

**RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING  
DISPOSAL OF PERSONAL PROPERTY-**

**WHEREAS**, the Administration has made recommendations for the disposal of certain items no longer needed for school purposes;

**WHEREAS**, this Board may authorize the sale or disposal of its personal property not needed for school purposes pursuant to Section 10-22.8 of the School Code (105 ILCS 5/10-22.8);

**NOW, THEREFORE**, Be It Resolved by the Board of Education of Harlem School District No. 122, Winnebago County, Illinois, as follows:

1. The recitals above are incorporated herein as findings of the Board.
2. It is hereby determined that each item listed on Exhibit A is no longer needed for school purposes.
3. The Administration is hereby authorized to sell, donate, or dispose of the items or other items of personal property listed in Exhibit A at a cost most advantageous to the School District.
4. This resolution shall take effect forthwith upon its adoption.

ADOPTED THIS JUNE 13, 2022

ATTEST:

Ayes \_\_\_\_\_ Nays \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_  
President, Board of Education

Sterling \_\_\_\_\_

Meeks \_\_\_\_\_

J.Berogan \_\_\_\_\_

Ranieri \_\_\_\_\_

Smith \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_  
Secretary, Board of Education

Thompson \_\_\_\_\_

S.Berogan \_\_\_\_\_

STATE OF ILLINOIS            )  
  ) SS  
COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO)

**CERTIFICATION**

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education, Harlem School District No. 122, Winnebago County, Illinois, and that as such official I am the keeper of the records and files of the Board.

I do further certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and complete copy of the resolution adopted by the Board of Education at a meeting of said Board of Education held on the 13th day of June 2022.

I do further certify that the deliberations of the board on the adoption of said resolution were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said resolution was taken openly, that said meeting was duly given to all newspapers, radio or television stations and other news media requesting such notice, that said meeting was called and held in strict compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of the State of Illinois, as amended, and with the provisions of the School Code of the State of Illinois, as amended, and that the Board has complied with all of the provisions of said Act and said Code and with all of the procedural rules of the Board of Education in conduct of said meeting.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature this 13<sup>th</sup> day of June, 2022.

\_\_\_\_\_  
Secretary, Board of Education

**HARLEM CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS**

**District #122**

**SURPLUS ITEMS**

6.13.22

<b>Quant.</b>	<b>Item</b>	<b>Destination</b>	<b>Description</b>	<b>Location</b>
306	Realidades 1 Gr.9	Recycle	adopted new text	HHS
296	Realidades 2 Gr. 10-11	Recycle	adopted new text	HHS
46	Realidades 3 Gr. 12	Recycle	adopted new text	HHS
1	Cataloging Refernce Guide for Follett	Dispose	outdated	MC
1	Utilities Reference Guide Floppy Disk	Dispose	outdated	MC
1	Marc Bibliographic Format Guide	Recycle	outdated	MC
1	Follett Software Binder (2000)	Dispose	outdated	MC
1	RCA Twin Bass boom box	Dispose	Broken	MC
1	Senteo Interactive System	Dispose	outdated	MC
1161	Machesney Library Weeded books list	Recycle	damaged	MC
1	headphones	Dispose	Broken	MC
48	Exploring Drafting	Recycle	outdated	HHS
24	Applying AutoCAD 2007	Recycle	outdated	HHS
29	Technical Drawing	Recycle	outdated	HHS
24	AutoCAD 2002 Instructor	Recycle	outdated	HHS
54	Architecture Drafting and Design	Recycle	outdated	HHS
50	Basic Technical Drawing	Recycle	outdated	HHS
16	Design With Inventor	Recycle	outdated	HHS
13	Small Gas Engines	Recycle	outdated	HHS
35	Industrial Arts Drafting	Recycle	outdated	HHS
36	Basic Technical Drawing (Spencer)	Recycle	outdated	HHS
12	Modern Carpentry	Recycle	outdated	HHS
43	Exploring drafting	Recycle	outdated	HHS
14	Technology	Recycle	outdated	HHS
70	Miscellaneous Books	Recycle	outdated	HHS
60	Everything's an Argument soft cover	Recycle	outdated	HHS
94	Language of Literature Resources	Recycle	multiple copies	HHS
35	Writers Inc. hardcover books	Recycle	outdated	HHS
29	Warriner's English Grammar and Comp.	Recycle	outdated	HHS
808	Literacy textbooks (see attached list)	Recycle	outdated	MR
1	World Atlas	Dispose	outdated	MC
9	Dictionary Intermediate	Dispose	outdated	MC
10	Macmillan Dictionary	Dispose	outdated	MC
2	Websters	Dispose	outdated	MC
1	Advanced Dictionary	Dispose	outdated	MC
3	Webster Thesaurus	Dispose	outdated	MC
1 box	blank testing protocols	Dispose	outdated	HAC

**HARLEM CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS**

District #122

**SURPLUS ITEMS**

6.13.22

<b>Quant.</b>	<b>Item</b>	<b>Destination</b>	<b>Description</b>	<b>Location</b>
2	Talk to Speak devices	Dispose	Broken	HAC
4	EVT testing protocols	Dispose	outdated	HAC
4	PPVT testing protocols	Dispose	outdated	HAC
1 box	VHS tapes and games	Dispose	Broken	HAC
2	Pro -Ed testing protocols	Dispose	outdated	HAC
1335	Library books see (attached list)	Recycle	outdated/multiple copies	OP
2	Second Step 3rd Edition	Recycle	outdated	PC
3	Scholastic Magic School Bus	Recycle	multiple copies	MR
1	Petting Zoo	Recycle	multiple copies	MR
1	Peggy Rathmann Good Night	Recycle	multiple copies	MR
1	Its About Time	Recycle	multiple copies	MR
2	Scholastic Fly Guy	Recycle	multiple copies	MR
1	Scholastic Solar System	Recycle	multiple copies	MR
1	Scholastic Stinky Bugs	Recycle	multiple copies	MR
1	Mulberry Shapes, Shapes, Shapes	Recycle	multiple copies	MR
1	Pigs Will Be Pigs	Recycle	multiple copies	MR
1	Cloudy with a Chance of Meatballs	Recycle	multiple copies	MR
23	We Both Read Series	Recycle	multiple copies	MR
1	Webster Dictionary	Recycle	multiple copies	MR
1	What Your 1st Grader Needs to Know	Recycle	multiple copies	MR
1	Easy Sight Words set3	Recycle	multiple copies	MR
6	Mini Chalk Boards	Recycle	multiple copies	MR
6	Magnetic Letters	Recycle	multiple copies	MR
1	1-2-3 Magic	Recycle	multiple copies	MR
1	Division/Multiplation/Double Value flash cards	Recycle	multiple copies	MR
1	EZ read Dolch Second Grade Sight Words	Recycle	multiple copies	MR
1	Learning Advantage flash cards	Recycle	multiple copies	MR
10	Steps to Literacy felt eraser	Recycle	multiple copies	MR
1 box	plastic weights	Recycle	multiple copies	MR
1	chinese checkers	Recycle	multiple copies	MR
1	Scholastic There Was an Old Lady Who Swallowed a Fly	Recycle	multiple copies	MR
1	Scholastic Fanatistic Frogs	Recycle	multiple copies	MR
5	Frog Family Fun Pack	Recycle	multiple copies	MR
5	Reading Safari pack	Recycle	multiple copies	MR
1	SMART Boards on wheels	Dispose	Broken	HMS











# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 5/20/2022 - Copies Removed: 92

### Aliens are coming! : the true account of the 1938 War of the worlds radio (Removed: 1)

Author: McCarthy, Meghan. LCCN: 2005-8941 Published: 2006

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
791.44 MCC	3MACH009510193	\$6.84	9/16/2016	lauren.collen

Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

### Amazing human feats (Removed: 1)

Author: Kallen, Stuart A., 1955- LCCN: 91-73052 Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
031.02 Kal	3MACH00085411/	\$16.00	2/19/2003	lauren.collen

Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

### Bad Kitty school daze (Removed: 1)

Author: Bruel, Nick. LCCN: 2012-15359 Published: 2013

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F BRU	3MACH00094040	\$9.99	10/4/2013	lauren.collen

Was Lost on 5/8/2019 by JOHNSON, MARCELLA JOHNAE (Student: P 228820) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted

### Beauty (Removed: 3)

Author: Wallace, Bill, 1947- LCCN: 88-6422 Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Wal	3MACH000097183	\$5.00	1/1/1990	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				
F Wal	3MACH000097194	\$5.00	1/1/1992	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				
F Wal	3MACH00009722+	\$5.00	1/1/1992	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				

### Beauty and the Beast (Removed: 1)

Author: Smith, Annette Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
828 Smi	3MACH000859437	\$6.00	11/20/2003	lauren.collen

Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

### The boy who cried wolf (Removed: 1)

Author: Giles, Jenny Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
828 Gil	3MACH000859516	\$6.00	11/7/2003	lauren.collen

Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

### Bridge to Terabithia (Removed: 6)

Author: Paterson, Katherine. ISBN: 0-06-440184-7 (pbk.) Published: 1987

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Pat	3MACH000844936	\$2.99	12/10/2002	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				
F Pat	3MACH000916712	\$5.00	2/28/2007	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				
F Pat	3MACH000932271	\$3.99	12/15/2008	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

## 5/20/2022 - Copies Removed: 92

F Pat	3MACH00093230	\$3.99	12/15/2008	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				
F Pat	3MACH00093233+	\$3.99	12/15/2008	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				
F Pat	3MACH000932530	\$3.99	12/15/2008	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				

## Can you see what I see? : treasure ship (Removed: 1)

Author: Wick, Walter.	LCCN: 2009-28823	Published: 2010		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
793.73 Wic	3MACH00009137+	\$13.99	4/6/2011	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				

## Caves (Removed: 1)

Author: Kerbo, Ronal C.	LCCN: 81-4514	Published: 1981		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
551.47 Ker	3MACH00001076Z	\$8.95	9/1/1992	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				

## Chipmunk song (Removed: 1)

Author: Ryder, Joanne.	LCCN: 86-19786	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
599.32 Ryd	3MACH000841641	\$20.00	3/22/2002	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				

## Cinderella (Removed: 1)

Author: Giles, Jenny	LCCN: 86-19786	Published: 1999		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
828 Gil	3MACH000859369	\$6.00	11/19/2003	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				

## The Count of Monte Cristo (Removed: 1)

Author: Dumas, Alexandre.	LCCN: 86-19786	Published: 1992		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F CLA	3MACH00011931-	\$9.95	11/11/1997	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				

## Death be not proud : a memoir (Removed: 1)

Author: Gunther, John, 1901-1970.	LCCN: 98-8377	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
921 Gun	3MACH00088691A	\$11.95	10/4/2004	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				

## Diary of a wimpy kid : the getaway (Removed: 1)

Author: Kinney, Jeff.	LCCN: 2017-36062	Published: 2017		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F KIN	3MACH000948302	\$8.99	11/27/2017	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 8/19/2019 by GREEN, THOMAS JAMES (Student: P 232880) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted				

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 5/20/2022 - Copies Removed: 92

---

### Don't call me Marda (Removed: 2)

Author: Welch, Sheila Kelly. LCCN: 89-92420 Published: 1990

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F WEL	3MACH00009061.	\$12.95	5/30/1996	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				
F WEL	3MACH00009065+	\$12.95	5/30/1996	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				

---

### Early humans (Removed: 1)

Author: project editor, Phil Wilkinson ; special photography, Dave King LCCN: 2005-278223 Published: 2005

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
930.1 EAR	3MACH009510867	\$14.59	11/6/2017	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				

---

### Egyptian mythology (Removed: 1)

Author: Ions, Veronica. LCCN: 83-71478 Published: 1983

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
299.31 Ion	3MACH00000145V	\$15.25	9/1/1993	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				

---

### Endangered animals (Removed: 1)

Author: Stone, Lynn M. LCCN: 83-26323 Published: 1984

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
333.95 Sto	3MACH00001541W	\$10.00	9/1/1992	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				

---

### Every soul a star : a novel (Removed: 1)

Author: Mass, Wendy, 1967- ISBN: 978-0-316-00257-8 (pbk.) Published: 2009

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Mas	3MACH000933711	\$11.01	11/9/2011	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				

---

### The fables of Aesop : 143 moral tales retold (Removed: 1)

Author: Spriggs, Ruth. LCCN: 75-41965 Published: 1975

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
398.2 Aes	3MACH00000457.		6/22/2009	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				

---

### The friendly dolphins. (Removed: 1)

Author: Lauber, Patricia. LCCN: 63-7821 Published: 1963

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
599.5 Lau	3MACH000867199	\$5.99	10/7/2003	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				

---

### Ghostly games (Removed: 1)

Author: Speirs, John. LCCN: 91-22407 Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
793.73 Spe	3MACH00010632X	\$12.95	5/25/1997	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 5/20/2022 - Copies Removed: 92

---

### Golden State Warriors (Removed: 1)

Author: Italia, Bob, 1955- LCCN: 96-52888 Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.323 ITA	3MACH00901840	\$15.00	8/23/2016	lauren.collin

Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

---

### The hare and the tortoise (Removed: 1)

Author: Giles, Jenny Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
828 Gil	3MACH00085999I	\$6.00	11/20/2003	lauren.collin

Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

---

### Harry Potter and the Chamber of Secrets (Removed: 1)

Author: Rowling, J. K. LCCN: 98-46370 Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F ROW	3MACH009504815	\$17.41	12/19/2013	lauren.collin

Was Lost on 8/19/2019 by FRONING, CHARLES JOSEPH (Student: P 227370) -- Deleted

---

### The haymeadow (Removed: 2)

Author: Paulsen, Gary. ISBN: 0-440-40923-3 Published: 1994

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Pau	3MACH00007014X	\$9.00	1/1/1995	lauren.collin

Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Pau	3MACH000825621	\$9.00	1/1/1995	lauren.collin

Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

---

### Hey world, here I am! (Removed: 2)

Author: Little, Jean, 1932- LCCN: 88-10987 Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811.54 Lit	3MACH00001659%	\$10.00	11/22/2011	lauren.collin

Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811.54 Lit	3MACH00001662-	\$10.00	11/22/2011	lauren.collin

Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

---

### A horse for all seasons : collected stories (Removed: 2)

Author: Welch, Sheila Kelly. LCCN: 94-70681 Published: 1994

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F WEL	3MACH00009062	\$15.95	5/30/1996	lauren.collin

Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F WEL	3MACH000848211	\$15.95	9/17/2002	lauren.collin

Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

---

### How to survive middle school (Removed: 1)

Author: Gephart, Donna. LCCN: 2009-21809 Published: 2010

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Gep	3MACH00002129Z	\$4.54	10/19/2012	lauren.collin

Was Lost on 8/19/2019 by MCCUEN, TESSA MARIE JO (Student: P 226254) -- Deleted

---



# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 5/20/2022 - Copies Removed: 92

---

### Hurricanes (Removed: 1)

Author: Meister, Cari.	LCCN: 98-13130	Published: 1999		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
551.55 Mei	3MACH000813741	\$13.95	9/12/2001	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				

---

### Invention (Removed: 1)

Author: Bender, Lionel.	LCCN: 90-4888	Published: 1991		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
609 Ben	3MACH00001832Z	\$15.00	9/1/1993	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				

---

### Island of shadows (Removed: 1)

Author: Hunter, Erin.	LCCN: 2011-9158	Published: 2012		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Hun	3MACH00002048Z	\$5.99	3/22/2013	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				

---

### Jack and the magic harp (Removed: 1)

Author: Randell, Beverley	LCCN:	Published: 1999		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
828 Ran	3MACH00085955A	\$6.00	11/19/2003	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				

---

### Jericho's journey (Removed: 3)

Author: Wisler, G. Clifton.	LCCN: 92-36701	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Wis	3MACH000083694	\$17.14	7/11/1996	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				
F Wis	3MACH00008373%	\$17.14	7/11/1996	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				
F Wis	3MACH000083740	\$17.14	7/11/1996	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				

---

### The kids' world almanac of the United States (Removed: 1)

Author: Aylesworth, Thomas G.	LCCN: 90-44293	Published: 1990		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973 Ayl	3MACH00081402-	\$5.00	10/16/2001	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				

---

### Labrador retrievers (Removed: 1)

Author: Kallen, Stuart A., 1955-	LCCN: 95-1510	Published: 1996		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
636.71 Dog	3MACH00085220	\$19.95	1/21/2003	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				

---

### The last Olympian (Removed: 1)

Author: Riordan, Rick.	ISBN: 1-42310150-2	Published: 2011		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 5/20/2022 - Copies Removed: 92

F Rio 3MACH00001159. \$18.12 4/28/2010 lauren.collen  
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

---

## Last shot : a Final Four mystery (Removed: 1)

Author: Feinstein, John. LCCN: 2004-26535 Published: 2005  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
F Fei 3MACH00000188 \$10.86 10/25/2006 lauren.collen  
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

---

## The lightning thief (Removed: 1)

Author: Riordan, Rick. ISBN: 978-0-545-24180-9 Published: 2006  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
F RIO 3MACH00950598E \$11.00 7/15/2014 lauren.collen  
Was Lost on 8/19/2019 by GAINES, JAMISON MARIE (Student: P 228673) -- Deleted

---

## The long winter (Removed: 1)

Author: Wilder, Laura Ingalls, 1867-1957. LCCN: 52-7530 Published: 1953  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
F Wil 3MACH000076696 \$15.00 1/1/1992 lauren.collen  
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

---

## Marching to Appomattox : the footrace that ended the Civil War (Removed: 1)

Author: Stark, Ken. LCCN: 2008-12551 Published: 2009  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
973.7 STA 3MACH009509629 \$7.69 8/2/2016 lauren.collen  
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

---

## Mountains (Removed: 1)

Author: Hall, Cally. LCCN: 99-23422 Published: 1999  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
551.43 Hal 3MACH000873703 \$17.00 1/13/2004 lauren.collen  
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

---

## My secret guide to Paris (Removed: 1)

Author: Schroeder, Lisa. LCCN: 2014-17073 Published: 2015  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
F SCH 3MACH000943701 \$5.99 3/3/2015 lauren.collen  
Was Lost on 8/19/2019 by SMITH, ABBIGAILE GRAYCE-JEAN (Student: P 228130) -- Deleted

---

## The night the whole class slept over (Removed: 2)

Author: Pevsner, Stella. ISBN: 0-671-78157-X Published: 1992  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
F Pev 3MACH00007046 6/22/2009 lauren.collen  
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted  
F Pev 3MACH00007050X \$8.05 1/1/1995 lauren.collen  
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

---

## On the banks of Plum Creek (Removed: 1)

Author: Wilder, Laura Ingalls, 1867-1957. ISBN: 0-06-026471-3 (lib. bdg.) Published: 1953  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 5/20/2022 - Copies Removed: 92

F WIL                      3MACH000076685    \$15.00                      1/1/1992                      lauren.collen  
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

---

## One crazy summer (Removed: 1)

Author: Williams-Garcia, Rita.                      LCCN: 2009-9293                      Published: 2010  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
F Wil                      3MACH000087968    \$15.99                      3/21/2012                      lauren.collen  
Was Lost on 8/19/2019 by SMITH, ABBIGAIL GRAYCE-JEAN (Student: P 228130) -- Deleted

---

## Pandas (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Louise, 1955-                      LCCN: 88-10312                      Published: 1988  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
599.78 MAR                      3MACH00002187\$    \$8.35                      9/1/1994                      lauren.collen  
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

---

## The Pied Piper of Hamelin (Removed: 1)

Author: Browning, Robert, 1812-1889.                      Published: 1900  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
398.2 Bro                      3MACH00003033U    \$10.00                      9/1/1992                      lauren.collen  
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

---

## Princess Academy (Removed: 1)

Author: Hale, Shannon.                      LCCN: 2004-65958                      Published: 2005  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
F HAL                      3MACH000918589    \$16.95                      9/14/2007                      lauren.collen  
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

---

## Puss-in-Boots (Removed: 1)

Author: Smith, Annette                      Published: 1999  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
828 Smi                      3MACH000859606    \$8.00                      11/19/2003                      lauren.collen  
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

---

## Puss in Boots; a free translation from the French. (Removed: 1)

Author: Perrault, Charles, 1628-1703.                      LCCN: 52-12026                      Published: 1952  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
398.2 Per                      3MACH000086462    \$15.00                      6/22/2009                      lauren.collen  
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

---

## Ricky Ricotta's mighty robot vs. the Jurassic Jackrabbits from Jupiter : t (Removed: 1)

Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966-                      LCCN: 2002-3427                      Published: 2002  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
F PIL                      3MACH00094204/    \$4.99                      9/18/2014                      lauren.collen  
Was Lost on 5/14/2019 by CROSS, ELLIOT JAMES (Student: P 228455) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted

---

## Roots in the outfield (Removed: 1)

Author: Zirpoli, Jane.                      LCCN: 87-33900                      Published: 1988  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
F Zir                      3MACH00007770%    \$14.00                      1/1/1992                      lauren.collen  
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 5/20/2022 - Copies Removed: 92

---

### Rump : the true story of Rumpelstiltskin (Removed: 1)

Author: Shurtliff, Liesl. ISBN: 0-307-97793-5 Published: 2013

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F SHU	3MACH000944274	\$5.99	8/19/2015	lauren.collen

Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

---

### Seven foolish fishermen (Removed: 1)

Author: Randell, Beverly Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
828 Ran	3MACH00085928A	\$6.00	11/19/2003	lauren.collen

Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

---

### The silent boy (Removed: 1)

Author: Lowry, Lois. ISBN: 0-440-41980-8 Published: 2005

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Low	3MACH000098252	\$5.99	2/6/2012	lauren.collen

Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

---

### SkyClan's destiny (Removed: 1)

Author: Hunter, Erin. ISBN: 978-0-06-169996-2 (pbk.) Published: 2010

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F HUN	3MACH00951000-	\$15.34	8/2/2016	lauren.collen

Was Lost on 8/19/2019 by JOHNSON, EMILY DIANA (Student: P 224762) -- Deleted

---

### Snow White and the seven dwarfs (Removed: 1)

Author: Giles, Jenny Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
828 Gil	3MACH00085959E	\$6.00	11/20/2003	lauren.collen

Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

---

### Some feet have noses (Removed: 1)

Author: Gustafson, Anita. LCCN: 81-15573 Published: 1983

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
591.1 Gus	3MACH00001530U	\$10.00	9/1/1992	lauren.collen

Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

---

### Surprises according to Humphrey (Removed: 1)

Author: Birney, Betty G. ISBN: 978-0-14-241296-1 (pbk.) Published: 2009

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Bir	3MACH00010125U	\$5.99	4/10/2012	lauren.collen

Was Lost on 8/19/2019 by DATIL, DESIREE ANIYA (Student: P 226828) -- Deleted

---

### The Tapper twins go to war (with each other) (Removed: 1)

Author: Rodkey, Geoff, 1970- LCCN: 2014-15918 Published: 2015

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F ROD	3MACH00951012\$	\$11.94	8/2/2016	lauren.collen

Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

---

### The Tapper twins tear up New York (Removed: 1)

Author: Rodkey, Geoff, 1970- LCCN: 2014-40292 Published: 2015

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 5/20/2022 - Copies Removed: 92

F ROD                      3MACH00951013/    \$11.94                      8/2/2016                      lauren.collen  
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

---

## Tasmanian devil (Removed: 1)

Author: Stone, Lynn M.                      LCCN: 90-30483                      Published: 1990  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
599.2 Sto                      3MACH00008634%    \$7.95                      5/1/1996                      lauren.collen  
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

---

## These happy golden years; (Removed: 1)

Author: Wilder, Laura Ingalls, 1867-1957.    LCCN: 52-7532                      Published: 1953  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
F WIL                      3MACH000076764    \$15.00                      1/1/1992                      lauren.collen  
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

---

## The three musketeers (Removed: 1)

Author: Dumas, Alexandre, 1802-1870.    ISBN: 978-0-553-21337-9 (pbk.)    Published: 2004  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
F CLA                      3MACH00092208%    \$10.00                      2/2/1998                      lauren.collen  
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

---

## Town Mouse and Country Mouse (Removed: 1)

Author: Smith, Annette                      Published: 1999  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
828 Smi                      3MACH00085991A    \$6.00                      11/20/2003                      lauren.collen  
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

---

## The voyage of the frog (Removed: 4)

Author: Paulsen, Gary.                      ISBN: 0-440-40364-2                      Published: 1990  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
F PAU                      3MACH00008988B    \$5.00                      1/27/2011                      lauren.collen  
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted  
F PAU                      3MACH000089948    \$5.00                      1/27/2011                      lauren.collen  
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted  
F PAU                      3MACH000094595    \$5.00                      1/1/1992                      lauren.collen  
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted  
F PAU                      3MACH000094843    \$5.00                      1/1/1992                      lauren.collen  
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

---

## Walk two moons (Removed: 1)

Author: Creech, Sharon.                      ISBN: 0-06-440517-6 (pbk.)    Published: 1996  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
F Cre                      3MACH00010917\$    \$19.15                      1/1/1995                      lauren.collen  
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

---

## Warriors field guide : secrets of the clans (Removed: 1)

Author: Hunter, Erin.                      LCCN: 2006-36237                      Published: 2007  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
F HUN                      3MACH00951014+    \$13.64                      8/2/2016                      lauren.collen  
Was Lost on 8/19/2019 by JOHNSON, EMILY DIANA (Student: P 224762) -- Deleted

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 5/20/2022 - Copies Removed: 92

---

### Watchdog and the coyotes (Removed: 3)

Author: Wallace, Bill, 1947- ISBN: 978-0-671-89075-9 (pbk.) Published: 2002

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Wal	3MACH000088510	\$5.00	5/30/1996	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				
F Wal	3MACH000088554	\$5.00	5/30/1996	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				
F Wal	3MACH00009056+	\$5.00	5/30/1996	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				

---

### The white stag (Removed: 1)

Author: Seredy, Kate. LCCN: 37-37800 Published: 1965

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
398.2 Ser	3MACH000875367	\$5.00	1/1/1993	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				

---

### Who was Paul Revere? (Removed: 1)

Author: Edwards, Roberta. LCCN: 2011-11885 Published: 2011

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
921 REV	3MACH009500800	\$9.81	5/29/2013	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				

---

### Wild things (Removed: 1)

Author: Carmichael, Clay. LCCN: 2007-49911 Published: 2009

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Car	3MACH00093070/	\$19.51	11/9/2011	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				

---

---

## 5/13/2022 - Copies Removed: 2

---

### Happily ever after stories : tales of love and friendship. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 978-1-42310442-1 Published: 2007

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
ILLUSTRATED/FIC HAP	3MACH000940180	\$15.00	10/31/2012	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				

---

### Ms. Bixby's last day (Removed: 1)

Author: Anderson, John David, 1975- LCCN: 2015-947628 Published: 2016

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F AND	3MACH00952079A	\$7.07	8/31/2020	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

---

## 5/11/2022 - Copies Removed: 1

---

### Insignificant events in the life of a cactus (Removed: 1)

Author: Bowling, Dusti. ISBN: 978-1-45492345-9 Published: 2017

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F BOW	3MACH000952925	\$7.95	2/21/2020	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 5/10/2022 - Copies Removed: 1

---

### Dog Man. Brawl of the wild (Removed: 1)

Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966-

LCCN: 2018-945989

Published: 2019

Call Number  
GRAPHIC

Barcode  
3MACH000950912

Price  
\$16.99

Acquired  
5/28/2019

Removed By  
heidy.mcarthur

Was Checked Out to ANDERSON, SOLOMON CARL (Student: P 234382) Due 3/15/2022 -- Weeded

---

## 4/28/2022 - Copies Removed: 2

---

### The Guinness book of names (Removed: 2)

Author: Dunkling, Leslie, 1935-

LCCN: 95-212895

Published: 1995

Call Number  
929.9 Dun

Barcode  
3MACH00085749B

Price  
\$14.95

Acquired  
6/22/2009

Removed By  
heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

929.9 Dun

3MACH000857536

\$14.95

6/22/2009

heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## 4/27/2022 - Copies Removed: 1

---

### Ferdinand Magellan (Removed: 1)

Author: Bitossi, Sergio.

LCCN: 84-40405

Published: 1985

Call Number  
921 Mag

Barcode  
3MACH000044792

Price  
\$9.72

Acquired  
6/22/2009

Removed By  
heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## 4/14/2022 - Copies Removed: 2

---

### The second Mrs. Gioconda (Removed: 2)

Author: Konigsburg, E. L.

ISBN: 0-689-82121-2

Published: 1998

Call Number  
F KON

Barcode  
3MACH000098689

Price  
\$5.99

Acquired  
1/23/2012

Removed By  
heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

F Kon

3MACH000920290

\$5.99

1/29/2008

heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## 4/7/2022 - Copies Removed: 45

---

### Acrylic school : [a practical guide to painting with acrylic] (Removed: 1)

Author: Harrison, Hazel.

LCCN: 96-45939

Published: 1997

Call Number  
751.4 Har

Barcode  
3MACH000817936

Price  
\$21.00

Acquired  
9/1/2000

Removed By  
heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Better homes and gardens country stenciling. (Removed: 1)

LCCN: 87-63203

Published: 1988

Call Number  
745.7 Bet

Barcode  
3MACH000875806

Price  
\$15.00

Acquired  
2/25/2004

Removed By  
heidy.mcarthur

Was Lost on 12/10/2020 -- Weeded

---

### The blue rider : the yellow cow sees the world in blue (Removed: 1)

Author: Kutschbach, Doris.

LCCN: 97-1260

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 4/7/2022 - Copies Removed: 45

760 Kut                      3MACH000898418                      5/3/2005                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Calligraphy school (Removed: 1)

Author: Goffe, Gaynor.                      LCCN: 94-2628                      Published: 1994  

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
745.6 Gof	3MACH000818061	\$21.00	9/1/2000	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Claude Monet : the magician of colour (Removed: 1)

Author: Koja, Stephan.                      LCCN: 97-3595                      Published: 1997  

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
759.4 Koj	3MACH00089847E	\$16.95	5/3/2005	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Come look with me : enjoying art with children (Removed: 1)

Author: Blizzard, Gladys S.                      LCCN: 90-19627                      Published: 1990  

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
750 Bli	3MACH00002454-	\$13.95	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Contemporary patchwork quilts : a stitch in our time (Removed: 1)

Author: Major, Connie.                      LCCN: 82-50545                      Published: 1982  

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
746.9 Maj	3MACH00002440V		6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Dreaming pictures : Paul Klee (Removed: 1)

Author: Klee, Paul, 1879-1940.                      LCCN: 98-188276                      Published: 1997  

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
759.94 Sch	3MACH00089844B	\$16.95	5/3/2005	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## The duke and the peasant : life in the Middle Ages : the calendar pictures (Removed: 1)

Author: Beckett, Wendy.                      LCCN: 97-1261                      Published: 1997  

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
745.6 Bec	3MACH000898519	\$16.95	5/3/2005	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Eight hands round : a patchwork alphabet (Removed: 1)

Author: Paul, Ann Whitford.                      LCCN: 88-745                      Published: 1991  

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
746.9 Pau	3MACH000808341	\$5.95	9/1/1999	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Erni Cabat's magical world of the carousel (Removed: 1)

Author: Cabat, Erni.                      LCCN: 89-26890                      Published: 1990  

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
759.13 Cab	3MACH000848176	\$16.95	11/20/2002	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded



# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 4/7/2022 - Copies Removed: 45

---

### Eye illusions (Removed: 2)

Author: Anderson, Jim. LCCN: 94-236975 Published: 1994

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
760 And	3MACH00087927B	\$5.00	5/17/2004	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
760 And	3MACH000879316	\$5.00	5/17/2004	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Francisco Goya (Removed: 1)

Author: Waldron, Ann. LCCN: 92-7086 Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
760 Wal	3MACH00085115+	\$15.00	10/1/2002	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Frederic Remington (Removed: 1)

Author: Matthews, Rupert. ISBN: 1-85361-451-3 Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
758 Mat	3MACH00012365	\$35.00	9/1/1998	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Friendship quilting (Removed: 1)

Author: [editor, Patricia Wilens]. LCCN: 89-82443 Published: 1990

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
746.46 Bet	3MACH000876234	\$15.00	2/25/2004	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Goya (Removed: 1)

Author: Wright, Patricia, 1944- LCCN: 93-7649 Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
759.6 Goy	3MACH00089013%	\$15.00	12/6/2004	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Harold Gregor (Removed: 1)

Author: GREGOR, HAROLD. Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
750 Gre	3MACH00010530U	\$10.00	9/9/1997	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Hello, fruit face! : the paintings of Giuseppe Arcimboldo (Removed: 1)

Author: Strand, Claudia. LCCN: 99-201723 Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
759.5 Str	3MACH00089855D	\$16.95	3/10/2006	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Henri Rousseau (Removed: 1)

Author: Venezia, Mike. LCCN: 2001-47199 Published: 2002

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
759.4 Ven	3MACH000885177	\$15.00	11/19/2004	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 4/7/2022 - Copies Removed: 45

---

### Henri Rousseau : a jungle expedition (Removed: 1)

Author: Pflieger, Susanne.	LCCN: 98-217356	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
759.4 Pfl	3MACH00089848F	\$16.95	4/29/2005	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### I want to be-- a fashion designer (Removed: 1)

Author: Grace, Catherine O'Neill, 1950-	LCCN: 98-38506	Published: 1999		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
746.9 Gra	3MACH00089586E	\$11.00	2/16/2005	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Landscapes (Removed: 1)

Author: Delafosse, Claude.	LCCN: 94-49714	Published: 1996		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
750 Del	3MACH00012052V	\$6.95	1/1/1998	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Linnea in Monet's garden (Removed: 1)

Author: Björk, Christina, 1938-	LCCN: 87-45163	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
759.4 Bjo	3MACH00002451X	\$11.95	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Magic eye : a new way of looking at the world : 3D illusions (Removed: 1)

Author: by N.E. Thing Enterprises.	LCCN: 94-147144	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
760 Thi	3MACH000842451	\$12.95	4/11/2002	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Magic eye II : now you see it ... : 3D illusions (Removed: 1)

Author: by N.E. Thing Enterprises.	LCCN: 94-208445	Published: 1994		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
760 Thi	3MACH000842495	\$12.95	4/11/2002	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Mary Cassatt (Removed: 2)

Author: Venezia, Mike.	LCCN: 90-2165	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
759.13 Ven	3MACH000098656	\$4.95	2/2/2012	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
759.13 Ven	3MACH000098667	\$4.95	2/2/2012	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Miró : earth and sky (Removed: 1)

Author: Blanquet, Claire-Hélène.	LCCN: 93-33680	Published: 1994		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
759.6 Bla	3MACH00036034.		6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 4/7/2022 - Copies Removed: 45

---

### Now your see it, now you don't (Removed: 1)

Author: Magritte, René, 1898-1967.	LCCN: 98-191583	Published: 1998		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
759.94 Wyn	3MACH000911896	\$10.00	9/12/2006	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Painters of the caves (Removed: 1)

Author: Lauber, Patricia.	LCCN: 97-24172	Published: 1998		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
759.01 Lau	3MACH000819321	\$5.00	9/1/2000	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Paintings (Removed: 1)

Author: Delafosse, Claude.	LCCN: 94-49433	Published: 1996		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
750 Del	3MACH00012048-	\$6.95	2/2/1998	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Paul Klee (Removed: 1)

Author: Laidlaw, Jill A.	LCCN: 2002-27024	Published: 2002		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
760 Lai	3MACH00088745A	\$0.69	10/13/2004	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Photographer (Removed: 1)

Author: Quinlan, Kathryn A.	LCCN: 98-45192	Published: 1999		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
770 Qui	3MACH00082103Z	\$10.00	1/10/2000	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Picasso (Removed: 1)

Author: Stein, Gertrude, 1874-1946.	LCCN: 84-5934	Published: 1984		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
759.4 Ste	3MACH000086743	\$5.95	11/29/2010	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Potpourri and fragrant crafts (Removed: 1)

Author: Williams, Betsy, 1939-	LCCN: 96-4835	Published: 1996		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
749.92 Wil	3MACH000817925	\$24.95	9/1/2000	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Rembrandt (Removed: 1)

Author: Raboff, Ernest Lloyd.	LCCN: 87-45157	Published: 1987		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
759.94 Rab	3MACH00002285	\$15.00	9/1/1992	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Remington : the complete prints (Removed: 1)

Author: Samuels, Peggy.	LCCN: 89-15740	Published: 1990		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 4/7/2022 - Copies Removed: 45

769.92 Sam                      3MACH00002464.    \$35.00    6/22/2009                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Scrap quilts : techniques plus patterns old and new for making quilts from (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Judy, 1950-                      LCCN: 85-72392                      Published: 1985  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
746.9 Mar                      3MACH00087584A    \$15.00                      2/25/2004                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## The Three Stooges (Removed: 1)

Author: Scordato, Mark.                      LCCN: 94-19343                      Published: 1995  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
791.43 Sco                      3MACH00009799C    \$10.00                      6/22/2009                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Lost on 12/10/2020 -- Weeded

---

## Titian (Removed: 1)

Author: Venezia, Mike.                      LCCN: 2002-5981                      Published: 2003  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
759.5 Ven                      3MACH000885302                      11/30/2004                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Vermeer, 1632-1675 : veiled emotions (Removed: 2)

Author: Schneider, Norbert, 1945-                      ISBN: 978-3-8228-6323-7 (pbk.)                      Published: 2007  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
759 Sch                      3MACH000086721    \$10.00                      11/29/2010                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded  
759 Sch                      3MACH000086732    \$10.00                      11/29/2010                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## The wreath book (Removed: 1)

Author: Pulleyn, Rob.                      LCCN: 87-51523                      Published: 1988  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
745.92 Pul                      3MACH000082985    \$15.99                      11/1/2010                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## The Yellow House : Vincent van Gogh & Paul Gauguin side by side (Removed: 1)

Author: Rubin, Susan Goldman.                      LCCN: 2001-455                      Published: 2001  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
759.4 Rub                      3MACH000881072    \$18.00                      5/14/2004                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## 4/6/2022 - Copies Removed: 1

---

### Earthquake in the early morning (Removed: 1)

Author: Osborne, Mary Pope.                      LCCN: 00-45701                      Published: 2001  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
SERIES FIC MAGIC                      3MACH000894504    \$8.00                      2/15/2005                      lauren.collen  
TREEHOUSE  
Was Lost on 4/6/2022 by ELLIS, MELANIE JOANNE (Student: P 232060) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted

---

## 3/25/2022 - Copies Removed: 44

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 3/25/2022 - Copies Removed: 44

---

### The Aztec civilization : moments in history (Removed: 1)

Author: Jordan, Shirley.	LCCN: 2002-282911	Published: 2001		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972.004 Jor	3MACH000860934	\$14.00	9/4/2003	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The big bug search (Removed: 1)

Author: Young, Caroline.	LCCN: 2005-278582	Published: 2003		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
595.7 Jac	3MACH00090040Y	\$3.99	5/9/2007	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The Cherokee (Removed: 1)

Author: McCall, Barbara A., 1936-	LCCN: 88-3947	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973 McC	3MACH00005048	\$13.49	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The children's book of America (Removed: 2)

Author: edited by William J. Bennett ; illustrated by Michael Hague.	LCCN: 98-15491	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973 Ben	3MACH000844420	\$5.99	12/4/2002	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
973 Ben	3MACH000845173	\$5.99	12/4/2002	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Costa Rica (Removed: 1)

Author: Cunningham, Patrick.	LCCN: 2004-41309	Published: 2005		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972.86 Cun	3MACH000885021	\$18.95	12/2/2004	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Costa Rica (Removed: 1)

Author: Frank, Nicole.	LCCN: 00-26578	Published: 2000		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972.86 Fra	3MACH000833978	\$17.90	9/7/2001	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Count your way through Mexico (Removed: 1)

Author: Haskins, James, 1941-	LCCN: 88-25899	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972 Has	3MACH00085469A	\$5.00	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### French immigrants, 1840-1940 (Removed: 1)

Author: Olson, Kay Melchisedech.	LCCN: 2001-5855	Published: 2003		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973 Ols	3MACH00009361/	\$9.00	4/21/2011	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

## 3/25/2022 - Copies Removed: 44

### Guatemala (Removed: 1)

Author: Haynes, Tricia. LCCN: 98-6402 Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972.81 Hay	3MACH00083401.	\$17.90	9/7/2001	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Guatemala (Removed: 3)

Author: Schemenauer, Elma. LCCN: 98-37080 Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972.81 Sch	3MACH000816081	\$20.15	11/1/2000	heidy.mcarthur
972.81 Sch	3MACH00082152\$	\$10.00	4/1/2000	heidy.mcarthur
972.81 Sch	3MACH000831954	\$17.95	5/1/2001	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded  
Was Available -- Weeded  
Was Available -- Weeded

### Historic buildings (Removed: 1)

Author: Tait, Leia. LCCN: 2009-25991 Published: 2010

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973 TAI	3MACH009500473	\$18.10	5/29/2013	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Honduras (Removed: 1)

Author: Haynes, Tricia. LCCN: 98-17468 Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972.83 Hay	3MACH00083410.	\$17.90	9/7/2001	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Honduras (Removed: 1)

Author: Merrick, Patrick. LCCN: 99-38770 Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972.83 Mer	3MACH00081532/	\$17.95	5/1/2001	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### "I love Paul Revere, whether he rode or not," Warren Harding (Removed: 1)

Author: Shenkman, Richard. LCCN: 91-55105 Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973 She	3MACH00005055-	\$20.00	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### --If you lived with the Cherokee (Removed: 1)

Author: Roop, Peter. LCCN: 98-206156 Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973 Roo	3MACH000868156	\$5.99	10/7/2003	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### If you lived with the Iroquois / : Social Studies Native Americans (Removed: 1)

Author: Levine, Ellen. LCCN: 99-186732 Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 3/25/2022 - Copies Removed: 44

973 Lev                      3MACH000829625 \$5.99                      4/1/2001                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Inuit (Removed: 1)

Author: Gray, Barbara A., 1963-                      LCCN: 2001-22482                      Published: 2002  
**Call Number**                      **Barcode**                      **Price**                      **Acquired**                      **Removed By**  
971.9 Gra                      3MACH000867245 \$15.95                      9/24/2003                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The look-it-up book of presidents (Removed: 2)

Author: Blassingame, Wyatt.                      ISBN: 0-679-80358-0                      Published: 2004  
**Call Number**                      **Barcode**                      **Price**                      **Acquired**                      **Removed By**  
973 Bla                      3MACH00004011R \$10.00                      6/22/2009                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded  
973 Bla                      3MACH00004012S \$10.00                      6/22/2009                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Mayan civilization : moments in history (Removed: 1)

Author: Jordan, Shirley.                      LCCN: 2002-275131                      Published: 2001  
**Call Number**                      **Barcode**                      **Price**                      **Acquired**                      **Removed By**  
972.81 Jor                      3MACH000860811 \$14.00                      9/4/2003                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Mexico (Removed: 1)

Author: Furlong, Kate A., 1977-                      LCCN: 00-26671                      Published: 2000  
**Call Number**                      **Barcode**                      **Price**                      **Acquired**                      **Removed By**  
972 Fur                      3MACH00086322% \$14.00                      9/12/2003                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Mexico (Removed: 1)

Author: Ikuhara, Yoshiyuki, 1947-                      LCCN: 86-42800                      Published: 1987  
**Call Number**                      **Barcode**                      **Price**                      **Acquired**                      **Removed By**  
972 Iku                      3MACH00004915/ \$10.95                      1/1/1993                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Mexico (Removed: 1)

Author: Richardson, Adele, 1966-                      LCCN: 98-14261                      Published: 1999  
**Call Number**                      **Barcode**                      **Price**                      **Acquired**                      **Removed By**  
972 Ric                      3MACH000803650 \$19.93                      2/2/1999                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The mysterious Maya (Removed: 1)

Author: Stuart, George E.                      Published: 1983  
**Call Number**                      **Barcode**                      **Price**                      **Acquired**                      **Removed By**  
972.8 Stu                      3MACH000873466 \$15.00                      6/22/2009                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Native Americans (Removed: 1)

Author: Miller, Jay, 1947-                      LCCN: 93-3442                      Published: 1993  
**Call Number**                      **Barcode**                      **Price**                      **Acquired**                      **Removed By**

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 3/25/2022 - Copies Removed: 44

973 Mil                      3MACH00005050V \$4.95                      9/1/2001                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Navajo (Removed: 1)

Author: Stan, Susan.                      LCCN: 88-25002                      Published: 1989  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
973 Sta                      3MACH00012511V \$13.49                      6/22/2009                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Nicaragua (Removed: 1)

Author: Griffiths, John, 1942 Apr. 5-                      LCCN: 98-6399                      Published: 1999  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
972.85 Gri                      3MACH00083411 \$17.90                      9/6/2001                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Our fifty states (Removed: 2)

Author: Bockenbauer, Mark H.                      LCCN: 2004-1190                      Published: 2004  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
973 Boc                      3MACH000907284 \$12.95                      10/13/2006                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded  
973 Boc                      3MACH000907295 \$12.95                      10/13/2006                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### El Salvador (Removed: 1)

Author: Sanders, Renfield.                      LCCN: 97-26245                      Published: 1997  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
972.84 San                      3MACH00083400- \$17.90                      9/7/2001                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### El Salvador on the road to peace (Removed: 1)

Author: Schwabach, Karen.                      LCCN: 97-37278                      Published: 1999  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
972.84 Sch                      3MACH000815721 \$12.30                      11/1/2000                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Scholastic encyclopedia of the presidents and their times (Removed: 5)

Author: Rubel, David.                      LCCN: 93-11810                      Published: 1994  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
973 Rub                      3MACH000125972 \$18.95                      10/1/2002                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded  
973 Rub                      3MACH00012601V \$18.95                      10/1/2002                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded  
973 Rub                      3MACH000831842 \$18.95                      5/5/2001                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded  
973 Rub                      3MACH00083244% \$18.95                      5/5/2001                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded  
973 Rub                      3MACH00083260/ \$18.95                      5/5/2001                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded



# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 3/25/2022 - Copies Removed: 44

---

### The Shawnee (Removed: 1)

Author: Landau, Elaine. LCCN: 96-5375 Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973 Lan	3MACH00081599A	\$18.90	11/1/2000	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Sit-ins and freedom rides : the power of nonviolent resistance (Removed: 1)

Author: Miller, Jake, 1969- LCCN: 2001-7243 Published: 2004

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973 Mil	3MACH00088766D	\$14.95	11/23/2004	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The United States (Removed: 1)

Author: Stevens, Kathryn, 1954- LCCN: 98-47673 Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973 Ste	3MACH00081542+	\$17.95	5/5/2001	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The United States of America : a state-by-state guide (Removed: 1)

Author: Miller, Millie. LCCN: 98-40926 Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973 Mil	3MACH000832483	\$14.95	5/5/2001	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### When the viceroy came (Removed: 1)

Author: Burr, Claudia. ISBN: 0-88899-354-4 Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972 Bur	3MACH000815596	\$15.50	11/9/2000	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## 3/24/2022 - Copies Removed: 98

---

### The Ainu of Japan (Removed: 1)

Author: Poisson, Barbara Aoki. LCCN: 2001-4295 Published: 2002

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
952 Poi	3MACH000890702	\$15.00	11/30/2004	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Alexander the Great : the life of a king and conqueror (Removed: 1)

Author: Shone, Rob. LCCN: 2004-5944 Published: 2005

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
938 Sho	3MACH00000822X	\$21.94	10/7/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### America's fascinating Indian heritage (Removed: 1)

Author: (editor, James A. Maxwell). ISBN: 0-89577-372-4 Published: 1990

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
970 Max	3MACH000870351	\$29.95	11/13/2003	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 3/24/2022 - Copies Removed: 98

---

### Ancient empires & mighty people (Removed: 2)

Author: Sanchez, Richard, 1954- LCCN: 94-15860 Published: 1994

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
970.01 San	3MACH000914923	\$17.95	11/29/2006	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
970.01 San	3MACH000914956	\$17.95	11/29/2006	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The Arab-Israeli conflict (Removed: 1)

Author: Deegan, Paul J., 1937- LCCN: 91-73073 Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
956 Dee	3MACH000901491	\$15.00	9/26/2005	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The Asante Kingdom (Removed: 1)

Author: Thompson, Carol (Carol Ann) LCCN: 97-33079 Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
966.7 Tho	3MACH000815901	\$19.60	11/1/2000	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The big book of America (Removed: 1)

Author: Hicks, Roger (Roger William) LCCN: 93-85538 Published: 1994

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973 Hic	3MACH00093795B	\$15.00	12/1/1998	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Building the Panama Canal (Removed: 1)

Author: Anderson, Dale, 1953- LCCN: 2004-42020 Published: 2005

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972.87 And	3MACH000916688	\$15.00	2/28/2007	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Canada (Removed: 1)

Author: Wright, David K. LCCN: 89-43197 Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
971 Wri	3MACH00003506Z	\$10.95	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The Caribbean (Removed: 1)

Author: Campbell, Ken. LCCN: 80-54668 Published: 1980

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972.9 Cam	3MACH00003519\$	\$10.00	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Christopher Columbus and the first voyages to the New World (Removed: 1)

Author: Dodge, Steve. LCCN: 90-2059 Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
970.01 Dod	3MACH00036051-	\$15.00	3/1/1996	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

## 3/24/2022 - Copies Removed: 98

### Christopher Columbus' second marvelous voyage (Removed: 1)

Author: Fischetto, Laura.	LCCN: 90-48741	Published: 1991		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
970.01 Fis	3MACH00004840.	\$15.00	6/22/2009	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Count your way through Canada (Removed: 1)

Author: Haskins, James, 1941-	LCCN: 88-25898	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
971 Has	3MACH00010048Y	\$5.00	6/22/2009	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Count your way through Japan (Removed: 1)

Author: Haskins, James, 1941-	LCCN: 87-6398	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
952 Has	3MACH00010060S	\$5.00	6/22/2009	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Days of slavery : Black history (Removed: 1)

Author: Kallen, Stuart A., 1955-	LCCN: 00-56885	Published: 2001		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973 Kal	3MACH000934273	\$25.65	11/8/2011	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Dominican Republic (Removed: 1)

Author: Creed, Alexander.	LCCN: 99-19264	Published: 2000		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972.93 Cre	3MACH00083320.	\$18.10	10/1/2001	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Dominican Republic (Removed: 1)

Author: Furlong, Kate A., 1977-	LCCN: 00-33215	Published: 2000		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972.93 Fur	3MACH000863140	\$14.00	9/12/2003	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Doom, death & danger (Removed: 1)

Author: Calkhoven, Laurie.	ISBN: 0-439-68358-0	Published: 2004		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
970.01 Cal	3MACH00008254/	\$4.40	4/23/2012	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Encounters in the New World : a history in documents (Removed: 1)

Author: [edited by] Jill Lepore.	LCCN: 99-45335	Published: 2000		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
970.004 Enc	3MACH00008281/	\$40.00	11/1/2010	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

### The Euphrates (Removed: 1)

Author: Batchelor, John.	LCCN: 80-53605	Published: 1981		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 3/24/2022 - Copies Removed: 98

956 Bat 3MACH00003433Y \$10.00 6/22/2009 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Europe (Removed: 1)

Author: Striveildi, Cheryl, 1971- LCCN: 2002-74663 Published: 2003  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
940 Str 3MACH000909556 \$16.00 10/3/2005 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Explorers to the New World : moments in history (Removed: 1)

Author: Jordan, Shirley. LCCN: 2001-278113 Published: 2000  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
970 Jor 3MACH000859066 \$13.00 5/5/2003 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## The French (Removed: 1)

Author: Horton, Casey. LCCN: 99-49114 Published: 2000  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
973 Hor 3MACH000817071 \$16.00 1/15/2002 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## The Great Migration : African Americans move to the North, 1915-1930 (Removed: 1)

Author: Halpern, Monica. LCCN: 2001-523828 Published: 2002  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
973 Hal 3MACH00089769H \$5.99 4/29/2005 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Haiti (Removed: 1)

Author: Anthony, Suzanne. LCCN: 87-18251 Published: 1989  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
972.94 Ant 3MACH000834182 \$17.90 9/6/2001 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Haiti (Removed: 1)

Author: Schemenauer, Elma. LCCN: 99-37000 Published: 2000  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
972.94 Sch 3MACH000831943 \$17.95 5/5/2001 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Hernando de Soto and the Spanish search for gold in world history (Removed: 1)

Author: Gaines, Ann. LCCN: 2001-1975 Published: 2002  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
970.01 Gai 3MACH000890522 \$15.00 12/1/2004 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## History of the 1910s (Removed: 1)

Author: Craats, Rennay. ISBN: 1-930954-47-6 Published: 2002  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
973 Cra 3MACH000836083 \$18.95 12/14/2001 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 3/24/2022 - Copies Removed: 98

---

### History of the 1940s (Removed: 1)

Author: Craats, Rennay. ISBN: 1-930954-19-0 Published: 2002

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973 Cra	3MACH000836072	\$18.95	12/14/2001	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### History of the 1960s (Removed: 1)

Author: Craats, Rennay. ISBN: 1-930954-29-8 Published: 2002

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973 Cra	3MACH000836094	\$18.95	12/14/2001	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The history of the American presidency (Removed: 1)

Author: Bowman, John. ISBN: 0-7858-0936-8 Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973 Bow	3MACH000835420	\$25.00	3/12/2001	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### I am a star : child of the Holocaust (Removed: 3)

Author: Auerbacher, Inge, 1934- LCCN: 92-31444 Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
940.53 Aue	3MACH00089689I	\$5.99	2/15/2005	heidy.mcarthur
940.53 Aue	3MACH00089690A	\$5.99	2/15/2005	heidy.mcarthur
940.53 Aue	3MACH000936376	\$5.99	12/19/2011	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### I, Columbus : my journal, 1492-3 (Removed: 1)

Author: Columbus, Christopher. LCCN: 90-12407 Published: 1990

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
970.01 Roo	3MACH000097936	\$5.00	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Lost on 12/10/2020 -- Weeded

---

### --If you lived with the Hopi (Removed: 1)

Author: Kamma, Anne. ISBN: 978-0-590-39726-1 Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973 Kam	3MACH000813493	\$5.99	11/30/2001	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### --if you lived with the Sioux Indians (Removed: 1)

Author: McGovern, Ann. ISBN: 0-590-45162-6 (pbk.) Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
970.3 McG	3MACH00086788F	\$5.99	10/7/2003	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### India (Removed: 1)

Author: Ryan, Patrick. LCCN: 98-44245 Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 3/24/2022 - Copies Removed: 98

954 Rya                      3MACH00083235% \$17.95                      4/16/2003                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Iran (Removed: 1)

Author: Schemenauer, Elma.                      LCCN: 99-47488                      Published: 2000  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
955 Sch                      3MACH000815495 \$17.95                      5/5/2001                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Iroquois (Removed: 1)

Author: McCall, Barbara A., 1936-                      LCCN: 88-18188                      Published: 1989  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
970.004 McC                      3MACH00004826+ \$13.49                      6/22/2009                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Jamaica (Removed: 1)

Author: Berendes, Mary.                      LCCN: 97-49952                      Published: 1999  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
972.92 Ber                      3MACH000831987 \$17.95                      5/5/2001                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Jamaica (Removed: 1)

Author: Wilkins, Frances.                      LCCN: 98-6897                      Published: 1998  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
972.92 Wil                      3MACH00083423+ \$17.90                      9/7/2001                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Japan (Removed: 1)

Author: Birmingham, Lucy, 1956-                      LCCN: 89-11493                      Published: 1989  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
952 Bir                      3MACH00003391. \$10.95                      6/22/2009                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Japan (Removed: 1)

Author: Richardson, Adele, 1966-                      LCCN: 98-12253                      Published: 1999  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
952 Ric                      3MACH00080373% \$19.93                      2/2/1999                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Kenya (Removed: 1)

Author: Italia, Bob, 1955-                      LCCN: 00-38108                      Published: 2000  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
967.62 Ita                      3MACH00086310\$ \$14.00                      9/12/2003                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Kenya (Removed: 1)

Author: Ryan, Pat (Patrick M.)                      LCCN: 97-32647                      Published: 1999  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
967.62 Rya                      3MACH00081541/ \$17.95                      5/5/2001                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 3/24/2022 - Copies Removed: 98

---

### Kenya (Removed: 1)

Author: Winslow, Zachery. LCCN: 99-19081 Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
967.6 Win	3MACH000834193	\$17.90	9/6/2001	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### King Richard the Lionhearted and the Crusades in world history (Removed: 1)

Author: Doherty, Katherine M. LCCN: 2001-701 Published: 2002

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
956 Doh	3MACH000891624	\$15.00	12/6/2004	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Knights in armor (Removed: 2)

Author: John D. Clare, editor. LCCN: 91-2766 Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
940.1 Cla	3MACH000083560	\$16.95	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur
940.1 Cla	3MACH00083343%	\$16.95	9/25/2001	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Kongo kingdom (Removed: 1)

Author: Jordán, Manuel. LCCN: 97-31290 Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
967.51 Jor	3MACH000816395	\$19.60	11/1/2000	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Korean War (Removed: 1)

Author: Edelman, Rob. LCCN: 2004-13974 Published: 2005

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
951.904 Ede	3MACH00091601	\$15.00	2/1/2007	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Korean War soldier at Heartbreak Ridge (Removed: 1)

Author: Green, Carl R. LCCN: 89-25415 Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
951.904 Gre	3MACH000839817	\$15.93	5/1/2000	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Meiji restoration and the rise of modern Japan (Removed: 1)

Author: Avakian, Monique. LCCN: 91-10455 Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
952.02 Ava	3MACH00093659A	\$7.95	12/19/2011	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Nigeria-- in pictures (Removed: 1)

Author: prepared by Geography Department, Lerner Publications Company. LCCN: 87-17267 Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
966.9 Ler	3MACH000034780	\$11.95	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

## 3/24/2022 - Copies Removed: 98

### North America (Removed: 1)

Author: Striveildi, Cheryl, 1971- LCCN: 2002-74660 Published: 2003  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
970 Str 3MACH000909433 \$16.00 10/3/2005 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

### North American Indians (Removed: 1)

Author: Haslam, Andrew. LCCN: 94-24243 Published: 1995  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
970.004 Has 3MACH00010261V \$7.95 10/15/1996 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

### The Ojibwe (Removed: 1)

Author: Stan, Susan. LCCN: 88-24998 Published: 1989  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
970.004 Sta 3MACH00004827% \$13.50 6/22/2009 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

### Panama (Removed: 1)

Author: Haynes, Tricia. LCCN: 98-16070 Published: 1999  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
972.87 Hay 3MACH00083431/ \$17.90 9/6/2001 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

### The Phoenicians (Removed: 1)

Author: Odijk, Pamela, 1942- LCCN: 89-33860 Published: 1989  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
939 Odi 3MACH000047830 \$15.58 6/22/2009 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

### A pioneer sampler : the daily life of a pioneer family in 1840 (Removed: 1)

Author: Greenwood, Barbara, 1940- LCCN: 94-12829 Published: 1995  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
971.3 Gre 3MACH00011047Y \$18.95 10/9/1997 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

### Presidential trivia (Removed: 1)

Author: Couch, Ernie, 1949- LCCN: 96-2523 Published: 1996  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
973 Cou 3MACH000896528 \$6.95 5/4/2005 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

### Presidents (Removed: 1)

Author: Greene, Carol. LCCN: 84-7719 Published: 1984  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
973 Gre 3MACH00004039. \$18.75 6/22/2009 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

### The presidents of the United States (Removed: 2)

Author: Crompton, Samuel. ISBN: 0-8317-7074-0 Published: 1992  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By



# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 3/24/2022 - Copies Removed: 98

973 Cro	3MACH00004025W	\$14.95	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
973 Cro	3MACH00004026X	\$14.95	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Puerto Rico (Removed: 1)

Author: Miliivojevic, JoAnn.	LCCN: 98-54648	Published: 2000		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972.95 Mil	3MACH00085042/	\$17.00	11/7/2002	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Puerto Rico (Removed: 1)

Author: Winslow, Zachery.	LCCN: 98-4336	Published: 1999		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972.95 Win	3MACH00083414+	\$17.90	9/6/2001	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## QUICK FACTS ABOUT THE U.S.A (Removed: 1)

Author: Hartley, Nancy.	ISBN: 0-590-47403-0	Published: 1994		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973 Har	3MACH00010906.	\$10.00	10/9/1997	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## The release of Nelson Mandela : February 11, 1990 (Removed: 1)

Author: Malam, John, 1957-	LCCN: 2002-24034	Published: 2003		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
968.06 Mal	3MACH00085222/	\$16.95	1/23/2003	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## The Renaissance (Removed: 1)

Author: Verges, Gloria.	ISBN: 0-8120-3396-5 (pub.)	Published: 1988		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
940.2 Ver	3MACH000047931	\$11.35	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## The rotten Romans (Removed: 1)

Author: Deary, Terry.	ISBN: 0-590-03152-X	Published: 1996		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
937 Dea	3MACH00008715%	\$3.99	12/13/2010	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Saudi Arabia (Removed: 1)

Author: Mulloy, Martin.	LCCN: 98-16320	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
953.8 Mul	3MACH00083406%	\$17.90	9/7/2001	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Saudi Arabia (Removed: 1)

Author: Temple, Bob.	LCCN: 99-37826	Published: 2000		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 3/24/2022 - Copies Removed: 98

953.8 Tem                      3MACH000815451 \$17.95                      5/5/2001                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Scholastic encyclopedia of the North American Indian (Removed: 1)

Author: Ciment, James.                      LCCN: 95-26171                      Published: 1996  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
970.004 Cim                      3MACH00012646/ \$15.00                      11/3/1998                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## The Sioux (Removed: 1)

Author: Brooks, Barbara, 1946-                      LCCN: 88-25001                      Published: 1989  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
973 Bro                      3MACH00005035Y \$13.49                      6/22/2009                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## South Korea (Removed: 1)

Author: Ryan, Pat (Patrick M.)                      LCCN: 97-50299                      Published: 1999  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
951.95 Rya                      3MACH00081533+ \$17.95                      5/5/2001                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Squanto and the first Thanksgiving (Removed: 1)

Author: Kessel, Joyce K.                      LCCN: 82-10313                      Published: 1983  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
970.004 Kes                      3MACH00009888B \$5.00                      1/1/1992                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Lost on 12/10/2020 -- Weeded

---

## The St. Lawrence (Removed: 1)

Author: Winks, Honor Leigh.                      LCCN: 80-50937                      Published: 1980  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
971.4 Win                      3MACH00003505Y \$10.00                      6/22/2009                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Striving into 2000 / : Black history (Removed: 1)

Author: Kallen, Stuart A., 1955-                      LCCN: 00-56888                      Published: 2001  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
973 Kal                      3MACH0000934352 \$25.65                      11/8/2011                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Sundiata : lion king of Mali (Removed: 1)

Author: Wisniewski, David.                      LCCN: 91-27951                      Published: 1992  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
966.23 Wis                      3MACH00004815\$ \$18.55                      6/22/2009                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Sweden (Removed: 1)

Author: Bjener, Tamiko.                      LCCN: 86-42803                      Published: 1987  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
948.5 Kno                      3MACH00003337. \$10.95                      6/22/2009                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 3/24/2022 - Copies Removed: 98

---

### The Tohono O'odham (Removed: 1)

Author: Greene, Jacqueline Dembar. LCCN: 97-11688 Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
970 Gre	3MACH000829142	\$18.75	1/1/2001	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Trail of Tears (Removed: 1)

Author: Burgan, Michael. LCCN: 00-11019 Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973 Bur	3MACH000836555	\$15.95	1/8/2002	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Viking explorers (Removed: 1)

Author: Steffoff, Rebecca, 1951- LCCN: 92-18706 Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
948 Ste	3MACH000360580	\$10.00	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Vikings (Removed: 3)

Author: John D. Clare, editor. LCCN: 91-24146 Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
948 Cla	3MACH00004805	\$16.95	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur
948 Cla	3MACH00004806\$	\$16.95	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur
948 Cla	3MACH00004807/	\$16.95	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Visiting a village (Removed: 1)

Author: Kalman, Bobbie. LCCN: 93-30207 Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
971 Kal	3MACH000049090	\$14.95	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Volga (Removed: 1)

Author: Watson, Jane Werner, 1915- LCCN: 81-104305 Published: 1980

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
947 Wat	3MACH00003333X	\$10.00	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The voyages of Christopher Columbus (Removed: 2)

Author: John D. Clare, editor. LCCN: 91-75998 Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
970.01 Cla	3MACH00004832	\$16.95	3/11/2003	heidy.mcarthur
970.01 Cla	3MACH00004835+	\$16.95	3/11/2003	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 3/24/2022 - Copies Removed: 98

---

### Warriors, warthogs, and wisdom : growing up in Africa (Removed: 1)

Author: Watson, Lyall. LCCN: 96-34537 Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
968.05 Wat	3MACH000828725	\$16.95	1/1/2001	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Welcome to Haiti (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Katharine Elizabeth, 1972- LCCN: 2003-41785 Published: 2003

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972.92 Bro	3MACH000866907	\$21.95	10/27/2003	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Welcome to the Democratic Republic of the Congo (Removed: 1)

Author: Wynaden, Jo. LCCN: 2001-42837 Published: 2002

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
967.51 Wyn	3MACH000848727	\$17.95	9/11/2002	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Where do you think you're going, Christopher Columbus? (Removed: 1)

Author: Fritz, Jean. LCCN: 80-11377 Published: 1980

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
970.01 Fri	3MACH00081125	\$6.99	1/16/2002	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Zenj, Buganda : East Africa (Removed: 1)

Author: Mann, Kenny. LCCN: 96-10618 Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
967.6 Man	3MACH000821593	\$10.00	4/1/2000	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Zulu kingdom (Removed: 1)

Author: Klopfer, Sandra. LCCN: 97-34574 Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
968.4 Klo	3MACH000815866	\$19.60	11/1/2000	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

---

## 3/17/2022 - Copies Removed: 38

---

### The 3-D paper book (Removed: 1)

Author: Tofts, Hannah. LCCN: 89-27416 Published: 1990

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
745.54 Tof	3MACH00002391-	\$10.98	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Box crafts : over 50 things to make and do with boxes of every size (Removed: 1)

Author: Forte, Imogene. LCCN: 86-82933 Published: 1987

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
745.54 For	3MACH00012712Y	\$5.00	9/1/1995	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 3/17/2022 - Copies Removed: 38

---

### A career in-- food service (Removed: 1)

Author: Streissguth, Thomas, 1958- LCCN: 95-11250 Published: 1996  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
647.95 Str 3MACH000820895 \$10.00 1/10/2000 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Chefs (Removed: 1)

Author: Mattern, Joanne, 1963- LCCN: 2001-554 Published: 2002  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
641.5 Mat 3MACH000891433 \$15.00 11/30/2004 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Christmas is coming! : holiday projects for children and parent VOL. 4 (Removed: 1)

Author: Sexton, Shannon L. ISBN: 0-8487-1414-8 Published: 1994  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
745.5 Sex 3MACH00011027W \$10.00 9/9/1997 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Complete guide to drawing & painting (Removed: 1)

Author: [designed and edited by LCCN: 96-52461 Published: 1997  
Eaglemoss Publications Ltd.].  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
741.2 Rea 3MACH00081788A \$27.95 9/1/2000 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Dough crafts (Removed: 1)

Author: Kiskalt, Isolde. LCCN: 90-24288 Published: 1991  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
745.5 Kis 3MACH00083071/ \$15.00 11/1/2000 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Draw the Titanic (Removed: 1)

Author: Staiano, Andrew. ISBN: 0-439-07670-6 Published: 1998  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
743.8 Sta 3MACH000805090 \$6.99 11/1/1999 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The fantasy art techniques of Tim Hildebrandt (Removed: 1)

Author: Norton, Jack E. ISBN: 1-85028-161-0 Published: 2000  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
741.6 Nor 3MACH00010047X \$14.95 3/22/2012 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Fighting karate (Removed: 1)

Author: Queen, J. Allen. LCCN: 88-22087 Published: 1988  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
796.8 Que 3MACH000029470 \$13.25 9/1/1992 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 3/17/2022 - Copies Removed: 38

---

### Figure sketching school (Removed: 1)

Author: Wiffen, Valerie. LCCN: 97-36243 Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
743.4 Wif	3MACH000817802	\$21.00	9/1/2000	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Food for the settler (Removed: 1)

Author: Kalman, Bobbie, 1947- LCCN: 93-30700 Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
641 Kal	3MACH00002194.	\$13.95	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### From pictures to words : a book about making a book (Removed: 1)

Author: Stevens, Janet. LCCN: 94-18976 Published: 1995

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
741.6 Ste	3MACH00002308Y	\$15.95	9/1/1996	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Fun to Cartoon Kit (Removed: 1)

Author: Davis, Carol and Brown, Charlene Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
743 Dav	3MACH000830560	\$10.00	5/25/2005	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Grand Canyon : exploring a natural wonder (Removed: 1)

Author: Minor, Wendell. LCCN: 97-40185 Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
741 Min	3MACH000824675	\$16.95	4/1/2000	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Graphic designer (Removed: 1)

Author: Sotnak, Lewann. LCCN: 99-28599 Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
741.6 Sot	3MACH00082111Y	\$10.00	4/1/2000	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The great origami book (Removed: 1)

Author: Aytüre-Scheele, Zülal. LCCN: 87-10062 Published: 1987

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
736 Sch	3MACH00083253%	\$12.95	5/11/2001	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### How to be a wildlife photographer (Removed: 1)

Author: Van Wormer, Joe. LCCN: 82-248 Published: 1982

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
778.9 Wor	3MACH00002470Y	\$10.95	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### How to draw aliens and UFOs (Removed: 1)

Author: illustrated by Jael. LCCN: 99-187082 Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 3/17/2022 - Copies Removed: 38

743 Jae                      3MACH00083060    \$5.00                      12/2/2009              heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## How to draw ghosts, goblins, and witches and other spooky characters (Removed: 1)

Author: Soloff-Levy, Barbara.                      LCCN: 81-52124                      Published: 1982  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
743 Sol                      3MACH00083307%    \$5.00                      9/25/2001              heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## How to draw ghosts, vampires & haunted houses (Removed: 1)

Author: Fischel, Emma.                      ISBN: 0-88110-360-8                      Published: 1989  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
743.8 Fis                      3MACH00089637B    \$2.95                      5/5/2005              heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Learn to draw 3-D (Removed: 1)

Author: DuBosque, D. C.                      LCCN: 91-40621                      Published: 1992  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
742 DuB                      3MACH000801861    \$5.00                      11/30/1998              heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Let's celebrate Valentine's Day : a book of drawing fun (Removed: 1)

Author: Loh, Carolyn.                      ISBN: 0-8167-1036-8                      Published: 1988  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
741.59 Loh                      3MACH00002374.    \$10.00                      9/1/1992              heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Mobiles : building and experimenting with balancing toys (Removed: 1)

Author: Zubrowski, Bernie.                      LCCN: 92-28408                      Published: 1993  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
731 Zub                      3MACH00012292.    \$13.93                      4/4/1998              heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Nature crafts : simple pleasures with natural treasures (Removed: 1)

Author: Forte, Imogene.                      LCCN: 84-62931                      Published: 1985  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
745.5 For                      3MACH00012721Y    \$5.00                      9/1/1992              heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## One-hour crafts for kids (Removed: 1)

Author: Harry, Cindy Groom                      ISBN: 0-7853-0687-0                      Published: 1993  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
745.5 Har                      3MACH000830650    \$5.00                      5/26/2005              heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## One-hour holiday crafts for kids (Removed: 2)

Author: Harry, Cindy Groom.                      ISBN: 0-7853-0955-1 (pbk.)                      Published: 1994  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
745.59 Har                      3MACH00002361X    \$5.95                      9/1/1995              heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 3/17/2022 - Copies Removed: 38

745.59 Har                      3MACH00002362Y \$5.95                      9/1/1995                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Origami magic (Removed: 2)

Author: Temko, Florence.                      LCCN: 94-163277                      Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
736 Tem	3MACH000022990	\$7.95	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

736 Tem	3MACH00002300Q	\$7.95	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur
---------	----------------	--------	-----------	----------------

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Paper dinosaurs (Removed: 1)

Author: Hawcock, David.                      ISBN: 0-8069-6890-7 (pbl.)                      Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
745.59 Haw	3MACH00010064W	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Papercraft school (Removed: 1)

Author: Stevens, Clive.                      LCCN: 96-11754                      Published: 1996

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
745.54 Ste	3MACH00081800	\$21.00	9/1/2000	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Papier mâché (Removed: 1)

Author: Caldecott, Barrie.                      LCCN: 92-6259                      Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
745.54 Cal	3MACH00012330U	\$18.50	4/4/1998	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Step by step making books (Removed: 2)

Author: Stowell, Charlotte.                      Published: 1994

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
741.6 Sto	3MACH00002309Z	\$5.95	9/1/1995	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

741.6 Sto	3MACH00008163\$	\$5.95	9/1/1995	heidy.mcarthur
-----------	-----------------	--------	----------	----------------

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Talking with artists : conversations with Victoria Chess, Pat Cummings, Le (Removed: 1)

Author: compiled and edited by Pat Cummings.                      LCCN: 91-9982                      Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
741.6 Cum	3MACH00040086\$	\$18.70	12/12/1997	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Ways of telling : conversations on the art of the picture book (Removed: 1)

Author: Marcus, Leonard S., 1950-                      LCCN: 2002-67499                      Published: 2002

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
741.6 Mar	3MACH000890443	\$15.00	12/1/2004	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded



# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 3/17/2022 - Copies Removed: 38

---

### What a doll! (Removed: 1)

Author: Corbett, Sara.	LCCN: 95-39664	Published: 1996		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
745.59 Cor	3MACH00009986A	\$5.00	2/19/1997	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## 2/22/2022 - Copies Removed: 208

---

### Afghanistan (Removed: 1)

Author: Piddock, Charles.	LCCN: 2006-11229	Published: 2007		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
958.104 Pid	3MACH000928816	\$15.00	10/22/2008	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Afghanistan's struggles (Removed: 2)

Author: Gunderson, Cory Gideon.	LCCN: 2003-40331	Published: 2004		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
958.1 Gun	3MACH000935421	\$25.65	11/14/2011	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
958.1 Gun	3MACH000935533	\$25.65	11/14/2011	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Africa (Removed: 1)

Author: Ayo, Yvonne.	LCCN: 95-2638	Published: 1995		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
960 Ayo	3MACH000097576	\$19.00	10/15/1996	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### After the storm (Removed: 2)

Author: Italia, Bob, 1955-	LCCN: 92-17392	Published: 1992		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
956.7 Ita	3MACH000901570	\$15.00	9/26/2005	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
956.7 Ita	3MACH00090161	\$15.00	9/26/2005	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The Ainu of Japan (Removed: 1)

Author: Poisson, Barbara Aoki.	LCCN: 2001-4295	Published: 2002		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
952 Poi	3MACH000890757	\$15.00	11/30/2004	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Air forces of World War II (Removed: 1)

Author: Taylor, Mike, 1965-	LCCN: 98-2914	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
940.54 Tay	3MACH000816250	\$16.95	11/1/2000	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

## 2/22/2022 - Copies Removed: 208

### The Allied victory (Removed: 1)

Author: Sheehan, Sean, 1951- LCCN: 00-62822 Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
940.54 She	3MACH000849368	\$17.00	10/31/2002	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Ancient China (Removed: 1)

Author: Cotterell, Arthur. LCCN: 94-9319 Published: 1994

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
931 Cot	3MACH00008462+	\$19.00	6/6/1996	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### The ancient Chinese (Removed: 1)

Author: Lai, Po Kan. LCCN: 80-53847 Published: 1980

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
931 Kan	3MACH000047582	\$10.00	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Ancient Egypt : moments in history (Removed: 1)

Author: Jordan, Shirley. LCCN: 2001-276873 Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
932 Jor	3MACH00085874A	\$13.00	5/5/2003	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Ancient Greece (Removed: 1)

Author: Robinson, Charles Alexander. ISBN: 0-531-04727-X Published: 1984

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
938 Rob	3MACH00004782%	\$10.00	2/5/2013	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Ancient Romans (Removed: 1)

Author: Jay, David. LCCN: 00-24716 Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
937 Jay	3MACH00084957B	\$17.00	10/31/2002	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Ancient Rome (Removed: 1)

Author: Robinson, Charles Alexander, 1900-1965. LCCN: 83-21573 Published: 1984

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
937 Rob	3MACH000047784	\$10.00	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### The Arab-Israeli conflict (Removed: 1)

Author: Deegan, Paul J., 1937- LCCN: 91-73073 Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
956 Dee	3MACH00090153\$	\$15.00	9/26/2005	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/22/2022 - Copies Removed: 208

---

### Armed forces (Removed: 2)

Author: Italia, Bob, 1955-	LCCN: 91-73075	Published: 1991		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
956.704 Ita	3MACH000901480	\$15.00	9/26/2005	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
956.704 Ita	3MACH00090152	\$15.00	9/26/2005	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Ashanti to Zulu : African traditions (Removed: 1)

Author: Musgrove, Margaret.	ISBN: 0-14-054604-9 (pbk.)	Published: 1980		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
960 Mus	3MACH00040179%	\$16.99	9/9/1999	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Attack in Iraq (Removed: 1)

Author: Schafer, Christopher.	LCCN: 2003-52304	Published: 2004		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
956.7 Sch	3MACH00088495C	\$15.00	12/1/2004	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The awesome Egyptians (Removed: 1)

Author: Deary, Terry.	ISBN: 0-590-03168-6	Published: 1993		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
932 Dea	3MACH000857244	\$5.00	1/1/1999	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Aztec, Inca & Maya (Removed: 1)

Author: Baquedano, Elizabeth.	LCCN: 93-12749	Published: 1993		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
972 Baq	3MACH000084583	\$19.00	6/6/1996	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Baboons waited on tables in ancient Egypt : Weird facts about ancient civi (Removed: 1)

Author: Berger, Melvin and Gilda.	ISBN: 0-590-93779-0	Published: 1996		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
930 Ber	3MACH00082004Z	\$5.00	9/9/1999	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Battle of Guadalcanal (Removed: 1)

Author: Stein, R. Conrad.	LCCN: 82-17883	Published: 1983		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
940.54 Ste	3MACH00005031U	\$10.00	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Battles of World War II (Removed: 1)

Author: Taylor, Mike, 1965-	LCCN: 98-4807	Published: 1998		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
940.53 Tay	3MACH000816294	\$16.95	11/1/2000	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/22/2022 - Copies Removed: 208

---

### Bearing witness (Removed: 1)

Author: Kallen, Stuart A., 1955- LCCN: 94-26391 Published: 1994

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
940.53 Kal	3MACH00090050Z	\$15.00	10/4/2005	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Behind the secret window : a memoir of a hidden childhood during World War (Removed: 1)

Author: Toll, Nelly S. LCCN: 92-21831 Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
940.53 Tol	3MACH00083304\$	\$17.99	10/1/2001	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Black potatoes : the story of the great Irish famine, 1845-1850 (Removed: 2)

Author: Bartoletti, Susan Campbell. LCCN: 2001-24156 Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
941.5 Bar	3MACH000888529	\$15.00	11/30/2004	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

941.5 Bar	3MACH000888619	\$15.00	11/30/2004	heidy.mcarthur
-----------	----------------	---------	------------	----------------

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Cambodia (Removed: 1)

Author: Canesso, Claudia. LCCN: 97-23524 Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
959.6 Can	3MACH000836533	\$17.90	11/21/2001	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Canada (Removed: 1)

Author: Schemenauer, Elma. LCCN: 96-33802 Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
971 Sch	3MACH00081540\$	\$17.95	5/5/2001	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### China (Removed: 1)

Author: Miyazima, Yasuhiko. LCCN: 87-42576 Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
951.05 Miy	3MACH00003380Z	\$10.95	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### China (Removed: 1)

Author: Ryan, Pat (Patrick M.) LCCN: 96-13903 Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
951 Rya	3MACH000815530	\$17.95	5/5/2001	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### China in pictures (Removed: 1)

Author: Feinstein, Steve. LCCN: 88-30276 Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
951 Fei	3MACH00003375\$	\$11.95	9/1/1990	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/22/2022 - Copies Removed: 208

---

### Cleopatra (Removed: 1)

Author: Stanley, Diane.	LCCN: 93-27032	Published: 1994		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
932 Sta	3MACH000802682	\$6.00	1/1/1999	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Conflicts of the Middle East (Removed: 1)

Author: Downing, David, 1946-	LCCN: 2006-14028	Published: 2007		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
956.04 Dow	3MACH000928535	\$15.00	10/21/2008	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Count your way through Africa (Removed: 1)

Author: Haskins, James, 1941-	LCCN: 88-25896	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
960 Has	3MACH00009124.	\$5.00	1/1/1992	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Count your way through China (Removed: 1)

Author: Haskins, James, 1941-	LCCN: 87-5177	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
951 Has	3MACH00008171	\$5.00	6/22/2009	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Count your way through Korea (Removed: 1)

Author: Haskins, James, 1941-	LCCN: 88-25897	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
951.9 Has	3MACH00010023R	\$5.00	6/22/2009	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Count your way through Russia (Removed: 1)

Author: Haskins, James, 1941-	LCCN: 87-6397	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
947 Has	3MACH00004804.	\$13.15	1/1/1993	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Countries of the Middle East (Removed: 2)

Author: Gunderson, Cory Gideon.	LCCN: 2003-43742	Published: 2004		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
956 Gun	3MACH000935735	\$25.65	11/14/2011	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
956 Gun	3MACH000935746	\$25.65	11/14/2011	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### D-Day : they fought to free Europe from Hitler's tyranny (Removed: 1)

Author: Tanaka, Shelley.	LCCN: 2003-57085	Published: 2003		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
940.53 Tan	3MACH000934958	\$10.00	4/28/2009	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

## 2/22/2022 - Copies Removed: 208

### Death of Hitler (Removed: 1)

Author: Skipper, G. C. LCCN: 80-17180 Published: 1980

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
943.086 Ski	3MACH00004803-	\$12.50	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Egypt (Removed: 2)

Author: Bickman, Connie. LCCN: 95-38549 Published: 1996

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
962 Bic	3MACH000853240	\$16.00	2/14/2003	heidy.mcarthur
962 Bic	3MACH00091123.	\$15.95	11/27/2006	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Egypt-- in pictures (Removed: 1)

Author: Feinstein, Steve. LCCN: 87-27038 Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
962 Fei	3MACH00003458+	\$11.95	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### The Egyptian echo (Removed: 2)

Author: Dowswell, Paul. ISBN: 0-88110-903-7 Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
932 Dow	3MACH00010727	\$7.00	8/8/1997	heidy.mcarthur
932 Dow	3MACH00012470Z	\$7.00	8/8/1997	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### An Egyptian pyramid (Removed: 1)

Author: Morley, Jacqueline. LCCN: 91-7823 Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
932 Mor	3MACH00004764%	\$17.95	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### The Egyptians (Removed: 1)

Author: Millard, Anne. Published: 1985

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
932 Mil	3MACH00004762/	\$10.00	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### England (Removed: 1)

Author: Schemenauer, Elma. LCCN: 99-48444 Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
942 Sch	3MACH000831831	\$17.95	5/5/2001	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Escape from Saigon : how a Vietnam War orphan became an American boy (Removed: 1)

Author: Warren, Andrea. LCCN: 2003-60672 Published: 2004

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/22/2022 - Copies Removed: 208

959.708 War            3MACH000929503 \$15.00            10/28/2008            heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Ethiopia (Removed: 1)

Author: Schemenauer, Elma.            LCCN: 99-37001            Published: 2000  
**Call Number            Barcode            Price            Acquired            Removed By**  
963 Sch            3MACH000831864 \$17.95            5/5/2001            heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Explorers and conquerors (Removed: 2)

Author: Sanchez, Richard, 1954-            LCCN: 94-17409            Published: 1994  
**Call Number            Barcode            Price            Acquired            Removed By**  
946 San            3MACH000915272 \$17.95            11/29/2006            heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded  
946 San            3MACH00091530\$ \$17.95            11/29/2006            heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Eye on ancient Egypt (Removed: 1)

Author: Owens, L. L.            LCCN: 00-699036            Published: 1999  
**Call Number            Barcode            Price            Acquired            Removed By**  
932 Owe            3MACH00087982C \$16.00            5/12/2004            heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The faces of resistance (Removed: 1)

Author: Kallen, Stuart A., 1955-            LCCN: 94-25727            Published: 1994  
**Call Number            Barcode            Price            Acquired            Removed By**  
940.53 Kal            3MACH00090043. \$15.00            10/4/2005            heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### France (Removed: 1)

Author: Pierre, Philippe.            LCCN: 88-42889            Published: 1990  
**Call Number            Barcode            Price            Acquired            Removed By**  
944 Tol            3MACH00003314W \$10.95            9/1/1993            heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### France (Removed: 1)

Author: Stevens, Kathryn, 1954-            LCCN: 99-42408            Published: 2000  
**Call Number            Barcode            Price            Acquired            Removed By**  
944 Ste            3MACH000815383 \$17.95            5/5/2001            heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### From the ashes : May 1945 and after (Removed: 1)

Author: Ayer, Eleanor H.            LCCN: 96-47707            Published: 1998  
**Call Number            Barcode            Price            Acquired            Removed By**  
940.53 Aye            3MACH000830672 \$15.00            11/1/2000            heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Generals of World War II (Removed: 1)

Author: Taylor, Mike, 1965-            LCCN: 98-6473            Published: 1998  
**Call Number            Barcode            Price            Acquired            Removed By**

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/22/2022 - Copies Removed: 208

940.53 Tay                      3MACH000816171    \$16.95                      11/1/2000                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Germany (Removed: 1)

Author: Ayer, Eleanor H.                      LCCN: 98-15471                      Published: 1999  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
943 Aye                      3MACH000823191    \$20.48                      2/14/2000                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Germany (Removed: 1)

Author: Berendes, Mary.                      LCCN: 98-43001                      Published: 2000  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
943 Ber                      3MACH000831910    \$17.95                      5/5/2001                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Germany (Removed: 1)

Author: Dolan, Sean.                      ISBN: 0-7910-4752-0                      Published: 1997  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
943 Dol                      3MACH00083430\$    \$17.90                      9/6/2001                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Germany and Japan attack (Removed: 1)

Author: Sheehan, Sean, 1951-                      LCCN: 00-59117                      Published: 2001  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
940.54 She                      3MACH00084949C    \$17.00                      10/31/2002                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Germany--in pictures (Removed: 1)

Author: prepared by Geography                      LCCN: 93-40971                      Published: 1994  
Department, Lerner Publications Company.  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
943 Rod                      3MACH00082315/    \$17.23                      2/14/2000                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Gladiator's secret (Removed: 1)

Author: Malam, John, 1957-                      LCCN: 2003-45742                      Published: 2004  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
937 Mal                      3MACH00086684A    \$18.00                      10/27/2003                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Goering and the Luftwaffe (Removed: 1)

Author: Skipper, G. C.                      LCCN: 80-16947                      Published: 1980  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
943.086 Ski                      3MACH00004802Z    \$12.50                      6/22/2009                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Great Pyramid (Removed: 1)

Author: Mann, Elizabeth, 1948-                      LCCN: 96-21337                      Published: 1996  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
932 Man                      3MACH000829467    \$19.00                      2/12/2001                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded



# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/22/2022 - Copies Removed: 208

---

### Greece (Removed: 1)

Author: Britton, Tamara L., 1963-	LCCN: 00-40589	Published: 2000		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
949.5 Bri	3MACH00086321+	\$14.00	9/12/2003	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The groovy Greeks (Removed: 1)

Author: Deary, Terry.	ISBN: 0-590-03155-4 (pbk.)	Published: 1996		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
930 Dea	3MACH00010801V	\$5.00	9/9/1997	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### History of the Middle East (Removed: 1)

Author: Downing, David, 1946-	LCCN: 2006-14031	Published: 2007		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
956 Dow	3MACH00092888D	\$15.00	10/27/2008	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Hitler invades Poland : September 1, 1939 (Removed: 1)

Author: Malam, John, 1957-	LCCN: 2002-23105	Published: 2003		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
943.086 Mal	3MACH000851989	\$16.95	1/23/2003	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The Holocaust, 1939-1946 (Removed: 1)

Author: Kallen, Stuart A., 1955-	LCCN: 94-19480	Published: 1994		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
940.53 Kal	3MACH00090030X	\$15.00	10/4/2005	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### I am a star : child of the Holocaust (Removed: 1)

Author: Auerbacher, Inge, 1934-	LCCN: 92-31444	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
940.53 Aue	3MACH00010455-	\$5.99	4/30/2012	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The iceman (Removed: 2)

Author: Lessem, Don.	LCCN: 93-31534	Published: 1994		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
937 Les	3MACH000085595	\$14.00	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
937 Les	3MACH000085630	\$14.00	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### India (Removed: 1)

Author: Cumming, David, 1953-	LCCN: 2004-41446	Published: 2005		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
954.04 Cum	3MACH00088497E	\$18.95	12/2/2004	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/22/2022 - Copies Removed: 208

---

### Indonesia (Removed: 1)

Author: Cumming, David, 1953- LCCN: 2004-41344 Published: 2005

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
959.8 Cum	3MACH000885010	\$18.95	12/2/2004	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Indonesia (Removed: 1)

Author: Ryan, Pat (Patrick M.) LCCN: 96-7524 Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
959.8 Rya	3MACH00081534%	\$17.95	5/5/2001	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Introduction to the Romans : the history, culture and art of the Roman emp (Removed: 1)

Author: Adkins, Lesley. ISBN: 1-55521-709-5 Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
937 Adk	3MACH00004773%	\$12.98	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Iran (Removed: 1)

Author: Piddock, Charles. LCCN: 2006-11528 Published: 2007

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
955 Pid	3MACH000928939	\$15.00	10/22/2008	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Iraq (Removed: 1)

Author: Britton, Tamara L., 1963- LCCN: 00-26643 Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
956.7 Bri	3MACH000863173	\$14.00	9/12/2003	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Iraq (Removed: 2)

Author: Stevens, Kathryn, 1954- LCCN: 98-44249 Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
956.7 Ste	3MACH000815552	\$17.95	5/5/2001	heidy.mcarthur
956.7 Ste	3MACH00081604/	\$20.15	11/1/2000	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Ireland (Removed: 1)

Author: Ryan, Pat (Patrick M.) LCCN: 98-45689 Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
941.5 Rya	3MACH000815541	\$17.95	5/5/2001	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Israel (Removed: 1)

Author: Bickman, Connie. LCCN: 94-29483 Published: 1994

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
956.94 Bic	3MACH00086766B	\$16.00	10/10/2003	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/22/2022 - Copies Removed: 208

---

### Israel (Removed: 1)

Author: Cahill, Mary Jane.	LCCN: 87-18252	Published: 1988		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
956.94 Cah	3MACH00083322\$	\$18.10	10/1/2001	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Israel (Removed: 1)

Author: Richardson, Adele, 1966-	LCCN: 99-30514	Published: 2000		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
956.94 Ric	3MACH00084975B	\$17.00	10/31/2002	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Israel (Removed: 1)

Author: Schemenauer, Elma.	LCCN: 98-45680	Published: 2000		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
956.94 Sch	3MACH000815361	\$17.95	5/5/2001	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The Israeli-Palestinian conflict (Removed: 3)

Author: Gunderson, Cory Gideon.	LCCN: 2003-40386	Published: 2004		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
956.04 Gun	3MACH000885155	\$17.95	12/1/2004	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
956.04 Gun	3MACH000934611	\$25.65	11/14/2011	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
956.04 Gun	3MACH000934633	\$25.65	11/14/2011	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Italy (Removed: 1)

Author: Berendes, Mary.	LCCN: 98-43003	Published: 1999		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
945 Ber	3MACH00083202-	\$17.95	5/1/2001	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Italy (Removed: 1)

Author: Drighi, Laura.	LCCN: 87-42640	Published: 1988		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
945 Dri	3MACH00003316Y	\$10.95	6/22/2009	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Italy (Removed: 1)

Author: Tankard, Fiona.	LCCN: 2004-41449	Published: 2005		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
945 Tan	3MACH000885100	\$18.95	12/2/2004	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Italy, the land and its people (Removed: 1)

Author: Leech, Michael.	Published: 1981			
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

## 2/22/2022 - Copies Removed: 208

945 Lee 3MACH00003323W \$10.00 6/22/2009 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

### Key battles of World War I (Removed: 1)

Author: Taylor, David. LCCN: 00-63454 Published: 2001  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
940.54 Tay 3MACH000836397 \$17.95 1/9/2002 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

### Key battles of World War II : Social Studies World War II (Removed: 1)

Author: Reynoldson, Fiona. LCCN: 00-63455 Published: 2001  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
940.54 Rey 3MACH00083631% \$17.95 1/9/2002 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

### Kindertransport (Removed: 1)

Author: Drucker, Olga Levy. LCCN: 92-14121 Published: 1992  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
940.53 Dru 3MACH00081698A \$5.99 1/11/2002 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

### Kingdoms of Africa : Black history (Removed: 1)

Author: Kallen, Stuart A., 1955- LCCN: 00-56891 Published: 2001  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
960 Kal 3MACH000934385 \$25.65 11/8/2011 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

### The Korean War (Removed: 1)

Author: Edelman, Rob. LCCN: 2004-13974 Published: 2005  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
951.904 Ede 3MACH00091602\$ \$15.00 2/1/2007 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

### Leaders of World War II (Removed: 1)

Author: Taylor, Mike, 1965- LCCN: 97-48570 Published: 1998  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
940.53 Tay 3MACH00081621\$ \$16.95 11/1/2000 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

### Life in ancient Rome (Removed: 1)

Author: Crouch, William. LCCN: 91-109485 Published: 1990  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
937 Cro 3MACH00010881\$ \$10.00 9/9/1997 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

### Living in Bangladesh (Removed: 1)

Author: Thomson, Ruth, 1949- LCCN: 2005-56758 Published: 2007  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
954.92 Tho 3MACH00092969D \$15.00 10/30/2008 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

## 2/22/2022 - Copies Removed: 208

### The lost kingdoms of Africa : black Africa before 1600 (Removed: 1)

Author: Kallen, Stuart A., 1955- LCCN: 90-83615 Published: 1990

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
960 Kal	3MACH000853172	\$16.00	2/14/2003	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Madagascar (Removed: 1)

Author: Oluonye, Mary N. LCCN: 98-54225 Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
969.1 Olu	3MACH00085025+	\$17.00	11/6/2002	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Medieval life (Removed: 1)

Author: Langley, Andrew. LCCN: 95-25064 Published: 1996

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
940.1 Lan	3MACH00010361W	\$19.00	2/20/1997	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### The Mekong (Removed: 1)

Author: Lightfoot, Paul. LCCN: 80-53606 Published: 1981

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
959.7 Lig	3MACH00003453-	\$10.00	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Memories of Anne Frank : reflections of a childhood friend (Removed: 1)

Author: Gold, Alison Leslie. LCCN: 96-41185 Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
949.2 Gol	3MACH000801984	\$5.99	11/30/1998	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Mercedes and the Chocolate Pilot : a true story of the Berlin airlift and (Removed: 1)

Author: Raven, Margot Theis. LCCN: 2002-1887 Published: 2002

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
943 Rav	3MACH00088010	\$15.00	5/14/2004	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Mexico (Removed: 1)

Author: Berendes, Mary. LCCN: 96-30665 Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
972 Ber	3MACH00081550/	\$17.95	5/5/2001	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Morocco (Removed: 2)

Author: Italia, Bob, 1955- LCCN: 00-33214 Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
964 Ita	3MACH00000525X	\$15.95	10/30/2006	heidy.mcarthur
964 Ita	3MACH000863094	\$14.00	9/12/2003	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/22/2022 - Copies Removed: 208

---

### Morocco (Removed: 1)

Author: Merrick, Patrick. LCCN: 99-40504 Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
964 Mer	3MACH00083203.	\$17.95	5/1/2001	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Ms. Frizzle's adventures : Imperial China (Removed: 1)

Author: Cole, Joanna. LCCN: 2005-279985 Published: 2005

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
951 Col	3MACH000909949	\$9.95	10/13/2006	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Mummies (Removed: 1)

Author: Milton, Joyce. LCCN: 96-19295 Published: 1996

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
932 Mil	3MACH00011016U	\$5.00	8/8/1997	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Mummies and pyramids : a nonfiction companion to Mummies in the morning (Removed: 1)

Author: Osborne, Will. LCCN: 00-32343 Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
932 Osb	3MACH000924070	\$4.99	2/26/2008	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Mummies, tombs, and treasure : secrets of Ancient Egypt (Removed: 2)

Author: Perl, Lila. LCCN: 86-17646 Published: 1987

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
932 Per	3MACH000047661	\$9.95	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur
932 Per	3MACH000047672	\$9.95	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Mysterious mummies (Removed: 1)

Author: Macdonald, Fiona. LCCN: 2003-45666 Published: 2004

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
932 Mac	3MACH000866806	\$18.00	10/27/2003	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Navies of World War II (Removed: 1)

Author: Taylor, Mike, 1965- LCCN: 98-14184 Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
940.54 Tay	3MACH00081633%	\$16.95	11/1/2000	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Nazis seize power, 1933-1941 : Jewish life before the Holocaust (Removed: 1)

Author: Kallen, Stuart A., 1955- LCCN: 94-20144 Published: 1994

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
940.53 Kal	3MACH00090047+	\$15.00	10/4/2005	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/22/2022 - Copies Removed: 208

---

### Nepal (Removed: 1)

Author: Bickman, Connie. LCCN: 95-38546 Published: 1996

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
954.96 Bic	3MACH00091126/	\$15.95	11/27/2006	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Nile River (Removed: 1)

Author: Meister, Cari. LCCN: 98-29324 Published: 2002

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
962 Mei	3MACH000867188	\$14.95	9/24/2003	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### North American Indian (Removed: 1)

Author: Murdoch, David Hamilton, 1937- LCCN: 94-36193 Published: 1995

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
970.004 Mur	3MACH00004907+	\$17.00	9/1/1996	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Once upon a war : the memoir of Gertrud Schakat Tammen (Removed: 1)

Author: Tammen, Gertrud Schakat, 1931- LCCN: 2001-277866 Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
940.53 Hel	3MACH000846321		8/20/2003	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Operation Desert Shield (Removed: 2)

Author: Deegan, Paul J., 1937- LCCN: 91-73079 Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
956.7 Dee	3MACH00090165%	\$15.00	9/26/2005	heidy.mcarthur
956.7 Dee	3MACH000901693	\$15.00	9/26/2005	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Operation Iraqi Freedom (Removed: 1)

Author: Rivera, Sheila, 1970- LCCN: 2003-51930 Published: 2004

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
956.7 Riv	3MACH00088494B	\$17.95	12/1/2004	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Pakistan (Removed: 1)

Author: Cumming, David, 1953- LCCN: 2004-41308 Published: 2005

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
954.91 Cum	3MACH000885144	\$18.95	12/2/2004	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Pearl Harbor (Removed: 1)

Author: Skipper, G. C. LCCN: 83-6569 Published: 1983

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
940.54 Ski	3MACH00005028-	\$8.65	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

## 2/22/2022 - Copies Removed: 208

### Persian Gulf nations (Removed: 2)

Author: Deegan, Paul J., 1937-	LCCN: 91-73072	Published: 1991		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
956.704 Dee	3MACH000901581	\$15.00	9/26/2005	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
956.704 Dee	3MACH00090162\$	\$15.00	9/26/2005	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

### The Philippines (Removed: 2)

Author: Schemenauer, Elma.	LCCN: 98-45682	Published: 2000		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
959.9 Sch	3MACH000815462	\$17.95	5/5/2001	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
959.9 Sch	3MACH000821481	\$10.00	4/4/2000	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Poland (Removed: 1)

Author: Ryan, Patrick.	LCCN: 99-37426	Published: 2000		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
943.8 Rya	3MACH000815440	\$17.95	5/5/2001	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

### The Pyramids (Removed: 1)

Author: Abels, Harriette Sheffer.	LCCN: 87-15455	Published: 1987		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
932 Abe	3MACH000047593	\$10.95	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Pyramids & Mummies (Removed: 1)

Author: Simon, Seymour.	ISBN: 0-439-57778-0	Published: 2003		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
932 Sim	3MACH000936613	\$3.95	12/19/2011	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Pyramids of ancient Egypt (Removed: 3)

Author: John D. Clare, editor.	LCCN: 91-11735	Published: 1992		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
932 Cla	3MACH00004194\$	\$16.95	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
932 Cla	3MACH00004195/	\$16.95	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
932 Cla	3MACH00004196+	\$16.95	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Rebuilding Iraq (Removed: 1)

Author: Rivera, Sheila, 1970-	LCCN: 2003-58178	Published: 2004		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
956.7 Riv	3MACH00088499G	\$15.00	12/1/2004	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				



# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

## 2/22/2022 - Copies Removed: 208

### The Red Tails : World War II's Tuskegee airmen (Removed: 1)

Author: Jones, Steven L., 1956-	LCCN: 2002-278596	Published: 2001		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
940.54 Jon	3MACH00086120	\$14.00	9/4/2003	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

### The Roman news (Removed: 1)

Author: Langley, Andrew.	LCCN: 96-3584	Published: 1997		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
937 Lan	3MACH000082873	\$10.00	2/6/2012	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Romania (Removed: 1)

Author: Oprea, Tiberiu.	LCCN: 2003-50408	Published: 2003		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
949.8 Opr	3MACH00086686C	\$21.95	10/27/2003	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

### The Romans (Removed: 1)

Author: Corbishley, Mike.	LCCN: 83-50340	Published: 1983		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
937 Cor	3MACH000047751	\$10.00	6/22/2009	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Russia (Removed: 1)

Author: Fader, Kim Brown, 1956-	LCCN: 97-29557	Published: 1998		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
947 Fad	3MACH000823393	\$20.48	2/14/2000	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Russia (Removed: 1)

Author: Italia, Bob, 1955-	LCCN: 00-40144	Published: 2000		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
947 Ita	3MACH00086330+	\$14.00	9/12/2003	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Russia (Removed: 1)

Author: Popescu, Julian.	LCCN: 97-18041	Published: 1998		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
947 Pop	3MACH00082335%	\$19.95	2/14/2000	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Russia (Removed: 1)

Author: Rice, Terence M. G.	LCCN: 98-8858	Published: 1999		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
947 Ric	3MACH000823382	\$19.95	2/14/2000	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Russia (Removed: 1)

Author: Richardson, Adele, 1966-	LCCN: 98-5883	Published: 1999		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/22/2022 - Copies Removed: 208

947 Ric 3MACH000803694 \$19.93 2/2/1999 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Russia (Removed: 1)

Author: Schemenauer, Elma. LCCN: 98-37081 Published: 1999  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
947 Sch 3MACH00083207+ \$17.95 5/1/2001 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Saddam Hussein (Removed: 2)

Author: Deegan, Paul J., 1937- LCCN: 91-73076 Published: 1991  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
956.7 Dee 3MACH000901682 \$15.00 9/26/2005 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded  
956.7 Dee 3MACH000901952 \$15.00 9/26/2005 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Sami of Northern Europe (Removed: 1)

Author: Robinson, Deborah B. LCCN: 2001-4237 Published: 2002  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
948 Rob 3MACH000890746 \$15.00 11/30/2004 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The secrets of Vesuvius (Removed: 1)

Author: Bisel, Sara Louise Clark. LCCN: 90-8887 Published: 1990  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
937 Bis 3MACH000047740 \$11.50 6/22/2009 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Siege of Leningrad (Removed: 1)

Author: Stein, R. Conrad. LCCN: 82-17841 Published: 1983  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
947 Ste 3MACH00005030T \$8.65 6/22/2009 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The silk route : 7,000 miles of history (Removed: 2)

Author: Major, John S. LCCN: 92-38169 Published: 1995  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
950 Maj 3MACH000892535 \$11.00 12/13/2004 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded  
950 Maj 3MACH000892579 \$11.00 9/8/2006 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Sir Francis Drake and the struggle for an ocean empire (Removed: 1)

Author: Duncan, Alice Smith. LCCN: 92-14271 Published: 1993  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
942.05 Dun 3MACH00008621 \$20.00 8/23/1996 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/22/2022 - Copies Removed: 208

---

### Sir Walter Raleigh and the quest for El Dorado (Removed: 2)

Author: Aronson, Marc.	LCCN: 99-43096	Published: 2000		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
942.05 Aro	3MACH00088794E	\$15.00	11/18/2004	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
942.05 Aro	3MACH00088798I	\$15.00	11/18/2004	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### South Africa (Removed: 1)

Author: Ryan, Pat (Patrick M.)	LCCN: 96-30664	Published: 1998		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
968 Rya	3MACH000815293	\$17.95	5/5/2001	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Spain (Removed: 1)

Author: Berendes, Mary.	LCCN: 97-43665	Published: 1999		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
946 Ber	3MACH000815473	\$17.95	5/5/2001	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Spain (Removed: 1)

Author: Furlong, Kate A., 1977-	LCCN: 00-38109	Published: 2000		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
946 Fur	3MACH000863184	\$14.00	9/12/2003	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Stone Age people (Removed: 1)

Author: Branigan, Keith.	ISBN: 0-7166-1725-0	Published: 1996		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
930.1 Bra	3MACH00010413U	\$10.00	8/8/1997	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Stonehenge (Removed: 1)

Author: Abels, Harriette Sheffer.	LCCN: 87-13638	Published: 1987		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
936.2 Abe	3MACH000047694	\$10.95	6/22/2009	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Surviving Hitler : a boy in the Nazi death camps (Removed: 2)

Author: Warren, Andrea.	ISBN: 0-06-000767-2 (pbk.)	Published: 2002		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
940.53 War	3MACH00082703+	\$5.95	9/27/2012	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
940.53 War	3MACH000878034	\$11.00	5/10/2004	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Taiwan (Removed: 1)

Author: Ryan, Micheala.	LCCN: 2003-42394	Published: 2003		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/22/2022 - Copies Removed: 208

951.24 Rya                      3MACH00086669D \$21.95                      10/27/2003                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Tales of the Seven Wonders : retold timeless classics (Removed: 1)

Author: Reece, Paula.                      ISBN: 0-7807-9674-8                      Published: 2001  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
930 Ree                      3MACH000828433 \$14.00                      8/29/2003                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Tanzania (Removed: 1)

Author: Bickman, Connie.                      LCCN: 95-39543                      Published: 1996  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
967.8 Bic                      3MACH00091151 \$15.95                      11/27/2006                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Tell them we remember : the story of the Holocaust (Removed: 2)

Author: Bachrach, Susan D., 1948-                      LCCN: 93-40090                      Published: 1994  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
940.53 Bac                      3MACH00012376/ \$21.95                      3/1/1998                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded  
940.53 Bac                      3MACH00040168/ \$21.95                      10/1/1998                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Thailand (Removed: 1)

Author: Wilkins, Frances.                      LCCN: 99-11833                      Published: 2000  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
959.3 Wil                      3MACH00083422/ \$17.90                      9/6/2001                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## The Thames (Removed: 1)

Author: Lyte, Charles.                      LCCN: 80-50936                      Published: 1980  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
942.2 Lyt                      3MACH00003288% \$10.00                      6/22/2009                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Three wishes : Palestinian and Israeli children speak (Removed: 1)

Author: Ellis, Deborah.                      ISBN: 0-88899-554-7                      Published: 2004  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
956.04 Ell                      3MACH000928568 \$15.00                      10/21/2008                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Tibet : through the red box (Removed: 1)

Author: Sis, Peter, 1949-                      LCCN: 97-50175                      Published: 1998  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
951.5 Sis                      3MACH00088857E \$15.00                      11/29/2004                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Tibetans (Removed: 1)

Author: Kendra, Judith.                      LCCN: 93-36356                      Published: 1994  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/22/2022 - Copies Removed: 208

951 Ken 3MACH000821560 \$10.00 4/1/2000 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Tigris and Euphrates Rivers (Removed: 1)

Author: Whitcraft, Melissa. LCCN: 99-24120 Published: 1999  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
956.7 Whi 3MACH000821650 \$10.00 4/1/2000 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Time travelers : Adventures in archaeology (Removed: 1)

Author: Bursztynski, Sue ISBN: 0-7578-1166-3 Published: 2001  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
932 Bur 3MACH000893053 \$8.00 5/3/2005 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Treaties and resolutions (Removed: 2)

Author: Rivera, Sheila, 1970- LCCN: 2003-43743 Published: 2004  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
956.04 Riv 3MACH000935713 \$25.65 11/14/2011 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded  
956.04 Riv 3MACH000935724 \$25.65 11/14/2011 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### True-life treasure hunts (Removed: 1)

Author: Donnelly, Judy. ISBN: 0-679-83980-1 (pbk.) Published: 1993  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
930.1 Don 3MACH000831853 \$3.50 6/11/2001 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Turkey (Removed: 2)

Author: Bickman, Connie. LCCN: 94-14801 Published: 1994  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
956.1 Bic 3MACH00085332% \$16.00 2/14/2003 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded  
956.1 Bic 3MACH000911290 \$15.95 11/27/2006 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Tutankhamen's gift (Removed: 1)

Author: Sabuda, Robert. ISBN: 0-7807-7510-4 Published: 1997  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
932 Sab 3MACH000861520 \$14.00 9/8/2003 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Tut's mummy lost-- and found (Removed: 2)

Author: Donnelly, Judy. ISBN: 0-394-89189-9 (pbk.) Published: 1988  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
932 Don 3MACH000098566 \$3.99 2/6/2012 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded  
932 Don 3MACH00011178\$ \$5.00 3/31/1997 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/22/2022 - Copies Removed: 208

---

### Upon the head of the goat : a childhood in Hungary, 1939-1944 (Removed: 1)

Author: Siegal, Aranka. LCCN: 81-12642 Published: 1981

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
947 Sie	3MACH000089342	\$5.00	9/20/1996	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Usborne encyclopedia of ancient Greece (Removed: 1)

Author: Chisholm, Jane. ISBN: 0-7460-3403-2 Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
938 Chi	3MACH00081332	\$6.95	11/30/2001	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Vietnam (Removed: 1)

Author: Cole, Wendy M. LCCN: 97-21880 Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
959.7 Col	3MACH000834294	\$17.90	9/6/2001	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Vietnam (Removed: 1)

Author: Merrick, Patrick. LCCN: 99-54116 Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
959.7 Mer	3MACH00083190%	\$17.95	5/5/2001	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Vietnam War soldier at Con Thien (Removed: 1)

Author: Sanford, William R. (William Reynolds), 1927- LCCN: 89-25241 Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
959.7 Gre	3MACH000838524	\$15.93	5/1/2000	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### A wall of names : the story of the Vietnam Veterans Memorial (Removed: 1)

Author: Donnelly, Judy. LCCN: 90-30275 Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
959.704 Don	3MACH00093598C	\$2.95	12/14/2011	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Welcome to Bosnia and Herzegovina (Removed: 1)

Author: Mulla-Feroze, Umaima. LCCN: 2001-40622 Published: 2002

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
949.742 Mul	3MACH000848806	\$17.95	9/11/2002	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Welcome to Finland (Removed: 1)

Author: Yip, Dora. LCCN: 2001-42014 Published: 2002

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
948.97 Yip	3MACH00084876B	\$17.95	9/11/2002	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/22/2022 - Copies Removed: 208

---

### Witnesses to war : eight true-life stories of Nazi persecution (Removed: 3)

Author: Leapman, Michael.		LCCN: 98-208868	Published: 1998	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
940.53 Lea	3MACH000813370	\$4.99	11/28/2001	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
940.53 Lea	3MACH00083208%	\$4.99	5/11/2001	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
940.53 Lea	3MACH000836803	\$4.99	11/28/2001	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### World War II in color : from the Eastern Front to the Pacific--the War in (Removed: 1)

Author: McNeely, Gina.		ISBN: 978-1-43512610-7	Published: 2010	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
940.53 McN	3MACH000939010	\$13.00	10/2/2012	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### World War II : moments in history (Removed: 1)

Author: Jordan, Shirley.		LCCN: 2001-274576	Published: 1999	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
940.54 Jor	3MACH00085869E	\$13.00	5/5/2003	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The World War II soldier at Monte Cassino (Removed: 1)

Author: Sanford, William R. (William Reynolds), 1927-		LCCN: 89-25187	Published: 1991	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
940.54 Gre	3MACH00083989F	\$15.93	4/1/2000	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Yangtze River (Removed: 1)

Author: Meister, Cari.		LCCN: 98-20923	Published: 2002	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
951 Mei	3MACH00086738A	\$14.95	9/24/2003	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### You can be a woman Egyptologist (Removed: 1)

Author: Bryan, Betsy Morrell.		LCCN: 99-51887	Published: 1999	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
932 Bry	3MACH00089277B	\$7.00	12/20/2004	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### You wouldn't want to be a Roman gladiator! : gory things you'd rather not (Removed: 1)

Author: Malam, John, 1957-		LCCN: 00-24728	Published: 2000	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
937 Mal	3MACH000082761	\$9.95	11/1/2010	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## 2/9/2022 - Copies Removed: 1

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/9/2022 - Copies Removed: 1

### Searching for alien life : is anyone out there? (Removed: 1)

Author: Fradin, Dennis B. LCCN: 97-12794 Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
576.8 Fra	3MACH000821492	\$10.00	4/1/2000	heidy.mcarthur

Was On Hold -- Weeded

---

## 2/8/2022 - Copies Removed: 3

### Everything you need to know about world history homework (Removed: 1)

Author: Zeman, Anne, 1951- ISBN: 0-590-49365-5 Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
909 Zem	3MACH000817262	\$9.00	9/1/2000	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### The handy history answer book (Removed: 1)

Author: Ferguson, Rebecca N. LCCN: 99-65940 Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
900 Nel	3MACH00011733-	\$10.00	4/1/2000	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### The timetables of history : a horizontal linkage of people and events (Removed: 1)

Author: Grun, Bernard, 1901-1972. LCCN: 92-100939 Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
902 Gru	3MACH00010033S	\$20.00	3/27/2012	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## 2/7/2022 - Copies Removed: 77

### The Amazon (Removed: 1)

Author: McConnell, Rosemary. LCCN: 78-62990 Published: 1978

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
981 McC	3MACH00003950	\$9.51	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### America's Paul Revere (Removed: 1)

Author: Forbes, Esther. ISBN: 0-395-24907-4 Published: 1974

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
921 Rev	3MACH000931876	\$10.95	12/5/2008	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### And then what happened, Paul Revere? (Removed: 1)

Author: Fritz, Jean. LCCN: 73-77423 Published: 1973

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
921 REV	3MACH00010525Y	\$12.00	5/3/2012	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Annie Oakley (Removed: 2)

Author: Wilson, Ellen Janet (Cameron) LCCN: 79-52639 Published: 1979

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
921 Oak	3MACH00010478+	\$4.99	5/1/2012	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded



# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/7/2022 - Copies Removed: 77

921 Oak 3MACH00010481Z \$4.99 5/1/2012 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Annie Sullivan. (Removed: 1)

Author: Malone, Mary. LCCN: 71-121943 Published: 1971  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
921 Sul 3MACH00004662\$ 6/22/2009 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Arrow to the sun : a Pueblo Indian tale (Removed: 1)

Author: McDermott, Gerald. LCCN: 73-16172 Published: 1974  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
398.2 McD 3MACH00086301\$ \$14.00 9/2/2003 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The art of America in the early twentieth century. (Removed: 1)

Author: Glubok, Shirley. LCCN: 74-6329 Published: 1974  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
709.73 Glu 3MACH00002278/ \$10.00 9/1/1992 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Australia : the land and its people (Removed: 1)

Author: Cornelia, Elizabeth. LCCN: 78-56598 Published: 1978  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
994 Cor 3MACH00003971+ \$15.00 6/22/2009 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Aztecs (Removed: 1)

Author: Crosher, Judith. LCCN: 77-86189 Published: 1976  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
972 Cro 3MACH00004913 \$10.00 6/22/2009 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Ballet (Removed: 1)

Author: DODD, CRAIG. Published: 1979  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
792.8 Dod 3MACH000106870 \$20.00 9/9/1997 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Bremen town musicians (Removed: 1)

Author: by the Brothers Grimm ; illustrated by Pamela Baldwin Ford. LCCN: 78-18064 Published: 1979  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
398.2 Gri 3MACH00040007W \$11.89 11/13/1997 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Carol Burnett, star of comedy (Removed: 1)

Author: Church, Carol Bauer. ISBN: 0-912616-42-3 Published: 1976  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
921 Bur 3MACH00004153Y 6/22/2009 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

## 2/7/2022 - Copies Removed: 77

### Cherokee words with pictures. (Removed: 2)

Author: Chiltoskey, Mary Ulmer. LCCN: 72-76716 Published: 1972

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
497 Chi	3MACH00000839+		6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
497 Chi	3MACH00000840X		6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Christmas in Mexico (Removed: 1)

Author: Ross, Corinne Madden. LCCN: 76-21970 Published: 1976

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
394.2	3MACH00002141T	\$10.00	6/5/2013	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

### The city ... in haiku, (Removed: 1)

Author: Roche, A. K. LCCN: 75-127057 Published: 1970

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
895.6 Roc	3MACH00003241V	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Classic cars. (Removed: 1)

Author: Cooper, Richard. Published: 1974

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
629.2 Coo	3MACH00001983%	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

### The contest (Removed: 1)

Author: Hogrogian, Nonny. LCCN: 75-40389 Published: 1976

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
398.2 Hog	3MACH00040011R	\$17.20	11/13/1997	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

### The cooking of the Caribbean Islands, (Removed: 1)

Author: Wolfe, Linda. LCCN: 75-108615 Published: 1970

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
641.59 Gra	3MACH000081351\$	\$15.00	10/12/2001	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Crafts of the North American Indians; a craftsman's manual (Removed: 1)

Author: Schneider, Richard C., 1929- LCCN: 73-13008 Published: 1974

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
745.5 Sch	3MACH00002379%	\$18.95	9/1/1993	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Eats : poems (Removed: 1)

Author: Adoff, Arnold. LCCN: 79-11300 Published: 1979

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 Ado	3MACH00003165-	\$3.95	9/1/1995	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/7/2022 - Copies Removed: 77

---

### Ernie Banks: Mr. Cub. (Removed: 1)

Author: Libby, Bill. LCCN: 77-142465 Published: 1971

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
921 Ban	3MACH00004104U		6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Giant book of jokes (Removed: 1)

Author: Rosenbloom, Joseph. ISBN: 0-8069-4804-3 Published: 1978

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
818 Ros	3MACH00082301Z	\$6.95	9/1/2000	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Greeks (Removed: 1)

Author: Crosher, Judith. LCCN: 77-86190 Published: 1977

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
938 Cro	3MACH000047795	\$10.00	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### A guide to America's Indians; ceremonials, reservations, and museums. (Removed: 1)

Author: Marquis, Arnold. LCCN: 74-5315 Published: 1974

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
970.1 Mar	3MACH000873556	\$16.95	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Haiku: the mood of earth. (Removed: 1)

Author: Atwood, Ann. LCCN: 70-162737 Published: 1971

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
895.6 Atw	3MACH00003236Z	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Hank Aaron. (Removed: 1)

Author: Gutman, Bill. LCCN: 72-92927 Published: 1973

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
921 Aar	3MACH00004061W	\$10.00	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Harry Houdini, master of magic (Removed: 2)

Author: Kraske, Robert. ISBN: 978-0-590-42402-8 (pbk.) Published: 1973

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
921 Hou	3MACH00092802%	\$4.99	9/23/2008	heidy.mcarthur
921 Hou	3MACH000931843	\$4.99	12/5/2008	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Helen Keller. (Removed: 2)

Author: Davidson, Margaret, 1936- LCCN: 71-150016 Published: 1971

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
921 Kel	3MACH00089748E	\$4.50	3/10/2005	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/7/2022 - Copies Removed: 77

921 Kel                      3MACH000897529 \$4.50                      3/10/2005                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## How to draw musicians and musical instruments. (Removed: 1)

Author: Zaidenberg, Arthur, 1908-                      LCCN: 79-95138                      Published: 1970  

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
743.4 Zai	3MACH00002356.	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## The Incas (Removed: 1)

Author: Burland, C. A. (Cottie Arthur), 1905-                      ISBN: 0-356-05472-1                      Published: 1978  

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
985.01 Bur	3MACH00005125Y		6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## India : the land and its people. (Removed: 1)

Author: Talyarkhan, Natasha.                      Published: 1977  

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
954.05 Tal	3MACH00003416Z	\$10.00	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Indian signals and sign language (Removed: 2)

Author: Fronval, George.                      Published: 1978  

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
419 Fro	3MACH00000794+	\$16.95	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur
419 Fro	3MACH000850764	\$16.95	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Jane Addams. (Removed: 1)

Author: Keller, Gail Faithfull.                      LCCN: 71-139098                      Published: 1971  

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
921 Add	3MACH00004070W	\$10.00	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## A January fog will freeze a hog, and other weather folklore (Removed: 1)

Author: compiled and edited by Hubert Davis ; illustrated by John Wallner.                      LCCN: 76-54333                      Published: 1977  

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 Dav	3MACH00003175.	\$10.00	9/1/1993	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## The knights (Removed: 1)

Author: Gibson, Michael, 1936-                      LCCN: 79-10211                      Published: 1979  

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
940.1 Gib	3MACH000047885	\$17.95	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

## 2/7/2022 - Copies Removed: 77

### Lucretia Mott, foe of slavery. (Removed: 1)

Author: Faber, Doris, 1924- LCCN: 70-151992 Published: 1971  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
921 Mot 3MACH00004515- 6/22/2009 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

### Math equals : biographies of women mathematicians+related activities (Removed: 1)

Author: Perl, Teri. LCCN: 78-110110 Published: 1978  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
920 Per 3MACH00010520T \$15.00 8/8/1997 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

### Mexico : the land and its people (Removed: 1)

Author: Howard, John. LCCN: 77-70189 Published: 1977  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
972 How 3MACH00003511V \$10.00 6/22/2009 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

### Muhammad Ali, the greatest (Removed: 1)

Author: Schmitz, Dorothy Childers. LCCN: 77-70893 Published: 1978  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
921 Ali 3MACH00004079+ 6/22/2009 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

### The night before Christmas : (a visit from St. Nicholas) : with a life of (Removed: 3)

Author: Moore, Clement Clarke, 1779-1863. LCCN: 79-165390 Published: 1971  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
811 Moo 3MACH000828466 \$3.99 12/11/2000 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded  
811 Moo 3MACH00084324% \$2.50 9/17/2002 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded  
811 Moo 3MACH000847658 \$10.00 2/18/2003 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

### The Nile (Removed: 1)

Author: Worthington, Edgar Barton, 1905- LCCN: 78-62991 Published: 1978  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
962 Wor 3MACH00003468% \$10.00 6/22/2009 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

### Olivia Newton-John, sunshine supergirl (Removed: 1)

Author: Altman, Linda Jacobs, 1943- LCCN: 75-15757 Published: 1975  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
921 New 3MACH00011963+ 6/22/2009 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

### The paper airplane book. (Removed: 1)

Author: Simon, Seymour. LCCN: 71-162669 Published: 1971  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/7/2022 - Copies Removed: 77

745.59 Sim                      3MACH00002411T \$10.00                      9/1/1992                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Paper cutting. (Removed: 1)

Author: Temko, Florence.                      LCCN: 72-90028                      Published: 1973  

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
745.54 Tem	3MACH00002390Z	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Pied Piper of Hamelin. (Removed: 1)

Author: Browning, Robert, 1812-1889.                      LCCN: 73-156957                      Published: 1971  

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
821 Bro	3MACH00003032T	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Pocahontas and the strangers (Removed: 1)

Author: Bulla, Clyde Robert.                      ISBN: 0-590-41711-8                      Published: 1971  

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
921 Poc	3MACH0000927916	\$4.99	9/19/2008	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Poetry for bird watchers. (Removed: 1)

Author: Jacobs, Leland B. (Leland Blair), 1907-                      LCCN: 70-101303                      Published: 1970  

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 Jac	3MACH00003084-	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Proud Maiden, Tungak, and the sun; a Russian Eskimo tale, (Removed: 1)

Author: Ginsburg, Mirra.                      LCCN: 73-19060                      Published: 1974  

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
398.2 Gin	3MACH00000581Z	\$10.00	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Puppet-making. (Removed: 1)

Author: Alkema, Chester Jay.                      LCCN: 72-167668                      Published: 1971  

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
745.59 Alk	3MACH00002416Y	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Robert Redford (Removed: 1)

Author: Paige, David, 1939-                      LCCN: 76-40604                      Published: 1977  

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
921 Red	3MACH000045760	\$4.95	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Romans (Removed: 1)

Author: Forman, Joan, 1919-                      LCCN: 77-86188                      Published: 1975  

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
937 For	3MACH000047762	\$10.00	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/7/2022 - Copies Removed: 77

---

### Rum pum pum : a folk tale from India (Removed: 1)

Author: Duff, Maggie.

LCCN: 77-12389

Published: 1978

Call Number	Barcode	Price
398.2 Duf	3MACH00000561X	\$10.00

Acquired	Removed By
6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Something for Joey (Removed: 1)

Author: Peck, Richard E.

ISBN: 0-8124-3282-7

Published: 1978

Call Number	Barcode	Price
921 Cap	3MACH000828310	\$14.00

Acquired	Removed By
8/29/2003	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The sorcerer's apprentice (Removed: 1)

Author: illustrated by Ryohei Yanagihara ; adapted by Makoto Oishi ; translated by Ann Brannen.

LCCN: 70-100672

Published: 1971

Call Number	Barcode	Price
780.26 Wil	3MACH00012454.	\$15.95

Acquired	Removed By
5/1/1998	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Star-spangled banner. (Removed: 1)

Author: Key, Francis Scott, 1779-1843.

LCCN: 73-79712

Published: 1973

Call Number	Barcode	Price
784.7 Spi	3MACH00002511U	

Acquired	Removed By
6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Steven Caney's Kids' America. (Removed: 1)

Author: Caney, Steven.

LCCN: 77-27465

Published: 1978

Call Number	Barcode	Price
973 Can	3MACH00005037-	\$10.00

Acquired	Removed By
6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### A story of the Industrial Revolution. (Removed: 1)

Author: Flug, Arthur.

Published: 1971

Call Number	Barcode	Price
973.8 Flu	3MACH00005017Y	\$10.00

Acquired	Removed By
6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### A story of the Spanish-American War. (Removed: 2)

Author: Flug, Arthur.

Published: 1971

Call Number	Barcode	Price
973.8 Flu	3MACH00005018Z	\$10.00

Acquired	Removed By
6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

973.8 Flu	3MACH00005019-	\$10.00
-----------	----------------	---------

6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur
-----------	----------------

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Tales from the United States (Removed: 1)

Author: Greenway, John.

LCCN: 78-54626

Published: 1979

Call Number	Barcode	Price
398.2 Gre	3MACH00000586/	\$10.00

Acquired	Removed By
6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

## 2/7/2022 - Copies Removed: 77

### Tecumseh, Shawnee warrior-statesman. (Removed: 1)

Author: McCague, James. LCCN: 73-83167 Published: 1970

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
921 Tec	3MACH00004665%		6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Toucans two, and other poems. (Removed: 1)

Author: Prelutsky, Jack. LCCN: 70-102970 Published: 1970

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 Pre	3MACH00003113T	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### The Trojan War (Removed: 1)

Author: Evslin, Bernard. ISBN: 0-590-41626-X Published: 1971

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
292 Evs	3MACH000829524	\$5.99	2/20/2001	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### The Vikings (Removed: 1)

Author: Gibson, Michael, 1936- LCCN: 77-86712 Published: 1976

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
948 Gib	3MACH00004770\$	\$10.00	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### We the people : Of winnebago county /. (Removed: 1)

Author: Nelson, C. Haljmar. Published: 1975

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
977 NEL	3MACH00010448	\$15.00	1/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### West from home : letters of Laura Ingalls Wilder, San Francisco, 1915 (Removed: 1)

Author: Wilder, Laura Ingalls, 1867-1957. LCCN: 73-14342 Published: 1974

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
813 Wil	3MACH000828084	\$5.99	1/11/2002	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Who's that stepping on Plymouth Rock? (Removed: 1)

Author: Fritz, Jean. LCCN: 74-30593 Published: 1975

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
974.4 Fri	3MACH000829658	\$5.00	3/29/2001	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Why mosquitoes buzz in people's ears : a West African tale (Removed: 1)

Author: Aardema, Verna. LCCN: 74-2886 Published: 1975

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
398.2 Aar	3MACH00000447-		6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Will you sign here, John Hancock? (Removed: 2)

Author: Fritz, Jean. LCCN: 75-33243 Published: 1976

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------



# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/7/2022 - Copies Removed: 77

921 HAN	3MACH000829827	\$4.00	3/29/2001	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
921 HAN	3MACH00094503%	\$6.95	9/21/2015	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## 2/4/2022 - Copies Removed: 86

### Animals of the Bible : a picture book (Removed: 1)

Author: Lathrop, Dorothy Pulis, 1891-1980.	ISBN: 978-0-397-31536-9	Published: 1965		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
220.859 Lat	3MACH00040177/	\$16.98	9/9/1999	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Antique cars. (Removed: 1)

Author: Montagu.	ISBN: 0-905015-07-X	Published: 1900		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
629.22 Mon	3MACH000019952	\$9.95	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### A book of Americans, (Removed: 1)

Author: Benét, Rosemary, 1900-	LCCN: 33-27433	Published: 1933		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 Ben	3MACH00003050T	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The boy who cried wolf, (Removed: 1)

Author: Evans, Katherine, 1901-1964.	LCCN: 60-8429	Published: 1960		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
398.2 Eva	3MACH00000565.	\$10.00	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Carry on, Mr. Bowditch; (Removed: 1)

Author: Latham, Jean Lee.	LCCN: 55-5219	Published: 1955		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
921 Bow	3MACH00004142W	\$20.00	1/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Cats and bats and things with wings; poems, (Removed: 1)

Author: Aiken, Conrad, 1889-1973.	LCCN: 65-21724	Published: 1965		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 Aik	3MACH00003166.	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The children's own Longfellow : illustrated. (Removed: 1)

Author: Longfellow, Henry Wadsworth, 1807-1882.	ISBN: 0-395-06889-4	Published: 1908		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 Lon	3MACH00003183-	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

## 2/4/2022 - Copies Removed: 86

### A Christmas carol and The cricket on the hearth, (Removed: 1)

Author: Dickens, Charles, 1812-1870. LCCN: 05-8072 Published: 1905

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
823.8 Dic	3MACH000849302	\$10.00	12/16/2002	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Colonial living. (Removed: 1)

Author: Tunis, Edwin, 1897- LCCN: 57-5900 Published: 1957

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973.2 Tun	3MACH00004951/	\$10.00	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### A colony leader: William Bradford, (Removed: 1)

Author: Graves, Charles Parlin, 1911- LCCN: 69-10371 Published: 1969

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
921 Bra	3MACH00004145Z		6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Come along! (Removed: 2)

Author: Caudill, Rebecca, 1899- LCCN: 69-11346 Published: 1969

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 Cau	3MACH00003238.	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur
811 Cau	3MACH00003239	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### The cowboy encyclopedia; the old and the new West from the open range to t (Removed: 2)

Author: Grant, Bruce, 1893- LCCN: 51-10382 Published: 1951

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
978 Gra	3MACH00005109-		6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur
978 Gra	3MACH00005110S		6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Cricket songs; Japanese haiku. (Removed: 1)

Author: Behn, Harry. LCCN: 64-11489 Published: 1964

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
895.610 Beh	3MACH000936635	\$10.00	12/19/2011	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Death be not proud : a memoir (Removed: 2)

Author: Gunther, John, 1901-1970. LCCN: 49-7491 Published: 1949

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
921 Gun	3MACH000855130	\$5.99	4/3/2003	heidy.mcarthur
921 Gun	3MACH000855196	\$5.99	4/3/2003	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/4/2022 - Copies Removed: 86

---

### Desert (Removed: 1)

Author: Sayre, April Pulley. LCCN: 94-21427 Published: 1994

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
574.5 Say	3MACH00011452Y	\$46.25	9/1/1999	lauren.collen

Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

---

### Early airplanes. (Removed: 1)

Author: Blake, John. Published: 1900

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
629.13 Bla	3MACH000019581	\$9.95	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Every time I climb a tree, (Removed: 1)

Author: McCord, David Thompson Watson, 1897- LCCN: 67-25611 Published: 1967

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 McC	3MACH000098645	\$5.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Fireside book of folk songs, (Removed: 1)

Author: Boni, Margaret Bradford, 1893- LCCN: 47-31480 Published: 1947

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
784.4 Bon	3MACH00002496%	\$10.00	10/17/2002	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The first book of the War of 1812 (Removed: 1)

Author: Morris, Richard Brandon, 1904- LCCN: 61-7811 Published: 1962

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973.52 Mor	3MACH000049810	\$10.00	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Flags of the United States. (Removed: 1)

Author: Crampton, William. ISBN: 0-8317-1732-7 Published: 1900

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
929.9 Cra	3MACH00004746%	\$13.98	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The golden seed (Removed: 1)

Author: Konopnicka, Maria, 1841-1910. LCCN: 62-17730 Published: 1962

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
398.2 Fou	3MACH00000569+	\$10.00	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Hailstones and halibut bones; adventures in color. (Removed: 2)

Author: O'Neill, Mary Le Duc, 1908- LCCN: 60-7138 Published: 1961

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811.54 O'Ne	3MACH00003161W	\$15.95	9/1/1993	heidy.mcarthur
811.54 O'Ne	3MACH00003162X	\$15.95	9/1/1993	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/4/2022 - Copies Removed: 86

---

### Harriet Tubman, conductor on the Underground Railroad. (Removed: 1)

Author: Petry, Ann (Lane) 1911-

Published: 1955

Call Number	Barcode	Price
921 Tub	3MACH0000823720	\$15.00

Acquired	Removed By
3/9/2000	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### How to write a report, (Removed: 1)

Author: Brandt, Sue R.

LCCN: 68-17702

Published: 1968

Call Number	Barcode	Price
808.02 Bra	3MACH00000303R	\$10.00

Acquired	Removed By
9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### ... if you sailed on the Mayflower. (Removed: 1)

Author: McGovern, Ann.

LCCN: 74-124182

Published: 1969

Call Number	Barcode	Price
973.2 McG	3MACH00004922	\$10.00

Acquired	Removed By
6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### I.M. Pei, designer of dreams (Removed: 1)

Author: Dell, Pamela.

ISBN: 0-516-44186-8

Published: 1900

Call Number	Barcode	Price
921 Pei	3MACH00004550Z	\$3.95

Acquired	Removed By
6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The important book (Removed: 2)

Author: Brown, Margaret Wise, 1910-1952. LCCN: 49-9133

Published: 1949

Call Number	Barcode	Price
811 Bro	3MACH00003171X	\$4.95

Acquired	Removed By
6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Lost on 12/10/2020 -- Weeded

811 Bro	3MACH00003172Y	\$4.95
---------	----------------	--------

1/1/1995	heidy.mcarthur
----------	----------------

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### In a spring garden (Removed: 1)

Author: Lewis, Richard, 1935-

LCCN: 65-23965

Published: 1965

Call Number	Barcode	Price
895.6 Lew	3MACH00003242W	\$10.00

Acquired	Removed By
9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Invincible Louisa : the story of the author of Little women (Removed: 3)

Author: Meigs, Cornelia, 1884-1973.

ISBN: 0-316-56594-6 (pbk.)

Published: 1968

Call Number	Barcode	Price
921 ALC	3MACH00000344W	\$10.96

Acquired	Removed By
10/25/2006	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

921 ALC	3MACH00000392Z	\$10.96
---------	----------------	---------

11/1/2006	heidy.mcarthur
-----------	----------------

Was Available -- Weeded

921 Alc	3MACH00000763.	\$12.09
---------	----------------	---------

10/6/2009	heidy.mcarthur
-----------	----------------

Was Available -- Weeded

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/4/2022 - Copies Removed: 86

---

### It doesn't always have to rhyme (Removed: 1)

Author: Merriam, Eve, 1916-

LCCN: 64-11893

Published: 1965

Call Number	Barcode	Price
811 Mer	3MACH00003160V	\$10.00

Acquired	Removed By
9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Johnny Appleseed (Removed: 1)

Author: Moore, Eva.

ISBN: 0-590-40297-8

Published: 1964

Call Number	Barcode	Price
921 Cha	3MACH000928085	\$4.99

Acquired	Removed By
9/23/2008	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Know your aquarium (Removed: 1)

Author: Haas, Richard.

ISBN: 0-87826-702-6

Published: 1900

Call Number	Barcode	Price
639.34 Haa	3MACH00002190X	\$10.00

Acquired	Removed By
9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Laughable limericks (Removed: 1)

Author: compiled by Sara and John E. Brewton ; illustrated by Ingrid Fetz.

LCCN: 65-16179

Published: 1965

Call Number	Barcode	Price
821 Bre	3MACH00003052V	\$10.00

Acquired	Removed By
9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Laura Ingalls Wilder songbook : favorite songs from the "Little House" (Removed: 1)

Author: compiled and edited by Eugenia Garson ; arranged for piano and guitar by Herbert Haufrecht ; illustrated by Garth Williams.

LCCN: 68-24327 /M

Published: 1968

Call Number	Barcode	Price
784.6 Gar	3MACH000024970	\$6.70

Acquired	Removed By
6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The life and times of Beethoven; (Removed: 1)

Author: Pugnetti, Gino.

LCCN: 68-109084

Published: 1967

Call Number	Barcode	Price
780 Pug	3MACH00008911/	\$10.00

Acquired	Removed By
1/20/2011	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The life and times of Chopin, (Removed: 1)

Author: Murgia, Adelaide.

LCCN: 68-108778

Published: 1967

Call Number	Barcode	Price
786.1 Mur	3MACH000089061	\$10.00

Acquired	Removed By
1/20/2011	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The life and times of Peter the Great; (Removed: 1)

Author: Buzzi, Giancarlo.

LCCN: 68-113838

Published: 1968

Call Number	Barcode	Price
947 Buz	3MACH000089173	\$10.00

Acquired	Removed By
1/20/2011	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

## 2/4/2022 - Copies Removed: 86

### The life & times of Washington. (Removed: 1)

Author: Rivoire, Mario, 1902- LCCN: 75-24915 Published: 1968

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973.4 Riv	3MACH00008921+	\$10.00	1/20/2011	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Moment of wonder : a collection of Chinese and Japanese poetry (Removed: 1)

Author: illustrated with paintings ; edited by Richard Lewis LCCN: 63-16427 Published: 1964

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
895 Lew	3MACH00003240U	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Nat Love, Negro cowboy (Removed: 1)

Author: Felton, Harold W., 1902- LCCN: 69-13730 Published: 1969

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
921 Lov	3MACH00011972+		6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Nibble nibble : poems for children (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Margaret Wise, 1910-1952. LCCN: 59-4895 Published: 1959

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 Bro	3MACH00003054X	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Oars, sails, and steam; a picture book of ships, (Removed: 1)

Author: Tunis, Edwin, 1897-1973. LCCN: 52-5174 Published: 1952

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
623.82 Tun	3MACH000019390	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### One hundred and ten favorite children's poems. (Removed: 1)

Author: Reilly Published: 1956

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
808.81 Rei	3MACH00003115V	\$10.00	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### A paper zoo; a collection of animal poems by modern American poets, (Removed: 1)

Author: Weiss, Renée Karol. LCCN: 68-10124 Published: 1968

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811.08 Wei	3MACH00003139.	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Paul Revere's ride (Removed: 2)

Author: Longfellow, Henry Wadsworth, 1807-1882. LCCN: 63-9210 Published: 1963

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 Lon	3MACH00003180X	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur
811 Lon	3MACH00003181Y	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/4/2022 - Copies Removed: 86

---

### Poems. (Removed: 1)

Author: Emerson, Ralph Waldo, 1803-1882. LCCN: 65-23774 Published: 1965

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811.3 Ada	3MACH00003019Y	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Poems for seasons and celebrations. (Removed: 1)

Author: Cole, William, 1919- LCCN: 61-12012 Published: 1961

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
808.81 Col	3MACH00003061V	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Poetry for chuckles and grins, (Removed: 1)

Author: Jacobs, Leland B. (Leland Blair), 1907- LCCN: 68-16162 Published: 1968

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 Jac	3MACH000086822	\$10.00	11/29/2010	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Profiles in courage; young readers memorial edition, abridged. Special mem (Removed: 1)

Author: Kennedy, John F. (John Fitzgerald), 1917-1963. LCCN: 64-17696 Published: 1964

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
920 Ken	3MACH00004042V	\$10.00	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The purple cow and other nonsense; being a collection of the humorous mast (Removed: 1)

Author: Burgess, Gelett, 1866-1951. LCCN: 61-19211 Published: 1961

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 Bur	3MACH00003173Z		6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Reflections on a gift of watermelon pickle ... and other modern verse (Removed: 1)

Author: [compiled by] Stephen Dunning, Edward Lueders [and] Hugh Smith ; design: Donald Marvine. LCCN: 67-29527 Published: 1967

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 Dun	3MACH00003064Y	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### A rocket in my pocket : the rhymes and chants of young Americans (Removed: 1)

Author: Withers, Grant, 1905-1959. LCCN: 48-4881 Published: 1948

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 Wit	3MACH000093370	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Sing a song of seasons : poems about holidays, vacation days, and days to (Removed: 1)

Author: selected by Sara and John E. Brewton ; decorations by Vera Bock. LCCN: 55-13686 Published: 1955

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/4/2022 - Copies Removed: 86

821 Bre 3MACH00003051U \$10.00 9/1/1992 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Sir Henry Morgan, buccaneer (Removed: 1)

Author: Syme, Ronald, 1910- LCCN: 64-21736 Published: 1965

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
921 Mor	3MACH00004509\$		6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The song of Hiawatha. (Removed: 2)

Author: Longfellow, Henry Wadsworth, 1807-1882. LCCN: 66-17034 Published: 1966

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 Lon	3MACH00003039-	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

811 Lon	3MACH00003040S	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur
---------	----------------	---------	----------	----------------

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The sparrow bush; rhymes, (Removed: 1)

Author: Coatsworth, Elizabeth Jane, 1893- LCCN: 66-10787 Published: 1966

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 Coa	3MACH00003174-	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The story of Harriet Tubman : freedom train (Removed: 3)

Author: Sterling, Dorothy, 1913- ISBN: 0-590-43628-7 Published: 1954

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
921 Ste	3MACH0000935926	\$4.50	12/13/2011	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

921 Tub	3MACH00008129+	\$5.00	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur
---------	----------------	--------	-----------	----------------

Was Available -- Weeded

921 Tub	3MACH0000870261	\$5.50	11/13/2003	heidy.mcarthur
---------	-----------------	--------	------------	----------------

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The story of the Declaration of independence (Removed: 1)

Author: Richards, Norman. LCCN: 68-24379 Published: 1968

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973.31 Ric	3MACH000049630	\$10.00	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The story of the Gettysburg address (Removed: 2)

Author: Richards, Kenneth G., 1926- LCCN: 70-82962 Published: 1969

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973.7 Ric	3MACH00005007X	\$10.00	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

973.7 Ric	3MACH00005008Y	\$10.00	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur
-----------	----------------	---------	-----------	----------------

Was Available -- Weeded



# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/4/2022 - Copies Removed: 86

---

### The story of the United States flag (Removed: 1)

Author: Blassingame, Wyatt.	LCCN: 69-10030	Published: 1969		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
929.9 Bla	3MACH00004743\$	\$10.00	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Take sky : more rhymes of the never was and always is (Removed: 1)

Author: McCord, David Thompson Watson, 1897-	LCCN: 62-12392	Published: 1962		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 McC	3MACH00003185	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Ten tales from Shakespeare (Removed: 1)

Author: Lamb, Charles, 1775-1834.	LCCN: 69-20293	Published: 1969		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
823 Lam	3MACH00003233W	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### There is no rhyme for silver (Removed: 1)

Author: Merriam, Eve, 1916-	LCCN: 62-10254	Published: 1962		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 Mer	3MACH00003097/	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Three gold pieces; a Greek folk tale, (Removed: 1)

Author: Aliko.	LCCN: 67-14228	Published: 1967		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
398.2 Ali	3MACH00000459\$	\$10.00	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Tikki Tikki Tembo (Removed: 1)

Author: Mosel, Arlene.	LCCN: 68-11839	Published: 1968		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
398 Mos	3MACH000007881	\$10.00	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Tropical rain forest (Removed: 1)

Author: Sayre, April Pulley.	LCCN: 94-25427	Published: 1994		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
577.34 Say	3MACH00011460X	\$19.30	9/1/1999	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				

---

### What makes an orchestra; (Removed: 1)

Author: Balet, Jan B., 1913-	LCCN: 59-15225	Published: 1951		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
785.06 Bal	3MACH00002514X		6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

## 2/4/2022 - Copies Removed: 86

### When we were very young. (Removed: 1)

Author: Milne, A. A. (Alan Alexander), 1882-1956. LCCN: 61-16259 Published: 1961

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
821 Mil	3MACH00003099%	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### The world of Christopher Robin : the complete When we were very young and (Removed: 1)

Author: Milne, A. A. (Alan Alexander), 1882-1956. LCCN: 58-9571 Published: 1958

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
821 Mil	3MACH00003098+	\$6.35	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### A wreath of Christmas legends. (Removed: 1)

Author: McGinley, Phyllis, 1905- LCCN: 67-19676 Published: 1967

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 McG	3MACH00003096\$	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### The Wright brothers at Kitty Hawk (Removed: 1)

Author: Sobol, Donald J., 1924- ISBN: 0-590-42904-3 Published: 1961

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
920 Sob	3MACH00004031T	\$2.50	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### The year around : poems for children (Removed: 1)

Author: Hazeltine, Alice I. Published: 1956

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
808.81 Haz	3MACH00003071W	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### The year without a Santa Claus (Removed: 2)

Author: McGinley, Phyllis, 1905- LCCN: 57-10332 Published: 1957

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811.54 McG	3MACH00003041T	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

811.54 McG	3MACH00003042U	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur
------------	----------------	---------	----------	----------------

Was Available -- Weeded

## 2/1/2022 - Copies Removed: 158

### Africa (Removed: 1)

Author: Striveildi, Cheryl, 1971- LCCN: 2002-74659 Published: 2003

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
916 Str	3MACH000909466	\$16.00	10/3/2005	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Albino animals (Removed: 2)

Author: Halls, Kelly Milner, 1957- ISBN: 1-58196-012-3 Published: 2004

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/1/2022 - Copies Removed: 158

572 Hal	3MACH000938547	\$9.95	12/20/2012	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
572 Hal	3MACH000938558	\$9.95	12/20/2012	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Antarctica (Removed: 1)

Author: Striveildi, Cheryl, 1971-	LCCN: 2002-74664	Published: 2003		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
919.8 Str	3MACH000909477	\$16.00	10/3/2005	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Around the world in a hundred years : from Henry the Navigator to Magellan (Removed: 1)

Author: Fritz, Jean.	ISBN: 978-0-698-11638-2	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
910 Fri	3MACH00003267\$	\$9.95	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Art and history of Washington, D.C. (Removed: 1)

Author: Smith, Bruce R.	LCCN: 97-228157	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
917.53 Smi	3MACH00000062T	\$10.00	4/7/2006	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## At the seashore (Removed: 1)

Author: Schwartz, David M.	LCCN: 98-15391	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
578.769 Sch	3MACH000866569	\$12.00	9/22/2003	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Australia (Removed: 1)

Author: Striveildi, Cheryl, 1971-	LCCN: 2002-74661	Published: 2003		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
919.4 Str	3MACH000909512	\$16.00	10/3/2005	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## The back of beyond : a story about Lewis and Clark (Removed: 1)

Author: Bowen, Andy Russell.	LCCN: 95-51267	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
917.804 Bow	3MACH000863454	\$14.00	9/12/2003	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Brazil, the land and its people (Removed: 1)

Author: Perry, Ritchie, 1942-	LCCN: 78-56592	Published: 1977		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
918 Per	3MACH00003951\$	\$10.00	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## The British Isles : a picture book to remember her by (Removed: 1)

Author: designed by David Gibbon ; produced by Ted Smart.	ISBN: 0-517-28573-8	Published: 1979		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/1/2022 - Copies Removed: 158

914.1 Bri                      3MACH00091721+ \$14.00                      3/7/2008                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Buried in ice (Removed: 3)

Author: Beattie, Owen.                      LCCN: 91-23897                      Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
919.804 Bea	3MACH000039987	\$6.95	1/1/1995	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

919.804 Bea	3MACH000039998	\$6.95	1/1/1995	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

919.804 Bea	3MACH00004003S	\$6.95	1/1/1995	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Canopies in the clouds : earth's rain forests (Removed: 1)

Author: Hopkins, Ellen.                      LCCN: 2003-544823                      Published: 2002

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
577.34 Hop	3MACH000861733	\$14.00	9/4/2003	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Cell scientists : from Leeuwenhoek to Fuchs (Removed: 1)

Author: Lee, Kimberly Fekany.                      LCCN: 2008-7729                      Published: 2009

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
571.6092 Lee	3MACH00006224Z	\$15.00	12/16/2009	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Cells and systems (Removed: 1)

Author: Wallace Holly, 1961-                      LCCN: 00-40972                      Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
571 Wal	3MACH000836061	\$18.00	11/28/2001	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Cells : building blocks of life (Removed: 1)

Author: George, Michael, 1964-                      LCCN: 2001-47899                      Published: 2003

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
571.6 Geo	3MACH00085203\$	\$16.95	1/24/2003	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Children of the westward trail (Removed: 1)

Author: Steffoff, Rebecca, 1951-                      LCCN: 95-31040                      Published: 1996

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
917.804 Ste	3MACH00010011O	\$10.00	2/19/1997	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The children's illustrated world atlas (Removed: 1)

Author: Perham, Molly.                      LCCN: 94-675425 /MAP/AC                      Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
912 Per	3MACH00011335Y	\$15.00	1/1/1997	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/1/2022 - Copies Removed: 158

---

### Classification (Removed: 1)

Author: Wallace, Holly, 1961-	LCCN: 00-40974	Published: 2001		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
570 Wal	3MACH000836050	\$18.00	11/28/2001	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### A clearing in a forest (Removed: 1)

Author: Morgan, Sally.	LCCN: 00-24939	Published: 2000		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
577.3 Mor	3MACH000849469	\$17.00	10/31/2002	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The Congo (Removed: 1)

Author: Batchelor, John.	LCCN: 80-50938	Published: 1980		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
916.75 Bat	3MACH00003483\$	\$10.00	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Counting in the wetlands (Removed: 1)

Author: McKissack, Fredrick, Jr.	LCCN: 2007-20295	Published: 2009		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
578.768 McK	3MACH00006263	\$15.00	1/15/2010	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The Danube (Removed: 1)

Author: Hills, C. A. R.	LCCN: 78-62988	Published: 1979		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
914.96 Hil	3MACH00003374	\$10.00	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### A desert food chain (Removed: 1)

Author: Tarbox, A. D. (Angelique D.)	LCCN: 2007-1455	Published: 2009		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
577.54 Tar	3MACH00000843-	\$15.00	12/1/2009	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Deserts and wastelands (Removed: 1)

Author: Oldershaw, Cally.	LCCN: 99-45544	Published: 2000		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
577.54 Old	3MACH00085010Z	\$17.00	11/6/2002	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Destination, Antarctica (Removed: 1)

Author: Swan, Robert.	LCCN: 87-20793	Published: 1988		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
919.8 Swa	3MACH00012641Z	\$7.00	11/2/1998	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### DK Student atlas. (Removed: 5)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

## 2/1/2022 - Copies Removed: 158

912 Dor	3MACH00040186/	\$16.96	9/10/1999	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
912 Dor	3MACH00040190Z	\$16.96	9/10/1999	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
912 Dor	3MACH00040191-	\$16.96	9/10/1999	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
912 Dor	3MACH00040192.	\$16.96	9/10/1999	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
912 Dor	3MACH00040193	\$16.96	9/10/1999	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

## DK student atlas. (Removed: 5)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
LCCN: 97-45730			Published: 1998	
912 DK	3MACH00040184	\$16.96	9/10/1999	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
912 DK	3MACH00040185\$	\$16.96	9/10/1999	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
912 DK	3MACH00040187+	\$16.96	9/10/1999	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
912 DK	3MACH00040188%	\$16.96	9/10/1999	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
912 DK	3MACH000401890	\$16.96	9/10/1999	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

## DK world atlas. (Removed: 4)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Author: DK Publishing, Inc.			LCCN: 97-12426	
Published: 1997				
912 DK	3MACH00083768A	\$50.96	9/16/1999	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
912 DK	3MACH00083769B	\$50.96	9/16/1999	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
912 DK	3MACH000837714	\$50.96	9/16/1999	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
912 DK	3MACH000837736	\$50.96	9/16/1999	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

## The expeditions of Amundsen (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Author: Humble, Richard.			LCCN: 91-3831	
Published: 1991				
919.8 Hum	3MACH00012351X	\$18.90	1/1/1998	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

## Explorer (Removed: 2)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Author: Matthews, Rupert.			LCCN: 91-8428	
Published: 1991				

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/1/2022 - Copies Removed: 158

910.72 Mat	3MACH00003269+	\$15.00	9/1/1996	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
910.72 Mat	3MACH00008454%	\$15.00	6/6/1996	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Exploring the Titanic (Removed: 2)

Author: Ballard, Robert D.	LCCN: 88-6478	Published: 1988		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
910 BAL	3MACH00040067	\$11.95	12/12/1997	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
910 BAL	3MACH00040068\$	\$11.95	12/12/1997	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Finding the Titanic (Removed: 1)

Author: Ballard, Robert D.	ISBN: 978-0-590-47230-2 (pbk.)	Published: 2003		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
910.9 BAL	3MACH00011800V	\$6.00	11/17/2014	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## A giant tree in the rain forest (Removed: 1)

Author: Morgan, Sally.	LCCN: 00-22756	Published: 2000		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
577.34 Mor	3MACH000849548	\$17.00	10/31/2002	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Glacier National Park (Removed: 1)

Author: Hamilton, John, 1959-	LCCN: 2003-44375	Published: 2005		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
917.86 Ham	3MACH00091244+	\$17.95	8/22/2006	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Going places : the young traveler's guide and activity book (Removed: 1)

Author: Webster, Harriet.	LCCN: 89-24201	Published: 1991		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
910 Web	3MACH00011144W		9/9/1997	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Grand Canyon (Removed: 3)

Author: Meister, Cari.	LCCN: 98-4809	Published: 2000		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
917.91 Mei	3MACH000813774	\$13.95	9/12/2001	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
917.91 Mei	3MACH000920661	\$13.95	10/12/2007	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
917.91 Mei	3MACH000920920	\$14.95	10/12/2007	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

## 2/1/2022 - Copies Removed: 158

### Grand Canyon : a trail through time (Removed: 1)

Author: Vieira, Linda. LCCN: 97-156 Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
917.91 Vie	3MACH00081421.	\$4.99	5/26/2000	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Grand Canyon National Park (Removed: 1)

Author: Hamilton, John, 1959- LCCN: 2003-41850 Published: 2005

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
917.91 Ham	3MACH000912471	\$17.96	8/22/2006	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Great Barrier Reef (Removed: 1)

Author: Hanson, Krista Finstad. LCCN: 2003-65500 Published: 2005

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
919.43 Han	3MACH000898216	\$18.95	5/3/2005	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Great Sand Dunes National Monument (Removed: 1)

Author: Petersen, David, 1946- LCCN: 98-42466 Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
917.88 Pet	3MACH000828095	\$16.00	1/14/2002	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Gregor Mendel's genetic theory : understanding and applying concepts of pr (Removed: 1)

Author: Leech, Bonnie Coulter. LCCN: 2005-12656 Published: 2007

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
576.5 Lee	3MACH000929547	\$15.00	10/28/2008	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Handling heat (Removed: 1)

Author: Hoff, Mary King. LCCN: 2001-47888 Published: 2003

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
578.4 Hof	3MACH000851721	\$16.95	1/24/2003	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### The handy geography answer book (Removed: 1)

Author: Rosenberg, Matthew Todd, 1973- LCCN: 98-36290 Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
910 Ros	3MACH00083910%	\$20.00	12/17/1999	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Hearing (Removed: 1)

Author: Silverstein, Alvin. LCCN: 2001-18107 Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
573.9 Sil	3MACH000891141	\$15.00	12/1/2004	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### How we named our States (Removed: 1)

Author: Arnold, Pauline. LCCN: 65-24208 Published: 1966

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------



# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/1/2022 - Copies Removed: 158

917.3 Arn                      3MACH00003527    \$10.00                      6/22/2009                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Ice is nice! (Removed: 1)

Author: Worth, Bonnie.                      LCCN: 2009-25072                      Published: 2010  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
910.911 Wor                      3MACH00001384.    \$8.99                      9/26/2011                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### If you lived in colonial times. (Removed: 2)

Author: McGovern, Ann.                      LCCN: 66-3572                      Published: 1966  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
917.41 McG                      3MACH000090940    \$5.00                      9/1/1996                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded  
917.41 McG                      3MACH00083070\$    \$5.00                      6/22/2009                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### --If you traveled West in a covered wagon (Removed: 1)

Author: Levine, Ellen.                      ISBN: 0-590-40153-X                      Published: 1992  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
917.8 Lev                      3MACH00003264-    \$10.00                      6/22/2009                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### In a valley (Removed: 1)

Author: Salzmänn, Mary Elizabeth, 1968-                      LCCN: 2001-22012                      Published: 2001  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
578.7 Sal                      3MACH000925240    \$19.93                      11/3/2011                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### In the desert (Removed: 1)

Author: Salzmänn, Mary Elizabeth, 1968-                      LCCN: 2001-22011                      Published: 2001  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
574.9 Sal                      3MACH000925183    \$19.93                      11/3/2011                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### In the forest (Removed: 1)

Author: Salzmänn, Mary Elizabeth, 1968-                      LCCN: 2001-22016                      Published: 2001  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
578.73 Sal                      3MACH00092523%    \$19.93                      11/3/2011                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### In the meadow (Removed: 1)

Author: Schwartz, David M.                      LCCN: 98-15407                      Published: 1998  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
577.4 Sch                      3MACH000866604    \$12.00                      9/18/2003                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The incredible journey of Lewis and Clark (Removed: 1)

Author: Blumberg, Rhoda.                      ISBN: 0-688-14421-7                      Published: 1995  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/1/2022 - Copies Removed: 158

917.8 Blu                      3MACH00011729+ \$10.00                      11/3/1998                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### An Indian winter (Removed: 1)

Author: Freedman, Russell.                      LCCN: 91-24205                      Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
917.804 Fre	3MACH00083316%	\$10.00	9/25/2001	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Into the abyss : a tour of inner space (Removed: 1)

Author: Hopkins, Ellen.                      LCCN: 2001-279055                      Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
578.77 Hop	3MACH000861799	\$14.00	9/4/2003	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Into the deep forest with Henry David Thoreau (Removed: 1)

Author: Murphy, Jim, 1947-                      LCCN: 94-11791                      Published: 1995

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
917.41 Mur	3MACH000838535	\$15.00	12/17/1999	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Journey to Mars (Removed: 1)

Author: Gaines, Ann.                      LCCN: 98-39022                      Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
919.9 Gai	3MACH00081323	\$16.00	11/18/1999	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Kelp (Removed: 1)

Author: Douglas, Lloyd G.                      LCCN: 2004-10214                      Published: 2005

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
579.8 Dou	3MACH000929569	\$15.00	10/28/2008	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The kid's book of the 50 great states : a state-by-state scrapbook filled (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-590-99621-5 (pbk.)                      Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
917.3 Coz	3MACH00080213Z	\$15.00	12/1/1998	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Learning about Antarctica (Removed: 1)

Author: Petersen, Christine.                      LCCN: 2015-1946                      Published: 2016

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
919.89 PET	3MACH009512162	\$23.04	10/16/2017	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Lewis and Clark : a prairie dog for the president (Removed: 1)

Author: Redmond, Shirley-Raye.                      LCCN: 2002-17829                      Published: 2003

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
917.804 Red	3MACH00086875C	\$3.99	11/5/2003	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/1/2022 - Copies Removed: 158

---

### The Lewis and Clark expedition (Removed: 1)

Author: McGrath, Patrick, 1950-	LCCN: 84-40381	Published: 1985		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
917.8 McG	3MACH00004971%	\$10.47	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Lewis and Clark : explorers of the Northwest (Removed: 1)

Author: Streissguth, Thomas, 1958-	LCCN: 97-18044	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
917.804 Str	3MACH000815642	\$17.47	11/1/2000	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Life in the rainforest : plants, animals, and people (Removed: 1)

Author: Berger, Melvin.	LCCN: 94-6006	Published: 1994		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
574.5 Ber	3MACH00011175-	\$5.00	3/31/1997	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Living together (Removed: 1)

Author: Hoff, Mary King.	LCCN: 2001-47885	Published: 2003		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
577.8 Hof	3MACH00085215%	\$16.95	1/24/2003	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Mangrove swamps (Removed: 1)

Author: Pryor, Kimberley Jane.	LCCN: 2007-4781	Published: 2007		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
577.69 Pry	3MACH00006282\$	\$15.00	1/15/2010	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The Midwest (Removed: 1)

Author: Leacock, Elpeth	ISBN: 0-7922-8688-X	Published: 2005		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
917 Lea	3MACH000932923	\$8.00	2/3/2009	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Mimicry and camouflage (Removed: 1)

Author: Hoff, Mary King.	LCCN: 2001-47884	Published: 2003		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
578.4 Hof	3MACH000851765	\$16.95	1/24/2003	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Mississippi going north (Removed: 1)

Author: Baker, Sanna Anderson.	LCCN: 95-52923	Published: 1996		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
917.7 Bak	3MACH00010726.	\$16.00	8/8/1997	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The moonflower (Removed: 1)

Author: Loewer, H. Peter.	LCCN: 96-35976	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/1/2022 - Copies Removed: 158

574.5 Loe                      3MACH000815989    \$15.37                      11/1/2000                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Mount Everest (Removed: 1)

Author: Kalz, Jill.                      LCCN: 2003-65232                      Published: 2005

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
915.49 Kal	3MACH000898339	\$18.95	5/3/2005	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Mount St. Helens volcanic eruption : May 18, 1980 (Removed: 1)

Author: Hamilton, Sue L., 1959-                      LCCN: 88-71721                      Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
917.97 Ham	3MACH000853194	\$16.00	2/14/2003	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Nystrom Desk Atlas (Removed: 1)

Author: by Nystrom Herff Jones Education    ISBN: 0-7825-1188-0                      Published: 2008  
Division.

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
912 Nys	3MACH000933766	\$9.00	3/16/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Nystrom world atlas (Removed: 1)

Author: by Nystrom Herff Jones Education    ISBN: 0-7825-1076-0                      Published: 2006  
Division.

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
912 Nys	3MACH000933856	\$9.00	3/16/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### An ocean food chain (Removed: 1)

Author: Tarbox, A. D. (Angelique D.)                      LCCN: 2007-6453                      Published: 2009

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
577.7 Tar	3MACH00000838/	\$15.00	12/1/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Official guide to Colonial Williamsburg (Removed: 1)

Author: Olmert, Michael.                      LCCN: 85-3729                      Published: 1985

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
917.55 Olm	3MACH00000026T	\$10.00	4/7/2006	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### On a mountain (Removed: 1)

Author: Salzmann, Mary Elizabeth, 1968-                      LCCN: 2001-22015                      Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
578.75 Sal	3MACH00092522+	\$19.93	11/3/2011	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### On the prairie (Removed: 1)

Author: Salzmann, Mary Elizabeth, 1968-                      LCCN: 2001-22013                      Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
578.74	3MACH00092521/	\$19.93	11/3/2011	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/1/2022 - Copies Removed: 158

---

### On the way home : the diary of a trip from South Dakota to Mansfield, Miss (Removed: 3)

Author: Wilder, Laura Ingalls, 1867-1957. LCCN: 62-17966

Published: 1962

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
917.8 Wil	3MACH00004725\$	\$10.00	10/14/2008	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
917.8 Wil	3MACH000076797	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
917.8 Wil	3MACH000076876	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur
Was Lost on 12/10/2020 -- Weeded				

---

### People of the rain forest (Removed: 3)

Author: Woods, Mae. LCCN: 98-9982

Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
577.34 Woo	3MACH00081380+	\$13.95	9/12/2001	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
577.34 Woo	3MACH00091107\$	\$13.95	10/27/2011	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
577.34 Woo	3MACH00091113-	\$13.95	10/27/2011	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### A picture book of Lewis and Clark (Removed: 1)

Author: Adler, David A. LCCN: 2002-25018

Published: 2003

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
917.804 Adl	3MACH00088079A	\$16.00	5/14/2004	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Pirates (Removed: 1)

Author: Langley, Andrew ISBN: 1-84810-187-2

Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
910.4 Lan	3MACH000933957	\$15.00	2/25/2009	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Pleased to eat you (Removed: 1)

Author: Kleinhenz, Sydnie Meltzer. LCCN: 2002-7499

Published: 2003

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
571.1 Kle	3MACH00089020/	\$15.00	12/6/2004	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Polar, the Titanic bear (Removed: 1)

Author: Spedden, Daisy Corning Stone, 1872-1950. LCCN: 94-75240

Published: 1994

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
910.91 Spe	3MACH00087114%	\$10.95	11/17/2003	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### A rainforest food chain (Removed: 1)

Author: Tarbox, A. D. (Angelique D.) LCCN: 2007-5681

Published: 2009

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/1/2022 - Copies Removed: 158

577.34 Tar                      3MACH00000837\$ \$15.00                      12/1/2009                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## The remarkable rain forest (Removed: 1)

Author: Woods, Mae.                      LCCN: 98-15374                      Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
577.34 Woo	3MACH000813640	\$13.95	9/12/2001	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Remembering the Titanic (Removed: 3)

Author: Wishinsky, Frieda.                      ISBN: 978-0-545-35844-6 (pbk.)                      Published: 2012

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
910.916 Wis	3MACH00010009V	\$3.99	3/20/2012	heidy.mcarthur
910.916 Wis	3MACH00010238Z	\$3.99	3/13/2012	heidy.mcarthur
910.916 Wis	3MACH00010241T	\$3.99	3/13/2012	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Revenge of the whale : the true story of the whaleship Essex (Removed: 1)

Author: Philbrick, Nat.                      LCCN: 2002-667                      Published: 2002

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
910 PHI	3MACH009508099	\$14.21	8/14/2015	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Rocky shores (Removed: 1)

Author: Pryor, Kimberley Jane.                      LCCN: 2007-4783                      Published: 2007

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
577.69 Pry	3MACH00006256/	\$15.00	12/16/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## San Antonio : Texas (Removed: 1)

Author: by Smith-Southwestern, Inc.                      ISBN: 1-56274-159-4                      Published: 1994

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
917 Smi	3MACH00091181+	\$4.99	2/2/2007	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Scholastic atlas of exploration (Removed: 1)

Author: Starkey, Dinah.                      LCCN: 93-41402                      Published: 1994

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
911 Sta	3MACH00010843.	\$15.00	8/8/1997	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Sea-grass beds (Removed: 1)

Author: Pryor, Kimberley Jane.                      LCCN: 2007-4806                      Published: 2007

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
577.7 Pry	3MACH000062680	\$15.00	1/15/2010	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/1/2022 - Copies Removed: 158

---

### Sea of ice : the wreck of the Endurance (Removed: 1)

Author: Kulling, Monica.	LCCN: 99-19698	Published: 1999		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
919.89 Kul	3MACH000831897	\$3.50	6/11/2001	heidymcarthur
Was Lost on 12/10/2020 -- Weeded				

---

### The Seine (Removed: 1)

Author: Hills, C. A. R.	LCCN: 80-53848	Published: 1981		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
914.4 Hil	3MACH00003312U		6/22/2009	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Shipwrecks (Removed: 1)

Author: Spence, David.	LCCN: 98-74957	Published: 1999		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
910.4 SPE	3MACH000951801	\$5.95	7/23/2019	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Shipwrecks : an encyclopedia of the world's worst disasters at sea (Removed: 2)

Author: Ritchie, David, 1952 Sept. 18-	LCCN: 95-15664	Published: 1996		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
910.45 Rit	3MACH00011757%	\$34.00	4/4/1998	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
910.45 Rit	3MACH00011761.	\$34.00	4/4/1998	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### So you want to be an explorer? (Removed: 1)

Author: St. George, Judith, 1931-	LCCN: 2004-27239	Published: 2005		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
910 StG	3MACH00001547	\$16.99	11/21/2011	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### South America (Removed: 1)

Author: Striveildi, Cheryl, 1971-	LCCN: 2002-74662	Published: 2003		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
918 Str	3MACH000909635	\$16.00	10/3/2005	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Space aliens (Removed: 2)

Author: Parker, Steve.	LCCN: 2001-41729	Published: 2002		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
576.8 Par	3MACH000891174	\$15.00	11/30/2004	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
576.8 Par	3MACH000891635	\$15.00	12/8/2004	heidymcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Starbound (Removed: 1)

Author: by the editors of Time-Life Books.	LCCN: 90-47598	Published: 1991		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/1/2022 - Copies Removed: 158

919.9 Sta                      3MACH00009712/ \$10.00                      1/23/2012                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Take a trip to Hong Kong (Removed: 1)

Author: Lye, Keith.                      LCCN: 83-50597                      Published: 1983

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
915.1 Lye	3MACH000033790	\$10.00	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## A tide pool on the seashore (Removed: 1)

Author: Morgan, Sally.                      LCCN: 00-22319                      Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
577.69 Mor	3MACH00084948B	\$17.00	10/31/2002	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Tidepools (Removed: 1)

Author: Barnhart, Diana.                      LCCN: 94-31822                      Published: 1995

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
574.5 Bar	3MACH000838715	\$10.00	2/2/2000	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Tierra del Fuego : a journey to the end of the earth (Removed: 2)

Author: Lourie, Peter.                      LCCN: 2001-96395                      Published: 2002

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
918.2 Lou	3MACH000889003	\$15.00	11/18/2004	heidy.mcarthur
918.2 Lou	3MACH000889047	\$15.00	11/18/2004	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Titanic (Removed: 1)

Author: Adams, Simon.                      ISBN: 0-7566-0733-7                      Published: 2004

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
910.9 ADA	3MACH000944397	\$19.99	8/19/2015	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Tropical rain forest (Removed: 1)

Author: Stone, Lynn M.                      LCCN: 95-46175                      Published: 1996

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
574.5 Sto	3MACH00060003U	\$10.25	1/1/1998	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Tropical rain forests (Removed: 1)

Author: Stille, Darlene R.                      LCCN: 98-50753                      Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
577.34 STI	3MACH009503926	\$11.91	5/29/2013	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## The Usborne book of explorers (Removed: 3)

Author: Everett, Felicity.                      ISBN: 0-88110-504-X                      Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------



# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/1/2022 - Copies Removed: 158

910.92 USB	3MACH000941855	8/27/2014	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded			
910.92 USB	3MACH000941866	8/27/2014	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded			
910.92 USB	3MACH000941877	8/27/2014	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded			

---

## Victoria Falls (Removed: 1)

Author: Kalz, Jill.	LCCN: 2003-65230	Published: 2005	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired
916.89 Kal	3MACH00089829E	\$18.95	5/3/2005
Removed By heidy.mcarthur			
Was Available -- Weeded			

---

## Wetlands (Removed: 1)

Author: Stille, Darlene R.	LCCN: 98-49729	Published: 1999	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired
577.68 STI	3MACH009503386	\$11.91	5/29/2013
Removed By heidy.mcarthur			
Was Available -- Weeded			

---

## What are food chains and webs? (Removed: 2)

Author: Kalman, Bobbie.	LCCN: 98-14714	Published: 1998	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired
577 Kal	3MACH00012402U	\$13.98	6/6/1998
Removed By heidy.mcarthur			
Was Available -- Weeded			
577 Kal	3MACH00080160-	\$13.98	6/6/1998
Removed By heidy.mcarthur			
Was Available -- Weeded			

---

## What is a biome? (Removed: 1)

Author: Kalman, Bobbie.	LCCN: 97-39885	Published: 1998	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired
577 Kal	3MACH00012406Y	\$13.98	6/6/1998
Removed By heidy.mcarthur			
Was Available -- Weeded			

---

## What rot! : nature's mighty recycler (Removed: 1)

Author: Ring, Elizabeth, 1920-	LCCN: 95-353	Published: 1996	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired
574.2 Rin	3MACH000099859	\$10.00	2/19/1992
Removed By heidy.mcarthur			
Was Available -- Weeded			

---

## Wildfires (Removed: 1)

Author: Simon, Seymour.	LCCN: 95-12653	Published: 1996	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired
577.2 Sim	3MACH00001542X	\$15.00	11/7/2011
Removed By heidy.mcarthur			
Was Available -- Weeded			

---

## Wisconsin : A Picture Memory (Removed: 1)

Author: Harris, Bill	ISBN: 0-517-06026-4	Published: 1996	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired
917 Har	3MACH00011001O	\$15.00	6/22/2009
Removed By heidy.mcarthur			
Was Available -- Weeded			

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

## 2/1/2022 - Copies Removed: 158

### Women explorers in Africa : Christina Dodwell, Delia Akeley, Mary Kingsley (Removed: 1)

Author: McLoone, Margo. LCCN: 96-43334 Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
916.04 McL	3MACH000820963	\$10.00	1/10/2000	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Women explorers in Asia : Lucy Atkinson, Alexandra David-Neel, Dervla Murp (Removed: 1)

Author: McLoone, Margo. LCCN: 96-43333 Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
910 McL	3MACH00082100W	\$10.00	1/10/2000	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Women explorers in North and South America : Nellie Cashman, Violet Cressy (Removed: 1)

Author: McLoone, Margo. LCCN: 96-43332 Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
910 McL	3MACH00082104-	\$10.00	1/10/2000	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Women explorers of the oceans : Ann Davidson, Eugenie Clark, Sylvia Earle, (Removed: 1)

Author: McLoone, Margo. LCCN: 99-19493 Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
910.4 McL	3MACH000824787	\$10.00	4/1/2000	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Women explorers of the world : Isabella Bird Bishop, Florence Dixie, Nelli (Removed: 1)

Author: McLoone, Margo. LCCN: 99-19860 Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
910 McL	3MACH00082112Z	\$10.00	4/1/2000	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Woodlands (Removed: 1)

Author: Stone, Lynn M. LCCN: 95-46285 Published: 1996

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
574.5 Sto	3MACH00060005W	\$10.25	1/1/1998	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### World atlas : The Folens ordnance survey world atlas (Removed: 1)

Author: Harrison, Patricia ISBN: 1-85276-330-2 Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
912 Har	3MACH000826420	\$10.00	3/31/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Yellowstone National Park (Removed: 1)

Author: Hamilton, John, 1959- LCCN: 2003-41848 Published: 2005

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
917.87 Ham	3MACH00091253+	\$17.95	8/22/2006	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Yellowstone National Park (Removed: 3)

Author: Meister, Cari. LCCN: 98-10605 Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 2/1/2022 - Copies Removed: 158

917.87 Mei	3MACH00081371+	\$13.95	9/12/2001	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
917.87 Mei	3MACH000920683	\$14.95	10/12/2007	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
917.87 Mei	3MACH00092071/	\$14.95	10/12/2007	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Yosemite National Park (Removed: 1)

Author: Hamilton, John, 1959-	LCCN: 2003-45397	Published: 2005		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
917.94 Ham	3MACH000912640	\$17.95	8/22/2006	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## 1/27/2022 - Copies Removed: 134

### The airport (Removed: 1)

Author: Kallen, Stuart A., 1955-	LCCN: 96-18871	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
387.7 Kal	3MACH00091223	\$14.00	10/27/2011	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### An American plague : the true and terrifying story of the yellow fever epi (Removed: 2)

Author: Murphy, Jim, 1947-	LCCN: 2002-151355	Published: 2003		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
614.5 Mur	3MACH00087898I	\$15.00	5/11/2004	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
614.5 Mur	3MACH000879024	\$15.00	5/11/2004	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Asthma (Removed: 1)

Author: Silverstein, Alvin.	LCCN: 2001-4966	Published: 2002		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
616.2 Sil	3MACH000877549	\$21.55	4/5/2004	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Astronomers : from Copernicus to Crisp (Removed: 1)

Author: Jankowski, Connie.	LCCN: 2008-8325	Published: 2009		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
520.92 Jan	3MACH00006251Z	\$15.00	12/8/2009	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Astronomy (Removed: 1)

Author: Lippincott, Kristen.	ISBN: 978-0-7566-3767-5 (trade)	Published: 2008		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
520 LIP	3MACH009510586	\$14.59	12/14/2018	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Attention deficit disorder (Removed: 1)

Author: Moragne, Wendy.	LCCN: 96-14905	Published: 1996		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 1/27/2022 - Copies Removed: 134

618.92 Mor 3MACH00011521V \$17.93 1/8/1999 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Bacteria and viruses (Removed: 2)

Author: LeMaster, Leslie Jean. LCCN: 84-27414 Published: 1985

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
616 LeM	3MACH000018872	\$20.00	9/1/2000	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

616 LeM	3MACH00089809C	\$20.00	5/1/2000	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Be healthy! it's a girl thing : food, fitness, and feeling great (Removed: 2)

Author: Cheung, Lillian Wai-Yin. LCCN: 2003-10114 Published: 2003

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
613 Juk	3MACH00089926C	\$14.96	5/18/2005	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

613 Juk	3MACH000899307	\$14.96	5/18/2005	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Being active (Removed: 1)

Author: Salzmann, Mary Elizabeth, 1968- LCCN: 2003-57789 Published: 2004

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
613.7 Sal	3MACH00092325%	\$21.35	11/3/2011	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Being deaf (Removed: 1)

Author: Woolley, Maggie, 1949- LCCN: 98-39970 Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
617.8 Woo	3MACH000812784	\$16.00	11/19/1999	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Blood (Removed: 1)

Author: Parker, Steve. ISBN: 1-932799-75-3 Published: 2005

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
612.1 Par	3MACH00005607\$	\$12.16	11/15/2006	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Body battles (Removed: 1)

Author: Gelman, Rita Golden. LCCN: 92-232727 Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
616.07 Gel	3MACH00082029%	\$5.00	9/1/2000	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Bones : our skeletal system (Removed: 2)

Author: Simon, Seymour. LCCN: 97-44751 Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
612.7 Sim	3MACH000903493	\$10.96	10/4/2005	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

612.7 Sim	3MACH00090353+	\$10.96	10/4/2005	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 1/27/2022 - Copies Removed: 134

---

### A book about your skeleton (Removed: 1)

Author: Gross, Ruth Belov. ISBN: 0-590-30346-5 Published: 1978

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
611 Gro	3MACH00084021-	\$2.95	2/5/2002	heidymcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The brain : our nervous system (Removed: 1)

Author: Simon, Seymour. LCCN: 96-36801 Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
612.8 Sim	3MACH00080174+	\$4.99	11/30/1998	heidymcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Brain surgery for beginners : and other major operations for minors (Removed: 1)

Author: Parker, Steve. LCCN: 94-36636 Published: 1995

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
612 Par	3MACH00012446	\$3.99	6/6/1998	heidymcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### A brief history of time : from the big bang to black holes (Removed: 1)

Author: Hawking, S. W. (Stephen W.) LCCN: 89-33804 Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
523.1 Haw	3MACH000870700	\$15.00	11/24/2003	heidymcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Building the New York City subway (Removed: 1)

Author: Santella, Andrew. LCCN: 2006-6529 Published: 2007

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
388.4 San	3MACH000929536	\$15.00	10/28/2008	heidymcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Canals (Removed: 1)

Author: Landau, Elaine. LCCN: 00-30699 Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
386 Lan	3MACH00085023\$	\$17.00	11/7/2002	heidymcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Cancer (Removed: 1)

Author: Fradin, Dennis B. LCCN: 87-33790 Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
616.99 Fra	3MACH000018850	\$8.75	9/1/1992	heidymcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Cancer, the whispered word (Removed: 1)

Author: Swenson, Judy Harris. LCCN: 85-6983 Published: 1986

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
616.99 Swe	3MACH00001884%	\$8.95	9/1/1991	heidymcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Comets, meteors, and asteroids (Removed: 1)

Author: Simon, Seymour. ISBN: 0-688-15843-9 Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 1/27/2022 - Copies Removed: 134

523.6 Sim                      3MACH00090363% \$10.96                      10/4/2005                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Diabetes (Removed: 1)

Author: Simon, Seymour.                      ISBN: 0-06-059681-3 (pbk.)                      Published: 2002

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
520 SIM	3MACH009510788	\$12.86	11/6/2017	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Diabetes (Removed: 1)

Author: Ferber, Elizabeth, 1967-                      LCCN: 96-5173                      Published: 1996

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
616.4 Fer	3MACH00083002Y	\$17.93	1/1/1999	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Diabetes (Removed: 1)

Author: Silverstein, Alvin.                      LCCN: 2001-4965                      Published: 2002

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
616.4 Sil	3MACH00087766C	\$21.55	4/5/2004	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Dyslexia (Removed: 1)

Author: Moragne, Wendy.                      LCCN: 96-31119                      Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
616.85 Mor	3MACH00011525Z	\$17.93	1/8/1999	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Dyslexia (Removed: 1)

Author: Silverstein, Alvin.                      LCCN: 00-51359                      Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
616.85 Sil	3MACH00087757C	\$21.55	4/5/2004	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The ear and hearing (Removed: 1)

Author: Ward, Brian R.                      LCCN: 81-215952                      Published: 1981

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
612 War	3MACH000018591	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Early health & medicine (Removed: 1)

Author: Kalman, Bobbie, 1947-                      LCCN: 93-30698                      Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
610 Kal	3MACH000018760	\$13.95	6/22/2009	lauren.collan

Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

---

### Eating right (Removed: 1)

Author: Salzman, Mary Elizabeth, 1968-                      LCCN: 2003-57790                      Published: 2004

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
613.2 Sal	3MACH00092324+	\$21.35	11/3/2011	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 1/27/2022 - Copies Removed: 134

---

### Eating the vegetarian way : good food from the earth (Removed: 1)

Author: Perl, Lila.	LCCN: 80-18416	Published: 1980		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
613.2 Per	3MACH00002202R	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Exploring comets (Removed: 1)

Author: Way, Jennifer.	LCCN: 2006-736	Published: 2007		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
523.6 Way	3MACH00092968C	\$15.00	10/30/2008	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The eye and seeing (Removed: 1)

Author: Ward, Brian R.	LCCN: 80-54827	Published: 1981		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
612 War	3MACH00001860-	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Fascinating body facts (Removed: 1)

Author: Brandreth, Gyles Daubeney, 1948-	LCCN: 87-10191	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
612 Bra	3MACH00008134.	\$5.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The five senses (Removed: 2)

Author: Molter, Carey, 1973-	LCCN: 2001-22906	Published: 2001		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
612.8 Mol	3MACH00001630V	\$19.96	11/8/2011	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
612.8 Mol	3MACH00001632X	\$19.96	11/8/2011	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Food allergies (Removed: 1)

Author: Glaser, Jason.	LCCN: 2006-2817	Published: 2007		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
618.92 Gla	3MACH00092948A	\$15.00	10/28/2008	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Food energy (Removed: 1)

Author: Mellett, P. (Peter), 1946-	LCCN: 92-11238	Published: 1992		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
612.39 Mel	3MACH00012359+	\$18.90	4/4/1998	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Germs! germs! germs! (Removed: 1)

Author: Katz, Bobbi.	LCCN: 95-33066	Published: 1996		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
616 Kat	3MACH00090811/	\$3.99	1/18/2006	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 1/27/2022 - Copies Removed: 134

---

### Getting enough sleep (Removed: 1)

Author: Salzmann, Mary Elizabeth, 1968- LCCN: 2003-57791

Published: 2004

Call Number	Barcode	Price
613.7 Sal	3MACH000923192	\$21.35

Acquired	Removed By
11/3/2011	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Global networks (Removed: 1)

Author: Graham, Ian, 1953- LCCN: 00-33285

Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price
384 Gra	3MACH000849436	\$17.00

Acquired	Removed By
10/31/2002	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Headaches (Removed: 1)

Author: Silverstein, Alvin. LCCN: 00-51355

Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode	Price
616.8 Sil	3MACH000877628	\$20.85

Acquired	Removed By
4/5/2004	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Health (Removed: 1)

Author: Jacobsen, Karen. LCCN: 81-6193

Published: 1981

Call Number	Barcode	Price
613 Jac	3MACH00001875%	\$10.00

Acquired	Removed By
9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The heart : our circulatory system (Removed: 1)

Author: Simon, Seymour. LCCN: 95-38021

Published: 1996

Call Number	Barcode	Price
612.1 Sim	3MACH00080170.	\$5.00

Acquired	Removed By
1/1/1999	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The history of transportation (Removed: 1)

Author: Herbst, Judith. LCCN: 2004-23020

Published: 2006

Call Number	Barcode	Price
388 Her	3MACH000903774	\$28.50

Acquired	Removed By
11/17/2005	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Hubble Space Telescope (Removed: 1)

Author: Hakkila, Jon Eric, 1957- LCCN: 98-19948

Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price
522 Hak	3MACH000812975	\$16.00

Acquired	Removed By
11/18/1999	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Human body. (Removed: 1)

LCCN: 91-36143

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price
612 Hum	3MACH000097071	\$10.00

Acquired	Removed By
1/23/2012	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The human body (Removed: 1)

Author: Amery, Heather. LCCN: 93-73531

Published: 1994

Call Number	Barcode	Price
-------------	---------	-------

Acquired	Removed By
----------	------------



# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 1/27/2022 - Copies Removed: 134

611 Ame                      3MACH00009113Z \$6.95                      5/1/1996                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The human body (Removed: 1)

Author: Farndon, John.                      LCCN: 00-62821                      Published: 2001  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
611 Far                      3MACH00084938A \$17.00                      10/31/2002                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The human body : children's reference. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 978-1-84193-821-9                      Published: 2008  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
612 Hum                      3MACH00001638\$ \$8.00                      11/21/2011                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Human body systems : maintaining the body's functions (Removed: 1)

Author: Katz Cooper, Sharon.                      LCCN: 2006-27046                      Published: 2007  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
612 Kat                      3MACH000928658 \$15.00                      10/21/2008                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### I want to be a doctor (Removed: 2)

Author: Liebman, Daniel.                      ISBN: 1-55209-463-4                      Published: 2000  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
610.69 Lie                      3MACH00089478E \$8.00                      2/16/2005                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded  
610.69 Lie                      3MACH00089479F \$8.00                      2/16/2005                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### I'm tougher than asthma! (Removed: 1)

Author: Carter, Alden R.                      LCCN: 95-32077                      Published: 1996  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
616.2 Car                      3MACH00040032U \$14.95                      11/13/1997                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Joined at birth : the lives of conjoined twins (Removed: 1)

Author: Landau, Elaine.                      LCCN: 96-38707                      Published: 1997  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
616.04 Lan                      3MACH000815888 \$18.90                      11/9/2000                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Keeping track of time : go fly a kite! (Removed: 1)

Author: Burstein, John.                      LCCN: 2003-45048                      Published: 2004  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
529 Bur                      3MACH00086677C \$18.60                      10/24/2003                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Keeping your body clean (Removed: 1)

Author: Salzmann, Mary Elizabeth, 1968-                      LCCN: 2003-57792                      Published: 2004  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 1/27/2022 - Copies Removed: 134

613 Sal 3MACH00092316% 11/3/2011 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Kingdom of the sun : a book of the planets (Removed: 1)

Author: Mitton, Jacqueline. LCCN: 2001-904 Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
523.2 Mit	3MACH000891297	\$15.00	11/29/2004	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Life inside the Merchant Marine Academy (Removed: 2)

Author: Alagna, Magdalena. LCCN: 2002-1900 Published: 2002

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
387.5 Ala	3MACH00088856D	\$15.00	11/18/2004	heidy.mcarthur
387.5 Ala	3MACH000888608	\$15.00	11/18/2004	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The lungs and breathing (Removed: 1)

Author: Ward, Brian R. LCCN: 81-51680 Published: 1982

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
611 War	3MACH00001861.	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Mars myths and legends (Removed: 1)

Author: Hamilton, John, 1959- LCCN: 97-34677 Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
523.43 Ham	3MACH000901941	\$15.00	10/27/2005	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Moon (Removed: 1)

Author: Mitton, Jacqueline. LCCN: 2009-275927 Published: 2009

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
523.3 MIT	3MACH009511363	\$14.59	3/6/2018	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The mysterious universe : supernovae, dark energy, and black holes (Removed: 1)

Author: Jackson, Ellen B., 1943- LCCN: 2007-41165 Published: 2008

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
523.8 JAC	3MACH009501283	\$13.51	5/29/2013	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Obesity (Removed: 1)

Author: Glaser, Jason. LCCN: 2006-2832 Published: 2007

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
616.3 Gla	3MACH00092894A	\$15.00	10/27/2008	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Occupational therapy aide (Removed: 1)

Author: Quinlan, Kathryn A. LCCN: 98-7184 Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 1/27/2022 - Copies Removed: 134

615.8 Qui                      3MACH00082128% \$10.00                      1/10/2000                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Our bodies (Removed: 1)

Author: Woodward, John.                      LCCN: 2006-103054                      Published: 2008  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
612 Woo                      3MACH000921730 \$18.95                      10/24/2007                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Pediatrician (Removed: 1)

Author: Wallner, Rosemary, 1964-                      LCCN: 99-25211                      Published: 2000  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
618.92 Wal                      3MACH000820941 \$10.00                      5/1/2000                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Pony Express : heroes in the saddle (Removed: 1)

Author: Jordan, Shirley.                      LCCN: 2002-265136                      Published: 2001  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
383.14                      3MACH00086124% \$14.00                      9/4/2003                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The postage stamp (Removed: 1)

Author: Fandel, Jennifer.                      LCCN: 2006-27450                      Published: 2008  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
383 Fan                      3MACH00000974+ \$15.00                      2/22/2010                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The problem of AIDS (Removed: 1)

Author: Sanders, Pete.                      LCCN: 89-50448                      Published: 1989  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
616.9 San                      3MACH00080337% \$15.00                      1/1/1999                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Proteins are powerful (Removed: 2)

Author: Rondeau, Amanda, 1974-                      LCCN: 2002-18365                      Published: 2003  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
613.2 Ron                      3MACH00001676+ \$21.35                      11/8/2011                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded  
613.2 Ron                      3MACH00001677% \$21.35                      11/8/2011                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Radio astronomy (Removed: 1)

Author: Richardson, Adele, 1966-                      LCCN: 98-20890                      Published: 1999  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
522 Ric                      3MACH00081311Z \$16.00                      11/18/1999                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Relieve the squeeze : how to take control of your asthma (Removed: 1)

Author: Strauss, Peggy Guthart.                      LCCN: 2000-43258                      Published: 2000  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 1/27/2022 - Copies Removed: 134

616.2 Str 3MACH000877538 \$10.20 4/5/2004 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Return to the moon (Removed: 1)

Author: Jefferis, David. LCCN: 2007-3463 Published: 2007

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
523.3 Jef	3MACH00092886B	\$15.00	10/27/2008	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Roads (Removed: 1)

Author: Baxter, Nicola. LCCN: 00-39926 Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
388.1 Bax	3MACH00085026%	\$17.00	11/6/2002	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Safety at home (Removed: 1)

Author: Mattern, Joanne, 1963- LCCN: 98-5530 Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
613.6 Mat	3MACH000863959	\$14.00	9/12/2003	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Safety in public places (Removed: 1)

Author: Mattern, Joanne, 1963- LCCN: 98-13897 Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
613.6 Mat	3MACH00086399D	\$14.00	9/12/2003	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Satellite communications (Removed: 1)

Author: Gaines, Ann. LCCN: 98-20889 Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
384.5 Gai	3MACH000812896	\$16.00	11/19/1999	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Scoliosis (Removed: 1)

Author: Silverstein, Alvin. LCCN: 2002-7389 Published: 2002

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
616.7 Sil	3MACH000877707	\$21.55	4/5/2004	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Seeing (Removed: 1)

Author: Silverstein, Alvin. LCCN: 2001-18092 Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
612.8 Sil	3MACH00089110/	\$15.00	11/30/2004	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Sense of hearing (Removed: 2)

Author: Molter, Carey, 1973- LCCN: 2001-22900 Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
612.8 Mol	3MACH00001668%	\$19.95	11/8/2011	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 1/27/2022 - Copies Removed: 134

612.8 Mol                      3MACH000016690    \$19.95                      11/8/2011                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Sense of sight (Removed: 2)

Author: Molter, Carey, 1973-                      LCCN: 2001-22903                      Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
612.8 Mol	3MACH00001609.	\$19.95	11/8/2011	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

612.8 Mol	3MACH00001612V	\$19.95	11/8/2011	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Sense of smell (Removed: 2)

Author: Molter, Carey, 1973-                      LCCN: 2001-22905                      Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
612.8 Mol	3MACH00001610T	\$19.95	11/8/2011	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

612.8 Mol	3MACH00001611U	\$19.95	11/8/2011	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Sense of taste (Removed: 2)

Author: Molter, Carey, 1973-                      LCCN: 2001-22904                      Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
612.8 Mol	3MACH00001613W	\$19.95	11/8/2011	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

612.8 Mol	3MACH00001619	\$19.95	11/8/2011	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Sense of touch (Removed: 2)

Author: Molter, Carey, 1973-                      LCCN: 2001-22902                      Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
612.8 Mol	3MACH00001625Z	\$19.95	11/8/2011	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

612.8 Mol	3MACH00001627.	\$19.95	11/8/2011	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Ships and other seacraft (Removed: 1)

Author: Williams, Brian, 1943-                      LCCN: 84-50014                      Published: 1984

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
387.2 Wil	3MACH00001927/	\$10.00	9/1/1992	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted				

---

### Ships in color. (Removed: 1)

Author: Pick, Christopher.                      ISBN: 0-86178-009-4                      Published: 1900

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
387.2 Pic	3MACH00001937+	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 1/27/2022 - Copies Removed: 134

---

### The skeleton and movement (Removed: 1)

Author: Ward, Brian R. LCCN: 80-54826 Published: 1981

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
612 War	3MACH00001862	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Smell, the subtle sense (Removed: 1)

Author: Silverstein, Alvin. LCCN: 91-21745 Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
612.8 Sil	3MACH00012308Z	\$13.93	4/4/1998	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Smoking (Removed: 1)

Author: Silverstein, Alvin. LCCN: 2002-1729 Published: 2003

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
616.86 Sil	3MACH000877505	\$21.55	4/5/2004	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Space (Removed: 1)

Author: Macdonald, Fiona. LCCN: 99-46361 Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
520 Mac	3MACH00085007+	\$17.00	11/7/2002	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Space exploration (Removed: 1)

Author: Jankowski, Connie. LCCN: 2008-7722 Published: 2009

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
520 Jan	3MACH000928265	\$19.95	10/6/2008	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Space shuttles (Removed: 1)

Author: Friskey, Margaret, 1901- LCCN: 81-16648 Published: 1982

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
387.8 Fri	3MACH00002019X	\$10.00	9/1/1992	lauren.collen

Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

---

### Space : sun, moon, and stars (Removed: 1)

Author: Hewitt, Sally, 1949- LCCN: 2007-9211 Published: 2008

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
520 Hew	3MACH00091898D		2/12/2008	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The space telescope (Removed: 1)

Author: Lampton, Christopher. LCCN: 86-23351 Published: 1987

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
521 Lam	3MACH00000902W	\$10.95	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Stars! stars! stars! (Removed: 2)

Author: Barner, Bob. LCCN: 2001-4064 Published: 2002

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 1/27/2022 - Copies Removed: 134

520 Bar	3MACH000886639	\$13.95	10/14/2004	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
520 Bar	3MACH00089021+	\$15.00	11/30/2004	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Stomachaches (Removed: 1)

Author: Silverstein, Alvin.	LCCN: 2002-1730	Published: 2003		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
616.3 Sil	3MACH00087767D	\$21.55	4/5/2004	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Taking care of your teeth (Removed: 1)

Author: Salzmann, Mary Elizabeth, 1968-	LCCN: 2003-57793	Published: 2004		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
617.6 Sal	3MACH000922977	\$21.35	11/3/2011	heidy.mcarthur
Was Lost on 12/10/2020 -- Weeded				

---

## Taking time to relax (Removed: 1)

Author: Salzmann, Mary Elizabeth, 1968-	LCCN: 2003-57794	Published: 2004		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
613.7 Sal	3MACH000922865	\$21.35	11/3/2011	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Touching a nerve : how you touch, sense and feel (Removed: 1)

Author: Parker, Steve.	LCCN: 91-39125	Published: 1992		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
612.8 Par	3MACH00012370Y	\$11.40	4/4/1998	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Trains (Removed: 1)

Author: Morse, Jenifer Corr.	LCCN: 00-11945	Published: 2001		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
385 Mor	3MACH000852946	\$15.00	2/4/2003	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## The transcontinental railroad (Removed: 1)

Author: Anderson, Peter, 1956-	LCCN: 95-33593	Published: 1996		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
385 And	3MACH000099905	\$15.00	1/19/1997	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## The transcontinental railroad (Removed: 1)

Author: Blashfield, Jean F.	LCCN: 2001-1591	Published: 2002		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
385 Bla	3MACH000836263	\$15.95	1/8/2002	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## The transcontinental railroad (Removed: 2)

Author: Pierce, Alan, 1966-	LCCN: 2004-66002	Published: 2005		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

## 1/27/2022 - Copies Removed: 134

385 Pie	3MACH00000501R	\$17.95	10/30/2006	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
385 Pie	3MACH00091263%	\$17.95	8/24/2006	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

## Transportation : a pictorial history of the past one thousand years (Removed: 4)

Author: Hamilton, John.		LCCN: 99-43241	Published: 2000	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
388 Ham	3MACH000913933	\$17.95	10/27/2011	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
388 Ham	3MACH000913955	\$17.95	10/27/2011	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
388 Ham	3MACH00091998E	\$17.95	10/12/2007	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
388 Ham	3MACH00092001X	\$17.95	10/12/2007	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

## The universe (Removed: 1)

Author: Simon, Seymour.		ISBN: 978-0-06-087724-8 (trade bdg.)	Published: 2006	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
523 SIM	3MACH009511813	\$12.86	11/6/2017	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

## Uranus (Removed: 2)

Author: Stewart, Melissa.		LCCN: 2001-5896	Published: 2002	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
523.47 Ste	3MACH00088967G	\$15.00	11/16/2004	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
523.47 Ste	3MACH00088971B	\$15.00	11/16/2004	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

## Voyager (Removed: 1)

Author: Hakkila, Jon Eric, 1957-		LCCN: 98-20885	Published: 1999	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
523.2 Hak	3MACH00081301Y	\$16.00	11/18/1999	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

## Voyagers 1 & 2 (Removed: 2)

Author: Italia, Bob.		ISBN: 0-939179-96-2	Published: 1990	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
523.4 Ita	3MACH00085388A	\$16.00	2/14/2003	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
523.4 Ita	3MACH00090235/	\$15.00	9/23/2005	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

## What are germs? (Removed: 1)

Author: Silverstein, Alvin.		LCCN: 2001-5364	Published: 2002	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By



# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 1/27/2022 - Copies Removed: 134

616.9 Sil 3MACH00087758D \$21.55 4/5/2004 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## What was the Hindenburg? (Removed: 2)

Author: Pascal, Janet B. LCCN: 2014-28781 Published: 2014

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
387.7 PAS	3MACH000945714	\$5.99	3/15/2016	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

387.7 PAS	3MACH000945725	\$5.99	3/15/2016	heidy.mcarthur
-----------	----------------	--------	-----------	----------------

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Why don't haircuts hurt? : questions and answers about the human body (Removed: 1)

Author: Berger, Melvin. LCCN: 97-45874 Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
612 Ber	3MACH000829614	\$5.95	3/1/2001	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Wow! : the most interesting book you'll ever read about the five senses (Removed: 1)

Author: Romanek, Trudee. ISBN: 1-55337-630-7 Published: 2004

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
612.8 Rom	3MACH00005572/	\$11.56	10/30/2006	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Your five senses (Removed: 1)

Author: Broekel, Ray. LCCN: 84-7603 Published: 1984

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
612 Bro	3MACH00001847+	\$10.00	9/1/1992	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Your wonderful body! (Removed: 1)

LCCN: 81-47892 Published: 1982

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
612 You	3MACH000924878	\$8.95	3/7/2008	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## 1/25/2022 - Copies Removed: 75

---

### Air pollution (Removed: 1)

Author: Stille, Darlene R. LCCN: 89-25348 Published: 1990

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
363.7 Sti	3MACH00000286.	\$10.00	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Assistance dogs : in special service (Removed: 1)

Author: Ring, Elizabeth, 1920- LCCN: 93-735 Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
362.4 Rin	3MACH00000278	\$12.90	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

## 1/25/2022 - Copies Removed: 75

### Bad guys : true stories of legendary gunslingers, sidewinders, fourflusher (Removed: 1)

Author: Glass, Andrew, 1949- LCCN: 97-31408 Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
364.1 Gla	3MACH000847265	\$16.99	10/29/2002	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Being blind (Removed: 1)

Author: White, Peter, 1947 June 18- LCCN: 98-33995 Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
362.4 Whi	3MACH000812863	\$16.00	11/19/1999	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Being in a wheelchair (Removed: 1)

Author: Keith, Lois. LCCN: 98-39024 Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
362.4 Kei	3MACH00081282%	\$16.00	11/19/1999	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Beyond government (Removed: 1)

Author: Muschal, Frank. LCCN: 2007-6337 Published: 2008

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
361.7 Mus	3MACH000932574	\$19.00	1/6/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### The big machines (Removed: 1)

Author: Jortberg, Charles A. LCCN: 96-28297 Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
004.1 Jor	3MACH000900760	\$15.00	10/27/2005	lauren.collen

Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

### The bone detectives : how forensic anthropologists solve crimes and uncove (Removed: 2)

Author: Jackson, Donna M., 1959- LCCN: 95-19051 Published: 1996

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
363.2 Jac	3MACH00000127V	\$15.26	4/11/2006	heidy.mcarthur
363.2 Jac	3MACH00000138X	\$15.26	4/11/2006	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Careers inside the world of health care (Removed: 2)

Author: Wilkinson, Beth. ISBN: 0-8239-2886-1 Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
362.1 Wil	3MACH00087967F	\$20.00	5/12/2004	heidy.mcarthur
362.1 Wil	3MACH00087971A	\$20.00	5/12/2004	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

### Character under attack : & what you can do about it (Removed: 1)

Author: Sommer, Carl, 1930- LCCN: 2003-63855 Published: 2005

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 1/25/2022 - Copies Removed: 75

370.11 Som                      3MACH00090430. \$12.95                      11/30/2005                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Chernobyl : nuclear power plant explosion (Removed: 1)

Author: Hamilton, Sue L., 1959-                      LCCN: 91-73040                      Published: 1991  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
363.17 Ham                      3MACH00085323% \$16.00                      2/14/2003                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Child care worker (Removed: 1)

Author: Quinlan, Kathryn A.                      LCCN: 98-7185                      Published: 1999  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
362.71 Qui                      3MACH00082102Y \$10.00                      1/10/2000                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Crime-fighting aircraft (Removed: 1)

Author: Holden, Henry M.                      LCCN: 2001-7056                      Published: 2002  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
363.2 Hol                      3MACH000860631 \$14.00                      8/29/2003                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Disabled people (Removed: 1)

Author: Sanders, Pete.                      LCCN: 92-6682                      Published: 1992  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
362.4 San                      3MACH000803492 \$15.00                      1/1/1999                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Drought and people (Removed: 1)

Author: Bunday, Nikki, 1948-                      LCCN: 00-9387                      Published: 2001  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
363.34 Bun                      3MACH000849324 \$17.00                      10/31/2002                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Droughts (Removed: 1)

Author: Woods, Michael, 1946-                      LCCN: 2006-18980                      Published: 2007  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
363.34 Woo                      3MACH00092876A \$15.00                      10/27/2008                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## The duties and responsibilities of the Secretary of Education (Removed: 1)

Author: Ruffin, David C.                      LCCN: 2004-68                      Published: 2005  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
379.73 Ruf                      3MACH000929345 \$15.00                      10/28/2008                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Early schools (Removed: 1)

Author: Kalman, Bobbie, 1947-                      LCCN: 93-27359                      Published: 1992  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
371 Kal                      3MACH00000295. \$15.00                      6/22/2009                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 1/25/2022 - Copies Removed: 75

---

### Eco-careers : a guide to jobs in the environmental field (Removed: 1)

Author: Hamilton, John, 1959-

LCCN: 93-7601

Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price
363.7 Ham	3MACH000915182	\$15.95

Acquired	Removed By
11/28/2006	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Eco-disasters (Removed: 1)

Author: Hamilton, John, 1959-

LCCN: 93-10259

Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price
363.7 Ham	3MACH000865939	\$16.00

Acquired	Removed By
10/10/2003	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Eco-groups : joining together to protect the environment (Removed: 2)

Author: Hamilton, John, 1959-

LCCN: 93-7596

Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price
363.7 Ham	3MACH00086585A	\$16.00

Acquired	Removed By
10/3/2003	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

363.7 Ham	3MACH00091515%	\$15.95
-----------	----------------	---------

11/27/2006	heidy.mcarthur
------------	----------------

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Fire dogs (Removed: 1)

Author: Latham, Donna.

LCCN: 2005-9083

Published: 2006

Call Number	Barcode	Price
363.259 Lat	3MACH000093796	\$25.25

Acquired	Removed By
4/7/2011	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Global warming (Removed: 1)

Author: Pringle, Laurence P.

LCCN: 89-82204

Published: 1990

Call Number	Barcode	Price
363.73 Pri	3MACH00000289/	\$13.75

Acquired	Removed By
6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The greenhouse effect (Removed: 1)

Author: Edmonds, Alex.

LCCN: 97-8238

Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price
363.73 Edm	3MACH00082888C	\$18.00

Acquired	Removed By
1/1/2001	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### A guide dog puppy grows up (Removed: 1)

Author: Arnold, Caroline.

LCCN: 90-5154

Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price
362.4 Arn	3MACH00000275Z	\$16.95

Acquired	Removed By
6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Having a learning disability (Removed: 1)

Author: Flynn, Margaret C.

LCCN: 98-34009

Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price
371.9 Fly	3MACH00081290+	\$16.00

Acquired	Removed By
11/19/1999	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 1/25/2022 - Copies Removed: 75

---

### Helping hands : how monkeys assist people who are disabled (Removed: 1)

Author: Haldane, Suzanne. LCCN: 90-27382 Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
362.4 Hal	3MACH00000277.	\$14.95	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Homework help on the Internet (Removed: 1)

Author: Dyson, Marianne J. LCCN: 00-27415 Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
371.33 Dys	3MACH00083113.	\$3.95	4/1/2001	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The hospital (Removed: 1)

Author: Amos, Janine. LCCN: 2001-54953 Published: 2002

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
362.1 Amo	3MACH00084877C	\$14.95	9/11/2002	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### I pledge allegiance (Removed: 1)

Author: Swanson, June. LCCN: 89-35414 Published: 1990

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
323.6 Swa	3MACH00000166Y	\$4.95	6/22/2009	lauren.collen

Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

---

### In the line of fire : presidents' lives at stake (Removed: 1)

Author: St. George, Judith, 1931- LCCN: 98-39030 Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
364.15 St.G	3MACH000826824	\$15.95	12/4/2001	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Kennedy assassinated! : the world mourns : a reporter's story (Removed: 3)

Author: Hampton, Wilborn. LCCN: 96-25801 Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
364.1 Ham	3MACH000815675	\$16.79	11/1/2000	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

364.1 Ham	3MACH000817396	\$10.00	9/1/2000	heidy.mcarthur
-----------	----------------	---------	----------	----------------

Was Lost on 12/10/2020 -- Weeded

364.1 Ham	3MACH000850461	\$10.00	11/1/2002	heidy.mcarthur
-----------	----------------	---------	-----------	----------------

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Kent State tragedy (Removed: 1)

Author: Koestler-Grack, Rachel A., 1973- LCCN: 2004-62298 Published: 2005

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
378.771 Koe	3MACH00091260\$	\$17.95	5/29/2008	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Let's talk about dyslexia (Removed: 1)

Author: Gordon, Melanie Apel. LCCN: 97-44744 Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 1/25/2022 - Copies Removed: 75

371.91 Gor 3MACH000821896 \$10.00 5/1/2000 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Life inside the Coast Guard Academy (Removed: 2)

Author: Weintraub, Aileen, 1973- LCCN: 2002-1903 Published: 2002

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
363.23 Wei	3MACH000885122	\$15.00	11/18/2004	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

363.23 Wei	3MACH000885133	\$15.00	11/18/2004	heidy.mcarthur
------------	----------------	---------	------------	----------------

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Listen to the wind : the story of Dr. Greg and the three cups of tea (Removed: 1)

Author: Mortenson, Greg. LCCN: 2008-12268 Published: 2009

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
371.009 Mor	3MACH00000677+	\$16.99	9/29/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## The minicomputers (Removed: 1)

Author: Jortberg, Charles A. LCCN: 96-28296 Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
004.16 Jor	3MACH00090092+	\$15.00	10/28/2005	lauren.collen

Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

---

## Ocean pollution (Removed: 1)

Author: Talen, Maria, 1923- LCCN: 91-15567 Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
363.73 Tal	3MACH000844060	\$20.00	9/23/2002	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## A one-room school (Removed: 1)

Author: Kalman, Bobbie. LCCN: 94-5133 Published: 1994

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
372.12 Kal	3MACH00011121R	\$10.00	6/22/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## The Pakistan earthquake (Removed: 1)

Author: Adams, Colleen. LCCN: 2006-18173 Published: 2007

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
363.34 Ada	3MACH000916666	\$15.95	2/27/2007	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## A personal tour of Hull-House (Removed: 1)

Author: Edge, Laura B. LCCN: 00-9241 Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
362.84 Edg	3MACH00084967C	\$17.00	11/1/2002	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## The police station (Removed: 1)

Author: Kallen, Stuart A., 1955- LCCN: 96-20405 Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 1/25/2022 - Copies Removed: 75

363.2 Kal                      3MACH00092045+ \$15.95                      10/9/2007                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Reducing and recycling waste (Removed: 1)

Author: Green, Jen.                      LCCN: 2010-48601                      Published: 2012  
**Call Number**                      **Barcode**                      **Price**                      **Acquired**                      **Removed By**  
363.72 Gre                      3MACH000096845 \$20.00                      2/7/2012                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Rhinos & Raspberries : Tolerance tales for the early grades (Removed: 2)

Author: Compiled by Teaching Tolerance.                      Published: 2006  
**Call Number**                      **Barcode**                      **Price**                      **Acquired**                      **Removed By**  
372 Rhi                      3MACH000930763 \$15.00                      11/4/2008                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded  
372 Rhi                      3MACH000936725 \$15.00                      1/5/2012                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Sadako (Removed: 1)

Author: Coerr, Eleanor.                      LCCN: 92-41483                      Published: 1993  
**Call Number**                      **Barcode**                      **Price**                      **Acquired**                      **Removed By**  
362.1 Coe                      3MACH000126670 \$18.00                      9/9/1997                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Safety at school (Removed: 1)

Author: Mattern, Joanne, 1963-                      LCCN: 98-5529                      Published: 1999  
**Call Number**                      **Barcode**                      **Price**                      **Acquired**                      **Removed By**  
363.11 Mat                      3MACH000863915 \$14.00                      9/12/2003                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Safety on the go (Removed: 1)

Author: Mattern, Joanne, 1963-                      LCCN: 98-17272                      Published: 1999  
**Call Number**                      **Barcode**                      **Price**                      **Acquired**                      **Removed By**  
363.12 Mat                      3MACH000863768 \$14.00                      9/12/2003                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Salvage at sea (Removed: 1)

Author: Graham, Ian, 1953-                      LCCN: 90-3252                      Published: 1990  
**Call Number**                      **Barcode**                      **Price**                      **Acquired**                      **Removed By**  
363.3 Gra                      3MACH00080343\$ \$17.71                      2/4/1999                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Sam's system : a guide to computers (Removed: 1)

Author: Court, Rosemary.                      ISBN: 0-516-00591-X                      Published: 1983  
**Call Number**                      **Barcode**                      **Price**                      **Acquired**                      **Removed By**  
004 Cou                      3MACH00000008T \$7.95                      9/1/1992                      lauren.collen  
Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

---

## The short and bloody history of highwaymen (Removed: 2)

Author: Farman, John.                      LCCN: 2001-50689                      Published: 2002  
**Call Number**                      **Barcode**                      **Price**                      **Acquired**                      **Removed By**

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 1/25/2022 - Copies Removed: 75

364.15 Far	3MACH000890476	\$15.00	11/30/2004	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
364.15 Far	3MACH000890667	\$15.00	11/30/2004	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Simple transitions for infants and toddlers (Removed: 1)

Author: Miller, Karen.	LCCN: 2004-22104	Published: 2005		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
362.71 Mil	3MACH00002080V	\$19.95	4/18/2013	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Super study skills : the ultimate guide to tests and studying (Removed: 1)

Author: Rozakis, Laurie.	LCCN: 2001-20032	Published: 2002		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
371.3 Roz	3MACH00084502/	\$6.95	12/10/2002	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Teacher (Removed: 2)

Author: Macken, JoAnn Early, 1953-	LCCN: 2002-32964	Published: 2003		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
371.1 Mac	3MACH00088782B	\$15.00	11/18/2004	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				
371.1 Mac	3MACH000888035	\$15.00	11/18/2004	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Terror in the heartland : the Oklahoma City bombing (Removed: 1)

Author: Hamilton, John, 1959-	LCCN: 95-23252	Published: 1996		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
364.1 Ham	3MACH00090070.	\$15.00	9/23/2005	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## The Texas wildfires (Removed: 1)

Author: Shea, Therese.	LCCN: 2006-15703	Published: 2007		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
363.37 She	3MACH000916576	\$15.95	2/27/2007	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## The Titanic sinks! (Removed: 1)

Author: Conklin, Thomas, 1960-	LCCN: 97-4060	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
363.12 Con	3MACH000923697	\$3.99	2/26/2008	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Toxic waste (Removed: 1)

Author: Spence, M. (Margaret)	LCCN: 91-30535	Published: 1992		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
363.72 Spe	3MACH00080305.	\$17.00	1/1/1999	heidy.mcarthur
Was Available -- Weeded				



# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 1/25/2022 - Copies Removed: 75

---

### Trapped (Removed: 1)

Author: Sullivan, George. ISBN: 0-590-29894-1 Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
363.34 Sul	3MACH000815697	\$8.43	11/1/2000	heidymcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Tsunami! : death wave (Removed: 1)

Author: Sorenson, Margo, 1946- LCCN: 98-128789 Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
363.34 Sor	3MACH00089298E	\$8.95	11/21/2005	heidymcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Volunteering (Removed: 2)

Author: Rondeau, Amanda, 1974- LCCN: 2002-66402 Published: 2003

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
361.3 Ron	3MACH000923675	\$21.35	11/2/2011	heidymcarthur
361.3 Ron	3MACH000923721	\$21.35	11/2/2011	heidymcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Waste disposal (Removed: 1)

Author: Morgan, Sally. LCCN: 2005-57581 Published: 2007

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
367.72 Mor	3MACH00092879D	\$1,500.00	10/27/2008	heidymcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Water pollution (Removed: 1)

Author: Stille, Darlene R. LCCN: 89-25344 Published: 1990

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
363.7 Sti	3MACH00000285-	\$10.00	6/22/2009	heidymcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Why do people drink alcohol? (Removed: 1)

Author: Sanders, Pete. LCCN: 88-83120 Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
362.4 San	3MACH00080345+	\$15.00	1/1/1999	heidymcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Why does litter cause problems? (Removed: 1)

Author: Asimov, Isaac, 1920-1992. LCCN: 92-5349 Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
363.72 Asi	3MACH00000288\$	\$14.55	6/22/2009	heidymcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The wildlife detectives : how forensic scientists fight crimes against nat (Removed: 1)

Author: Kallner, Donna Jackson, 1958- LCCN: 99-34857 Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
363.28 KAL	3MACH00950396A	\$12.71	5/29/2013	heidymcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## 1/24/2022 - Copies Removed: 27

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 1/24/2022 - Copies Removed: 27

---

### 12 great moments that changed Internet history (Removed: 1)

Author: Smibert, Angie.

LCCN: 2014-946803

Published: 2015

Call Number  
004.67 SMI

Barcode  
3MACH00951197A

Price  
\$14.66

Acquired  
10/18/2017

Removed By  
heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The 1963 March on Washington : speeches and songs for civil rights (Removed: 1)

Author: Miller, Jake, 1969-

LCCN: 2001-7245

Published: 2004

Call Number  
323.1 Mil

Barcode  
3MACH00088774C

Price  
\$14.95

Acquired  
11/23/2004

Removed By  
heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Beat the game : an algorithms and programming adventure (Removed: 1)

Author: Kelly, James F. (James Floyd)

ISBN: 978-1-60992-621-2

Published: 2014

Call Number  
005.1 KEL

Barcode  
3MACH009510632

Price  
\$11.09

Acquired  
10/16/2017

Removed By  
heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The civil rights movement : black history (Removed: 1)

Author: Kallen, Stuart A., 1955-

LCCN: 00-56890

Published: 2001

Call Number  
323.1 Kal

Barcode  
3MACH000934374

Price  
\$25.65

Acquired  
11/8/2011

Removed By  
heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Computer science in the real world (Removed: 1)

Author: Idzikowski, Lisa.

LCCN: 2015-945539

Published: 2016

Call Number  
004 IDZ

Barcode  
3MACH009510744

Price  
\$23.00

Acquired  
10/16/2017

Removed By  
heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Congress (Removed: 1)

Author: Greene, Carol.

LCCN: 84-23243

Published: 1985

Call Number  
328.73 Gre

Barcode  
3MACH000098500

Price  
\$4.95

Acquired  
2/6/2012

Removed By  
heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Congress of the United States (Removed: 1)

Author: Heath, David, 1948-

LCCN: 98-18224

Published: 1999

Call Number  
328.73 Hea

Barcode  
3MACH00082123.

Price  
\$10.00

Acquired  
1/10/2000

Removed By  
heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### A day at work with a software developer (Removed: 1)

Author: McKinney, Devon.

LCCN: 2015-27137

Published: 2016

Call Number  
005.3023 MCK

Barcode  
3MACH009510777

Price  
\$17.70

Acquired  
10/16/2017

Removed By  
heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The day Martin Luther King, Jr. was shot : a photo history of the civil ri (Removed: 1)

Author: Haskins, James, 1941-

ISBN: 0-590-43661-9 (pbk.)

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 1/24/2022 - Copies Removed: 27

323.4 Has 3MACH00080211X \$5.99 11/30/1998 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## The day the women got the vote : a photo history of the women's rights mov (Removed: 1)

Author: Sullivan, George, 1927- LCCN: 94-188990 Published: 1994  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
324.6 Sul 3MACH00009133. \$10.00 6/22/2009 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Democracy at work (Removed: 1)

Author: Liljeblad, Fredrik, 1952- LCCN: 2007-6077 Published: 2008  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
320.473 Lil 3MACH00093260+ \$19.00 1/6/2009 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Electing leaders (Removed: 2)

Author: Orr, Tamra. LCCN: 2007-6756 Published: 2008  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
324.6 Orr 3MACH000921280 \$18.95 10/17/2007 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded  
324.6 Orr 3MACH000932631 \$19.00 1/6/2009 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## The fight for civil rights and a new freedom (Removed: 1)

Author: Sanchez, Richard, 1954- LCCN: 94-23397 Published: 1994  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
323.1 San 3MACH00091499A \$17.95 11/28/2006 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Freedom of speech or defamation? : expressing yourself on the Web (Removed: 1)

Author: Porterfield, Jason. LCCN: 2012-24920 Published: 2013  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
323.44 POR 3MACH009501788 \$18.41 5/29/2013 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Government at work (Removed: 1)

Author: Orr, Tamra. LCCN: 2007-6760 Published: 2008  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
320.974 Orr 3MACH000932855 \$19.00 1/6/2009 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Local action (Removed: 1)

Author: Muschal, Frank. LCCN: 2007-6765 Published: 2008  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
320.8 Mus 3MACH000932798 \$19.00 1/6/2009 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## The march from Selma to Montgomery : African Americans demand the vote (Removed: 1)

Author: Miller, Jake, 1969- LCCN: 2001-7244 Published: 2004  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 1/24/2022 - Copies Removed: 27

324.6 Mil                      3MACH000887629 \$14.95                      11/23/2004                      heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## The Monroe Doctrine (Removed: 1)

Author: Burgan, Michael.                      LCCN: 2006-27089                      Published: 2007  

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
327.73 Bur	3MACH00092900+	\$15.00	10/28/2008	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## The Montgomery bus boycott (Removed: 1)

Author: Pierce, Alan, 1966-                      LCCN: 2004-62377                      Published: 2005  

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
323.119 Pie	3MACH000912572	\$17.95	2/2/2007	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## The Montgomery bus boycott : integrating public buses (Removed: 1)

Author: Miller, Jake, 1969-                      LCCN: 2001-7239                      Published: 2004  

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
323.1 Mil	3MACH00088778G	\$14.95	11/23/2004	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Spies (Removed: 1)

Author: Platt, Richard.                      LCCN: 99-87062                      Published: 2000  

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
327.12 PLA	3MACH00950311/	\$9.03	5/29/2013	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Vote! (Removed: 1)

Author: Christelow, Eileen.                      LCCN: 2002-152288                      Published: 2003  

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
324.973 Chr	3MACH00088099C	\$14.00	5/17/2004	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Voting (Removed: 2)

Author: Liljeblad, Fredrik, 1952-                      LCCN: 2007-6961                      Published: 2008  

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
324.609 Lil	3MACH00092131	\$18.95	10/17/2007	heidy.mcarthur
324.609 Lil	3MACH000932664	\$19.00	1/6/2009	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## You want to vote, Lizzie Stanton? (Removed: 1)

Author: Fritz, Jean.                      ISBN: 0-590-99822-6                      Published: 1996  

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
324.623 Fri	3MACH00010477/	\$3.99	5/1/2012	heidy.mcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## You want women to vote, Lizzie Stanton? (Removed: 1)

Author: Fritz, Jean.                      LCCN: 94-30018                      Published: 1995  

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 1/24/2022 - Copies Removed: 27

324.6 Fri 3MACH00000168- \$15.95 6/22/2009 heidy.mcarthur  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## 1/12/2022 - Copies Removed: 1

### Captain Underpants and the preposterous plight of the purple potty people (Removed: 1)

Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966- ISBN: 978-0-439-37614-3 Published: 2006

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
SERIES FIC CAPTAIN UNDERPANTS	3MACH00094199A	\$5.99	9/18/2014	heidy.mcarthur

Was Out for Repairs -- Weeded

---

## 1/11/2022 - Copies Removed: 2

### Captain Underpants and the perilous plot of Professor Poopyants : the fou (Removed: 1)

Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966- ISBN: 978-0-439-04998-6 (pbk.) Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
SERIES FIC CAPTAIN UNDERPANTS	3MACH000091480	\$5.99	3/3/2011	heidy.mcarthur

Was Out for Repairs -- Weeded

---

### Junie B., first grader : toothless wonder (Removed: 1)

Author: Park, Barbara. LCCN: 2002-4161 Published: 2002

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
SERIES FIC JUNIE B. JONES	3MACH000923530	\$3.99	2/26/2008	heidy.mcarthur

Was Out for Repairs -- Deleted

---

## 1/7/2022 - Copies Removed: 1

### Cooking rocks! : Rachael Ray 30-minute meals for kids (Removed: 1)

Author: Ray, Rachael. LCCN: 2004-111102 Published: 2004

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
641.5 Ray	3MACH00090720\$	\$16.95	1/13/2006	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## 10/28/2021 - Copies Removed: 14

### Cardboard (Removed: 1)

Author: TenNapel, Doug. LCCN: 2011-934533 Published: 2012

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
GRAPHIC	3MACH009507458	\$21.29	8/19/2015	heidy.mcarthur

Was In Processing -- Weeded

---

### Ghostopolis (Removed: 1)

Author: TenNapel, Doug. ISBN: 978-0-545-21027-0 (trade) Published: 2010

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
GRAPHIC	3MACH00950767C	\$21.29	8/19/2015	heidy.mcarthur

Was In Processing -- Weeded

---

### Ghosts (Removed: 1)

Author: Telgemeier, Raina. LCCN: 2016-4672 Published: 2016

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 10/28/2021 - Copies Removed: 14

GRAPHIC 3MACH000946445 \$8.99 10/3/2016 heidy.mcarthur  
Was In Processing -- Weeded

---

## Nancy Drew, girl detective. #11, Monkey wrench blues (Removed: 1)

Author: Petrucha, Stefan. ISBN: 978-1-59707-077-5 (hc.) Published: 2007

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
GRAPHIC	3MACH00000415V	\$12.06	10/1/2009	heidy.mcarthur
Was In Processing -- Weeded				

---

## Plants vs. zombies. Dino-might (Removed: 1)

Author: Tobin, Paul, 1965- LCCN: 2018-32933 Published: 2019

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
GRAPHIC	3MACH00095232%	\$9.99	11/12/2019	heidy.mcarthur
Was In Processing -- Weeded				

---

## Plants vs. zombies. Snow thanks (Removed: 1)

Author: Tobin, Paul, 1965- LCCN: 2018-59106 Published: 2019

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
GRAPHIC	3MACH000952330	\$9.99	11/12/2019	heidy.mcarthur
Was In Processing -- Weeded				

---

## A ring of tricksters : animal tales from North America, the West Indies, a (Removed: 1)

Author: Hamilton, Virginia, 1936-2002. LCCN: 96-37543 Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
398.2 Ham	3MACH00082220Z	\$19.95	1/6/1999	heidy.mcarthur
Was In Processing -- Weeded				

---

## Satchel Paige : striking out Jim Crow (Removed: 2)

Author: Sturm, James, 1965- LCCN: 2007-61362 Published: 2007

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
GRAPHIC	3MACH000937726	\$16.99	11/28/2012	heidy.mcarthur
Was In Processing -- Weeded				
GRAPHIC	3MACH000937737	\$16.99	11/28/2012	heidy.mcarthur
Was In Processing -- Weeded				

---

## SilverFin : the graphic novel (Removed: 2)

Author: Higson, Charles, 1958- LCCN: 2011-280778 Published: 2010

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
GRAPHIC	3MACH000937748	\$19.99	11/28/2012	heidy.mcarthur
Was In Processing -- Weeded				
GRAPHIC	3MACH000937759	\$19.99	11/28/2012	heidy.mcarthur
Was In Processing -- Weeded				

---

## Slappy's tales of horror (Removed: 1)

Author: edited by Adam Rau and Sheila Keenan. LCCN: 2014-959511 Published: 2015

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
GRAPHIC	3MACH00094695B	\$12.99	11/30/2016	heidy.mcarthur
Was In Processing -- Weeded				

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 10/28/2021 - Copies Removed: 14

---

### Warriors : Tigerstar and Sasha. #1, Into the woods (Removed: 1)

Author: Jolley, Dan. ISBN: 978-0-06-154792-8 (pbk.) Published: 2008

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
GRAPHIC	3MACH00009416+	\$11.45	4/27/2011	heidymcarthur

Was In Processing -- Weeded

---

### Warriors : Tigerstar and Sasha. #2, Escape from the forest (Removed: 1)

Author: Jolley, Dan. ISBN: 978-0-06-154793-5 (pbk.) Published: 2009

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
GRAPHIC	3MACH00009417%	\$11.45	4/27/2011	heidymcarthur

Was In Processing -- Weeded

---

## 10/27/2021 - Copies Removed: 1

---

### Three Tragedies William Shakespeare : Hamlet, Macbeth, King Lear. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-590-08784-3 Published: 1970

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
823 Sha	3MACH000877314	\$8.00	3/18/2004	heidymcarthur

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## 10/22/2021 - Copies Removed: 1

---

### Walt Disney : young movie maker (Removed: 1)

Author: Hammontree, Marie. LCCN: 96-27241 Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
921 Dis	3MACH00087395A	\$4.99	1/13/2004	lcsb

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## 10/21/2021 - Copies Removed: 13

---

### Biking (Removed: 1)

Author: Craats, Rennay. ISBN: 1-930954-12-3 Published: 2002

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.6 Cra	3MACH000836162	\$18.00	11/28/2001	lcsb

Was Out for Repairs -- Weeded

---

### Dawn (Removed: 1)

Author: Hunter, Erin. ISBN: 978-0-06-074457-1 Published: 2007

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Hun	3MACH00092769B	\$6.99	9/1/2008	lauren.collin

Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

---

### Dead voices (Removed: 1)

Author: Arden, Katherine. LCCN: 2019-14459 Published: 2019

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F ARD	3MACH000951924	\$16.99	9/23/2019	lauren.collin

Was Lost on 6/2/2021 by PHILLIPS, NICHOLAUS HAYDEN (Student: P 228251) - payment pending -- Deleted

---

### Diary of a wimpy kid : cabin fever (Removed: 1)

Author: Kinney, Jeff. ISBN: 978-1-41970296-9 (pbk) Published: 2011

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

## 10/21/2021 - Copies Removed: 13

F Kin 3MACH00009979C \$8.49 2/24/2012 lauren.collen  
Was Lost on 6/2/2021 by RUBIO, CHRISTIAN GUILLERMO (Student: P 232676) - payment pending -- Deleted

## Diary of a wimpy kid : hard luck (Removed: 1)

Author: Kinney, Jeff. LCCN: 2013-33173 Published: 2013

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F KIN	3MACH00094124+	\$8.99	3/14/2014	lauren.collen

Was Lost on 6/2/2021 by ALVAREZ, ISSAC VALENTINE (Student: P 229795) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted

## Diary of a wimpy kid : the ugly truth (Removed: 1)

Author: Kinney, Jeff. LCCN: 2010-33360 Published: 2010

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Kin	3MACH000089779	\$6.99	2/23/2011	lauren.collen

Was Lost on 10/7/2020 -- Deleted

## Disney bedtime favorites. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 978-1-42310440-7 Published: 2007

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
ILLUSTRATED/FIC BED	3MACH000940191	\$15.00	10/31/2012	lcsb

Was Out for Repairs -- Weeded

## Eclipse (Removed: 1)

Author: Hunter, Erin. ISBN: 978-0-06-089213-5 (pbk.) Published: 2009

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F HUN	3MACH009508505	\$6.00	8/19/2015	lauren.collen

Was Lost on 5/6/2019 -- Deleted

## Giant book of jokes (Removed: 1)

Author: Rosenbloom, Joseph. ISBN: 0-8069-4804-3 Published: 1978

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
818 Ros	3MACH00082305\$	\$6.95	9/1/2000	lcsb

Was Out for Repairs -- Weeded

## The Joplin tornado, 2011 (Removed: 1)

Author: Tarshis, Lauren. ISBN: 978-0-545-85232-6 Published: 2015

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
SERIES FIC I SURVIVED	3MACH00094521%	\$4.99	10/7/2015	lcsb

Was Out for Repairs -- Weeded

## Ocean (Removed: 1)

Author: MacQuitty, Miranda. LCCN: 95-1477 Published: 1995

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
551.46 MAQ	3MACH000944375	\$19.99	8/19/2015	lcsb

Was Out for Repairs -- Weeded

## Percy Jackson's Greek gods (Removed: 1)

Author: Riordan, Rick. LCCN: 2013-34612 Published: 2014

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F RIO	3MACH009507076	\$21.29	2/25/2015	lcsb

Was Out for Repairs -- Weeded



# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 10/21/2021 - Copies Removed: 13

---

### The attacks of September 11, 2001 (Removed: 1)

Author: Tarshis, Lauren. ISBN: 978-0-545-20693-8 (trade) Published: 2012

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
SERIES FIC I SURVIVED	3MACH000940652	\$4.99	10/25/2013	lauren.collen

Was Lost on 1/14/2021 by SUMMERS, GRANT ROBERT (Student: P 229015) - payment pending -- Deleted

---

## 10/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 7

---

### The battle of the red hot pepper weenies : and other warped and creepy tal (Removed: 1)

Author: Lubar, David. ISBN: 978-0-7653-6075-5 (pbk.) Published: 2009

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Lub	3MACH00001051S	\$5.99	2/24/2010	lauren.collen

Was Out for Repairs -- Weeded

---

### Curse of the Black Hole Pirates (Removed: 2)

Author: Windham, Ryder. ISBN: 978-0-448-45393-4 (pbk.) Published: 2010

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
SERIES FIC STAR WARS	3MACH000099398	\$6.99	3/6/2012	lcsb

Was Out for Repairs -- Weeded

SERIES FIC STAR WARS	3MACH00093789E	\$6.99	12/3/2012	lcsb
-------------------------	----------------	--------	-----------	------

Was Out for Repairs -- Weeded

---

### The fight to survive (Removed: 1)

Author: Bisson, Terry. ISBN: 978-0-439-54880-9 Published: 2003

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
SERIES FIC STAR WARS	3MACH00086857C	\$4.99	11/4/2003	lcsb

Was Out for Repairs -- Weeded

---

### Ghast in the machine! (Removed: 1)

Author: Eliopoulos, Nick. LCCN: 2019-32758 Published: 2020

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
SERIES FIC MINECRAFT	3MACH009524301	\$8.79	5/25/2021	lcsb

Was Out for Repairs -- Weeded

---

### Guinness World Records, 2015. Gamer's edition (Removed: 1)

Author: editor-in-chief, Craig Glenday. ISBN: 978-1-908843-66-1 Published: 2014

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
031 GUI	3MACH000943587	\$14.99	3/2/2015	lcsb

Was Out for Repairs -- Weeded

---

### Hero for hire (Removed: 1)

Author: Tauscher, Donna. ISBN: 0-590-18901-8 Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
SERIES FIC STAR WARS	3MACH000086620	\$3.99	11/3/2010	lcsb

Was Out for Repairs -- Weeded

---

## 10/6/2021 - Copies Removed: 1

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 10/6/2021 - Copies Removed: 1

### The trouble with chickens (Removed: 1)

Author: Cronin, Doreen.

LCCN: 2009-31213

Published: 2011

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F Cro

3MACH00010123S \$4.99

2/28/2012

lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## 9/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 1

### Guinness World Records, 2015. Gamer's edition (Removed: 1)

Author: editor-in-chief, Craig Glenday.

ISBN: 978-1-908843-66-1

Published: 2014

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

031 GUI

3MACH000945747 \$14.99

3/15/2016

lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## 9/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 4

### Angels & other strangers : family Christmas stories (Removed: 1)

Author: Paterson, Katherine.

LCCN: 79-63797

Published: 1979

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

394.26 Pat

3MACH00000424V \$10.00

6/22/2009

lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### England (Removed: 1)

Author: Whyte, Harlinah.

LCCN: 97-9113

Published: 1997

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

394.26 Why

3MACH000815934 \$17.22

9/1/2002

lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### I survived the Great Chicago Fire, 1871 (Removed: 1)

Author: Tarshis, Lauren.

LCCN: 2015-296103

Published: 2015

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

SERIES I SURVIVED 3MACH000943486 \$4.99

3/2/2015

lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Magyk (Removed: 1)

Author: Sage, Angie.

ISBN: 0-06-057733-9

Published: 2006

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F SAG

3MACH000941080 \$4.99

10/28/2013

lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## 9/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 1

### New kid (Removed: 1)

Author: Craft, Jerry.

LCCN: 2018-938256

Published: 2019

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

GRAPHIC

3MACH009517707 \$11.24

7/23/2019

lauren.collen

Was Out for Repairs -- Deleted

---

## 8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 130

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 130

---

### Absolutely Lucy (Removed: 2)

Author: Cooper, Ilene.	LCCN: 2003-14987	Published: 2004		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
READERS COO	3MACH00090513\$	\$3.99	1/13/2006	lauren.collen
Was Available -- Weeded				
READERS COO	3MACH000905282	\$3.99	1/13/2006	lauren.collen
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Addy learns a lesson : a school story (Removed: 1)

Author: Porter, Connie Rose, 1959-	LCCN: 93-7825	Published: 1993		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
F AME	3MACH00007076+	\$10.35	8/23/2016	lauren.collen
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Addy saves the day : a summer story (Removed: 1)

Author: Porter, Connie Rose, 1959-	LCCN: 94-11267	Published: 1994		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
F AME	3MACH00085060/	\$5.95	8/23/2016	lauren.collen
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Addy's surprise : A Christmas story (Removed: 1)

Author: Porter, Connie Rose, 1959-	LCCN: 93-5162	Published: 1993		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
F AME	3MACH00007072.	\$10.35	8/23/2016	lauren.collen
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The adventures of Captain Underpants : an epic novel (Removed: 1)

Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966-	ISBN: 978-1-59054-680-2 (lib. bdg.)	Published: 1997		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
SERIES FIC CAPTAIN UNDERPANTS	3MACH000941923	\$5.99	9/18/2014	lauren.collen
Was Lost on 4/15/2021 -- Weeded				

---

### After the storm (Removed: 1)

Author: Brooke, Lauren.	ISBN: 0-439-13022-0 (pbk.)	Published: 2000		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
F Bro	3MACH000835273	\$4.50	3/12/2001	lauren.collen
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The amazing bone (Removed: 1)

Author: Steig, William, 1907-2003.	LCCN: 77-21948	Published: 1977		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
ILLUSTRATED/FIC STE	3MACH00007425\$	\$15.00	6/22/2009	lauren.collen
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Among the hidden (Removed: 1)

Author: Haddix, Margaret Peterson.	LCCN: 97-33052	Published: 1998		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 130

F Had 3MACH000834384 \$15.40 9/10/2001 lauren.collen  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Amulet of Samarkand : a Bartimaeus graphic novel (Removed: 1)

Author: Stroud, Jonathan. LCCN: 2010-35513 Published: 2010

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
GRAPHIC	3MACH00093776A	\$19.99	11/28/2012	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Angel : a Maximum Ride novel (Removed: 1)

Author: Patterson, James, 1947- LCCN: 2010-18668 Published: 2011

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Pat	3MACH00002029Y	\$6.49	3/15/2013	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Arthur meets the President (Removed: 2)

Author: Brown, Marc Tolon. LCCN: 90-13298 Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
READERS ARTHUR	3MACH000841753	\$11.80	3/19/2002	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

READERS ARTHUR	3MACH00093241/	\$4.50	12/15/2008	lauren.collen
----------------	----------------	--------	------------	---------------

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Arthur's chicken pox (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Marc Tolon. LCCN: 93-22996 Published: 1994

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
READERS ARTHUR	3MACH000932293	\$4.50	12/15/2008	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Arthur's computer disaster (Removed: 2)

Author: Brown, Marc Tolon. LCCN: 96-42418 Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
READERS ARTHUR	3MACH000847502	\$4.99	9/21/2010	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

READERS ARTHUR	3MACH000932260	\$4.50	12/15/2008	lauren.collen
----------------	----------------	--------	------------	---------------

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Arthur's eyes (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Marc Tolon. LCCN: 79-11734 Published: 1979

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
READERS ARTHUR	3MACH000842787	\$4.95	5/6/2002	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Arthur's family vacation (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Marc Tolon. ISBN: 0-316-10958-4 (pbk.) Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
ILLUSTRATED/FIC BRO	3MACH00012423X	\$4.50	6/6/1998	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 130

---

### Arthur's first sleepover (Removed: 2)

Author: Brown, Marc Tolon.	ISBN: 0-316-11049-3 (pbk.)	Published: 1994		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
ILLUSTRATED/FIC	3MACH000865366	\$4.50	1/18/2011	lauren.collen
BRO				
Was Available -- Weeded				
ILLUSTRATED/FIC	3MACH00093232/	\$4.50	12/15/2008	lauren.collen
BRO				
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Arthur's reading race (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Marc Tolon.	LCCN: 95-38987	Published: 1996		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
ILLUSTRATED/FIC	3MACH00093234%	\$3.99	12/16/2008	lauren.collen
BRO				
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Arthur's teacher moves in (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Marc Tolon.	LCCN: 99-43720	Published: 2000		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
ILLUSTRATED/FIC	3MACH00086223%	\$10.00	9/10/2003	lauren.collen
BRO				
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Arthur's teacher trouble (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Marc Tolon.	ISBN: 0-316-11186-4 (pbk.)	Published: 1986		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
ILLUSTRATED/FIC	3MACH000842653	\$4.95	5/6/2002	lauren.collen
BRO				
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Babar's battle (Removed: 1)

Author: Brunhoff, Laurent de, 1925-	LCCN: 2001-3742	Published: 2002		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
ILLUSTRATED/FIC	3MACH000873095	\$16.65	12/10/2003	lauren.collen
BRU				
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Ben's dream (Removed: 1)

Author: Van Allsburg, Chris.	LCCN: 81-20029	Published: 1982		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
ILLUSTRATED/FIC	3MACH00007543/	\$19.95	6/22/2009	lauren.collen
VAN				
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Big pumpkin (Removed: 1)

Author: Silverman, Erica.	LCCN: 91-14053	Published: 1992		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
ILLUSTRATED/FIC	3MACH000072962	\$14.95	6/22/2009	lauren.collen
SIL				
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

## 8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 130

### Breaking free (Removed: 1)

Author: Brooke, Lauren. ISBN: 978-0-439-13024-0 Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Bro	3MACH00083531+	\$4.50	4/1/2001	lauren.colln

Was Available -- Weeded

### Captain Underpants and the big, bad battle of the Bionic Booger Boy, part (Removed: 1)

Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966- ISBN: 978-0-439-37612-9 (pbk.) Published: 2003

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
SERIES FIC CAPTAIN UNDERPANTS	3MACH00002055X	\$5.99	4/17/2013	lauren.colln

Was Available -- Weeded

### Captain Underpants and the invasion of the incredibly naughty cafeteria la (Removed: 1)

Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966- LCCN: 2014-933041 Published: 2015

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
SERIES FIC CAPTAIN UNDERPANTS	3MACH000095170	\$4.99	5/5/2011	lauren.colln

Was Available -- Weeded

### Captain Underpants and the perilous plot of Professor Poopyants : the fou (Removed: 1)

Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966- ISBN: 978-0-439-04998-6 (pbk.) Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
SERIES FIC CAPTAIN UNDERPANTS	3MACH00002059.	\$3.89	4/17/2013	lauren.colln

Was Available -- Weeded

### Captain Underpants and the terrifying return of Tippy Tinkletrousers : the (Removed: 3)

Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966- LCCN: 2012-935012 Published: 2012

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
SERIES FIC CAPTAIN UNDERPANTS	3MACH000940900	\$9.99	10/25/2013	lauren.colln
SERIES FIC CAPTAIN UNDERPANTS	3MACH000942362	\$9.99	9/19/2014	lauren.colln
SERIES FIC CAPTAIN UNDERPANTS	3MACH00094323%	\$10.00	10/17/2014	lauren.colln

Was Available -- Weeded

### Captain Underpants and the tyrannical retaliation of the Turbo Toilet 2000 (Removed: 2)

Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966- LCCN: 2014-8919 Published: 2014

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
SERIES FIC CAPTAIN UNDERPANTS	3MACH000943240	\$10.00	10/17/2014	lauren.colln
SERIES FIC CAPTAIN UNDERPANTS	3MACH000943251	\$10.00	10/17/2014	lauren.colln

Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

## 8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 130

### The census and America's people : analyzing data using line graphs and tab (Removed: 1)

Author: Wilson, Natashya. LCCN: 2003-6001 Published: 2004

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
001.4 Wil	3MACH00088769G	\$16.95	11/22/2004	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

### Changes for Addy : a winter story (Removed: 1)

Author: Porter, Connie Rose, 1959- LCCN: 94-29298 Published: 1994

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F AME	3MACH000850854	\$12.05	8/23/2016	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

### Changes for Josefina : a winter story (Removed: 1)

Author: Tripp, Valerie, 1951- LCCN: 98-24009 Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F AME	3MACH000856366	\$5.95	8/30/2002	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

### Changes for Kirsten : a winter story (Removed: 1)

Author: Shaw, Janet Beeler, 1937- LCCN: 88-19578 Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F AME	3MACH00008500Y	\$6.00	6/22/2009	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

### Changes for Samantha : a winter story (Removed: 1)

Author: Tripp, Valerie, 1951- LCCN: 88-19682 Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F AME	3MACH00081507%	\$6.00	9/1/2000	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

### Chicken soup with rice : a book of months (Removed: 1)

Author: Sendak, Maurice. ISBN: 0-06-025535-8 Published: 1962

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
READERS SEN	3MACH000832922	\$2.50	9/25/2001	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

### Cloudy with a chance of meatballs (Removed: 2)

Author: Barrett, Judi. LCCN: 78-2945 Published: 1978

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
ILLUSTRATED/FIC BAR	3MACH00005251Y	\$3.95	6/22/2009	lauren.collen
ILLUSTRATED/FIC BAR	3MACH000842732	\$3.95	5/6/2002	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

### Come what may (Removed: 2)

Author: Brooke, Lauren. ISBN: 978-0-439-13026-4 (pbk.) Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Bro	3MACH000843373	\$4.50	9/17/2002	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

## 8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 130

F Bro 3MACH000856300 \$4.50 8/29/2002 lauren.collen  
Was Available -- Weeded

### Coming home (Removed: 2)

Author: Brooke, Lauren. ISBN: 0-439-13020-4 (pbk.) Published: 2000

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
F Bro 3MACH000816834 \$4.50 12/11/2000 lauren.collen  
Was Available -- Weeded

F Bro 3MACH00083523% \$4.50 12/11/2000 lauren.collen  
Was Available -- Weeded

### The crossbones (Removed: 1)

Author: Carman, Patrick. ISBN: 978-0-545-24994-2 (trade) Published: 2010

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
F Car 3MACH00009342\$ \$14.99 4/21/2011 lauren.collen  
Was Available -- Weeded

### Dandelions (Removed: 1)

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928- LCCN: 94-27104 Published: 1995

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
ILLUSTRATED/FIC 3MACH00086160% \$14.00 9/8/2003 lauren.collen  
BUN  
Was Available -- Weeded

### Darkest hour (Removed: 2)

Author: Brooke, Lauren. ISBN: 0-439-42508-5 (pbk.) Published: 2003

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
F Bro 3MACH000881588 \$4.99 6/8/2004 lauren.collen  
Was Available -- Weeded

F Bro 3MACH00088179B \$4.99 6/8/2004 lauren.collen  
Was Available -- Weeded

### Death (Removed: 1)

Author: Amos, Janine. LCCN: 2001-54948 Published: 2002

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
155.9 Amo 3MACH00084868C \$14.95 9/11/2002 lauren.collen  
Was Available -- Weeded

### Everyday heroes take a stand (Removed: 1)

Author: Wheeler, Jill C., 1964- LCCN: 96-7599 Published: 1996

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
920 Whe 3MACH000854061 \$16.00 2/14/2003 lauren.collen  
Was Available -- Weeded

### Felicity learns a lesson : a school story (Removed: 1)

Author: Tripp, Valerie, 1951- LCCN: 91-11659 Published: 1991

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
F AME 3MACH00040092- \$12.95 3/3/1998 lauren.collen  
Was Available -- Weeded



# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 130

---

### Felicity saves the day : a summer story (Removed: 1)

Author: Tripp, Valerie, 1951- LCCN: 91-44293 Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F AME	3MACH000811761	\$6.00	9/1/2000	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Felicity's surprise : a Christmas story (Removed: 1)

Author: Tripp, Valerie, 1951- LCCN: 91-20704 Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F AME	3MACH00040093.	\$12.95	3/3/1998	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The flying dragon room (Removed: 1)

Author: Wood, Audrey. LCCN: 95-15301 Published: 1996

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
ILLUSTRATED/FIC WOO	3MACH000875479	\$14.95	6/8/2004	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Good news (Removed: 1)

Author: Brenner, Barbara. LCCN: 98-38480 Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
ILLUSTRATED/FIC BRE	3MACH000855444	\$15.99	4/10/2003	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Grandfather's journey (Removed: 1)

Author: Say, Allen. LCCN: 93-18836 Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
ILLUSTRATED/FIC SAY	3MACH00007237/	\$16.95	6/22/2009	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Great ghost stories (Removed: 1)

Author: selected by John Grafton. LCCN: 92-20640 Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Gra	3MACH000865377	\$1.00	10/8/2003	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Happy birthday, Addy! : a springtime story (Removed: 1)

Author: Porter, Connie Rose, 1959- LCCN: 93-44184 Published: 1994

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F AME	3MACH00081986A	\$5.95	8/23/2016	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Happy birthday, Felicity! : a springtime story (Removed: 1)

Author: Tripp, Valerie, 1951- LCCN: 91-33527 Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F AME	3MACH00081180\$	\$5.00	8/23/2016	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 130

---

### Happy birthday, Josefina! : a springtime story (Removed: 1)

Author: Tripp, Valerie, 1951-

LCCN: 97-33218

Published: 1998

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F AME

3MACH00012631Y \$6.00

1/1/1999

lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Happy birthday, Kirsten! : a springtime story (Removed: 1)

Author: Shaw, Janet Beeler, 1937-

LCCN: 87-12208

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F AME

3MACH000126793 \$12.95

3/3/1998

lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Happy birthday, Samantha! : a springtime story (Removed: 1)

Author: Tripp, Valerie, 1951-

LCCN: 87-14074

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F AME

3MACH00040096/ \$12.95

3/3/1998

lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Harriet, the spy. (Removed: 1)

Author: Fitzhugh, Louise.

LCCN: 64-19711

Published: 1964

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F FIT

3MACH000941912

9/18/2014

lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Hawkeyetown Chicago Blackhawks Run for the 2010 Stanley Cup (Removed: 1)

Author: Chicago Tribune

ISBN: 1-60078-528-X

Published: 2010

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

796.962 Chi

3MACH000086978 \$14.95

1/20/2011

lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Help me, Mr. Mutt! : expert answers for dogs with people problems (Removed: 1)

Author: Stevens, Janet.

LCCN: 2007-20549

Published: 2008

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

ILLUSTRATED/FIC

3MACH000946388 \$17.00

8/25/2016

lauren.collen

STE

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Hey, Al (Removed: 1)

Author: Yorinks, Arthur.

LCCN: 86-80955

Published: 1986

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

ILLUSTRATED/FIC

3MACH000077664 \$15.45

6/22/2009

lauren.collen

YOR

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Honey (Removed: 1)

Author: Miles, Ellen.

ISBN: 978-0-545-08349-2 (pbk.)

Published: 2009

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

SERIES FIC PUPPY

3MACH00009503 \$4.99

5/5/2011

lauren.collen

PLACE

Was Lost on 5/3/2021 -- Weeded

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 130

---

### Horowitz horror : stories you'll wish you'd never read (Removed: 1)

Author: Horowitz, Anthony, 1955- LCCN: 2005-58609 Published: 2006

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Hor	3MACH00001096.	\$10.96	4/9/2010	lauren.collen

Was Lost on 5/7/2021 -- Weeded

---

### Horton hears a Who! (Removed: 1)

Author: Seuss, Dr. ISBN: 978-0-394-80078-3 (trade) Published: 1982

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
ILLUSTRATED/FIC SEU	3MACH000847625	\$10.00	5/15/2002	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### How I spent my summer vacation (Removed: 1)

Author: Teague, Mark. LCCN: 94-13019 Published: 1995

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
ILLUSTRATED/FIC TEA	3MACH000098285	\$5.00	10/15/1996	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### How many days to America? : a Thanksgiving story (Removed: 1)

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928- LCCN: 88-2590 Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
ILLUSTRATED/FIC BUN	3MACH00008436%	\$10.80	7/11/1996	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### How to steal a dog : a novel (Removed: 1)

Author: O'Connor, Barbara. LCCN: 2005-40166 Published: 2007

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F OCO	3MACH000089465	\$4.99	2/23/2011	lauren.collen

Was Lost on 4/8/2021 -- Weeded

---

### The hunt for the seventh (Removed: 1)

Author: Morton-Shaw, Christine. ISBN: 978-0-06-072824-3 (pbk.) Published: 2009

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MOR	3MACH00094071%	\$4.54	10/25/2013	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Invisible Emmie (Removed: 1)

Author: Libenson, Terri. LCCN: 2016-957821 Published: 2017

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
GRAPHIC	3MACH000948739	\$9.99	4/13/2018	lauren.collen

Was Lost on 4/20/2021 -- Weeded

---

### It's not easy being a bunny (Removed: 1)

Author: Sadler, Marilyn. LCCN: 83-2680 Published: 1983

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
READERS SAD	3MACH00084758A	\$10.00	10/28/2002	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 130

---

### Josefina learns a lesson : a school story (Removed: 1)

Author: Tripp, Valerie, 1951- ISBN: 978-1-56247-517-8 Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F AME	3MACH00040097+	\$12.95	3/3/1998	lauren.collan

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Josefina saves the day : a summer story (Removed: 1)

Author: Tripp, Valerie, 1951- LCCN: 98-4959 Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F AME	3MACH00012627\$	\$6.00	1/1/1999	lauren.collan

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Josefina's surprise : a Christmas story (Removed: 1)

Author: Tripp, Valerie, 1951- LCCN: 97-11826 Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F AME	3MACH00040098%	\$12.95	3/3/1998	lauren.collan

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Jumanji (Removed: 1)

Author: Van Allsburg, Chris. LCCN: 80-29632 Published: 1981

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
ILLUSTRATED/FIC VAN	3MACH000079453	\$15.95	6/22/2009	lauren.collan

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Kirsten learns a lesson : a school story (Removed: 1)

Author: Shaw, Janet Beeler, 1937- ISBN: 978-0-937295-10-6 Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F AME	3MACH000400990	\$12.95	3/3/1998	lauren.collan

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Kirsten saves the day : a summer story (Removed: 1)

Author: Shaw, Janet Beeler, 1937- LCCN: 88-2523 Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F AME	3MACH000084932	\$6.00	6/22/2009	lauren.collan

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Kirsten's surprise : a Christmas story (Removed: 1)

Author: Shaw, Janet Beeler, 1937- LCCN: 00-710073 Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F AME	3MACH00040100Q	\$12.95	3/3/1998	lauren.collan

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Library Lil (Removed: 1)

Author: Williams, Suzanne. LCCN: 95-23490 Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
ILLUSTRATED/FIC WIL	3MACH00080214-	\$4.00	12/1/1998	lauren.collan

Was Available -- Weeded

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 130

---

### The lotus seed (Removed: 1)

Author: Garland, Sherry. LCCN: 92-2913 Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
ILLUSTRATED/FIC GAR	3MACH00010918/	\$15.00	7/14/1997	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Lucy on the loose (Removed: 1)

Author: Cooper, Ilene. LCCN: 2006-21379 Published: 2007

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
READERS COO	3MACH00092300Z	\$3.99	12/19/2007	lauren.collen

Was Lost on 12/3/2020 -- Weeded

---

### Math curse (Removed: 1)

Author: Scieszka, Jon. LCCN: 95-12341 Published: 1995

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
ILLUSTRATED/FIC SCI	3MACH000088161	\$16.99	5/30/1996	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### McKenna, ready to fly! (Removed: 1)

Author: Casanova, Mary. LCCN: 2011-40312 Published: 2012

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F AME	3MACH00001771.	\$6.95	5/31/2012	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Meet Addy : an American girl (Removed: 1)

Author: Porter, Connie Rose, 1959- LCCN: 92-38680 Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F AME	3MACH000079194	\$10.50	6/22/2009	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Meet Felicity : an American girl (Removed: 1)

Author: Tripp, Valerie, 1951- LCCN: 91-6449 Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F AME	3MACH00080233.	\$6.00	1/1/1992	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Meet Josefina : an American girl (Removed: 1)

Author: Tripp, Valerie, 1951- ISBN: 1-56247-516-9 (hardcover) Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F AME	3MACH00040101R	\$12.95	1/1/1998	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Meet Kirsten, an American girl (Removed: 1)

Author: Shaw, Janet Beeler, 1937- LCCN: 2001-266976 Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F AME	3MACH00040102S	\$12.95	3/3/1998	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

## 8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 130

### Meet Samantha, an American girl (Removed: 1)

Author: Adler, Susan S., 1946- LCCN: 86-60467 Published: 1986

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F AME	3MACH00040104U	\$12.95	3/3/1998	lauren.colln

Was Available -- Weeded

### Molly's story collection (Removed: 1)

Author: Tripp, Valerie, 1951- LCCN: 2001-21785 Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F AME	3MACH000095473	\$20.00	5/5/2011	lauren.colln

Was Available -- Weeded

### Mufaro's beautiful daughters : an African tale (Removed: 1)

Author: Steptoe, John, 1950- LCCN: 84-7158 Published: 1987

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
ILLUSTRATED/FIC STE	3MACH000074290	\$12.85	6/22/2009	lauren.colln

Was Available -- Weeded

### The mystery of the Russian ruby : a pop-up whodunnit (Removed: 1)

Author: Smyth, Iain. LCCN: 95-234663 Published: 1994

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
ILLUSTRATED/FIC SMY	3MACH000843261	\$10.00	2/5/2004	lauren.colln

Was Available -- Weeded

### No, David! (Removed: 1)

Author: Shannon, David, 1959- LCCN: 97-35125 /AC Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
ILLUSTRATED/FIC SHA	3MACH00010832Z	\$14.95	9/9/1999	lauren.colln

Was Available -- Weeded

### One day you'll know (Removed: 2)

Author: Brooke, Lauren. LCCN: 2001-277891 Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Bro	3MACH000826600	\$4.50	11/2/2001	lauren.colln
F Bro	3MACH00085866B	\$4.50	8/30/2002	lauren.colln

Was Available -- Weeded

### Out of the darkness (Removed: 1)

Author: Brooke, Lauren. LCCN: 2002-555442 Published: 2002

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Bro	3MACH000871925	\$4.50	12/9/2003	lauren.colln

Was Available -- Weeded

### PICASSO : (Removed: 1)

Author: VENEZIA, MIKE Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 130

759.4 Ven                      3MACH000099758    \$10.00                      6/22/2009                      lauren.collen  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Pirates : poems (Removed: 1)

Author: Harrison, David L. (David Lee),                      LCCN: 2007-52386                      Published: 2008  
1937-

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 HAR	3MACH009511486	\$19.17	11/6/2017	lauren.collen

Was Lost on 12/10/2020 -- Weeded

---

### The Polar Express (Removed: 1)

Author: Van Allsburg, Chris.                      LCCN: 85-10907                      Published: 1985

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
ILLUSTRATED/FIC VAN	3MACH00007552/	\$16.00	6/22/2009	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Powerful beasts of the wild (Removed: 1)

Author: Greenaway, Theresa, 1947-                      LCCN: 97-3335                      Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
590 Gre	3MACH00082251\$	\$10.00	2/2/2000	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Samantha learns a lesson : a school story (Removed: 1)

Author: Adler, Susan S., 1946-                      LCCN: 98-16818                      Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F AME	3MACH00040107X	\$12.95	3/3/1998	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Samantha's surprise : a Christmas story (Removed: 1)

Author: Schur, Maxine.                      LCCN: 98-16819                      Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F AME	3MACH00040108Y	\$12.95	3/3/1998	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The sea of monsters : the graphic novel (Removed: 1)

Author: Venditti, Robert.                      LCCN: 2011-12356                      Published: 2013

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
GRAPHIC	3MACH000940595	\$12.99	10/25/2013	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### A season of hope (Removed: 1)

Author: Brooke, Lauren.                      ISBN: 978-0-439-65365-7                      Published: 2004

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Bro	3MACH000897406	\$4.99	4/5/2005	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Seven blind mice (Removed: 1)

Author: Young, Ed.                      LCCN: 90-35396                      Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
ILLUSTRATED/FIC YOU	3MACH000077697	\$16.95	6/22/2009	lauren.collen

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

## 8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 130

Was Available -- Weeded

### The sign of the seahorse : a tale of greed and high adventure in two acts (Removed: 1)

Author: Base, Graeme. LCCN: 97-50096 Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
ILLUSTRATED/FIC BAS	3MACH00005261Z	\$19.95	6/22/2009	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

### The sign painter (Removed: 1)

Author: Say, Allen. LCCN: 99-25272 Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
ILLUSTRATED/FIC SAY	3MACH00088664A	\$17.00	9/30/2004	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

### Squids will be squids : fresh morals, beastly fables (Removed: 1)

Author: Scieszka, Jon. LCCN: 98-5710 Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
ILLUSTRATED/FIC SCI	3MACH00012039-	\$17.99	9/9/1999	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

### The Stinky Cheese Man and other fairly stupid tales (Removed: 1)

Author: Scieszka, Jon. LCCN: 91-48194 Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
ILLUSTRATED/FIC SCI	3MACH00007265+	\$16.00	1/1/1994	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

### The stranger (Removed: 1)

Author: Van Allsburg, Chris. LCCN: 86-15235 Published: 1986

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
ILLUSTRATED/FIC VAN	3MACH000075561		6/22/2009	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

### Summer wheels (Removed: 1)

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928- LCCN: 90-49758 Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
ILLUSTRATED/FIC BUN	3MACH00080822+	\$6.00	9/1/1999	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

### Sylvester and the magic pebble (Removed: 1)

Author: Steig, William, 1907-2003. LCCN: 80-12314 Published: 1980

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
ILLUSTRATED/FIC STE	3MACH000847805	\$20.00	9/17/2002	lauren.collen

Was Lost on 5/10/2021 -- Weeded



# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 130

---

### Taking chances (Removed: 2)

Author: Brooke, Lauren. ISBN: 978-0-439-13025-7 Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Bro	3MACH000835352	\$4.50	4/1/2001	lauren.collen
Was Available -- Weeded				
F Bro	3MACH000843520	\$4.50	9/17/2002	lauren.collen
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Tell me something happy before I go to sleep (Removed: 1)

Author: Dunbar, Joyce. LCCN: 97-38562 Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
ILLUSTRATED/FIC DUN	3MACH000843160	\$16.00	10/7/2002	lauren.collen
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The tenth good thing about Barney (Removed: 1)

Author: Viorst, Judith. LCCN: 71-154764 Published: 1971

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
ILLUSTRATED/FIC VIO	3MACH000097442	\$5.00	6/22/2009	lauren.collen
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Thicker than water (Removed: 1)

Author: Brooke, Lauren. ISBN: 978-0-439-31715-3 Published: 2002

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Bro	3MACH000858335	\$4.50	9/3/2002	lauren.collen
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Train to Somewhere (Removed: 1)

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928- LCCN: 95-6787 Published: 1996

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
ILLUSTRATED/FIC F BUN	3MACH000846343	\$14.00	8/19/2003	lauren.collen
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### True enough (Removed: 1)

Author: Brooke, Lauren. ISBN: 978-0-439-33967-4 (pbk.) Published: 2003

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Bro	3MACH000872713	\$4.50	12/9/2003	lauren.collen
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### A turkey for Thanksgiving (Removed: 1)

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928- LCCN: 90-21871 Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
ILLUSTRATED/FIC BUN	3MACH00009788A	\$5.00	10/10/1996	lauren.collen
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Two bad ants (Removed: 1)

Author: Van Allsburg, Chris. LCCN: 88-12988 Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

---

# Library Weeding Log

Machesney Elementary School

From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022

---

## 8/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 130

ILLUSTRATED/FIC VAN	3MACH00007561/	\$19.95	6/22/2009	lauren.collen
------------------------	----------------	---------	-----------	---------------

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## We were there : a Nativity story (Removed: 1)

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-	LCCN: 00-65731	Published: 2001		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
ILLUSTRATED/FIC BUN	3MACH000087310/	\$16.00	12/10/2003	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Who made these tracks (Removed: 1)

Author: Salzano, Tammi	ISBN: 0-545-17228-4	Published: 2009		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
591 Sal	3MACH00008200V	\$5.99	9/15/2010	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## The widow's broom (Removed: 1)

Author: Van Allsburg, Chris.	LCCN: 92-7110	Published: 1992		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
ILLUSTRATED/FIC VAN	3MACH00007562+	\$17.95	6/22/2009	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## 8/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 1

---

## Secrets of the dragon sanctuary (Removed: 1)

Author: Mull, Brandon, 1974-	ISBN: 978-1-41699028-4 (pbk.)	Published: 2009		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
F Mul	3MACH00008904%	\$7.99	1/19/2011	lauren.collen

Was Available -- Deleted

---

**From: 8/13/2021 To: 5/20/2022 Total Copies Removed: 1,274**

**Deleted: 113, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 1,161**





**HARLEM CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT # 122**  
**Books to Surplus**

Building: Marquette

Date: 05-25-2022

- 1 All books will require approval from Robin Chandler first (prior to sending to Pam Cook)
- 2 Robin will determine if they will be sold, recycled or disposed and notify you
- 3 If Robin determines that the books are not sellable then send this form to Pam Cook to be Board approved for surplus.

**Robin to Complete**

Qty		ISBN	Grade	Reason for Surplus	Sell/Recycle
1	Hidden in the Forest	978-0-15-350614-7	1	Not Used	
4	Conga the Painter	978-0-15-351302-2	1	Not Used	
5	The Milk Van	978-0-15-351219-3	1	Not Used	
4	The Bag	978-0-15-351218-6	1	Not Used	
4	A hat for Pat	978-0-15-351217-9	1	Not Used	
3	Felix's Turn	978-0-15-350488-4	1	Not Used	
3	Andrew's Boring Life	978-0-15-350489-1	1	Not Used	
3	News Today	978-0-15-350454-9	1	Not Used	
2	Julia Morgan Castle Builder	978-0-15-350453-2	1	Not Used	
3	Can Animals Paitn?	978-0-15-350620-8	1	Not Used	
1	Fox Gets Help	978-0-15-3510343-6	1	Not Used	
9	Animals of the Forest	978-0-15-350628-4	1	Not Used	
8	Let's Play Ball	978-0-15-350625-3	1	Not Used	
7	An Insect Tale	978-0-15-350622-2	1	Not Used	
1	Dog goes to Sea	978-0-15-350392-4	1	Not Used	
1	A Hat For Pat	978-0-15-351217-9	1	Not Used	
1	Where are you Max	978-0-15-350338-2	1	Not Used	
1	Look out, Mack	978-0-15-35340-5	1	Not Used	
1	Fox Gets Help	978-0-15-350343-6	1	Not Used	
1	Jim's Job	978-0-15-350344-3	1	Not Used	

808

010

3	From Chick to Hen	978-0-15-350349-8	1	Not Used
1	Room for a Friend	978-0-15-350382-5	1	Not Used
6	The Animal Painter	978-0-15-350383-2	1	Not Used
2	Muffin Surprise	978-0-15-350384-9	1	Not Used
4	Duck Starts a Story	978-0-15-350385-6	1	Not Used
6	The Mystery of the Green Apples	978-0-15-350390-0	1	Not Used
6	Let's Look at Animals	978-0-15-350391-7	1	Not Used

28

  
 Signature of Building/Program Administrator



**HARLEM CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT # 122**  
**Books to Surplus**

Building: Marquette

Date:

05-25-2022

- 1 All books will require approval from Robin Chandler first (prior to sending to Pam Cook)
- 2 Robin will determine if they will be sold, recycled or disposed and notify you
- 3 If Robin determines that the books are not sellable then send this form to Pam Cook to be Board approved for surplus.

**Robin to Complete**

Qty		ISBN	Grade	Reason for Surplus	Sell/Recycle
4	Boat Surprise	978-0-15-351311-4	1	Not Used	
4	Conga the Painter	978-0-15-351302-2	1	Not Used	
0	The Milk Van	978-0-15-351219-3	1	Not Used	
4	The Bag	978-0-15-351218-6	1	Not Used	
4	A hat for Pat	978-0-15-351217-9	1	Not Used	
3	Felix's Turn	978-0-15-350488-4	1	Not Used	
3	Andrew's Boring Life	978-0-15-350489-1	1	Not Used	
3	News Today	978-0-15-350454-9	1	Not Used	
2	Julia Morgan Castle Builder	978-0-15-350453-2	1	Not Used	
3	Can Animals Paitn?	978-0-15-350620-8	1	Not Used	
1	Fox Gets Help	978-0-15-3510343-6	1	Not Used	
9	Animals of the Forest	978-0-15-350628-4	1	Not Used	
8	Let's Play Ball	978-0-15-350625-3	1	Not Used	
7	An Insect Tale	978-0-15-350622-2	1	Not Used	
1	Dog goes to Sea	978-0-15-350392-4	1	Not Used	
1	A Hat For Pat	978-0-15-351217-9	1	Not Used	
1	Where are you Max	978-0-15-350338-2	1	Not Used	
1	Look out, Mack	978-0-15-35340-5	1	Not Used	
1	Fox Gets Help	978-0-15-350343-6	1	Not Used	
1	Jim's Job	978-0-15-350344-3	1	Not Used	

94



**HARLEM CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT # 122**  
**Books to Surplus**

Building: Marquette

Date:

05-25-2022


- 1 All books will require approval from Robin Chandler first (prior to sending to Pam Cook)
- 2 Robin will determine if they will be sold, recycled or disposed and notify you
- 3 If Robin determines that the books are not sellable then send this form to Pam Cook to be Board approved for surplus.

**Robin to Complete**

Qty		ISBN	Grade	Reason for Surplus	Sell/Recycle
1	The Musical Barn	978-0-15-350503-4	1	Not Used	
1	Heart Wise	978-0-15-350507-2	1	Not Used	
4	The Hero	978-0-15-350451-8	1	Not Used	
3	Ask Pet Friends	978-0-15-350492-1	1	Not Used	
5	How Bear lost his Tail	978-0-15-350486-0	1	Not Used	
5	Bertina and the Talent Show	978-0-15-350505-8	1	Not Used	
1	Fearless Freddy	978-0-15-350500-3	1	Not Used	
1	The Book Sale	978-0-15-350440-2	1	Not Used	
1	What's my Pet	978-0-15-350439-6	1	Not Used	
1	Family Trip	978-0-15-350449-5	1	Not Used	
2	Earth's Moon	978-0-15-3510506-5	1	Not Used	
2	One Hickory Tree in a Forest	978-0-15-350491-4	1	Not Used	
5	Uncle Henry's New Orleans	978-0-15-351495-2	1	Not Used	
2	The Great House	978-0-15-350395-5	1	Not Used	
4	Raccoon and Otter make Muffins	978-0-15-351365-7	1	Not Used	
4	Trees Can't Run	978-0-15-351254-4	1	Not Used	
5	The Flying Fish	978-0-15-351364-0	1	Not Used	
3	Billy's Birthday Card	978-0-15-3513545-1	1	Not Used	
4	Tess Finds a Seabird	978-0-15-351354-1	1	Not Used	
4	Going Places with Rosy Rabbit	978-0-15-351354-1	1	Not Used	

4	How Animals Survive	978-0-15-351346-6	1	Not Used	
4	The Light on the Water	978-0-15-351345-9	1	Not Used	
3	On a Hot Day	978-0-15-351330-5	1	Not Used	
4	The Flower Hunt	978-0-15-351329-9	1	Not Used	
4	The Missing Bird	978-0-15-351322-0	1	Not Used	
4	In the Tropics	978-0-15-351321-3	1	Not Used	
4	Bobcat Tells a Tale	978-0-15-350502-7	1	Not Used	

23

  
 Signature of Building/Program Administrator

**HARLEM CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT # 122**  
**Books to Surplus**

Building: Marquette

Date: 05-25-2022

- 1 All books will require approval from Robin Chandler first (prior to sending to Pam Cook)
- 2 Robin will determine if they will be sold, recycled or disposed and notify you
- 3 If Robin determines that the books are not sellable then send this form to Pam Cook to be Board approved for surplus.

**Robin to Complete**

Qty		ISBN	Grade	Reason for Surplus	Sell/Recycle
9	On the Way to the Park	978-0-15-350626-0	1	Not Used	
9	Hidden in the Forest	978-0-15-350614-7	1	Not Used	
9	A Puppy can't clap	978-0-15-350631-4	1	Not Used	
9	Who Will Help?	978-0-15-350610-9	1	Not Used	
13	Mack Can Tap	978-0-15-350607-9	1	Not Used	
7	Jack and Mom	978-0-15-350608-6	1	Not Used	
2	Let's Help	978-0-15-350604-8	1	Not Used	
2	In the Van	978-0-15-350605-5	1	Not Used	
9	The Mystery of the Missing Cat	978-0-15-3506627-7	1	Not Used	
9	Little Pup Goes Down the Road	978-0-15-350629-1	1	Not Used	
9	Edmund and Drum and the Baby Turtles	978-0-15-351630-7	1	Not Used	
1	Apples for Sheep and Goat	978-0-15-350407-5	1	Not Used	
1	Ben and Sooty	978-0-15-350399-3	1	Not Used	
8	The Camping Trip	978-0-15-350632-1	1	Not Used	
2	Liz Can Mix	978-0-15-350611-6	1	Not Used	
3	Fox Gets Help	978-0-15-350343-6	1	Not Used	
5	Can Animals Paint	978-0-15-350620-8	1	Not Used	
7	Daffodil Spring	978-0-15-351490-7	1	Not Used	
3	I am a Pot	978-0-15-350394-8	1	Not Used	
1	Grandma's Rain Song	978-0-15-350505-1	1	Not Used	

3	The Case of the Missing Glass Slipper	978-0-15-350487-7	1	Not Used	
3	How Bear Lost his Tail	978-0-15-350486-0	1	Not Used	
1	News Today	978-0-15-350454-9	1	Not Used	
5	Song of the Cicada	978-0-15-350499-0	1	Not Used	
1	The Everglades	978-0-15-350498-3	1	Not Used	
1	Hedgehog and Beaver Have a picnic	978-0-15-350497-6	1	Not Used	
9	In the Snow	978-0-15-350623-9	1	Not Used	

23

  
 Signature of Building/Program Administrator

**HARLEM CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT # 122**  
**Books to Surplus**

Building: Marquette

Date:

05-25-2022

- 1 All books will require approval from Robin Chandler first (prior to sending to Pam Cook)
- 2 Robin will determine if they will be sold, recycled or disposed and notify you
- 3 If Robin determines that the books are not sellable then send this form to Pam Cook to be Board approved for surplus.

			<b>Robin to Complete</b>			
Qty	ISBN	Grade	Reason for Surplus	Sell/Recycle		
2	At the Library	978-0-15-350444-0	1 Not Used			
1	Just Like the Moon	978-0-15-350445-7	1 Not Used			
2	A Write Named Jean	978-0-15-350446-4	1 Not Used			
1	Nuna Gets a Chance	978-0-15-350455-6	1 Not Used			
1	Talking Senses	978-0-15-350485-3	1 Not Used			
1	Dog Goes to the Sea	978-0-15-350392-4	1 Not Used			
1	The Cursive Crisis	978-0-15-350501-0	1 Not Used			
4	Fearless Freddy	978-0-15-350500-3	1 Not Used			
4	Under the Warm Sea	978-0-15-351274-2	1 Not Used			
4	Home Run	978-0-15-351273-5	1 Not Used			
4	Helping Mr. Ross	978-0-15-351253-7	1 Not Used			
4	Help for Yak	978-0-15-351252-0	1 Not Used			
4	The Store Map	978-0-15-351251-3	1 Not Used			
4	Ron and Kim	978-0-15-3512580-6	1 Not Used			
3	The Backpack	978-0-15-351249-0	1 Not Used			
2	Cats	978-0-15-350400-6	1 Not Used			
1	Ben and Sooty	978-0-15-350399-3	1 Not Used			
1	A Surprise for Squirrel and Rabbit	978-0-15-350398-6	1 Not Used			
3	Better than AJ	978-0-15-350397-9	1 Not Used			
2	Music is About Sounds	978-0-15-350437-2	1 Not Used			

3	Hannah's Dance	978-0-15-350429-7	1	Not Used	
3	A Going Away Present	978-0-15-350427-3	1	Not Used	
3	Lucia's Gift	978-0-15-350409-9	1	Not Used	
1	At the Police Station	978-0-15-350408-2	1	Not Used	
4	Felix's Turn	978-0-15-350488-4	1	Not Used	
2	A New Painting	978-0-15-350428-0	1	Not Used	
4	Cooking with Zork	978-0-15-350623-9	1	Not Used	

20



Signature of Building/Program Administrator

**HARLEM CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT # 122**  
**Books to Surplus**

Building: Marquette

Date: 05-25-2022

- 1 All books will require approval from Robin Chandler first (prior to sending to Pam Cook)
- 2 Robin will determine if they will be sold, recycled or disposed and notify you
- 3 If Robin determines that the books are not sellable then send this form to Pam Cook to be Board approved for surplus.

**Robin to Complete**

Qty		ISBN	Grade	Reason for Surplus	Sell/Recycle
4	My Home Map	978-0-15-350342-9	1	Not Used	
4	Tom and Jill	978-0-15-350341-2	1	Not Used	
4	In the Desert	978-0-15-350386-3	1	Not Used	
2	Muffin Surprise	978-0-15-350384-9	1	Not Used	
3	Look Out, Mack	978-0-15-350340-5	1	Not Used	
6	Susan L. Roth	978-0-15-350360-3	1	Not Used	
1	From Chick to Hen	978-0-15-350349-8	1	Not Used	
4	Carl Can Run	978-0-15-350359-7	1	Not Used	
4	The Gold Eggs	978-0-15-350348-1	1	Not Used	
4	Dad can Tap	978-0-15-350339-9	1	Not Used	
3	Where Are You Max	978-0-15-350338-2	1	Not Used	
2	Let's Go	978-0-15-350337-5	1	Not Used	
3	Room for a Friend	978-0-15-350382-5	1	Not Used	
3	Jim's Job	978-0-15-350344-3	1	Not Used	
4	The Pond	978-0-15-350347-4	1	Not Used	
4	Use your Feet	978-0-15-350346-7	1	Not Used	
4	Dogs Can't Kick	978-0-15-350345-0	1	Not Used	
4	A New Friend	978-0-15-351301-5	1	Not Used	
6	Joseph Bruchac	978-0-15-351297-1	1	Not Used	
1	Scarlet's Muffins	978-0-15-351296-4	1	Not Used	

24

8	Duck's Visit	978-0-15-350633-8	1	Not Used	
7	Liz Can Mix	978-0-15-350611-6	1	Not Used	
8	The Pond Map	978-0-15-350609-3	1	Not Used	
1	The Camping Trip	978-0-15-350632-1	1	Not Used	
2	Jack and Mom	978-0-15-350608-6	1	Not Used	
7	In the Van	978-0-15-350605-5	1	Not Used	
1	Jill Can Dig	978-0-15-350606-2	1	Not Used	

34

  
 Signature of Building/Program Administrator



**HARLEM CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT # 122**  
**Books to Surplus**

Building: Marquette

Date: 05-252022

- 1 All books will require approval from Robin Chandler first (prior to sending to Pam Cook)
- 2 Robin will determine if they will be sold, recycled or disposed and notify you
- 3 If Robin determines that the books are not sellable then send this form to Pam Cook to be Board approved for surplus.

Qty		ISBN	Grade	Reason for Surplus	Sell/Recycle
0	Cliff's Feet	978-0-15-350613-0	1	Not Used	
7	Let's Help	978-0-15-350604-8	1	Not Used	
9	Apple Pie	978-0-15-350631-4	1	Not Used	
4	Hedgehog and Bever have a picnic	978-0-15-350396-2	1	Not Used	
3	I am a Pot	978-0-15-350394-8	1	Not Used	
4	The Family and the Baby Whale	978-0-15-350393-1	1	Not Used	
4	Dog Goes to the Sea	978-0-15-350392-4	1	Not Used	
5	On My Street	978-0-15-350389-4	1	Not Used	
4	We're Going to Make a Hut	978-0-15-350388-7	1	Not Used	
4	Kate's missing Frog	978-0-15-350387-0	1	Not Used	
4	A Frog's Life	978-0-15-351286-5	1	Not Used	
3	The Three Wishes	978-0-15-351285-8	1	Not Used	
2	Heart Wise	978-0-15-350507-2	1	Not Used	
1	Talent Show	978-0-15-350505-1	1	Not Used	
1	Lia Leads	978-0-15-350450-1	1	Not Used	
4	Finky's Mysterious Spots	978-0-15-350521-8	1	Not Used	
2	One Hickory Tree in a Forest	978-0-15-350491-4	1	Not Used	
7	Daffodil Spring	978-0-15-351490-7	1	Not Used	
3	I am a Pot	978-0-15-350394-8	1	Not Used	
1	Grandma's Rain Song	978-0-15-350505-1	1	Not Used	

23

5	The Case of the Missing Glass Slipper	978-0-15-350487-7	1	Not Used
3	How Bear Lost his Tail	978-0-15-350486-0	1	Not Used
1	News Today	978-0-15-350454-9	1	Not Used
4	Song of the Cicada	978-0-15-350499-0	1	Not Used
1	The Everglades	978-0-15-350498-3	1	Not Used
3	Listening in on the Orchestra	978-0-15-350497-6	1	Not Used
9	In the Snow	978-0-15-350606-2	1	Not Used

26



Signature of Building/Program Administrator




  
Signature of Building/Program Administrator







# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/27/2022 To: 5/27/2022

---

## 5/27/2022 - Copies Removed: 199

### All of our noses are here, and other noodle tales (Removed: 1)

Author: Schwartz, Alvin. ISBN: 0-06-444108-3 Published: 1987

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E SCH	T 491		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

### Amanda Pig and her big brother Oliver (Removed: 1)

Author: Van Leeuwen, Jean. ISBN: 0-14-036176-6 Published: 1982

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E VAN	T 499		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

### Amelia Bedelia (Removed: 1)

Author: Parish, Peggy. LCCN: 63-14367 Published: 1963

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E PAR	T 5290960	\$15.00	6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

### Amelia Bedelia 4 mayor (Removed: 1)

Author: Parish, Herman. LCCN: 98-46158 Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E PAR	T 20016		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

### Amelia Bedelia, bookworm (Removed: 1)

Author: Parish, Herman. LCCN: 2002-35329 Published: 2003

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB E PAR	T 52482		9/2/2005	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

### Amelia Bedelia, rocket scientist? (Removed: 1)

Author: Parish, Herman. LCCN: 2004-11830 Published: 2005

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E PAR	T 528426		12/15/2005	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

### Annabel the actress starring in Gorilla my dreams (Removed: 2)

Author: Conford, Ellen. ISBN: 0-689-83883-2 (pbk.) Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC CON	T 50855		12/19/2003	jenny.moss
PB FIC CON	T 50858		12/19/2003	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

### Apes find shapes (Removed: 3)

Author: Moncure, Jane Belk. ISBN: 0-89565-681-7 Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E MON	T 51019		6/3/2004	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded



# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/27/2022 To: 5/27/2022

---

## 5/27/2022 - Copies Removed: 199

E MON	T 51022	6/3/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded			
E MON	T 51025	6/3/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded			

---

### Arthur and the seventh-inning stretcher (Removed: 1)

Author: Krensky, Stephen.	LCCN: 00-53474	Published: 2001		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC KRE	T 7022	\$10.60	4/5/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Arthur goes to camp (Removed: 2)

Author: Brown, Marc Tolon.	LCCN: 81-15588	Published: 1982		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB E BRO	T 528518		12/13/2005	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
PB E BRO	T 528521		12/13/2005	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Arthur meets the President (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Marc Tolon.	LCCN: 90-13298	Published: 1991		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB E BRO	T 21772		12/14/2001	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Arthur writes a story (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Marc Tolon.	LCCN: 95-43201	Published: 1996		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB E BRO	T 21789		12/14/2001	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Arthur's April fool (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Marc Tolon.	LCCN: 82-20368	Published: 1983		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB E BRO	T 5289080	\$3.99	3/4/2010	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Arthur's baby (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Marc Tolon.	LCCN: 87-3988	Published: 1987		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
E BRO	T 5293469	\$5.00	9/15/2016	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Arthur's birthday (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Marc Tolon.	LCCN: 88-25912	Published: 1989		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB E BRO	T 5288985	\$3.99	1/15/2010	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

# Library Weeding Log

From: 5/27/2022 To: 5/27/2022

---

## 5/27/2022 - Copies Removed: 199

---

### Arthur's camp-out (Removed: 1)

Author: Hoban, Lillian.	LCCN: 91-27528	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E HOB	T 2335		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Arthur's computer disaster (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Marc Tolon.	LCCN: 96-42418	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E BRO	T 5288114		10/29/2007	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Arthur's funny money (Removed: 1)

Author: Hoban, Lillian.	LCCN: 80-7903	Published: 1981		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E HOB	T 2336		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Arthur's loose tooth (Removed: 1)

Author: Hoban, Lillian.	ISBN: 0-06-444093-1	Published: 1985		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E HOB	T 565		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Arthur's new puppy (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Marc Tolon.	LCCN: 97-139977	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB E BRO	T 21783		12/14/2001	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Arthur's pen pal (Removed: 1)

Author: Hoban, Lillian.	LCCN: 75-6289	Published: 1976		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E HOB	T 570		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Arthur's teacher trouble (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Marc Tolon.	ISBN: 0-316-11186-4 (pbk.)	Published: 1986		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB E BRO	T 15804		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Arthur's TV trouble (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Marc Tolon.	LCCN: 94-48816	Published: 1995		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB E BRO	T 21778		12/14/2001	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Arthur's underwear (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Marc Tolon.	LCCN: 99-25702	Published: 1999		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

---

# Library Weeding Log

From: 5/27/2022 To: 5/27/2022

---

## 5/27/2022 - Copies Removed: 199

PB E BRO                      T 22578                      10/18/2002                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The ball book (Removed: 1)

Author: Hillert, Margaret.                      LCCN: 2005-33392                      Published: 2006  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
E HIL                      T 6384                      \$11.55                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Barney's horse (Removed: 1)

Author: Hoff, Syd, 1912-2004.                      LCCN: 87-66                      Published: 1987  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
E HOF                      T 2747                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Baseball ballerina (Removed: 1)

Author: Cristaldi, Kathryn.                      LCCN: 2002-13215                      Published: 2003  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
E CRI                      T 638                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Bears, bears, everywhere (Removed: 1)

Author: Milios, Rita.                      LCCN: 87-33780                      Published: 1988  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
E MIL                      T 19491                      \$13.13                      5/10/2000                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The big balloon race (Removed: 1)

Author: Coerr, Eleanor.                      ISBN: 0-06-444053-2                      Published: 1992  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
E COE                      T 696                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Big Max (Removed: 1)

Author: Platt, Kin.                      LCCN: 91-14743                      Published: 1992  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
E PLA                      T 19494                      \$7.53                      5/10/2000                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Blizzard (Removed: 1)

Author: Stamper, Judith Bauer.                      LCCN: 2003-271346                      Published: 2002  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC STA                      T 5293466                      \$5.00                      9/15/2016                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Bony-legs (Removed: 1)

Author: Cole, Joanna.                      ISBN: 0-590-40516-0                      Published: 1983  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
E COL                      T 736                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

From: 5/27/2022 To: 5/27/2022

---

## 5/27/2022 - Copies Removed: 199

---

### Bookstore cat (Removed: 1)

Author: Wheeler, Cindy.	LCCN: 89-42635	Published: 1994		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E WHE	T 19497	\$7.40	5/10/2000	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Boss for a day (Removed: 1)

Author: DePaola, Tomie, 1934-	LCCN: 2001-55628	Published: 2001		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E DEP	T 6940		3/8/2004	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Boston coffee party (Removed: 1)

Author: Rappaport, Doreen.	LCCN: 87-45301	Published: 1988		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E RAP	T 61	\$7.90	6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The boy who ate dog biscuits (Removed: 1)

Author: Sachs, Betsy.	LCCN: 89-3905	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E SAC	T 6038	\$9.49	6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Bravo, Amelia Bedelia! (Removed: 1)

Author: Parish, Herman.	LCCN: 96-9589	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC PAR	T 15830		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Bully trouble (Removed: 1)

Author: Cole, Joanna.	LCCN: 89-3757	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E COL	T 2532		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Bump, bump, bump (Removed: 1)

Author: Wood, Leslie.	ISBN: 0-19-272162-3	Published: 1986		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E WOO	T 754		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Buster, the very shy dog (Removed: 1)

Author: Bechtold, Lisze.	LCCN: 97-12452	Published: 1999		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E BEC	T 7462	\$10.12	4/8/2005	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Butterfly buddies (Removed: 2)

Author: Cox, Judy.	ISBN: 978-0-440-41885-6	Published: 2003		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/27/2022 To: 5/27/2022

---

## 5/27/2022 - Copies Removed: 199

FIC COX	T 52530	9/7/2005	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded			
PB E COX	T 51066	6/2/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded			

---

## Butterfly express (Removed: 3)

Author: Moncure, Jane Belk.	ISBN: 0-89565-677-9	Published: 1988		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E MON	T 50613		6/3/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
E MON	T 50914		6/3/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
E MON	T 50917		6/3/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Calling Doctor Amelia Bedelia (Removed: 1)

Author: Parish, Herman.	LCCN: 2002-17510	Published: 2002		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB E PAR	T 528438		12/15/2005	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Cannonball Chris (Removed: 1)

Author: Marzollo, Jean.	LCCN: 86-31512	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E MAR	T 19504	\$7.40	5/10/2000	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## The chalk box kid (Removed: 1)

Author: Bulla, Clyde Robert.	ISBN: 0-394-99102-8	Published: 2004		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E BUL	T 2536		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Chester (Removed: 1)

Author: Hoff, Syd, 1912-2004.	ISBN: 0-06-444095-8	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E HOF	T 2360		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Clara and the bookwagon (Removed: 1)

Author: Levinson, Nancy Smiler.	LCCN: 86-45773	Published: 1988		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E LEV	T 15206		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Clown games (Removed: 1)

Author: Ziefert, Harriet.	ISBN: 0-14-054581-6	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E ZIE	T 4521		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

# Library Weeding Log

From: 5/27/2022 To: 5/27/2022

---

## 5/27/2022 - Copies Removed: 199

---

### Daniel's duck (Removed: 1)

Author: Bulla, Clyde Robert. ISBN: 978-0-06-444031-8 (pbk.) Published: 1979

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E BUL	T 3123		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The day I had to play with my sister (Removed: 1)

Author: Bonsall, Crosby, 1921-1995. LCCN: 98-20342 Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E BON	T 96		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The dog that pitched a no-hitter (Removed: 1)

Author: Christopher, Matt. ISBN: 978-0-316-24822-8 Published: 2013

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E CHR	T 103		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The dog that stole home (Removed: 3)

Author: Christopher, Matt. LCCN: 92-15613 Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E CHR	T 2374		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
E CHR	T 6067	\$9.45	6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
E CHR	T 6068	\$9.45	6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### A dozen dogs : a read-and-count story (Removed: 1)

Author: Ziefert, Harriet. LCCN: 84-17797 Published: 1985

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E ZIE	T 966		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### A dragon in a wagon (Removed: 3)

Author: Moncure, Jane Belk. LCCN: 87-11755 Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E MON	T 50924		6/3/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
E MON	T 50927		6/3/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
E MON	T 50930		6/3/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The drinking gourd : a story of the underground railroad (Removed: 1)

Author: Monjo, F. N. ISBN: 0-06-444042-7 Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E MON	T 971		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

# Library Weeding Log

From: 5/27/2022 To: 5/27/2022

---

## 5/27/2022 - Copies Removed: 199

---

### D.W. thinks big (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Marc Tolon.	LCCN: 98-164841	Published: 1998		
<b>Call Number</b> PB E BRO	<b>Barcode</b> T 51465	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b> 6/4/2004	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Eeyore finds friends (Removed: 1)

Author: Gaines, Isabel.	LCCN: 98-86076	Published: 1999		
<b>Call Number</b> E POO	<b>Barcode</b> T 6073	<b>Price</b> \$9.49	<b>Acquired</b> 6/22/2009	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The emperor's new clothes (Removed: 1)

Author: Stevenson, Suçie.	ISBN: 0-385-32246-1	Published: 1998		
<b>Call Number</b> PB E STE	<b>Barcode</b> T 50763	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b> 12/18/2003	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Follow me! (Removed: 1)

Author: Ziefert, Harriet.	LCCN: 89-62907	Published: 1990		
<b>Call Number</b> E ZIE	<b>Barcode</b> T 19526	<b>Price</b> \$7.32	<b>Acquired</b> 5/10/2000	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Forest (Removed: 1)

Author: Godwin, Laura.	ISBN: 0-06-444275-6 (pbk.)	Published: 2000		
<b>Call Number</b> E GOD	<b>Barcode</b> T 6959	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b> 3/8/2004	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The Frog Prince (Removed: 1)

Author: Tarcov, Edith.	LCCN: 92-25167	Published: 2003		
<b>Call Number</b> 398.2 TAR	<b>Barcode</b> T 6086	<b>Price</b> \$9.49	<b>Acquired</b> 6/22/2009	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The giving bear (Removed: 1)

Author: Gaines, Isabel.	LCCN: 98-86078	Published: 1999		
<b>Call Number</b> E POO	<b>Barcode</b> T 6093	<b>Price</b> \$9.49	<b>Acquired</b> 6/22/2009	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Good work, Amelia Bedelia (Removed: 2)

Author: Parish, Peggy.	ISBN: 0-380-49171-0	Published: 1980		
<b>Call Number</b> E PAR	<b>Barcode</b> T 1130	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b> 6/22/2009	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
<b>Call Number</b> E PAR	<b>Barcode</b> T 5294193	<b>Price</b> \$5.00	<b>Acquired</b> 12/4/2017	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/27/2022 To: 5/27/2022

---

## 5/27/2022 - Copies Removed: 199

---

### Grandmas at bat (Removed: 1)

Author: McCully, Emily Arnold. LCCN: 92-8318 Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E MCC	T 165		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Great-Uncle Dracula and the dirty rat (Removed: 1)

Author: Harvey, Jayne. LCCN: 92-39018 Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC HAR	T 3391		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Harry hates shopping! (Removed: 1)

Author: Armitage, Ronda. LCCN: 92-27945 Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E ARM	T 19546	\$7.40	5/10/2000	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Here comes the strikeout (Removed: 1)

Author: Kessler, Leonard P., 1920- LCCN: 91-14717 Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E KES	T 23145		11/4/2002	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The hidden stairs and the magic carpet (Removed: 1)

Author: Abbott, Tony. ISBN: 978-0-590-10839-3 (pbk.) Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC ABB	T 22646		5/31/2002	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Horrible Harry and the ant invasion (Removed: 1)

Author: Kline, Suzy. LCCN: 89-33918 Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC KLI	T 5288384	\$3.99	4/3/2008	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Horrible Harry and the dungeon (Removed: 1)

Author: Kline, Suzy. ISBN: 0-14-038620-3 (pbk.) Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC KLI	T 15850		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Horrible Harry and the green slime (Removed: 1)

Author: Kline, Suzy. LCCN: 89-5419 Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC KLI	T 5288387	\$3.99	4/3/2008	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Horrible Harry and the mud gremlins (Removed: 2)

Author: Kline, Suzy. LCCN: 2002-12163 Published: 2003

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

---



# Library Weeding Log

From: 5/27/2022 To: 5/27/2022

---

## 5/27/2022 - Copies Removed: 199

PB E KLI	T 51036	6/2/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded			
PB E KLI	T 51039	6/2/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded			

---

## Horrible Harry goes to sea (Removed: 2)

Author: Kline, Suzy.	ISBN: 978-0-14-250002-6	Published: 2003		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB FIC KLI	T 50116		11/17/2003	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
PB FIC KLI	T 50119		11/17/2003	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Horrible Harry goes to the moon (Removed: 1)

Author: Kline, Suzy.	ISBN: 978-0-14-130674-2 (pbk.)	Published: 2002		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB FIC KLI	T 50884		12/18/2003	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Horrible Harry moves up to third grade (Removed: 1)

Author: Kline, Suzy.	ISBN: 978-0-14-038972-2	Published: 2000		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB E KLI	T 21145		9/21/2001	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## How many ways can you cut a pie? (Removed: 3)

Author: Moncure, Jane Belk.	ISBN: 0-89565-683-3	Published: 2001		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
E MON	T 50929		6/3/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
E MON	T 50932		6/3/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
E MON	T 50935		6/3/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## I love cats (Removed: 1)

Author: Matthias, Catherine.	LCCN: 83-7215	Published: 1983		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
E MAT	T 6135	\$17.50	6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Ice-cream cows and mitten sheep (Removed: 3)

Author: Moncure, Jane Belk.	ISBN: 0-89565-679-5	Published: 2001		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
E MON	T 51763		11/15/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
E MON	T 51766		11/15/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/27/2022 To: 5/27/2022

---

## 5/27/2022 - Copies Removed: 199

E MON T 51769 11/15/2004 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### In the dinosaur's paw (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly. ISBN: 978-0-440-44150-2 (pbk.) Published: 1985  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC GIF T 2427 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Inspector Flytrap (Removed: 1)

Author: Angleberger, Tom. LCCN: 2015-16400 Published: 2016  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC ANG T 5293490 \$5.00 1/19/2017 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The jellybean principal (Removed: 1)

Author: McMorrow, Catherine. LCCN: 93-26537 Published: 1994  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E MCM T 3521 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### A job for Jenny Archer (Removed: 1)

Author: Conford, Ellen. ISBN: 0-316-15262-5 Published: 1988  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
PB FIC CON T 50780 12/18/2003 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Julian's glorious summer (Removed: 1)

Author: Cameron, Ann, 1943- LCCN: 86-33828 Published: 1987  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC CAM T 22866 \$9.49 9/20/2002 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Kit and Kat (Removed: 1)

Author: DePaola, Tomie, 1934- LCCN: 94-15070 Published: 1994  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E DEP T 6974 3/8/2004 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### A Know-Nothing birthday (Removed: 1)

Author: Spirn, Michele. LCCN: 96-18372 Published: 1997  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E SPI T 6168 \$9.25 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Know-Nothings (Removed: 1)

Author: Spirn, Michele. LCCN: 93-43533 Published: 1995  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E SPI T 6171 \$9.25 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/27/2022 To: 5/27/2022

---

## 5/27/2022 - Copies Removed: 199

---

### Last one in is a rotten egg (Removed: 1)

Author: Kessler, Leonard P., 1920- ISBN: 0-06-444118-0 Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E KES	T 3585		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Liar, liar, pants on fire (Removed: 1)

Author: Korman, Gordon. ISBN: 0-590-27141-5 (pbk.) Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC KOR	T 50531		12/9/2003	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Little Runner of the longhouse (Removed: 1)

Author: Baker, Betty. ISBN: 0-06-444122-9 Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC BAK	T 248		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Little Too-Tall (Removed: 1)

Author: Moncure, Jane Belk. ISBN: 0-89565-694-9 Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E MON	T 50915		6/3/2004	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Littles and the summer storm (Removed: 2)

Author: Slater, Teddy. ISBN: 0-439-31719-3 (pbk.) Published: 2002

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E SLA	T 7229	\$10.34	4/5/2004	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E SLA	T 7230	\$10.34	4/5/2004	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Littles get trapped! (Removed: 1)

Author: Slater, Teddy. ISBN: 0-439-20302-3 (pbk.) Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E SLA	T 6548	\$9.84	1/24/2002	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Littles make a friend (Removed: 1)

Author: Slater, Teddy. ISBN: 0-439-20301-5 (pbk.) Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E SLA	T 6546	\$9.84	1/24/2002	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The magic school bus at the waterworks (Removed: 1)

Author: Cole, Joanna. LCCN: 86-6672 Published: 1986

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
628.1 COL	T 5293423	\$5.00	9/15/2016	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

# Library Weeding Log

From: 5/27/2022 To: 5/27/2022

---

## 5/27/2022 - Copies Removed: 199

---

### The magic school bus butterfly and the bog beast : a book about butterfly (Removed: 2)

Author: Krulik, Nancy E. ISBN: 0-590-50834-2 Published: 1996

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
595.78 COL	T 17039	\$6.70	6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
PB 595.78 COL	T 15068		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The magic school bus gets ants in its pants : a book about ants (Removed: 3)

Author: Beech, Linda. ISBN: 978-0-590-40024-4 Published: 1996

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
638 COL	T 17046	\$6.70	6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
638 COL	T 17047	\$6.70	6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
638 COL	T 5293446	\$5.00	9/15/2016	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The magic school bus going batty : a book about bats (Removed: 1)

Author: Krulik, Nancy E. ISBN: 0-590-73872-0 Published: 1996

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
599.4 COL	T 52240		9/3/2019	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The magic school bus in the haunted museum : a book about sound (Removed: 2)

Author: Beech, Linda. LCCN: 94-25970 Published: 1995

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB 534 BEE	T 52246		12/22/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
PB 534 BEE	T 52290		12/22/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The magic school bus inside a hurricane (Removed: 1)

Author: Cole, Joanna. LCCN: 94-34703 Published: 1995

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB 551.55 COL	T 15070		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The magic school bus inside Ralphie : a book about germs (Removed: 1)

Author: [based upon an episode of The magic school bus TV series by John May and Jocelyn Stevenson ; illustrated by John Spiers]. LCCN: 94-44655 Published: 1995

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
616.07 NAD	T 5292885	\$3.00	11/17/2015	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/27/2022 To: 5/27/2022

---

## 5/27/2022 - Copies Removed: 199

---

### The magic school bus plants seeds : a book about how living things grow (Removed: 2)

Author: Relf, Patricia. ISBN: 978-0-590-22296-9 Published: 1995

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
581.4 COL	T 17064	\$6.70	6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
581.4 COL	T 17067	\$6.70	6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The magic school bus spins a web : a book about spiders (Removed: 1)

Author: West, Tracey, 1965- ISBN: 0-590-92234-3 Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
595.4 COL	T 5293447	\$5.00	9/15/2016	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The magic show mystery (Removed: 1)

Author: Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-1979. LCCN: 98-30605 Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E WAR	T 19416	\$7.70	5/10/2000	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Major-league Melissa (Removed: 1)

Author: Davis, Gibbs. ISBN: 0-553-15866-X Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E DAV	T 257		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Marvin Redpost : why pick on me? (Removed: 1)

Author: Sachar, Louis, 1954- LCCN: 92-12858 Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC SAC	T 22826		9/18/2002	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Meet the boxcar children (Removed: 1)

Author: Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-1979. LCCN: 98-6196 Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E WAR	T 19417	\$7.70	5/10/2000	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The missing tooth (Removed: 1)

Author: Cole, Joanna. LCCN: 88-1903 Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E COL	T 2574		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### More spaghetti, I say! (Removed: 1)

Author: Gelman, Rita Golden. ISBN: 0-590-45783-7 Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E GEL	T 1594		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

# Library Weeding Log

From: 5/27/2022 To: 5/27/2022

---

## 5/27/2022 - Copies Removed: 199

---

### Morris goes to school (Removed: 1)

Author: Wiseman, Bernard.	ISBN: 0-06-444045-1	Published: 1970		
Call Number E WIS	Barcode T 2780	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### My new boy (Removed: 1)

Author: Phillips, Joan.	LCCN: 85-30129	Published: 1986		
Call Number E PHI	Barcode T 2450	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Nighttime adventure (Removed: 1)

Author: Lindsay, Elizabeth.	ISBN: 0-439-44650-3	Published: 2013		
Call Number FIC LIN	Barcode T 5292386	Price \$5.00	Acquired 4/28/2015	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### No fighting, no biting! (Removed: 1)

Author: Minarik, Else Holmelund.	LCCN: 58-5293	Published: 1958		
Call Number E MIN	Barcode T 6210	Price \$9.45	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### No more monsters for me! (Removed: 1)

Author: Parish, Peggy.	ISBN: 978-0-06-444109-4 (pbk.)	Published: 1981		
Call Number E PAR	Barcode T 5872	Price \$8.85	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Oliver, Amanda, and Grandmother Pig (Removed: 1)

Author: Van Leeuwen, Jean.	LCCN: 86-24326	Published: 1987		
Call Number E VAN	Barcode T 5712	Price \$8.10	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Oliver : story and pictures (Removed: 2)

Author: Hoff, Syd, 1912-2004.	ISBN: 0-06-444097-4	Published: 1986		
Call Number E HOF	Barcode T 3819	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

E HOF	T 5294195	\$5.00	12/4/2017	jenny.moss
-------	-----------	--------	-----------	------------

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Otis (Removed: 1)

Author: Miles, Ellen.	ISBN: 978-0-545-27573-6 (pbk.)	Published: 2011		
Call Number FIC MIL	Barcode T 5293720	Price \$4.00	Acquired 2/9/2017	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/27/2022 To: 5/27/2022

---

## 5/27/2022 - Copies Removed: 199

---

### Pal and Sal (Removed: 1)

Author: Herman, R. A. (Ronnie Ann)	LCCN: 97-27174	Published: 1998		
Call Number PB E HER	Barcode T 20154	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Penguin puzzle (Removed: 2)

Author: Stamper, Judith Bauer.	ISBN: 978-0-439-20422-4	Published: 2001		
Call Number PB E STA	Barcode T 528317	Price	Acquired 1/12/2006	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

PB E STA	T 528320		1/12/2006	jenny.moss
----------	----------	--	-----------	------------

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Pooh and the storm that sparkled (Removed: 1)

Author: Gaines, Isabel.	LCCN: 98-86648	Published: 1999		
Call Number E POO	Barcode T 6231	Price \$9.49	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Pooh gets stuck (Removed: 1)

Author: Gaines, Isabel.	LCCN: 98-84172	Published: 1998		
Call Number E POO	Barcode T 6238	Price \$9.45	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Pooh's honey tree (Removed: 1)

Author: Gaines, Isabel.	ISBN: 0-7868-4253-9 (pbk.)	Published: 1998		
Call Number E GAI	Barcode T 6239	Price \$9.45	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Popcorn : a Frank Asch bear story. (Removed: 1)

Author: Asch, Frank.	ISBN: 0-8193-1160-X	Published: 1979		
Call Number E ASC	Barcode T 1791	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### A present for Grandfather (Removed: 1)

Author: Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-1979.	LCCN: 98-6219	Published: 1998		
Call Number E WAR	Barcode T 19441	Price \$7.70	Acquired 5/10/2000	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Rabbit gets lost (Removed: 1)

Author: Gaines, Isabel.	LCCN: 97-48914	Published: 1998		
Call Number E POO	Barcode T 6262	Price \$9.45	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

# Library Weeding Log

From: 5/27/2022 To: 5/27/2022

---

## 5/27/2022 - Copies Removed: 199

---

### Rabbits' habits (Removed: 3)

Author: Moncure, Jane Belk.	ISBN: 0-89565-695-7	Published: 1988		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
E MON	T 50920		6/3/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
E MON	T 50923		6/3/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
E MON	T 50926		6/3/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Rabbit's new rug (Removed: 1)

Author: Delton, Judy.	LCCN: 07-916639 /AC	Published: 1979		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
E DEL	T 5502		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Red Fox and his canoe (Removed: 1)

Author: Benchley, Nathaniel, 1915-	ISBN: 0-06-444075-3 (pbk.)	Published: 1992		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
E BEN	T 1825		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Sammy, the seal (Removed: 1)

Author: Hoff, Syd, 1912-2004.	ISBN: 0-06-444028-1	Published: 1987		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
E HOF	T 2794		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Sand cake : a Frank Asch bear story. (Removed: 1)

Author: Asch, Frank.	ISBN: 0-8193-0985-0	Published: 1978		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
E ASC	T 1872		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Scholastic's The magic school bus gets baked in a cake : a book about kitc (Removed: 2)

Author: Beech, Linda.	LCCN: 94-38834	Published: 1995		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB 540 BEE	T 52235		12/22/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
PB 540 BEE	T 52238		12/22/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Scholastic's The magic school bus gets eaten : a book about food chains (Removed: 3)

Author: Relf, Patricia.	LCCN: 96-181116	Published: 1996		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
577 REL	T 5293448	\$5.00	9/15/2016	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
PB 577 REL	T 52241		12/22/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---



# Library Weeding Log

From: 5/27/2022 To: 5/27/2022

---

## 5/27/2022 - Copies Removed: 199

PB 577 REL                      T 52244                      12/22/2004                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The search for the missing bones (Removed: 1)

Author: Moore, Eva.                      ISBN: 978-0-439-10799-0                      Published: 1999  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
PB F MOO                      T 21101                                           9/21/2001                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The seven treasure hunts (Removed: 1)

Author: Byars, Betsy Cromer.                      LCCN: 90-32043                      Published: 1991  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC BYA                      T 4247                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Shoes, shoes, shoes (Removed: 1)

Author: Schreiber, Anne.                      LCCN: 97-31374                      Published: 1998  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
E SCH                      T 6808                      \$10.09                      8/29/2003                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Shoes : the sound of "sh" (Removed: 2)

Author: Ballard, Peg.                      LCCN: 99-31460                      Published: 2000  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
E BAL                      T 6805                      \$25.81                      8/29/2003                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded  
E BAL                      T 6806                      \$25.81                      8/29/2003                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Slugger Mike (Removed: 1)

Author: Davis, Gibbs.                      ISBN: 0-553-15883-X                      Published: 1991  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC DAV                      T 366                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Small pig. (Removed: 1)

Author: Lobel, Arnold.                      LCCN: 69-10213                      Published: 1969  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
E LOB                      T 5293437                      \$5.00                      9/15/2016                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### So sick! (Removed: 1)

Author: Ziefert, Harriet.                      LCCN: 85-1957                      Published: 1985  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
E ZIE                      T 2476                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Soccer Sam (Removed: 1)

Author: Marzollo, Jean.                      LCCN: 2002-13403                      Published: 2003  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/27/2022 To: 5/27/2022

---

## 5/27/2022 - Copies Removed: 199

E MAR T 370 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Space rock (Removed: 1)

Author: Buller, Jon, 1943- LCCN: 87-12762 Published: 1988  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E BUL T 2477 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Super Cluck (Removed: 1)

Author: O'Connor, Jane. LCCN: 90-32832 Published: 1991  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E OCO T 16781 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Tales of Amanda Pig (Removed: 1)

Author: Van Leeuwen, Jean. LCCN: 93-25615 Published: 1994  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E VAN T 2605 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Tales of Oliver Pig (Removed: 1)

Author: Van Leeuwen, Jean. LCCN: 79-4276 Published: 1979  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E VAN T 2056 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Three up a tree (Removed: 2)

Author: Marshall, James, 1942- ISBN: 0-14-036216-9 Published: 1989  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E MAR T 2837 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded  
PB E MAR T 20153 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Tiggers hate to lose (Removed: 1)

Author: Gaines, Isabel. LCCN: 98-86080 Published: 1999  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E POO T 6318 \$9.49 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Toad on the road (Removed: 1)

Author: Schade, Susan. LCCN: 91-4246 Published: 1992  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E SCH T 2111 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Tony's double play (Removed: 1)

Author: Davis, Gibbs. ISBN: 0-553-15996-8 Published: 1992  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/27/2022 To: 5/27/2022

---

## 5/27/2022 - Copies Removed: 199

FIC DAV T 403 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Triplet trouble and the cookie contest (Removed: 1)

Author: Dadey, Debbie. ISBN: 0-590-90728-X Published: 1996  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
PB FIC DAD T 51381 6/4/2004 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The truth about bats (Removed: 2)

Author: Moore, Eva. ISBN: 0-439-10798-9 (pbk.) Published: 1999  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
PB FIC MOO T 21662 12/13/2001 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded  
PB FIC MOO T 21669 12/13/2001 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Uncle Elephant (Removed: 1)

Author: Lobel, Arnold. LCCN: 80-8944 Published: 1981  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
PB E LOB T 20177 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Wake up, Sun! (Removed: 2)

Author: Harrison, David L. (David Lee), 1937- LCCN: 2002-13654 Published: 2003  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E HAR T 2811 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded  
E HAR T 16786 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Walter's lucky socks (Removed: 2)

Author: Davis, Gibbs. ISBN: 0-553-15865-1 Published: 1991  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC DAV T 421 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded  
FIC DAV T 2167 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Watch runs away (Removed: 1)

Author: Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-1979. LCCN: 98-54892 Published: 1999  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E WAR T 19472 \$9.35 5/10/2000 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### What do you do with a grumpy kangaroo? (Removed: 1)

Author: Moncure, Jane Belk. ISBN: 0-89565-688-4 Published: 1988  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/27/2022 To: 5/27/2022

---

## 5/27/2022 - Copies Removed: 199

E MON T 50918 6/3/2004 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### What do you say when a monkey acts this way? (Removed: 3)

Author: Moncure, Jane Belk. ISBN: 0-89565-689-2 Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E MON	T 50912		6/3/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

E MON T 50921 6/3/2004 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

E MON T 50938 6/3/2004 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### White bird (Removed: 1)

Author: Bulla, Clyde Robert. LCCN: 89-70231 Published: 1990

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC BUL	T 22466		10/18/2002	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Wild horses (Removed: 2)

Author: Stanley, George Edward. LCCN: 00-39341 Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB E STA	T 21863		12/17/2001	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

PB E STA T 21866 12/17/2001 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The wild whale watch (Removed: 1)

Author: Moore, Eva. ISBN: 0-439-10990-6 (pbk.) Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC MOO	T 20264		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Zack's alligator (Removed: 1)

Author: Mozelle, Shirley. LCCN: 88-32069 Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E MOZ	T 15628		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Zack's alligator goes to school (Removed: 1)

Author: Mozelle, Shirley. LCCN: 92-29871 Published: 1994

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E MOZ	T 5293403	\$4.00	9/15/2016	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

From: 5/27/2022 To: 5/27/2022 Total Copies Removed: 199

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 199

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/17/2022 To: 5/17/2022

---

## 5/17/2022 - Copies Removed: 189

### 213 valentines (Removed: 2)

Author: Cohen, Barbara.	LCCN: 91-7151	Published: 1991		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC COH	T 17034	\$7.68	6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
FIC COH	T 22114	\$7.68	4/3/2002	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The ABC bunny (Removed: 1)

Author: Gág, Wanda, 1893-1946.	LCCN: 78-110970	Published: 1978		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
E GAG	T 2323		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The adventures of Peter Cottontail (Removed: 1)

Author: Burgess, Thornton W. (Thornton Waldo), 1874-1965.	LCCN: 91-23597	Published: 1991		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB E BUR	T 51363		6/4/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Apple tree Christmas (Removed: 1)

Author: Noble, Trinka Hakes.	ISBN: 0-8037-0552-2	Published: 1988		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
E NOB	T 4314		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Arthur's Christmas cookies (Removed: 1)

Author: Hoban, Lillian.	LCCN: 72-76496	Published: 1972		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
E HOB	T 567		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Arthur's great big valentine (Removed: 1)

Author: Hoban, Lillian.	LCCN: 88-21202	Published: 1989		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
E HOB	T 568		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Arthur's Halloween costume (Removed: 1)

Author: Hoban, Lillian.	ISBN: 0-06-444101-6	Published: 1986		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
E HOB	T 2526		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Baseball bats for Christmas (Removed: 1)

Author: Kusugak, Michael.	ISBN: 978-1-55037-144-4 (pbk.)	Published: 2006		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC KUS	T 46		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/17/2022 To: 5/17/2022

---

## 5/17/2022 - Copies Removed: 189

---

### The beautiful Christmas tree, (Removed: 1)

Author: Zolotow, Charlotte, 1915-	LCCN: 70-182950	Published: 1972		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
E ZOL	T 648		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### "Bee my Valentine!" (Removed: 1)

Author: Cohen, Miriam.	ISBN: 0-440-40507-6	Published: 1983		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
E COH	T 2345		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The best Christmas ever (Removed: 1)

Author: Green, Sylvia.	ISBN: 0-439-34013-6 (pbk.)	Published: 2001		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB FIC GRE	T 51121		6/2/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The best Christmas pageant ever (Removed: 1)

Author: Robinson, Barbara, 1927-	LCCN: 72-76501	Published: 1972		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB FIC ROB	T 20483		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The best valentine in the world (Removed: 1)

Author: Sharmat, Marjorie Weinman.	LCCN: 81-13345	Published: 1982		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
E SHA	T 17216	\$14.81	6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Big Bob and the magic Valentine's Day potato (Removed: 1)

Author: Pinkwater, Daniel Manus, 1941-	LCCN: 98-42694	Published: 1999		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC PIN	T 22135		4/3/2002	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The big bunny and the magic show (Removed: 1)

Author: Kroll, Steven.	ISBN: 0-590-40581-0	Published: 1987		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
E KRO	T 697		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Camp Ghost-Away (Removed: 2)

Author: Delton, Judy.	ISBN: 978-0-440-40062-2 (pbk.)	Published: 1988		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC DEL	T 779		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
FIC DEL	T 7055	\$10.34	4/5/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/17/2022 To: 5/17/2022

---

## 5/17/2022 - Copies Removed: 189

---

### Christina's ghost (Removed: 1)

Author: Wright, Betty Ren. LCCN: 85-42880 Published: 1985  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC WRI T 6049 \$19.75 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Christmas after all : the Great Depression diary of Minnie Swift (Removed: 1)

Author: Lasky, Kathryn. LCCN: 00-67031 Published: 2001  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC LAS T 21443 11/15/2001 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### A Christmas carol (Removed: 1)

Author: Hill, Prescott. ISBN: 0-8224-9355-1 Published: 1991  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC DIC T 846 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Christmas cat (Removed: 1)

Author: Holmes, Efner Tudor. ISBN: 978-0-690-01267-5 Published: 1976  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E HOL T 2752 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Christmas cup (Removed: 1)

Author: Patterson, Nancy Ruth. ISBN: 0-590-43870-0 Published: 1989  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC PAT T 847 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Christmas doll (Removed: 2)

Author: Parker, Wendy Mathis. LCCN: 79-4067 Published: 1979  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC WOO T 528508 12/14/2005 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded  
PB FIC WOO T 21733 12/13/2001 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Christmas hat (Removed: 2)

Author: Wood, A. J., 1960- LCCN: 2003-62485 Published: 2005  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E WOO T 52627 10/17/2005 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded  
E WOO T 528462 12/14/2005 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Christmas in Noisy Village (Removed: 2)

Author: Lindgren, Astrid, 1907- ISBN: 0-14-050344-7 Published: 1964  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/17/2022 To: 5/17/2022

---

## 5/17/2022 - Copies Removed: 189

E LIN	T 2753	6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded			
E LIN	T 3061	6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded			

---

### The Christmas miracle of Jonathan Toomey (Removed: 1)

Author: Wojciechowski, Susan.	LCCN: 94-48917	Published: 1995	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired
FIC WOJ	T 16282		6/22/2009
Removed By jenny.moss			
Was Available -- Weeded			

---

### The Christmas rat (Removed: 1)

Author: Avi, 1937-	LCCN: 99-87429	Published: 2000	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired
PB FIC AVI	T 21540		11/16/2001
Removed By jenny.moss			
Was Available -- Weeded			

---

### A Christmas sonata (Removed: 1)

Author: Paulsen, Gary.	LCCN: 90-46891	Published: 1992	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired
FIC PAU	T 3066		6/22/2009
Removed By jenny.moss			
Was Available -- Weeded			

---

### The Christmas spurs (Removed: 2)

Author: Wallace, Bill.	ISBN: 0-671-74505-0	Published: 1991	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired
FIC WAL	T 3067		6/22/2009
Removed By jenny.moss			
Was Available -- Weeded			
FIC WAL	T 3068		6/22/2009
Removed By jenny.moss			
Was Available -- Weeded			

---

### Cranberry Easter (Removed: 1)

Author: Devlin, Wende.	LCCN: 92-23537	Published: 1993	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired
E DEV	T 894		6/22/2009
Removed By jenny.moss			
Was Available -- Weeded			

---

### Cranberry Halloween (Removed: 2)

Author: Devlin, Wende.	LCCN: 89-18666	Published: 1990	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired
E DEV	T 898		6/22/2009
Removed By jenny.moss			
Was Available -- Weeded			
E DEV	T 900		6/22/2009
Removed By jenny.moss			
Was Available -- Weeded			

---

### Cranberry Thanksgiving (Removed: 2)

Author: Devlin, Wende.	LCCN: 89-18642	Published: 1990	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired
E DEV	T 903		6/22/2009
Removed By jenny.moss			
Was Available -- Weeded			



# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/17/2022 To: 5/17/2022

---

## 5/17/2022 - Copies Removed: 189

E DEV                      T 904                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Cranberry valentine (Removed: 1)

Author: Devlin, Wende.                      LCCN: 91-6915                      Published: 1986  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC DEV                      T 17085                      \$7.68                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Creepy cuisine (Removed: 1)

Author: Monroe, Lucy.                      LCCN: 92-41654                      Published: 1993  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
641.5 MON                      T 4535                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Daisy's crazy Thanksgiving (Removed: 1)

Author: Cuyler, Margery.                      LCCN: 90-4323                      Published: 1990  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
E CUY                      T 17076                      \$14.11                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The day before Christmas (Removed: 1)

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-                      LCCN: 91-35099                      Published: 1992  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
E BUN                      T 923                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### December secrets (Removed: 3)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.                      ISBN: 0-440-41795-3                      Published: 1984  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC GIF                      T 201                      \$2.50                      2/13/2008                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded  
FIC GIF                      T 929                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded  
PB FIC GIF                      T 20244                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Don't eat too much turkey! (Removed: 2)

Author: Cohen, Miriam.                      ISBN: 0-440-40106-2                      Published: 1988  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
E COH                      T 4185                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded  
E COH                      T 4585                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Dorrie and the haunted schoolhouse (Removed: 1)

Author: Coombs, Patricia.                      LCCN: 91-16483                      Published: 1992  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
E COO                      T 965                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/17/2022 To: 5/17/2022

---

## 5/17/2022 - Copies Removed: 189

---

### Easter (Removed: 1)

Author: Gibbons, Gail. LCCN: 88-23292 Published: 1989  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
394.2 GIB T 17100 \$14.81 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Easter Bunny that overslept (Removed: 1)

Author: Friedrich, Priscilla. ISBN: 0-688-07038-8 Published: 1987  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E FRI T 2543 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Easter egg farm (Removed: 1)

Author: Auch, Mary Jane. LCCN: 91-15681 Published: 1992  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E AUC T 17007 \$14.81 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Felicity's surprise : a Christmas story (Removed: 1)

Author: Tripp, Valerie, 1951- ISBN: 978-1-56247-010-4 Published: 2000  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC TRI T 1034 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The fierce yellow pumpkin (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Margaret Wise, 1910-1952. LCCN: 2002-8338 Published: 2003  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E BRO T 6955 3/8/2004 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The first Thanksgiving (Removed: 2)

Author: Hayward, Linda. LCCN: 90-52517 Published: 1990  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
394.2 HAY T 21995 1/17/2002 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded  
394.2 HAY T 22003 1/17/2002 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The full belly bowl (Removed: 1)

Author: Aylesworth, Jim. LCCN: 98-14052 Published: 1998  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E AYL T 20036 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Funnybones (Removed: 1)

Author: Ahlberg, Janet. LCCN: 79-24872 Published: 1980  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E AHL T 2398 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

# Library Weeding Log

From: 5/17/2022 To: 5/17/2022

---

## 5/17/2022 - Copies Removed: 189

---

### The ghost-eye tree (Removed: 2)

Author: Martin, Bill, 1916-2004.

ISBN: 0-8050-0947-7 (pbk.)

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

PB E MAR

T 51526

6/9/2004

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

PB E MAR

T 5288680

\$6.95

2/6/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Ghost games (Removed: 1)

Author: Hunter, Jana Novotny.

LCCN: 91-32416

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E HUN

T 1100

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The ghost in tent 19 (Removed: 1)

Author: O'Connor, Jim.

LCCN: 87-28372

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E OCO

T 2550

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### A ghost named Fred (Removed: 1)

Author: Benchley, Nathaniel, 1915-

LCCN: 06-824322

Published: 1979

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E BEN

T 1102

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The ghost train (Removed: 1)

Author: Ahlberg, Allan.

ISBN: 0-688-11659-0

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E AHL

T 1105

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Ghosts and goosebumps : poems to chill your bones (Removed: 1)

Author: selected by Bobbi Katz ; illustrated by Debra Kogan Ray.

LCCN: 89-37134

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

811 GHO

T 1106

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Ghosts of the deep (Removed: 1)

Author: Cohen, Daniel, 1936-

LCCN: 92-34669

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

133.1 COH

T 4663

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Gobble! : the complete book of Thanksgiving words (Removed: 1)

Author: Graham-Barber, Lynda.

ISBN: 0-380-71963-0

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

394.2 GRA

T 3370

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

From: 5/17/2022 To: 5/17/2022

---

## 5/17/2022 - Copies Removed: 189

---

### The great pumpkin switch (Removed: 1)

Author: McDonald, Megan. LCCN: 91-39660 Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E MCD	T 2667		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The great shamrock disaster (Removed: 3)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly. LCCN: 93-222804 Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC GIF	T 1150		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
FIC GIF	T 3387		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
FIC GIF	T 3388		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Grumpy pumpkins (Removed: 1)

Author: Delton, Judy. LCCN: 88-202576 Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC DEL	T 4676		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Halloween (Removed: 1)

Author: Leiner, Katherine. LCCN: 92-39343 Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
394.2 LEI	T 1172		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Halloween (Removed: 1)

Author: Nerlove, Miriam. LCCN: 88-36858 Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E NER	T 1173		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Halloween cats (Removed: 1)

Author: Marzollo, Jean. LCCN: 94-228430 Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E MAR	T 1174		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### A Halloween happening (Removed: 1)

Author: Adams, Adrienne. LCCN: 91-6907 Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E ADA	T 1175		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Halloween performance (Removed: 1)

Author: Bond, Felicia. ISBN: 0-06-443155-X Published: 1987

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/17/2022 To: 5/17/2022

---

## 5/17/2022 - Copies Removed: 189

E BON                      T 1177                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Halloween surprises (Removed: 1)

Author: Schweningen, Ann.                      LCCN: 86-3275                      Published: 1986  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
E SCH                      T 2552                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Harold & Chester in scared silly : a Halloween treat (Removed: 1)

Author: Howe, James, 1946-                      LCCN: 88-7837                      Published: 1989  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
E HOW                      T 1881                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Heart to heart (Removed: 1)

Author: Shannon, George.                      LCCN: 94-36589                      Published: 1995  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC SHA                      T 17215                      \$13.41                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Hearts, cupids, and red roses : the story of the Valentine symbols (Removed: 2)

Author: Barth, Edna.                      LCCN: 73-7128                      Published: 1974  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
394.2 BAR                      T 3431                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded  
394.2 BAR                      T 22132                                           4/3/2002                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Hershel and the Hanukkah goblins (Removed: 1)

Author: Kimmel, Eric A.                      LCCN: 89-1954                      Published: 1989  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
E KIM                      T 1236                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Horrible Harry and the Christmas surprise (Removed: 2)

Author: Kline, Suzy.                      LCCN: 90-51005                      Published: 1991  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC KLI                      T 51092                                           6/2/2004                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded  
FIC KLI                      T 51118                                           6/2/2004                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The house without a Christmas tree (Removed: 1)

Author: Rock, Gail.                      ISBN: 0-590-63895-5 (pbk.)                      Published: 1985  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC ROC                      T 3726                                           4/23/2008                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/17/2022 To: 5/17/2022

---

## 5/17/2022 - Copies Removed: 189

---

### How many days to America? : a Thanksgiving story (Removed: 1)

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-	LCCN: 88-2590	Published: 1988		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E BUN	T 1255		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### How the reindeer saved Santa (Removed: 1)

Author: Haywood, Carolyn, 1898-	ISBN: 0-688-11073-8	Published: 1991		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E HAY	T 4701		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### It's Christmas (Removed: 1)

Author: Prelutsky, Jack.	LCCN: 81-1100	Published: 1981		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 PRE	T 1327		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### It's Halloween (Removed: 2)

Author: Prelutsky, Jack.	LCCN: 77-2141	Published: 1977		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 PRE	T 1333		10/4/2021	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
811 PRE	T 2429		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### It's Halloween, dear dragon (Removed: 1)

Author: Hillert, Margaret.	ISBN: 0-8136-5524-2 (pbk.)	Published: 1981		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E HIL	T 2558		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### It's Valentine's Day (Removed: 1)

Author: Prelutsky, Jack.	LCCN: 83-1449	Published: 1983		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 PRE	T 1336		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Jeremy Bean's St. Patrick's Day (Removed: 1)

Author: Schertle, Alice.	LCCN: 86-7403	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E SCH	T 17210	\$14.84	6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The "jingle bells" jam (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.	ISBN: 0-440-40534-3	Published: 1992		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC GIF	T 1351		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/17/2022 To: 5/17/2022

---

## 5/17/2022 - Copies Removed: 189

---

### Just in time for Christmas (Removed: 2)

Author: Borden, Louise.	LCCN: 93-40082	Published: 1994		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB FIC BOR	T 21564		12/11/2001	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
PB FIC BOR	T 21571		12/11/2001	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Kitten in the cold (Removed: 5)

Author: Baglio, Ben M.	ISBN: 0-439-09698-7 (pbk.)	Published: 1999		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB FIC BAG	T 20843		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
PB FIC BAG	T 51102		6/2/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
PB FIC BAG	T 51108		6/2/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
PB FIC BAG	T 52128		12/20/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
PB FIC BAG	T 52131		12/20/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Latkes and applesauce : a Hanukkah story (Removed: 1)

Author: Manushkin, Fran.	LCCN: 88-38916	Published: 1989		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
E MAN	T 5696	\$9.80	6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Let's celebrate Valentine's Day (Removed: 1)

Author: Roop, Peter.	LCCN: 98-13971	Published: 1999		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
394.2618 ROO	T 22120		4/3/2002	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The life and adventures of Santa Claus (Removed: 1)

Author: Baum, L. Frank (Lyman Frank), 1856-1919.	LCCN: 08-662308	Published: 1986		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC BAU	T 3594		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Lilies, rabbits, and painted eggs : the story of the Easter symbols (Removed: 1)

Author: Barth, Edna.	LCCN: 74-97033	Published: 1970		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
394.268 BAR	T 17012	\$7.81	6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/17/2022 To: 5/17/2022

---

## 5/17/2022 - Copies Removed: 189

---

### The little fir tree (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Margaret Wise. ISBN: 0-06-443083-9 Published: 1985

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E BRO	T 1445		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Little Witch goes to school (Removed: 1)

Author: Hautzig, Deborah. LCCN: 2002-14814 Published: 2003

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E HAU	T 6979		3/8/2004	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Little Witch's big night (Removed: 1)

Author: Hautzig, Deborah. LCCN: 2002-13340 Published: 2003

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E HAU	T 1459		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The littlest Christmas tree : a tale of growing and becoming (Removed: 1)

Author: Jasin, Janie, 1939- ISBN: 0-916773-75-2 Published: 1996

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC JAS	T 21574		12/11/2001	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Madeline in America and other holiday tales (Removed: 1)

Author: Bemelmans, Ludwig, 1898-1962. LCCN: 98-45089 Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC BEM	T 16913		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Madeline's Christmas (Removed: 1)

Author: Bemelmans, Ludwig, 1898-1962. LCCN: 88-61776 Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E BEM	T 2568		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The magic pumpkin (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Bill, 1916-2004. LCCN: 89-11162 Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E MAR	T 1489		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The magic school bus going batty : a book about bats (Removed: 1)

Author: Krulik, Nancy E. ISBN: 0-590-73872-0 Published: 1996

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
599.4 COL	T 17054	\$6.70	6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Mary McLean and the St. Patrick's Day parade (Removed: 1)

Author: Kroll, Steven. LCCN: 90-37409 Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

---



# Library Weeding Log

From: 5/17/2022 To: 5/17/2022

---

## 5/17/2022 - Copies Removed: 189

E KRO T 1529 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Merry Christmas, Amelia Bedelia (Removed: 2)

Author: Parish, Peggy. LCCN: 85-24919 Published: 1986  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
PB E PAR T 20239 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded  
PB E PAR T 20245 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The mighty Santa Fe (Removed: 1)

Author: Hooks, William H. LCCN: 92-17026 Published: 1993  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E HOO T 269 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Miss Suzy's Easter surprise (Removed: 2)

Author: Young, Miriam, 1913- LCCN: 89-37842 Published: 1990  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E YOU T 1572 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded  
E YOU T 4226 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Mousekin's Easter basket (Removed: 1)

Author: Miller, Edna, 1920- LCCN: 88-6650 Published: 1986  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E MIL T 1616 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Mousekin's golden house. (Removed: 1)

Author: Miller, Edna, 1920- LCCN: 64-16429 Published: 1964  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E MIL T 1617 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### My prairie Christmas (Removed: 1)

Author: Harvey, Brett. LCCN: 90-55104 Published: 1990  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E HAR T 5709 \$19.10 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### My zombie valentine (Removed: 1)

Author: Regan, Dian Curtis. LCCN: 94-152978 Published: 1993  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC REG T 3779 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/17/2022 To: 5/17/2022

---

## 5/17/2022 - Copies Removed: 189

---

### The mystery of the flying orange pumpkin (Removed: 1)

Author: Kellogg, Steven. ISBN: 0-14-054670-7 Published: 1980

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E KEL	T 1668		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### No more monsters for me! (Removed: 1)

Author: Parish, Peggy. ISBN: 978-0-06-444109-4 (pbk.) Published: 1981

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E PAR	T 5877	\$8.85	6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### A Pee Wee Christmas (Removed: 2)

Author: Delton, Judy. ISBN: 0-440-40067-8 Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC DEL	T 4923		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

FIC DEL	T 5484		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
---------	--------	--	-----------	------------

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Peter Cottontail's Easter book (Removed: 1)

Author: Delacre, Lulu. LCCN: 90-36207 Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E DEL	T 17081	\$6.45	6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Pilgrims' first Thanksgiving (Removed: 1)

Author: McGovern, Ann. ISBN: 978-0-590-46188-7 Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E MCG	T 4979		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Pippi Longstocking's after-Christmas party (Removed: 2)

Author: Lindgren, Astrid, 1907- ISBN: 0-14-056425-X (pbk.) Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC LIN	T 21582		12/11/2001	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

PB FIC LIN	T 21583		12/11/2001	jenny.moss
------------	---------	--	------------	------------

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Plymouth Thanksgiving (Removed: 1)

Author: Weisgard, Leonard. ISBN: 0-385-26754-1 Published: 1967

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973.2 WEI	T 316		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Pumpkin, pumpkin (Removed: 1)

Author: Titherington, Jeanne. ISBN: 0-688-05695-4 Published: 1990

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

---

## Library Weeding Log

From: 5/17/2022 To: 5/17/2022

**5/17/2022 - Copies Removed: 189**

E TIT T 2592  
Was Available -- Weeded

6/22/2009 jenny.moss

**The red, white, and blue valentine (Removed: 1)**

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly. ISBN: 0-440-40768-0

Published: 1993

Call Number Barcode  
FIC GIF T 3929

Price

Acquired Removed By  
6/22/2009 jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**Roald Dahl's revolting recipes (Removed: 1)**

Author: Dahl, Roald. LCCN: 94-76366

Published: 1994

Call Number Barcode  
641.5 DAH T 20017

Price

Acquired Removed By  
6/22/2009 jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**Rosy noses, freezing toes (Removed: 2)**

Author: Delton, Judy. LCCN: 2008-3880

Published: 2008

Call Number Barcode  
FIC DEL T 5010

Price

Acquired Removed By  
6/22/2009 jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

FIC DEL T 5513

6/22/2009 jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**Rotten Ralph's rotten Christmas (Removed: 1)**

Author: Gantos, Jack. LCCN: 84-664

Published: 1984

Call Number Barcode  
E GAN T 1849

Price

Acquired Removed By  
6/22/2009 jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**Rotten Ralph's trick or treat! (Removed: 1)**

Author: Gantos, Jack. LCCN: 86-7276

Published: 1986

Call Number Barcode  
E GAN T 1851

Price

Acquired Removed By  
6/22/2009 jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**Samantha's surprise : a Christmas story (Removed: 1)**

Author: Schur, Maxine. LCCN: 98-16819

Published: 1998

Call Number Barcode  
FIC SCH T 1870

Price

Acquired Removed By  
6/22/2009 jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**Santa's secret helper (Removed: 1)**

Author: Clements, Andrew, 1949- LCCN: 90-8601

Published: 1990

Call Number Barcode  
PB E CLE T 21575

Price

Acquired Removed By  
12/11/2001 jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**Scary, scary Halloween (Removed: 1)**

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928- LCCN: 86-2642

Published: 1986

Call Number Barcode

Price

Acquired Removed By

## Library Weeding Log

From: 5/17/2022 To: 5/17/2022

**5/17/2022 - Copies Removed: 189**

6/22/2009 jenny.moss

E BUN T 1882  
Was Available -- Weeded**Shadow (Removed: 1)**

Author: Cendrars, Blaise, 1887-1961.

LCCN: 86-3432

Published: 1986

Call Number Barcode  
841 CEN T 1906

Price

Acquired  
6/22/2009Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**Shamrocks, harps, and shillelaghs : the story of the St. Patrick's Day sym (Removed: 1)**

Author: Barth, Edna.

ISBN: 0-89919-038-3 (pbk.)

Published: 1977

Call Number Barcode  
394.2 BAR T 3975

Price

Acquired  
6/22/2009Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**Shoeful of shamrock (Removed: 1)**

Author: Shura, Mary Francis, 1923-

LCCN: 90-93415

Published: 1991

Call Number Barcode  
FIC SHU T 1910

Price

Acquired  
6/22/2009Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**Silly Tilly and the Easter Bunny (Removed: 1)**

Author: Hoban, Lillian.

LCCN: 86-7682

Published: 1987

Call Number Barcode  
E HOB T 17112Price  
\$6.95Acquired  
6/22/2009Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**Silly Tilly's Thanksgiving dinner (Removed: 1)**

Author: Hoban, Lillian.

LCCN: 89-29287

Published: 1990

Call Number Barcode  
E HOB T 17113Price  
\$7.08Acquired  
6/22/2009Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**Sometimes it's turkey, sometimes it's feathers. (Removed: 1)**

Author: Balian, Lorna.

LCCN: 72-3867

Published: 1973

Call Number Barcode  
E BAL T 17008Price  
\$11.31Acquired  
6/22/2009Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**Space witch (Removed: 1)**

Author: Freeman, Don, 1908-1978.

LCCN: 79-88554

Published: 1987

Call Number Barcode  
E FRE T 2478

Price

Acquired  
6/22/2009Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**The Squirrels' Thanksgiving (Removed: 1)**

Author: Kroll, Steven.

LCCN: 89-77513

Published: 1991

Call Number Barcode  
FIC KRO T 17128Price  
\$14.81Acquired  
6/22/2009Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

## Library Weeding Log

From: 5/17/2022 To: 5/17/2022

**5/17/2022 - Copies Removed: 189****St. Patrick's Day in the morning (Removed: 1)**

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-

ISBN: 0-89919-162-2 (pbk.)

Published: 1980

Call Number  
E BUNBarcode  
T 1864

Price

Acquired  
6/22/2009Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**Super-fine Valentine (Removed: 1)**

Author: Cosby, Bill, 1937-

LCCN: 97-16563

Published: 1998

Call Number  
E CROBarcode  
T 22107

Price

Acquired  
4/3/2002Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**The tale of Peter Rabbit (Removed: 1)**

Author: Potter, Beatrix, 1866-1943.

LCCN: 88-22795

Published: 1989

Call Number  
E POTBarcode  
T 17186Price  
\$6.68Acquired  
6/22/2009Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**Ten Christmas tales. (Removed: 3)**

Author: Moore, Eva.

ISBN: 0-590-21692-9

Published: 1997

Call Number  
SC TENBarcode  
T 23515

Price

Acquired  
2/7/2003Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

SC TEN T 23533

Was Available -- Weeded

SC TEN T 23538

Was Available -- Weeded

2/7/2003

jenny.moss

2/7/2003

jenny.moss

**Thanksgiving (Removed: 1)**

Author: Nerlove, Miriam.

LCCN: 89-49363

Published: 1990

Call Number  
E NERBarcode  
T 5128

Price

Acquired  
6/22/2009Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**Thanksgiving poems (Removed: 1)**Author: selected by Myra Cohn Livingston ;  
illustrated by Stephen Gammell.

LCCN: 85-762

Published: 1985

Call Number  
811 LIVBarcode  
T 17142Price  
\$14.11Acquired  
6/22/2009Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**The Thanksgiving story (Removed: 2)**

Author: Dalgliesh, Alice, 1893-1979.

ISBN: 978-0-689-71053-7 (pbk.)

Published: 1954

Call Number  
394.2 DALBarcode  
T 17077Price  
\$7.68Acquired  
6/22/2009Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

E DAL T 5126

Was Available -- Weeded

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

## Library Weeding Log

From: 5/17/2022 To: 5/17/2022

**5/17/2022 - Copies Removed: 189****The Thanksgiving treasure (Removed: 3)**

Author: Rock, Gail.		ISBN: 0-440-49117-7	Published: 1986	
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB FIC ROC	T 51127		6/2/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
PB FIC ROC	T 51130		6/2/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
PB FIC ROC	T 51136		6/2/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

**That terrible Halloween night (Removed: 1)**

Author: Stevenson, James, 1929-		ISBN: 0-688-09932-7	Published: 1990	
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
E STE	T 2076		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

**Till's Christmas (Removed: 1)**

Author: Thacker, Nola.		LCCN: 90-23626	Published: 1991	
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC THA	T 16236		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

**Tilly Witch (Removed: 1)**

Author: Freeman, Don, 1908-1978.		LCCN: 78-11304	Published: 1978	
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
E FRE	T 2103		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

**A treasury of Christmas stories (Removed: 1)**

Author: chosen by Sian Hardy ; illustrated by Kate Aldous.		LCCN: 93-50708	Published: 1994	
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB SC TRE	T 5289782	\$5.95	6/10/2011	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

**Tricks and treats (Removed: 2)**

Author: Delton, Judy.		ISBN: 0-440-40976-4	Published: 1994	
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB E DEL	T 21944		1/17/2002	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
PB E DEL	T 21945		1/17/2002	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

**The trouble with valentines (Removed: 1)**

Author: Moore, Elaine.		ISBN: 0-590-37234-3	Published: 1998	
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC MOO	T 22116		4/3/2002	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

## Library Weeding Log

From: 5/17/2022 To: 5/17/2022

**5/17/2022 - Copies Removed: 189****Tuna fish Thanksgiving (Removed: 1)**

Author: Adler, C. S. (Carole S.)

LCCN: 91-615

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC ADL

T 5162

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**The turkeys' side of it : Adam Joshua's Thanksgiving (Removed: 2)**

Author: Smith, Janice Lee, 1949-

LCCN: 08-978419 /AC

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E SMI

T 2139

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

E SMI

T 5574

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**Valentine (Removed: 1)**

Author: Carrick, Carol.

LCCN: 93-35911

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC CAR

T 22124

4/3/2002

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**The Valentine bears (Removed: 1)**

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-

ISBN: 978-0-89919-313-7 (pbk.)

Published: 1983

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E BUN

T 2150

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**The Valentine star (Removed: 1)**

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.

ISBN: 0-440-49204-1

Published: 1985

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC GIF

T 172

\$2.50

2/13/2008

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**The Valentine that ate my teacher (Removed: 1)**

Author: Marney, Dean, 1952-

ISBN: 0-590-93943-2

Published: 1998

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC MAR

T 22122

4/3/2002

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**Valentine's Day (Removed: 1)**

Author: Fradin, Dennis B.

LCCN: 89-7682

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

394.2 FRA

T 22126

4/3/2002

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**A village full of valentines (Removed: 2)**

Author: Stevenson, James, 1929-

LCCN: 94-624

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E STE

T 5934

\$10.30

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

## Library Weeding Log

From: 5/17/2022 To: 5/17/2022

**5/17/2022 - Copies Removed: 189**

E STE	T 22106	\$10.30	4/3/2002	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

**Who goes out on Halloween? (Removed: 1)**

Author: Alexander, Sue, 1933-	LCCN: 89-18468	Published: 1990		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E ALE	T 2220		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

**Who is stealing the twelve days of Christmas? (Removed: 1)**

Author: Freeman, Martha, 1956-	LCCN: 2002-191920	Published: 2003		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC FRE	T 52783		9/26/2006	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

**Why we have Thanksgiving (Removed: 3)**

Author: Hillert, Margaret.	ISBN: 0-8136-5604-4	Published: 1982		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E HIL	T 2240		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
E HIL	T 2241		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
E HIL	T 2242		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

**The widow's broom (Removed: 1)**

Author: Van Allsburg, Chris.	LCCN: 92-7110	Published: 1992		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E VAN	T 2244		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

**The witch who went for a walk (Removed: 1)**

Author: Hillert, Margaret.	ISBN: 0-8136-5605-2 (pbk.)	Published: 1981		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E HIL	T 2503		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

**Witch, Witch : come to my party (Removed: 1)**

Author: Druce, Arden.	LCCN: 91-29763	Published: 1991		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB E DRU	T 21418		10/15/2001	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

From: 5/17/2022 To: 5/17/2022 Total Copies Removed: 189

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 189



# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

### 4B goes wild (Removed: 1)

Author: Gilson, Jamie.

ISBN: 0-671-68063-3

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC GIL

T 3296

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

### 7 x 9 = trouble! (Removed: 1)

Author: Mills, Claudia.

LCCN: 2001-16028

Published: 2002

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC MIL

T 6800

\$19.35

8/29/2003

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The 13th floor : a ghost story (Removed: 2)

Author: Fleischman, Sid, 1920-

LCCN: 94-42806

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC FLE

T 19061

\$12.75

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

PB FIC FLE

T 21816

12/14/2001

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The 100 % laugh riot (Removed: 1)

Author: Zindel, Paul.

LCCN: 94-161088

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC ZIN

T 3826

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Abandoned! (Removed: 1)

Author: Dale, Jenny.

ISBN: 978-0-439-11325-0

Published: 2000

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

PB FIC DAL

T 20852

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Ace, the very important pig (Removed: 1)

Author: King-Smith, Dick.

ISBN: 978-0-679-81931-8 (pbk.)

Published: 2002

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC KIN

T 2845

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The adventures of Ulysses (Removed: 1)

Author: Evslin, Bernard.

ISBN: 978-0-590-42599-5

Published: 1969

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC EVS

T 2851

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Aenir (Removed: 1)

Author: Nix, Garth.

ISBN: 0-439-17684-0 (pbk.)

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

PB FIC NIX

T 51275

5/12/2004

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

---

### The African mask (Removed: 1)

Author: Rupert, Janet E.	LCCN: 93-7726	Published: 1994		
Call Number FIC RUP	Barcode T 4291	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### After fifth grade, the world! (Removed: 1)

Author: Mills, Claudia.	LCCN: 08-826664 /AC	Published: 1989		
Call Number FIC MIL	Barcode T 5253	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Afternoon of the elves (Removed: 1)

Author: Lisle, Janet Taylor.	LCCN: 88-35099	Published: 1989		
Call Number PB FIC LIS	Barcode T 16480	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Aldo Ice Cream (Removed: 1)

Author: Hurwitz, Johanna.	LCCN: 89-33409	Published: 1989		
Call Number FIC HUR	Barcode T 2519	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Alice in April (Removed: 1)

Author: Naylor, Phyllis Reynolds.	LCCN: 92-17016	Published: 1993		
Call Number FIC NAY	Barcode T 2868	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Alice in-between (Removed: 1)

Author: Naylor, Phyllis Reynolds.	LCCN: 93-8167	Published: 1994		
Call Number FIC NAY	Barcode T 4294	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Aliens ate my homework (Removed: 1)

Author: Coville, Bruce.	LCCN: 94-131263	Published: 1993		
Call Number FIC COV	Barcode T 2875	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Aliens don't wear braces (Removed: 1)

Author: Dadey, Debbie.	LCCN: 94-146019	Published: 1993		
Call Number FIC DAD	Barcode T 5254	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### All about Sam (Removed: 1)

Author: Lowry, Lois.	ISBN: 0-440-40221-2	Published: 1992		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

PB FIC LOW                      T 50525    12/9/2003                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### All alone in the universe (Removed: 1)

Author: Perkins, Lynne Rae.    LCCN: 98-50093    Published: 1999  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
PB FIC PER                      T 20928    9/14/2001                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### All but Alice (Removed: 1)

Author: Naylor, Phyllis Reynolds.    LCCN: 91-28722    Published: 1992  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC NAY                      T 2876    6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Almost starring Skinnybones (Removed: 1)

Author: Park, Barbara.    ISBN: 0-394-82591-8    Published: 1999  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC PAR                      T 5258    6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Always, Julia (Removed: 1)

Author: Wood, Marcia.    LCCN: 91-40460    Published: 1993  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC WOO                      T 5260    6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Amazing stories (Removed: 1)

Author: Mooser, Stephen.    ISBN: 0-440-40646-3    Published: 1993  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC MOO                      T 4162    6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Amos and the alien (Removed: 1)

Author: Paulsen, Gary.    ISBN: 0-440-40990-X    Published: 1994  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC PAU                      T 2889    6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Amy's eyes (Removed: 1)

Author: Kennedy, Richard.    ISBN: 0-06-440220-7    Published: 1988  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC KEN                      T 2894    6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### --And now Miguel (Removed: 1)

Author: Krumbold, Joseph, 1908-1980.    ISBN: 0-06-440143-X    Published: 1984  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC KRU                      T 5998                      \$11.30                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

---

### Angel in charge (Removed: 1)

Author: Delton, Judy.

LCCN: 84-27862

Published: 1985

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC DEL

T 5999

\$19.80

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Animalia (Removed: 1)

Author: Base, Graeme.

LCCN: 87-410236

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E BAS

T 7566

\$11.76

4/19/2005

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Annie's rainbow (Removed: 1)

Author: Oliver, Diana.

LCCN: 93-83963

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC OLI

T 4311

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Anybodies (Removed: 1)

Author: Bode, N. E.

ISBN: 978-0-06-055737-9

Published: 2005

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

PB FIC BOD

T 5287811

10/24/2006

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### April fools (Removed: 1)

Author: Mooser, Stephen.

ISBN: 0-440-40651-X

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC MOO

T 2921

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Ark in the park (Removed: 1)

Author: Orr, Wendy.

LCCN: 99-33342

Published: 2000

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

PB FIC MIL

T 50873

12/19/2003

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Ashwater experiment (Removed: 1)

Author: Koss, Amy Goldman, 1954-

LCCN: 98-23995

Published: 1999

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

PB FIC KOS

T 21537

11/16/2001

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Attack of the killer fishsticks (Removed: 1)

Author: Zindel, Paul.

ISBN: 0-553-48084-7 (pbk.)

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC ZIN

T 2932

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Attack of the killer potatoes (Removed: 1)

Author: Lerangis, Peter.

ISBN: 0-590-93971-8

Published: 1997

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

PB FIC LER                      T 15720                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### "B" is for Betsy (Removed: 1)

Author: Haywood, Carolyn, 1898-                      LCCN: 89-39889                      Published: 1990  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC HAY                      T 6006                      \$11.50                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Babe Ruth and the home run derby (Removed: 1)

Author: Mooser, Stephen.                      ISBN: 0-440-40486-X                      Published: 1992  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC MOO                      T 2935                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Babe : the gallant pig (Removed: 1)

Author: King-Smith, Dick.                      ISBN: 0-440-40420-7                      Published: 1987  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC KIN                      T 2936                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Backfield package (Removed: 1)

Author: Dygard, Thomas J.                      LCCN: 93-7721                      Published: 1993  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC DYG                      T 2942                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Backstage fright (Removed: 1)

Author: Kehret, Peg.                      ISBN: 0-671-53528-5                      Published: 1996  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC KEH                      T 5780                      \$9.34                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The backyard ghost (Removed: 1)

Author: Cullen, Lynn.                      LCCN: 92-24580                      Published: 1993  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC CUL                      T 2941                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Bailey's window (Removed: 1)

Author: Lindbergh, Anne.                      ISBN: 0-380-70767-5                      Published: 1991  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC LIN                      T 2944                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Bait for a burglar (Removed: 1)

Author: Nixon, Joan Lowery.                      LCCN: 96-72038                      Published: 1997  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC NIX                      T 5781                      \$9.30                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

---

### Bandit's moon (Removed: 1)

Author: Fleischman, Sid, 1920-

ISBN: 0-440-41586-1 (pbk.)

Published: 2000

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC FLE

T 6467

\$10.84

1/24/2002

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Baseball card crazy (Removed: 1)

Author: Kennedy, Trish.

LCCN: 92-14597

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC KEN

T 2950

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Basil of Baker Street (Removed: 1)

Author: Titus, Eve.

LCCN: 58-8050

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC TIT

T 5782

\$9.34

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The battlefield ghost (Removed: 1)

Author: Cuyler, Margery.

ISBN: 0-590-10849-2 (pbk.)

Published: 2000

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

PB FIC CUY

T 50850

12/19/2003

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Beanpole (Removed: 1)

Author: Park, Barbara.

ISBN: 0-394-84746-6

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC PAR

T 2956

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The bears house (Removed: 1)

Author: Sachs, Marilyn.

LCCN: 86-29267

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC SAC

T 6024

\$9.49

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Beauty (Removed: 1)

Author: Wallace, Bill, 1947-

LCCN: 88-6422

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC WAL

T 2966

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Beethoven's cat (Removed: 1)

Author: McHugh, Elisabet.

ISBN: 0-440-40398-7

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC MCH

T 2968

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Beetles, lightly toasted (Removed: 1)

Author: Naylor, Phyllis Reynolds.

ISBN: 0-440-40143-7

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

FIC NAY                      T 2632    6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Benny and the no-good teacher (Removed: 1)

Author: Zach, Cheryl.    LCCN: 91-30588    Published: 1992  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC ZAC                      T 5280    6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The best-laid plans of Jonah Twist (Removed: 1)

Author: Honeycutt, Natalie.    ISBN: 0-380-70762-4    Published: 1990  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC HON                      T 5281    6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Betsy and the boys (Removed: 1)

Author: Haywood, Carolyn, 1898-    LCCN: 89-39893    Published: 1990  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC HAY                      T 688    6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Beware of dog (Removed: 1)

Author: Balaban, Bob.    ISBN: 0-439-40137-2 (pbk.)    Published: 2002  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC BAL                      T 50535    12/10/2003                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Beware, Princess Elizabeth (Removed: 1)

Author: Meyer, Carolyn, 1935-    ISBN: 0-15-204556-2 (pbk.)    Published: 2002  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
PB FIC MEY                      T 50849    12/19/2003                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Beware, this house is haunted! (Removed: 1)

Author: Salway, Lance.    ISBN: 0-590-43390-3    Published: 1989  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
PB FIC DRE                      T 51989    11/16/2004                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Beyond glory (Removed: 1)

Author: Schraff, Anne E.    ISBN: 1-56254-151-X    Published: 1995  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC SCH                      T 5783                      \$10.30                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Big-league break (Removed: 1)

Author: Freeman, Mark.    ISBN: 0-345-35905-4    Published: 1989  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC FRE                      T 2977    6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

---

### Big Red (Removed: 1)

Author: Kjelgaard, Jim, 1910-1959.	ISBN: 0-553-15434-6	Published: 2001		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC KJE	T 2978		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The biggest klutz in fifth grade (Removed: 1)

Author: Wallace, Bill.	ISBN: 978-0-671-86970-0 (pbk.)	Published: 2002		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC WAL	T 5284		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The blood-and-thunder adventure on Hurricane Peak (Removed: 1)

Author: Mahy, Margaret.	ISBN: 0-440-40422-3	Published: 1991		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC MAH	T 5286		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Bobby Baseball (Removed: 1)

Author: Smith, Robert Kimmel, 1930-	ISBN: 0-440-40417-7	Published: 1991		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC SMI	T 2999		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Book of names (Removed: 1)

Author: Peel, John, 1954-	ISBN: 0-590-05947-5	Published: 1997		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB FIC PEE	T 15719		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### A book of Narnians : the Lion, the Witch, and the others (Removed: 1)

Author: C.S. Lewis ; text compiled by James Riordan ; illustrated by Pauline Baynes.	ISBN: 0-06-446203-X	Published: 1997		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB FIC LEW	T 50702		2/13/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Boston Jane : an adventure (Removed: 1)

Author: Holm, Jennifer L.	ISBN: 0-06-440849-3 (pbk.)	Published: 2002		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB FIC HOL	T 50490		12/2/2003	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The bravest thing (Removed: 1)

Author: Napoli, Donna Jo, 1948-	LCCN: 94-48347	Published: 1995		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC NAP	T 17167	\$14.13	6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---



From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

**5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551****The breadwinner (Removed: 1)**

Author: Ellis, Deborah, 1960- ISBN: 0-8072-0973-2 (2 cass.) Published: 2002  
 Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
 PB FIC ELL T 50319 11/25/2003 jenny.moss  
 Was Available -- Weeded

**Bruce Coville's book of aliens : tales to warp your mind (Removed: 1)**

Author: compiled and ed. by Bruce Coville ; ill. by John Pierard. ISBN: 0-590-46162-1 Published: 1994  
 Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
 FIC COV T 3008 \$7.65 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
 Was Available -- Weeded

**Bruce Coville's book of monsters : tales to give you the creeps (Removed: 1)**

Author: compiled and edited by Bruce Coville ; ill. by John Pierard. ISBN: 0-590-46159-1 Published: 1993  
 Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
 FIC COV T 4480 \$7.65 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
 Was Available -- Weeded

**The buccaneers (Removed: 1)**

Author: Lawrence, Iain, 1955- ISBN: 0-440-41671-X (pbk.) Published: 2003  
 Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
 PB FIC LAW T 51243 6/2/2004 jenny.moss  
 Was Available -- Weeded

**Buffalo gal (Removed: 1)**

Author: Wallace, Bill, 1947- ISBN: 0-671-79899-5 Published: 1993  
 Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
 FIC WAL T 3009 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
 Was Available -- Weeded

**Bull Run (Removed: 1)**

Author: Fleischman, Paul. ISBN: 0-06-021446-5 Published: 1995  
 Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
 FIC FLE T 4483 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
 Was Available -- Weeded

**The bully of Barkham Street (Removed: 1)**

Author: Stolz, Mary, 1920-2006. ISBN: 978-0-06-440159-3 Published: 2006  
 Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
 FIC STO T 5293 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
 Was Available -- Weeded

**Burton and the giggle machine (Removed: 1)**

Author: Haas, Dorothy. LCCN: 91-25411 Published: 1992  
 Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
 FIC HAA T 4485 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
 Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

---

### By the great horn spoon! (Removed: 1)

Author: Fleischman, Sid, 1920-	ISBN: 0-316-28612-5	Published: 1988		
<b>Call Number</b> FIC FLE	<b>Barcode</b> T 3023	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b> 6/22/2009	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Caddie Woodlawn (Removed: 1)

Author: Brink, Carol Ryrie, 1895-	LCCN: 73-588	Published: 1973		
<b>Call Number</b> FIC BRI	<b>Barcode</b> T 3025	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b> 6/22/2009	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The call of the wild (Removed: 1)

Author: London, Jack, 1876-1916.	LCCN: 2002-106705	Published: 2003		
<b>Call Number</b> PB FIC LON	<b>Barcode</b> T 5288076	<b>Price</b> \$1.00	<b>Acquired</b> 11/2/2007	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Carry on, Mr. Bowditch; (Removed: 1)

Author: Latham, Jean Lee.	LCCN: 55-5219	Published: 1955		
<b>Call Number</b> FIC LAT	<b>Barcode</b> T 6041	<b>Price</b> \$12.45	<b>Acquired</b> 6/22/2009	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### A case for Jenny Archer (Removed: 1)

Author: Conford, Ellen.	LCCN: 88-14169	Published: 1988		
<b>Call Number</b> FIC CON	<b>Barcode</b> T 789	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b> 6/22/2009	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The case of the mind-reading mummies (Removed: 1)

Author: Levy, Elizabeth, 1942-	ISBN: 0-671-69435-9	Published: 1989		
<b>Call Number</b> FIC LEV	<b>Barcode</b> T 3043	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b> 6/22/2009	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The case of the tattletale heart (Removed: 1)

Author: Levy, Elizabeth.	LCCN: 08-931268 /AC	Published: 1990		
<b>Call Number</b> FIC LEV	<b>Barcode</b> T 797	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b> 6/22/2009	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Catwings return (Removed: 1)

Author: Le Guin, Ursula K., 1929-	ISBN: 0-531-07111-1 (pbk.)	Published: 1999		
<b>Call Number</b> PB FIC LEG	<b>Barcode</b> T 50880	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b> 12/18/2003	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The chameleon wore chartreuse : from the tattered casebook of Chet Gecko, (Removed: 1)

Author: Hale, Bruce.	ISBN: 978-0-15-202485-7 (pbk.)	Published: 2001		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

FIC HAL	T 6642	\$11.00	8/29/2003	jenny.moss
---------	--------	---------	-----------	------------

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Cheater, cheater (Removed: 1)

Author: Levy, Elizabeth, 1942-	LCCN: 92-33455	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC LEV	T 4505		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The children on Troublemaker Street (Removed: 1)

Author: Lindgren, Astrid, 1907-	LCCN: 91-15647	Published: 1991		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC LIN	T 3059		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### A circle unbroken (Removed: 1)

Author: Hotze, Sollace.	LCCN: 88-2569	Published: 1988		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC HOT	T 20262		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Colt (Removed: 1)

Author: Springer, Nancy.	ISBN: 0-14-036480-3	Published: 1994		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC SPR	T 3086		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The computer that ate my brother (Removed: 1)

Author: Marney, Dean.	ISBN: 0-590-44005-5	Published: 1985		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC MAR	T 3092		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Crazy Jack (Removed: 1)

Author: Napoli, Donna Jo, 1948-	LCCN: 99-12243	Published: 1999		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC NAP	T 6652	\$11.55	8/29/2003	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Cricket and the crackerbox kid (Removed: 1)

Author: Ferguson, Alane.	ISBN: 0-380-71341-1	Published: 1992		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC FER	T 5306		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The cuckoo child (Removed: 1)

Author: King-Smith, Dick.	LCCN: 92-72029	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC KIN	T 4184		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

---

### Danger in Quicksand Swamp (Removed: 1)

Author: Wallace, Bill.	ISBN: 0-671-70898-8	Published: 1991		
Call Number FIC WAL	Barcode T 3119	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Danger on Panther Peak (Removed: 1)

Author: Wallace, Bill, 1947-	ISBN: 978-1-41694110-1 (pbk.)	Published: 2008		
Call Number FIC WAL	Barcode T 3120	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The dark stairs (Removed: 1)

Author: Byars, Betsy Cromer.	LCCN: 94-14012	Published: 1994		
Call Number FIC BYA	Barcode T 16237	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The day the fifth grade disappeared (Removed: 1)

Author: Fields, Terri.	ISBN: 0-590-45403-X	Published: 1992		
Call Number FIC FIE	Barcode T 5310	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Dear God, help!!! Love, Earl (Removed: 1)

Author: Park, Barbara.	ISBN: 0-679-85395-2 (pbk.)	Published: 2000		
Call Number FIC PAR	Barcode T 5311	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Dear Mom, you're ruining my life (Removed: 1)

Author: Van Leeuwen, Jean.	LCCN: 90-32842	Published: 1990		
Call Number FIC VAN	Barcode T 3133	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The defenders (Removed: 1)

Author: McGovern, Ann.	ISBN: 0-590-36076-0	Published: 1970		
Call Number PB FIC MCG	Barcode T 52531	Price	Acquired 9/7/2005	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Dial-a-ghost (Removed: 1)

Author: Ibbotson, Eva.	LCCN: 00-52287	Published: 2001		
Call Number PB FIC IBB	Barcode T 23230	Price	Acquired 12/3/2002	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The diary of Melanie Martin, or, How I survived Matt the Brat, Michelangelo (Removed: 1)

Author: Weston, Carol.	LCCN: 99-53384	Published: 2000		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

FIC WES                      T 7621                      \$9.19                      5/4/2005                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Disney's 101 Dalmatians : escape from De Vil mansion (Removed: 1)

Author: Charbonnet, Gabrielle.                      LCCN: 96-84826                      Published: 1996  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
PB FIC CHA                      T 20490                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Do bananas chew gum? (Removed: 1)

Author: Gilson, Jamie.                      LCCN: 80-11414                      Published: 1980  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC GIL                      T 3151                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Dog (Removed: 1)

Author: Pennac, Daniel.                      LCCN: 2003-55335                      Published: 2004  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
PB FIC PEN                      T 528667                                           12/18/2006                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Doing time online (Removed: 1)

Author: Siebold, Jan.                      ISBN: 978-0-8075-1665-2 (pbk.)                      Published: 2002  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC SIE                      T 7093                      \$12.20                      4/5/2004                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## The dollhouse murders (Removed: 1)

Author: Wright, Betty Ren.                      ISBN: 978-0-8234-2172-5 (pbk.)                      Published: 1983  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC WRI                      T 957                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## The dolls' house (Removed: 1)

Author: Godden, Rumer, 1907-                      ISBN: 0-14-030942-X (pbk.)                      Published: 1976  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC GOD                      T 3158                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Dolphin freedom (Removed: 1)

Author: Grover, Wayne.                      LCCN: 98-5384                      Published: 1999  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
PB FIC GRO                      T 22491                                           5/31/2002                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## A dolphin named Bob (Removed: 1)

Author: George, Twig C.                      ISBN: 978-0-06-442079-2                      Published: 1998  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
PB FIC GEO                      T 51383                                           6/4/2004                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

---

### Donavan's word jar (Removed: 1)

Author: DeGross, Monalisa. LCCN: 91-2470 Published: 1994  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC DEG T 6656 \$10.35 8/29/2003 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The door in the air and other stories (Removed: 1)

Author: Mahy, Margaret. ISBN: 0-440-40774-5 Published: 1993  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC MAH T 5319 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Double dog dare (Removed: 1)

Author: Gilson, Jamie. ISBN: 0-671-67898-1 Published: 1989  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC GIL T 4588 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Dracula (Removed: 1)

Author: Spinner, Stephanie. LCCN: 87-23541 Published: 1988  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC STO T 3161 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Dracula is a pain in the neck (Removed: 1)

Author: Levy, Elizabeth, 1942- ISBN: 0-06-440146-4 Published: 1984  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC LEV T 3162 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Dunc and Amos and the red tattoos (Removed: 1)

Author: Paulsen, Gary. ISBN: 0-440-40790-7 Published: 1993  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC PAU T 3170 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Dunc and Amos hit the big top (Removed: 1)

Author: Paulsen, Gary. ISBN: 0-440-40756-7 Published: 1993  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC PAU T 4186 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Dunc and the flaming ghost (Removed: 1)

Author: Paulsen, Gary. ISBN: 0-440-40686-2 Published: 1992  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC PAU T 3172 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Dunc and the haunted castle (Removed: 1)

Author: Paulsen, Gary. ISBN: 0-440-40893-8 Published: 1993  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

FIC PAU                      T 2893                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Dunc and the scam artists (Removed: 1)

Author: Paulsen, Gary.                      ISBN: 0-440-40775-3                      Published: 1993  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC PAU                      T 3174                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Dunc breaks the record (Removed: 1)

Author: Paulsen, Gary.                      ISBN: 0-440-40678-1                      Published: 1992  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC PAU                      T 3173                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Dunc gets tweaked (Removed: 1)

Author: Paulsen, Gary.                      ISBN: 0-440-40642-0                      Published: 1992  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC PAU                      T 3171                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Early thunder (Removed: 1)

Author: Fritz, Jean.                      LCCN: 87-9760                      Published: 1987  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC FRI                      T 3179                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Earth magic (Removed: 1)

Author: Loehr, Mallory.                      LCCN: 99-43276                      Published: 1999  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC LOE                      T 22850                                           9/18/2002                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Earth to Matthew (Removed: 1)

Author: Danziger, Paula, 1944-2004.                      ISBN: 0-440-40733-8                      Published: 1991  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC DAN                      T 5326                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Earthquake terror (Removed: 1)

Author: Kehret, Peg.                      ISBN: 0-14-038343-3                      Published: 1998  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC KEH                      T 5955                      \$9.34                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Egypt game (Removed: 1)

Author: Snyder, Zilpha Keatley.                      ISBN: 0-440-42225-6 (pbk.)                      Published: 1986  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC SNY                      T 3188                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

---

### The elevator family (Removed: 2)

Author: Evans, Douglas, 1953-	LCCN: 99-49610	Published: 2000		
<b>Call Number</b> FIC EVA	<b>Barcode</b> T 6660	<b>Price</b> \$10.60	<b>Acquired</b> 8/29/2003	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
FIC EVA	T 6661	\$10.60	8/29/2003	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The enchanted attic (Removed: 1)

Author: Read, Adele.	ISBN: 0-553-15636-5	Published: 1992		
<b>Call Number</b> E REA	<b>Barcode</b> T 1002	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b> 6/22/2009	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### An enemy among them (Removed: 1)

Author: DeFord, Deborah H.	LCCN: 87-3263	Published: 1987		
<b>Call Number</b> FIC DEF	<b>Barcode</b> T 3228	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b> 6/22/2009	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Every dog has his day (Removed: 1)

Author: Balaban, Bob.	ISBN: 0-439-43456-4 (pbk.)	Published: 2003		
<b>Call Number</b> FIC BAL	<b>Barcode</b> T 50558	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b> 12/10/2003	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Every living thing (Removed: 1)

Author: Rylant, Cynthia.	LCCN: 88-19359	Published: 1988		
<b>Call Number</b> PB FIC RYL	<b>Barcode</b> T 51387	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b> 6/4/2004	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Everyone else's parents said yes (Removed: 1)

Author: Danziger, Paula, 1944-2004.	ISBN: 0-440-40333-2	Published: 1989		
<b>Call Number</b> FIC DAN	<b>Barcode</b> T 3241	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b> 6/22/2009	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Everything on a waffle (Removed: 1)

Author: Horvath, Polly.	LCCN: 00-35399	Published: 2001		
<b>Call Number</b> FIC HOR	<b>Barcode</b> T 23164	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b> 11/4/2002	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The eyes of the Amaryllis (Removed: 1)

Author: Babbitt, Natalie.	ISBN: 0-374-42238-9	Published: 1986		
<b>Call Number</b> FIC BAB	<b>Barcode</b> T 3250	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b> 6/22/2009	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---



# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

---

### The fall (Removed: 1)

Author: Nix, Garth.

ISBN: 0-439-17682-4 (pbk.)

Published: 2000

Call Number  
PB FIC NIX

Barcode  
T 51024

Price

Acquired  
6/2/2004

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Fang : a Maximum Ride novel (Removed: 1)

Author: Patterson, James, 1947-

LCCN: 2009-44767

Published: 2010

Call Number  
PB FIC PAT

Barcode  
T 5291236

Price  
\$7.99

Acquired  
2/5/2014

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Fangs of evil (Removed: 1)

Author: Steiber, Ellen, 1955-

LCCN: 93-44043

Published: 1994

Call Number  
FIC STE

Barcode  
T 3255

Price

Acquired  
6/22/2009

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Fat men from space (Removed: 1)

Author: Pinkwater, Daniel Manus, 1941-

ISBN: 978-0-440-44542-5

Published: 1980

Call Number  
FIC PIN

Barcode  
T 3257

Price

Acquired  
6/22/2009

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Ferret in the bedroom, lizards in the fridge (Removed: 1)

Author: Wallace, Bill, 1947-

ISBN: 978-0-671-68099-2

Published: 2002

Call Number  
PB FIC WAL

Barcode  
T 528737

Price

Acquired  
12/11/2006

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Fifth grade magic (Removed: 1)

Author: Gormley, Beatrice.

ISBN: 0-380-67439-4

Published: 1984

Call Number  
FIC GOR

Barcode  
T 3260

Price

Acquired  
6/22/2009

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Fifth grade safari (Removed: 1)

Author: Zindel, Paul.

LCCN: 94-148062

Published: 1993

Call Number  
FIC ZIN

Barcode  
T 3263

Price

Acquired  
6/22/2009

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The fifth of March : a story of the Boston Massacre (Removed: 1)

Author: Rinaldi, Ann.

LCCN: 93-17821

Published: 1993

Call Number  
FIC RIN

Barcode  
T 3265

Price

Acquired  
6/22/2009

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The final journey (Removed: 1)

Author: Pausewang, Gudrun.

LCCN: 98-16338

Published: 1998

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

PB FIC PAU                      T 50023                      11/14/2003                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Fire, Chicago, 1871 (Removed: 1)

Author: Duey, Kathleen.                      LCCN: 97-52937                      Published: 1998  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC DUE                      T 5807                      \$9.34                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Flip-flop girl (Removed: 1)

Author: Paterson, Katherine.                      LCCN: 93-31591                      Published: 1994  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC PAT                      T 4198                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The fourth floor twins and the silver ghost express (Removed: 1)

Author: Adler, David A.                      LCCN: 87-9727                      Published: 1987  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC ADL                      T 1069                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The fourth-grade four (Removed: 1)

Author: Levinson, Marilyn.                      LCCN: 08-931109 /AC                      Published: 1991  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC LEV                      T 1068                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Fourth grade is a jinx (Removed: 1)

Author: McKenna, Colleen O'Shaughnessy.                      ISBN: 0-590-41736-3                      Published: 1989  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC MCK                      T 3303                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The fourth grade wizards (Removed: 1)

Author: DeClements, Barthe.                      LCCN: 89-36026                      Published: 1990  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC DEC                      T 4200                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The fox busters (Removed: 1)

Author: King-Smith, Dick.                      ISBN: 0-7451-0492-4 (pub.)                      Published: 1987  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC KIN                      T 3306                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Frankenstein (Removed: 1)

Author: Weinberg, Larry.                      LCCN: 2004-17558                      Published: 2005  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC SHE                      T 3308                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

---

### Free the Conroy seven (Removed: 1)

Author: McFann, Jane.	LCCN: 92-93925	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC MCF	T 5347		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Free Willy : a novelization (Removed: 1)

Author: Strasser, Todd.	LCCN: 95-120830	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC STR	T 16086		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Friends everywhere (Removed: 1)

Author: Napoli, Donna Jo, 1948-	LCCN: 98-52882	Published: 1999		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC NAP	T 6674	\$10.09	8/29/2003	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The friendship ; and The gold cadillac : two stories (Removed: 1)

Author: Taylor, Mildred D.	ISBN: 0-553-15765-5	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC TAY	T 3315		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Fright party (Removed: 1)

Author: Zindel, Paul.	LCCN: 93-246932	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC ZIN	T 3317		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### From the mixed-up files of Mrs. Basil E. Frankweiler (Removed: 1)

Author: Konigsburg, E. L.	ISBN: 0-689-71181-6	Published: 2002		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC KON	T 3322		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Funny Frank (Removed: 1)

Author: King-Smith, Dick.	ISBN: 0-440-41880-1 (pbk.)	Published: 2003		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC SMI	T 50524		12/10/2003	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The gadget war (Removed: 1)

Author: Duffey, Betsy.	LCCN: 09-150293	Published: 1994		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC DUF	T 5350		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Gaffer Samson's luck (Removed: 1)

Author: Paton Walsh, Jill, 1937-	ISBN: 0-374-42513-2	Published: 1990		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

FIC PAT T 5351 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Genies don't ride bicycles (Removed: 1)

Author: Dadey, Debbie. LCCN: 94-148224 Published: 1993  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC DAD T 5352 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Germey in charge (Removed: 1)

Author: Jones, Rebecca C. LCCN: 92-42076 Published: 1993  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC JON T 5354 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The ghost and Mrs. Hobbs (Removed: 1)

Author: DeFelice, Cynthia C. LCCN: 2002-27344 Published: 2003  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
PB FIC DEF T 50826 12/19/2003 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Ghost brother (Removed: 1)

Author: Adler, C. S. (Carole S.) LCCN: 89-37124 Published: 1990  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC ADL T 4657 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The ghost comes calling (Removed: 1)

Author: Wright, Betty Ren. ISBN: 0-590-47353-0 Published: 1994  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC WRI T 2762 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Ghost Dog (Removed: 1)

Author: Leroe, Ellen, 1949- LCCN: 92-72020 Published: 1993  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC LER T 1094 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Ghost dog (Removed: 1)

Author: Wignell, Edel. LCCN: 91-116116 Published: 1991  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E WIG T 1095 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Ghost eye (Removed: 1)

Author: Bauer, Marion Dane. LCCN: 91-45091 Published: 1992  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC BAU T 1097 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

---

### The ghost fox (Removed: 1)

Author: Yep, Laurence, 1948-	LCCN: 92-21558	Published: 1994		
Call Number FIC YEP	Barcode T 2761	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Ghost in my soup (Removed: 1)

Author: Miller, Judi.	LCCN: 85-116167	Published: 1985		
Call Number FIC MIL	Barcode T 1101	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### A ghost in the house (Removed: 1)

Author: Wright, Betty Ren.	ISBN: 0-590-43603-1	Published: 1991		
Call Number FIC WRI	Barcode T 2659	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The ghost in the noonday sun (Removed: 1)

Author: Fleischman, Sid, 1920-	ISBN: 0-590-43662-7 (pbk.)	Published: 1991		
Call Number FIC FLE	Barcode T 4658	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The ghost in the third row (Removed: 1)

Author: Coville, Bruce.	ISBN: 0-553-15646-2	Published: 2001		
Call Number FIC COV	Barcode T 3346	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### A ghost in the window (Removed: 1)

Author: Wright, Betty Ren.	ISBN: 0-590-43442-X	Published: 1987		
Call Number FIC WRI	Barcode T 4659	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The ghost of Captain Briggs (Removed: 1)

Author: Labatt, Mary, 1944-	ISBN: 1-55074-638-3	Published: 1999		
Call Number PB FIC LAB	Barcode T 21151	Price \$5.00	Acquired 2/23/2015	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The ghost of Chicken Liver Hill (Removed: 1)

Author: Black, J. R.	LCCN: 93-83966	Published: 1993		
Call Number FIC BLA	Barcode T 3348	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The ghost of Ernie P. (Removed: 1)

Author: Wright, Betty Ren.	ISBN: 0-590-45073-5	Published: 1992		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

FIC WRI	T 5288372	\$3.00	4/3/2008	jenny.moss
---------	-----------	--------	----------	------------

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The ghost of Fossil Glen (Removed: 1)

Author: DeFelice, Cynthia C.	LCCN: 97-33230	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC DEF	T 21476		11/15/2001	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The ghost of Windy Hill (Removed: 1)

Author: Bulla, Clyde Robert.	ISBN: 0-590-43286-9	Published: 1968		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC BUL	T 1103		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The ghost wore gray (Removed: 1)

Author: Coville, Bruce.	ISBN: 978-0-553-15610-2 (pbk.)	Published: 2001		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC COV	T 3352		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Ghosts beneath our feet (Removed: 1)

Author: Wright, Betty Ren.	ISBN: 0-590-33704-1	Published: 1984		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC WRI	T 2663		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Ghosts don't eat potato chips (Removed: 1)

Author: Dadey, Debbie.	LCCN: 93-163863	Published: 1992		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC DAD	T 1107		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Ghosts, gadgets, and great ideas (Removed: 1)

Author: Ryan, Mary C.	LCCN: 93-90336	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC RYA	T 1108		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Ghosts in fourth grade (Removed: 1)

Author: Hiser, Constance.	LCCN: 94-134018	Published: 1992		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC HIS	T 5355		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The gift-giver (Removed: 1)

Author: Hansen, Joyce.	LCCN: 80-12969	Published: 1980		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC HAN	T 1113		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

---

### Ginger Pye (Removed: 1)

Author: Estes, Eleanor, 1906-1988. LCCN: 51-10446 Published: 1979  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC EST T 6091 \$11.50 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### A girl called Al (Removed: 1)

Author: Greene, Constance C. LCCN: 91-52540 Published: 1991  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC GRE T 3360 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Give and take (Removed: 1)

Author: Napoli, Donna Jo, 1948- LCCN: 99-35664 Published: 2000  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC NAP T 6682 \$10.04 8/29/2003 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Golly Sisters go West (Removed: 1)

Author: Byars, Betsy Cromer. ISBN: 978-0-06-444132-2 Published: 1989  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E BYA T 3373 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Good-bye, my wishing star (Removed: 1)

Author: Grove, Vicki. ISBN: 0-590-42152-2 Published: 1989  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC GRO T 15130 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Good dog! (Removed: 1)

Author: Balaban, Bob. ISBN: 0-439-43457-2 (pbk.) Published: 2004  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC BAL T 51313 5/13/2004 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Good night, Maman (Removed: 1)

Author: Mazer, Norma Fox, 1931- LCCN: 98-49220 Published: 1999  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
PB FIC MAZ T 21484 11/15/2001 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The graduation of Jake Moon (Removed: 1)

Author: Park, Barbara. ISBN: 0-689-83985-5 (pbk.) Published: 2002  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC PAR T 23071 10/24/2002 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Great Blue Yonder (Removed: 1)

Author: Shearer, Alex. ISBN: 0-439-56127-2 (pbk.) Published: 2004  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

PB FIC SHE                      T 52364    5/19/2005                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Great Brain (Removed: 1)

Author: Fitzgerald, John Dennis.                      ISBN: 978-0-14-240058-6                      Published: 2004  
**Call Number**                      **Barcode**                      **Price**                      **Acquired**                      **Removed By**  
FIC FIT                      T 3880    6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Great Brain at the academy (Removed: 1)

Author: Fitzgerald, John Dennis.                      ISBN: 0-440-43113-1                      Published: 1988  
**Call Number**                      **Barcode**                      **Price**                      **Acquired**                      **Removed By**  
FIC FIT                      T 3381    6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Great Brain does it again (Removed: 1)

Author: Fitzgerald, John Dennis.                      ISBN: 0-440-42983-8                      Published: 1976  
**Call Number**                      **Barcode**                      **Price**                      **Acquired**                      **Removed By**  
FIC FIT                      T 3382    6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Great Brain reforms (Removed: 1)

Author: Fitzgerald, John Dennis.                      ISBN: 0-440-44841-7                      Published: 1988  
**Call Number**                      **Barcode**                      **Price**                      **Acquired**                      **Removed By**  
FIC FIT                      T 3383    6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Great Grandfather's house (Removed: 1)

Author: Godden, Rumer, 1907-                      LCCN: 91-48030                      Published: 1993  
**Call Number**                      **Barcode**                      **Price**                      **Acquired**                      **Removed By**  
FIC GOD                      T 3384                      \$14.99                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The great pony hassle (Removed: 1)

Author: Springer, Nancy.                      LCCN: 92-34781                      Published: 1993  
**Call Number**                      **Barcode**                      **Price**                      **Acquired**                      **Removed By**  
FIC SPR                      T 5367    6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The great summer camp catastrophe (Removed: 1)

Author: Van Leeuwen, Jean.                      LCCN: 91-18487                      Published: 1992  
**Call Number**                      **Barcode**                      **Price**                      **Acquired**                      **Removed By**  
FIC VAN                      T 3389    6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Great-Uncle Dracula (Removed: 1)

Author: Harvey, Jayne.                      LCCN: 91-31460                      Published: 1992  
**Call Number**                      **Barcode**                      **Price**                      **Acquired**                      **Removed By**  
FIC HAR                      T 3390    6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded



# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

---

### The great wheel (Removed: 1)

Author: Lawson, Robert, 1892-1957.	LCCN: 92-19992	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC LAW	T 2668		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The grey king (Removed: 1)

Author: Cooper, Susan, 1935-	LCCN: 75-8526	Published: 1975		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC COO	T 3396		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Guess who's dating a werewolf? (Removed: 1)

Author: Black, J. R.	LCCN: 93-83967	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC BLA	T 3399		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The Half-a-Moon Inn (Removed: 1)

Author: Fleischman, Paul.	LCCN: 79-2010	Published: 1980		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC FLE	T 6698	\$11.05	8/29/2003	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Half magic (Removed: 1)

Author: Eager, Edward.	LCCN: 99-24558	Published: 1999		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC EAG	T 3406		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Hannah (Removed: 1)

Author: Whelan, Gloria.	LCCN: 92-24243	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC WHE	T 4681		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Hannah on her way (Removed: 1)

Author: Mills, Claudia.	LCCN: 90-46532	Published: 1991		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC MIL	T 5372		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Happy birthday, Lexie! (Removed: 1)

Author: Eisenberg, Lisa.	LCCN: 92-21107	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC EIS	T 5373		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Hare's choice (Removed: 1)

Author: Hamley, Dennis.	ISBN: 0-440-40698-6	Published: 1992		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

---

# Library Weeding Log

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

FIC HAM                      T 5374                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Haunt Fox (Removed: 1)

Author: Kjelgaard, Jim, 1910-1959.                      ISBN: 0-553-15743-4                      Published: 1981  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC KJE                      T 3419                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Haunted Island (Removed: 1)

Author: Nixon, Joan Lowery.                      ISBN: 0-590-40203-X                      Published: 1987  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC NIX                      T 3421                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The headless snowman (Removed: 1)

Author: Mooser, Stephen.                      ISBN: 0-440-40542-4                      Published: 1992  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC MOO                      T 3425                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Hello, my name is Scrambled Eggs (Removed: 1)

Author: Gilson, Jamie.                      ISBN: 0-671-74104-7 (pbk.)                      Published: 1985  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC GIL                      T 3436                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Help! I'm a prisoner in the library (Removed: 2)

Author: Clifford, Eth, 1915-                      ISBN: 978-0-590-44351-7                      Published: 1979  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC CLI                      T 1222                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded  
FIC CLI                      T 1223                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Help! I'm trapped in a movie star's body (Removed: 1)

Author: Strasser, Todd.                      ISBN: 0-590-97803-9 (pbk.)                      Published: 1998  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
PB FIC STR                      T 22528                      5/31/2002                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Help! I'm trapped in my teacher's body (Removed: 1)

Author: Strasser, Todd.                      LCCN: 93-133644                      Published: 1993  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC STR                      T 5378                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Herbie Jones and Hamburger Head (Removed: 1)

Author: Kline, Suzy.                      LCCN: 91-53033                      Published: 1991  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

FIC KLI                      T 4209                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Herbie Jones and the monster ball (Removed: 1)

Author: Kline, Suzy.                      LCCN: 89-10595                      Published: 1990  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC KLI                      T 3444                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Here comes McBroom : three more tall tales (Removed: 1)

Author: Fleischman, Sid, 1920-                      LCCN: 91-32689                      Published: 1992  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC FLE                      T 1235                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Here lies the librarian (Removed: 1)

Author: Peck, Richard, 1934-                      LCCN: 2005-20279                      Published: 2006  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC PEC                      T 528757                                           12/11/2006                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The hero and the crown (Removed: 1)

Author: McKinley, Robin.                      ISBN: 0-425-10149-5                      Published: 1986  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC MCK                      T 3445                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Hilary and the troublemakers (Removed: 1)

Author: Leverich, Kathleen.                      LCCN: 91-13762                      Published: 1992  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC LEV                      T 6107                      \$10.45                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Hitty, her first hundred years (Removed: 1)

Author: Field, Rachel, 1894-1942.                      LCCN: 98-73305                      Published: 1998  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC FIE                      T 6118                      \$10.49                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Hobie Hanson, greatest hero of the mall (Removed: 1)

Author: Gilson, Jamie.                      ISBN: 0-671-70646-2                      Published: 1989  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC GIL                      T 4690                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Hobie Hanson in sticks and stones and skeleton bones (Removed: 1)

Author: Gilson, Jamie.                      ISBN: 0-671-74939-0                      Published: 1991  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC GIL                      T 3697                      \$2.99                      4/28/2008                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

**5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551****Hobie Hanson, you're weird (Removed: 1)**

Author: Gilson, Jamie.		ISBN: 0-671-63971-4	Published: 1987	
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC GIL	T 4691		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

**The Hoboken chicken emergency (Removed: 1)**

Author: Pinkwater, Daniel Manus, 1941-		ISBN: 0-13-392499-8	Published: 1977	
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC PIN	T 3457		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

**Home sweet home, good-bye (Removed: 1)**

Author: Stowe, Cynthia.		LCCN: 89-10581	Published: 1990	
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB FIC STO	T 15135		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

**Homeless (Removed: 1)**

Author: Anderson, Laurie Halse.		LCCN: 00-24206	Published: 2000	
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC AND	T 23229		12/5/2002	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

**Homesick, my own story (Removed: 1)**

Author: Fritz, Jean.		ISBN: 0-440-43683-4	Published: 1984	
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC FRI	T 3460		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

**Hoops (Removed: 1)**

Author: Myers, Walter Dean, 1937-		ISBN: 0-440-93884-8	Published: 1983	
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC MYE	T 3461		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

**The hopscotch tree (Removed: 1)**

Author: Siskind, Leda.		LCCN: 92-7798	Published: 1992	
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC SIS	T 5383		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

**A horse for Mandy (Removed: 2)**

Author: McDaniel, Lurlene.		ISBN: 978-1-51896011-6 (pbk.)	Published: 2004	
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB FIC MCD	T 52130		12/20/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
PB FIC MCD	T 52157		12/20/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

---

### The hot and cold summer (Removed: 1)

Author: Hurwitz, Johanna. ISBN: 0-590-42858-6 Published: 1984  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC HUR T 3467 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The house of sixty fathers (Removed: 1)

Author: De Jong, Meindert, 1910- ISBN: 0-06-440200-2 Published: 1987  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC DEJ T 6128 \$11.45 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The house on Hackman's Hill (Removed: 1)

Author: Nixon, Joan Lowery. ISBN: 978-0-590-42370-0 (pbk.) Published: 1990  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
PB FIC NIX T 23296 12/3/2002 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### How Tía Lola came to visit stay (Removed: 1)

Author: Alvarez, Julia. ISBN: 978-0-440-41870-2 (pbk.) Published: 2002  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
PB FIC ALV T 51929 11/3/2004 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### How to be cool in the third grade (Removed: 2)

Author: Duffey, Betsy. LCCN: 93-18618 Published: 1993  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC DUF T 4702 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded  
PB FIC DUF T 50110 11/17/2003 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### How to fight a girl (Removed: 1)

Author: Rockwell, Thomas, 1933- ISBN: 0-440-40111-9 Published: 1988  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC ROC T 3765 \$2.95 4/28/2008 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### How to get fabulously rich (Removed: 1)

Author: Rockwell, Thomas, 1933- ISBN: 0-440-40546-7 Published: 1991  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC ROC T 3719 \$3.50 4/28/2008 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The hundred dresses (Removed: 1)

Author: Estes, Eleanor, 1906-1988. ISBN: 0-15-237374-8 Published: 1972  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E EST T 4706 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

---

### I, Juan de Pareja (Removed: 1)

Author: Treviño, Elizabeth Borton de, 1904- ISBN: 0-374-43525-1

Published: 1984

Call Number  
FIC TRE

Barcode  
T 6134

Price  
\$10.45

Acquired  
6/22/2009

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### I was a rat! (Removed: 1)

Author: Pullman, Philip, 1946-

ISBN: 0-440-41661-2 (pbk.)

Published: 2002

Call Number  
PB FIC PUL

Barcode  
T 23402

Price

Acquired  
12/5/2002

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### I would if I could. (Removed: 1)

Author: Miles, Betty.

ISBN: 0-394-93929-8

Published: 1982

Call Number  
PB FIC MIL

Barcode  
T 51936

Price

Acquired  
11/15/2004

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Ice Warrior (Removed: 1)

Author: Riddell, Ruth.

LCCN: 91-29506

Published: 1992

Call Number  
FIC RID

Barcode  
T 3492

Price

Acquired  
6/22/2009

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### If I had one wish.. (Removed: 1)

Author: Koller, Jackie French.

ISBN: 0-440-40807-5

Published: 1993

Call Number  
FIC KOL

Barcode  
T 5398

Price

Acquired  
6/22/2009

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Incredible animal adventures (Removed: 1)

Author: George, Jean Craighead, 1919-

ISBN: 978-0-06-442106-5 (pbk)

Published: 1999

Call Number  
PB FIC GEO

Barcode  
T 50818

Price

Acquired  
12/19/2003

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Indian captive : the story of Mary Jemison (Removed: 1)

Author: Lenski, Lois, 1893-1974.

LCCN: 94-216521

Published: 1994

Call Number  
FIC LEN

Barcode  
T 3496

Price

Acquired  
6/22/2009

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Inkheart (Removed: 1)

Author: Funke, Cornelia Caroline.

LCCN: 2003-45844

Published: 2003

Call Number  
FIC MAS

Barcode  
T 5291514

Price  
\$5.00

Acquired  
4/16/2014

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Inside out (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Ann M., 1955-

ISBN: 0-590-33552-9

Published: 1984

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

FIC MAR                      T 4726    6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The invisible dog (Removed: 1)

Author: King-Smith, Dick.    ISBN: 0-679-87041-5    Published: 1993  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC KIN                      T 3507    6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Irish Red (Removed: 1)

Author: Kjelgaard, Jim, 1910-1959.    ISBN: 0-553-15546-6 (pbk.)    Published: 2001  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC KJE                      T 3509    6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### It goes eeeeeeeeeeeeeee! (Removed: 1)

Author: Gilson, Jamie.    LCCN: 93-559    Published: 1994  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC GIL                      T 4736    6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Itchy Richard (Removed: 1)

Author: Gilson, Jamie.    ISBN: 0-671-79245-8    Published: 1993  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC GIL                      T 4737    6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### It's a dog-eat-dog world (Removed: 1)

Author: Balaban, Bob.    ISBN: 0-439-43458-0    Published: 2004  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC BAL                      T 51969    11/18/2004                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### It's a dog's life (Removed: 1)

Author: Balaban, Bob.    ISBN: 0-439-43455-6 (pbk.)    Published: 2003  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC BAL                      T 50555    12/10/2003                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### It's like this, Cat (Removed: 1)

Author: Neville, Emily Cheney.    ISBN: 0-06-440073-5 (pbk.)    Published: 1991  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC NEV                      T 6145                      \$10.45                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Jelly belly (Removed: 1)

Author: Smith, Robert Kimmel, 1930-    ISBN: 0-440-44207-9    Published: 1982  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC SMI                      T 3519    6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

---

### Jennifer Murdley's toad (Removed: 1)

Author: Coville, Bruce.	ISBN: 978-0-671-79401-9	Published: 2002		
Call Number FIC COV	Barcode T 5408	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Jeremy Thatcher, dragon hatcher (Removed: 1)

Author: Coville, Bruce.	ISBN: 0-671-74782-7	Published: 2002		
Call Number FIC COV	Barcode T 3523	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Jim Ugly (Removed: 1)

Author: Fleischman, Sid, 1920-	ISBN: 0-440-40803-2	Published: 1993		
Call Number FIC FLE	Barcode T 3528	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Joey Pigza swallowed the key (Removed: 1)

Author: Gantos, Jack.	LCCN: 00-59385	Published: 2000		
Call Number PB FIC GAN	Barcode T 50803	Price	Acquired 12/19/2003	Removed By jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### John Treagate's musket (Removed: 1)

Author: Wibberley, Leonard, 1915-	ISBN: 0-374-43788-2	Published: 1986		
Call Number FIC WIB	Barcode T 3534	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Johnny Tremain : a novel for old & young (Removed: 1)

Author: Forbes, Esther.	ISBN: 0-440-44250-8	Published: 1987		
Call Number FIC FOR	Barcode T 3536	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Journey (Removed: 1)

Author: MacLachlan, Patricia.	ISBN: 0-440-40809-1	Published: 1993		
Call Number FIC MAC	Barcode T 3537	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Journey into terror (Removed: 1)

Author: Wallace, Bill, 1947-	LCCN: 95-51028	Published: 1996		
Call Number PB FIC WAL	Barcode T 23244	Price	Acquired 12/3/2002	Removed By jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Julian, dream doctor (Removed: 1)

Author: Cameron, Ann, 1943-	ISBN: 978-0-679-80524-3 (pbk.)	Published: 2006		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

---



# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

FIC CAM                      T 22847                      9/18/2002                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Julian, secret agent (Removed: 1)

Author: Cameron, Ann, 1943-                      LCCN: 88-4228                      Published: 1988  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC CAM                      T 6157                      \$9.49                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The jungle book (Removed: 1)

Author: Nelan, Anne L.                      LCCN: 67-25785                      Published: 1967  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC KIP                      T 1363                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Junglerama (Removed: 1)

Author: Grove, Vicki.                      LCCN: 88-30194                      Published: 1989  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
PB FIC GRO                      T 21438                                           10/22/2001                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The junkyard dog (Removed: 1)

Author: Tamar, Erika.                      LCCN: 94-22368                      Published: 1995  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC TAM                      T 20388                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Just so stories (Removed: 1)

Author: Kipling, Rudyard, 1865-1936.                      ISBN: 0-451-52433-0                      Published: 1974  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC KIP                      T 3551                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Keep Ms. Sugarman in the fourth grade (Removed: 1)

Author: Levy, Elizabeth, 1942-                      ISBN: 0-06-440487-0                      Published: 1993  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC LEV                      T 3556                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Keeping Faith (Removed: 1)

Author: Daniels, Lucy.                      LCCN: 2001-97164                      Published: 2002  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC DAN                      T 50527                                           12/10/2003                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Kevin Corbett eats flies (Removed: 1)

Author: Hermes, Patricia.                      ISBN: 0-671-69183-X                      Published: 1987  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC HER                      T 3558                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

---

### Key to the treasure (Removed: 1)

Author: Parish, Peggy. LCCN: 66-17901 Published: 1966  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC PAR T 1380 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The kid in the red jacket (Removed: 2)

Author: Park, Barbara. LCCN: 86-20113 Published: 1987  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC PAR T 3562 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded  
PB FIC PAR T 15658 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Kid power (Removed: 1)

Author: Pfeffer, Susan Beth, 1948- ISBN: 0-590-33868-4 Published: 1977  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
PB FIC PFE T 15126 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Kidnap kids (Removed: 1)

Author: Strasser, Todd. LCCN: 97-36301 Published: 1998  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC STR T 3723 \$4.95 4/23/2008 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### King Kong (Removed: 1)

Author: Conaway, Judith, 1948- LCCN: 87-28354 Published: 1988  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC LOV T 3570 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### King of shadows (Removed: 1)

Author: Cooper, Susan, 1935- LCCN: 98-51127 Published: 1999  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC COO T 20890 9/14/2001 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Knitwits (Removed: 1)

Author: Taylor, William, 1938- LCCN: 91-46241 Published: 1992  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
PB FIC TAY T 528720 12/11/2006 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Know-it-all (Removed: 1)

Author: Napoli, Donna Jo, 1948- LCCN: 00-26357 Published: 2000  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC NAP T 6729 \$10.04 8/29/2003 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

---

### Lady Daisy (Removed: 1)

Author: King-Smith, Dick.

LCCN: 92-21834

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired  
6/22/2009

Removed By  
jenny.moss

FIC KIN

T 3582

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Lady knight (Removed: 2)

Author: Pierce, Tamora.

ISBN: 978-0-375-82908-6 (pbk.)

Published: 2002

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired  
9/7/2005

Removed By  
jenny.moss

PB FIC PIE

T 52564

Was Available -- Weeded

PB FIC PIE

T 52590

9/7/2005

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Lady Lollipop (Removed: 2)

Author: King-Smith, Dick.

LCCN: 00-58498

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired  
8/29/2003

Removed By  
jenny.moss

FIC KIN

T 6731

Was Available -- Weeded

PB FIC KIN

T 50575

\$19.34

12/10/2003

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Land of promise (Removed: 1)

Author: Tedrow, Thomas L.

LCCN: 92-28222

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired  
9/8/2005

Removed By  
jenny.moss

PB FIC TED

T 52598

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The last of the Mohicans (Removed: 1)

Author: Warren, Eliza Gatewood.

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired  
6/22/2009

Removed By  
jenny.moss

FIC WAR

T 16068

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Battle bugs. bk.1, The lizard war (Removed: 1)

Author: Patton, Jack,

ISBN: 978-0-545-70741-1

Published: 2015

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired  
11/17/2015

Removed By  
jenny.moss

FIC PAT

T 5292889

\$5.00

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The legend of Lady Ilena (Removed: 1)

Author: Malone, Patricia, 1932-

ISBN: 0-440-22909-X (pbk.)

Published: 2003

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired  
11/13/2003

Removed By  
jenny.moss

PB FIC MAL

T 23693

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Let the circle be unbroken (Removed: 1)

Author: Taylor, Mildred D.

LCCN: 91-53030

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

PB FIC TAY                      T 23631    10/9/2003                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The little mermaid and other stories (Removed: 1)

Author: Hines-Stephens, Sarah.                      ISBN: 0-439-29145-3 (pbk.)                      Published: 2002  
**Call Number**                      **Barcode**                      **Price**                      **Acquired**                      **Removed By**  
PB FIC AND                      T 50878    12/18/2003                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### A little princess (Removed: 1)

Author: Burnett, Frances Hodgson, 1849-1924.                      LCCN: 85-178585                      Published: 1985  
**Call Number**                      **Barcode**                      **Price**                      **Acquired**                      **Removed By**  
FIC BUR                      T 4801    6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Little Soup's turkey (Removed: 1)

Author: Peck, Robert Newton.                      ISBN: 0-440-40724-9                      Published: 1992  
**Call Number**                      **Barcode**                      **Price**                      **Acquired**                      **Removed By**  
E PEC                      T 1458    6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Lizard music (Removed: 1)

Author: Pinkwater, Daniel Manus.                      ISBN: 0-553-15605-5                      Published: 1988  
**Call Number**                      **Barcode**                      **Price**                      **Acquired**                      **Removed By**  
FIC PIN                      T 3634    6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### A long way from Chicago : a novel in stories (Removed: 1)

Author: Peck, Richard, 1934-                      LCCN: 98-10953                      Published: 1998  
**Call Number**                      **Barcode**                      **Price**                      **Acquired**                      **Removed By**  
FIC PEC                      T 5851                      \$19.64                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Lord of the deep (Removed: 1)

Author: Salisbury, Graham.                      ISBN: 978-0-440-22911-7                      Published: 2003  
**Call Number**                      **Barcode**                      **Price**                      **Acquired**                      **Removed By**  
PB FIC SAL                      T 51168    6/2/2004                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Love, from the fifth-grade celebrity (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.                      ISBN: 0-440-44948-0                      Published: 1987  
**Call Number**                      **Barcode**                      **Price**                      **Acquired**                      **Removed By**  
FIC GIF                      T 3653    6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Luke's bully (Removed: 1)

Author: Winthrop, Elizabeth.                      LCCN: 92-8157                      Published: 1992  
**Call Number**                      **Barcode**                      **Price**                      **Acquired**                      **Removed By**  
FIC WIN                      T 3654    6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

---

### Lumber camp library (Removed: 1)

Author: Kinsey-Warnock, Natalie.

ISBN: 0-06-444292-6 (pbk.)

Published: 2003

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC KIN

T 6915

2/12/2004

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Maggie Marmelstein for president (Removed: 1)

Author: Sharmat, Marjorie Weinman.

LCCN: 75-6300

Published: 1975

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC SHA

T 3660

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Magic Elizabeth (Removed: 1)

Author: Kassirer, Norma.

LCCN: 66-11910

Published: 1966

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC KAS

T 2677

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Magic steps (Removed: 1)

Author: Pierce, Tamora.

ISBN: 0-590-39605-6

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

PB FIC PIE

T 23578

2/20/2003

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Make-believe ball player (Removed: 1)

Author: Slote, Alfred.

ISBN: 0-06-440425-0

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC SLO

T 258

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Make four million dollars by next Thursday! (Removed: 1)

Author: Manes, Stephen, 1949-

ISBN: 0-553-15908-9

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC MAN

T 3664

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Make lemonade (Removed: 1)

Author: Wolff, Virginia Euwer.

ISBN: 0-590-48141-X (pbk.)

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC WOL

T 5435

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Make like a tree and leave (Removed: 1)

Author: Danziger, Paula, 1944-2004.

ISBN: 978-0-698-11686-3 (pbk.)

Published: 1998

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC DAN

T 3665

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Maltese dog (Removed: 1)

Author: Capeci, Anne.

LCCN: 97-74834

Published: 1998

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

FIC CAP                      T 5857                      \$9.34                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Mama and her boys (Removed: 1)

Author: Hopkins, Lee Bennett.                      LCCN: 91-23399                      Published: 1993  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC HOP                      T 5439                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The master puppeteer (Removed: 1)

Author: Paterson, Katherine.                      ISBN: 978-0-06-440281-1 (pbk.)                      Published: 1989  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC PAT                      T 23196                                           11/4/2002                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The math wiz (Removed: 1)

Author: Duffey, Betsy.                      LCCN: 92-21108                      Published: 1993  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC DUF                      T 5444                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Maudie in the middle (Removed: 1)

Author: Naylor, Phyllis Reynolds.                      ISBN: 0-440-40324-3                      Published: 1990  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC NAY                      T 3679                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Maxie, Rosie, and Earl..partners in grime (Removed: 1)

Author: Park, Barbara.                      ISBN: 0-679-80643-1                      Published: 1991  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC PAR                      T 5446                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### McBroom's wonderful one-acre farm : three tall tales (Removed: 1)

Author: Fleischman, Sid, 1920-                      LCCN: 91-31906                      Published: 1992  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC FLE                      T 2569                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Melanie Martin goes Dutch : the private diary of my almost bummer summer w (Removed: 1)

Author: Weston, Carol.                      LCCN: 2001-38833                      Published: 2002  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC WES                      T 7636                      \$9.19                      5/4/2005                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Meow means mischief (Removed: 2)

Author: Nagda, Ann Whitehead, 1945-                      LCCN: 2002-192208                      Published: 2003  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
PB FIC NAG                      T 52502                                           9/7/2005                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

PB FIC NAG                      T 52503    9/7/2005                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The midnight horse (Removed: 1)

Author: Fleischman, Sid, 1920-    ISBN: 0-440-40614-5    Published: 1992  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC FLE                      T 4831    6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The midnight mystery (Removed: 1)

Author: Wright, Betty Ren.    ISBN: 0-590-43758-5    Published: 1989  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC WRI                      T 4830    6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Minnie & Moo and the seven wonders of the world (Removed: 1)

Author: Cazet, Denys.    LCCN: 2002-2195    Published: 2003  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC CAZ                      T 7240                      \$21.50                      4/5/2004                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The minstrel in the tower (Removed: 1)

Author: Skurzynski, Gloria.    LCCN: 87-26614    Published: 1988  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC SKU                      T 23070                      \$9.49                      10/24/2002                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Minuk : ashes in the pathway (Removed: 1)

Author: Hill, Kirkpatrick.    LCCN: 2002-3216    Published: 2002  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC HIL                      T 7515                      \$11.57                      4/8/2005                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Missing since Monday (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Ann M., 1955-    ISBN: 0-590-41053-9    Published: 1986  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC MAR                      T 4833    6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Moonshiner's gold (Removed: 1)

Author: Erickson, John R., 1943-    LCCN: 2001-17989    Published: 2001  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC ERI                      T 7248                      \$13.24                      4/5/2004                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### More stories Julian tells (Removed: 1)

Author: Cameron, Ann, 1943-    LCCN: 2005-36385    Published: 2006  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC CAM                      T 4838    6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

---

### Mostly Michael (Removed: 1)

Author: Smith, Robert Kimmel.

ISBN: 0-440-40097-X

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC SMI

T 3755

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The mouse of Amherst (Removed: 1)

Author: Spires, Elizabeth.

ISBN: 0-374-45411-6 (pbk.)

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

PB FIC SPI

T 50563

12/10/2003

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Mr. Pin : the chocolate files (Removed: 1)

Author: Monsell, Mary Elise.

ISBN: 0-671-74085-7

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E MON

T 1621

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Mrs. Piggle-Wiggle (Removed: 1)

Author: MacDonald, Betty Bard.

ISBN: 0-06-440148-0 (pbk.)

Published: 1985

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC MAC

T 2785

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Mrs. Piggle-Wiggle's farm (Removed: 1)

Author: MacDonald, Betty Bard.

LCCN: 85-43014

Published: 1985

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC MAC

T 1623

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Mrs. Piggle-Wiggle's magic (Removed: 1)

Author: MacDonald, Betty Bard.

LCCN: 85-43015

Published: 1985

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC MAC

T 1624

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Muscle mania (Removed: 1)

Author: Mooser, Stephen.

ISBN: 0-440-40564-5

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC MOO

T 3766

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The mutt in the iron muzzle (Removed: 1)

Author: Friedman, Michael Jan.

LCCN: 97-73287

Published: 1997

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

PB FIC FRI

T 20436

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### MVP\* : \*Magellan Voyage Project (Removed: 2)

Author: Evans, Douglas, 1953-

LCCN: 2004-506

Published: 2004

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By



# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

FIC EVA	T 7908		3/12/2007	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Deleted				
FIC EVA	T 5293304	\$10.00	9/15/2016	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### My chimp Friday : the Nana Banana chronicles (Removed: 1)

Author: Mundis, Hester.	LCCN: 2001-42947	Published: 2002		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC MUN	T 51183		6/2/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### My life in dog years (Removed: 1)

Author: Paulsen, Gary.	ISBN: 0-440-41471-7 (pbk.)	Published: 1999		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC PAU	T 22990		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### My mother got married : (and other disasters) (Removed: 1)

Author: Park, Barbara.	ISBN: 978-0-394-85059-7	Published: 2007		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC PAR	T 3771		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### My name is Brain Brian (Removed: 1)

Author: Betancourt, Jeanne.	ISBN: 0-590-44921-4	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC BET	T 4230		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### My sister is driving me crazy (Removed: 1)

Author: Ryan, Mary E.	ISBN: 0-671-86694-X	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC RYA	T 5458		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### My sister, the vampire (Removed: 1)

Author: Garden, Nancy.	LCCN: 91-32580	Published: 1992		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC GAR	T 3775		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### My teacher flunked the planet (Removed: 1)

Author: Coville, Bruce.	ISBN: 0-671-75081-X	Published: 2002		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC COV	T 4231		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### My teacher fried my brains (Removed: 1)

Author: Coville, Bruce.	ISBN: 0-671-72710-9	Published: 2002		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

FIC COV                      T 3776                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### My teacher glows in the dark (Removed: 1)

Author: Coville, Bruce.                      ISBN: 0-671-72709-5                      Published: 2002  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC COV                      T 5460                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### My teacher is an alien (Removed: 1)

Author: Coville, Bruce.                      ISBN: 0-671-73729-5                      Published: 2002  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC COV                      T 3778                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### My teacher's a bug (Removed: 1)

Author: Coffin, M. T.                      LCCN: 94-96710                      Published: 1995  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
PB FIC COF                      T 15793                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### A new kind of super spy (Removed: 1)

Author: Lenhard, Elizabeth.                      ISBN: 0-7868-1716-X (pbk.)                      Published: 2003  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC LEN                      T 50536                                           12/10/2003                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The new one (Removed: 1)

Author: Banks, Jacqueline Turner.                      LCCN: 92-36503                      Published: 1994  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC BAN                      T 5465                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Next spring an oriole (Removed: 1)

Author: Whelan, Gloria.                      ISBN: 0-394-89125-2 (pbk.)                      Published: 1997  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC WHE                      T 4886                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Night of the full moon (Removed: 1)

Author: Whelan, Gloria.                      LCCN: 95-5386                      Published: 1996  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC WHE                      T 22881                                           9/20/2002                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Night of the howling dogs (Removed: 1)

Author: Salisbury, Graham.                      LCCN: 2007-7054                      Published: 2007  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
PB FIC SAL                      T 8147                      \$5.99                      1/21/2010                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

---

### The night the whole class slept over (Removed: 1)

Author: Pevsner, Stella.	ISBN: 0-671-78157-X	Published: 1992		
Call Number FIC PEV	Barcode T 3796	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### No bean sprouts, please! (Removed: 1)

Author: Hiser, Constance.	ISBN: 0-671-72325-1	Published: 1991		
Call Number FIC HIS	Barcode T 1676	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### No more cornflakes (Removed: 1)

Author: Horvath, Polly.	ISBN: 0-374-45516-3	Published: 1993		
Call Number FIC HOR	Barcode T 3801	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Nobodies & somebodies (Removed: 1)

Author: Orgel, Doris.	LCCN: 92-46207	Published: 1993		
Call Number FIC ORG	Barcode T 5472	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Nobody's family is going to change (Removed: 1)

Author: Fitzhugh, Louise.	ISBN: 0-374-45523-6	Published: 1986		
Call Number PB FIC FIT	Barcode T 51983	Price	Acquired 11/16/2004	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### A nose for trouble (Removed: 1)

Author: Kjelgaard, Jim, 1910-1959.	ISBN: 0-553-15456-7	Published: 1986		
Call Number FIC KJE	Barcode T 3805	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Not for a billion, gazillion dollars (Removed: 1)

Author: Danziger, Paula, 1944-2004.	LCCN: 92-2735	Published: 1992		
Call Number FIC DAN	Barcode T 5473	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Not my dog (Removed: 1)

Author: Rodowsky, Colby F.	LCCN: 98-26126	Published: 1999		
Call Number FIC ROD	Barcode T 6766	Price \$11.05	Acquired 8/29/2003	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Numbering all the bones (Removed: 1)

Author: Rinaldi, Ann.	ISBN: 0-7868-0533-1	Published: 2002		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

PB FIC RIN                      T 50516    12/3/2003                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Old Mother West Wind (Removed: 1)

Author: Burgess, Thornton W. (Thornton Waldo), 1874-1965.                      LCCN: 89-20088    Published: 1990

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC BUR	T 23107		10/25/2002	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### On different shores (Removed: 1)

Author: McVeity, Jen.    LCCN: 98-4481    Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC MCV	T 50700		2/12/2004	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### On the road (Removed: 1)

Author: Nolan, Lucy A.    LCCN: 2004-27511    Published: 2005

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E NOL	T 7996		4/29/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Once upon a Marigold (Removed: 1)

Author: Ferris, Jean.    ISBN: 0-15-205084-1    Published: 2004

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC FER	T 50815		12/19/2003	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The one hundredth thing about Caroline (Removed: 1)

Author: Lowry, Lois.    ISBN: 0-440-46625-3    Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC LOW	T 5880	\$9.34	6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### One small dog (Removed: 1)

Author: Hurwitz, Johanna.    ISBN: 978-0-380-73293-7 (pbk.)    Published: 2002

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC HUR	T 22468		10/18/2002	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The ordinary princess (Removed: 1)

Author: Kaye, M. M. (Mary Margaret), 1911-    LCCN: 08-246036    Published: 1986

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC KAY	T 4908		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Orp and the chop suey burgers (Removed: 1)

Author: Kline, Suzy.    LCCN: 89-24305    Published: 1990

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC KLI	T 5288381	\$3.50	4/3/2008	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

---

### Orwell's luck (Removed: 1)

Author: Jennings, Richard W. (Richard Walker), 1945-

LCCN: 99-33501

Published: 2000

Call Number  
PB FIC JEN

Barcode  
T 52771

Price

Acquired  
9/26/2006

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Our only May Amelia (Removed: 1)

Author: Holm, Jennifer L.

ISBN: 0-06-440856-6 (pbk.)

Published: 2000

Call Number  
PB FIC HOL

Barcode  
T 21169

Price

Acquired  
9/21/2001

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Outlaw Red (Removed: 1)

Author: Kjelgaard, Jim, 1910-1959.

ISBN: 0-553-15686-1 (pbk.)

Published: 2001

Call Number  
FIC KJE

Barcode  
T 3839

Price

Acquired  
6/22/2009

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Overboard (Removed: 1)

Author: Fama, Elizabeth.

LCCN: 2002-592

Published: 2002

Call Number  
FIC FAM

Barcode  
T 7262

Price  
\$20.50

Acquired  
4/5/2004

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Owls in the family (Removed: 1)

Author: Mowat, Farley.

ISBN: 0-440-41361-3

Published: 1996

Call Number  
FIC MOW

Barcode  
T 3840

Price

Acquired  
6/22/2009

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Ozzie on his own (Removed: 1)

Author: Hurwitz, Johanna.

LCCN: 94-20111

Published: 1995

Call Number  
FIC HUR

Barcode  
T 23122

Price

Acquired  
10/31/2002

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Paper faces (Removed: 1)

Author: Anderson, Rachel, 1943-

LCCN: 93-20325

Published: 1993

Call Number  
FIC AND

Barcode  
T 3844

Price

Acquired  
6/22/2009

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Park's quest (Removed: 1)

Author: Paterson, Katherine.

LCCN: 89-33407

Published: 1989

Call Number  
FIC PAT

Barcode  
T 3846

Price

Acquired  
6/22/2009

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

---

### Patch, the perfect kitten (Removed: 1)

Author: Dale, Jenny.	LCCN: 2001-89678	Published: 2001		
Call Number PB E DAL	Barcode T 21873	Price	Acquired 12/17/2001	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Path of the pale horse (Removed: 1)

Author: Fleischman, Paul.	ISBN: 0-06-440442-0	Published: 1992		
Call Number FIC FLE	Barcode T 3848	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The pet of Frankenstein (Removed: 1)

Author: Gilden, Mel.	LCCN: 87-91678	Published: 1988		
Call Number FIC GIL	Barcode T 3858	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The phantom of the opera (Removed: 1)

Author: McMullan, Kate.	LCCN: 2001-19103	Published: 2001		
Call Number FIC LER	Barcode T 3863	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Philip Hall likes me. I reckon maybe (Removed: 1)

Author: Greene, Bette.	ISBN: 0-440-45755-6	Published: 1983		
Call Number FIC GRE	Barcode T 5716	Price \$9.35	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Pick of the litter (Removed: 1)

Author: Wallace, Bill, 1947-	ISBN: 978-1-41692511-8	Published: 2006		
Call Number PB FIC WAL	Barcode T 52788	Price	Acquired 9/25/2006	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Pick-up sticks (Removed: 1)

Author: Ellis, Sarah.	LCCN: 91-26585	Published: 1992		
Call Number FIC ELL	Barcode T 5492	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The pickle song (Removed: 1)

Author: DeClements, Barthe.	LCCN: 93-16720	Published: 1993		
Call Number FIC DEC	Barcode T 4958	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Pied piper (Removed: 1)

Author: Miles, Ellen.	LCCN: 2003-586294	Published: 2002		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

PB FIC MIL T 50859 2/12/2004 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Pigs might fly (Removed: 2)

Author: King-Smith, Dick. ISBN: 0-590-40248-X Published: 1980  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
PB FIC SMI T 3718 \$4.00 4/28/2008 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded  
PB FIC SMI T 50548 12/10/2003 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Pike River phantom (Removed: 1)

Author: Wright, Betty Ren. ISBN: 0-590-42808-X Published: 1990  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC WRI T 2733 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Pippi goes on board (Removed: 1)

Author: Lindgren, Astrid, 1907- ISBN: 0-14-030959-4 Published: 1997  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC LIN T 5884 \$9.34 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Pippi in the South Seas (Removed: 1)

Author: Lindgren, Astrid, 1907- ISBN: 0-14-030958-6 Published: 1997  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC LIN T 3873 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Pippi Longstocking (Removed: 1)

Author: Lindgren, Astrid, 1907- ISBN: 0-14-030957-8 (pbk.) Published: 1997  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC LIN T 6227 \$10.49 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The plant that ate dirty socks (Removed: 1)

Author: McArthur, Nancy. LCCN: 88-91493 Published: 1988  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC MCA T 4237 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Play ball! (Removed: 1)

Author: Freeman, Mark. ISBN: 0-345-35902-X Published: 1989  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC FRE T 3889 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Play-off pressure (Removed: 1)

Author: Freeman, Mark. LCCN: 89-90949 Published: 1989  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

FIC FRE                      T 3890                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Please write.. I need your help! (Removed: 1)

Author: York, Carol Beach.                      ISBN: 0-590-46842-1                      Published: 1993  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
FIC YOR                      T 5498                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Pleasing the ghost (Removed: 1)

Author: Creech, Sharon.                      ISBN: 0-06-440686-5 (pbk.)                      Published: 1997  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
FIC CRE                      T 5290659                      \$3.00                      11/6/2012                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### PONY. (Removed: 2)

Author: KRAILING, TESSA                      ISBN: 0-439-33685-6                      Published: 1999  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
PB FIC KRA                      T 23562                                           2/12/2003                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded  
PB FIC KRA                      T 23565                                           2/12/2003                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Pretty Polly (Removed: 1)

Author: King-Smith, Dick.                      LCCN: 91-42449                      Published: 1992  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
FIC KIN                      T 3897                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The prince and the pooch (Removed: 2)

Author: Leavitt, Caroline.                      LCCN: 97-72877                      Published: 1997  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
PB FIC LEA                      T 15725                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded  
PB FIC LEA                      T 20442                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Puppy tales (Removed: 1)

Author: Balaban, Bob.                      ISBN: 978-0-439-43459-1 (pbk.)                      Published: 2005  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
FIC BAL                      T 52649                                           10/17/2005                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The pushcart war (Removed: 1)

Author: Merrill, Jean.                      ISBN: 0-06-020822-8                      Published: 1991  
**Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By**  
PB FIC MER                      T 51954                                           11/15/2004                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded



# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

---

### The raft (Removed: 1)

Author: Bodeen, S. A. (Stephanie A.),  
1965-

ISBN: 0-312-65010-8

Published: 2012

Call Number  
PB FIC BOD

Barcode  
T 5291080

Price  
\$7.00

Acquired  
4/23/2013

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Rascal (Removed: 2)

Author: North, Sterling, 1906-1974.

LCCN: 89-69817

Published: 1990

Call Number  
921 NOR

Barcode  
T 3920

Price

Acquired  
6/22/2009

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

PB 921 NOR T 15601

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Ravenmaster's secret : escape from the Tower of London (Removed: 1)

Author: Woodruff, Elvira.

ISBN: 0-439-28134-2

Published: 2005

Call Number  
PB FIC WOO

Barcode  
T 51157

Price

Acquired  
6/2/2004

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Red Cap (Removed: 1)

Author: Wisler, G. Clifton.

LCCN: 90-21944

Published: 1991

Call Number  
FIC WIS

Barcode  
T 3925

Price

Acquired  
6/22/2009

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Red-dirt Jessie (Removed: 1)

Author: Myers, Anna.

LCCN: 92-244

Published: 1992

Call Number  
FIC MYE

Barcode  
T 3926

Price

Acquired  
6/22/2009

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The reluctant dragon (Removed: 1)

Author: Grahame, Kenneth, 1859-1932.

ISBN: 0-8050-0802-0 (pbk.)

Published: 1988

Call Number  
E GRA

Barcode  
T 528687

Price

Acquired  
12/18/2006

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Reluctantly Alice (Removed: 1)

Author: Naylor, Phyllis Reynolds.

ISBN: 0-440-40685-4

Published: 1992

Call Number  
FIC NAY

Barcode  
T 3931

Price

Acquired  
6/22/2009

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The return of the plant that ate dirty socks (Removed: 1)

Author: McArthur, Nancy.

ISBN: 978-0-595-32124-7

Published: 2004

Call Number  
FIC MCA

Barcode  
T 1028

Price  
\$3.00

Acquired  
3/31/2008

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

---

### The return of the Twelves (Removed: 1)

Author: Clarke, Pauline, 1921-	LCCN: 80-25300	Published: 1981		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC CLA	T 16063		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Return of the werewolf (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Les, 1934-	LCCN: 92-47289	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC MAR	T 3936		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Revenge of the gargoyle (Removed: 1)

Author: West, Tracey, 1965-	LCCN: 2003-16065	Published: 2003		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC WES	T 51189		6/2/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The revenge of the substitute teachers (Removed: 2)

Author: Lawrence, Jan.	ISBN: 0-590-05902-5 (pbk.)	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC LAW	T 22640		5/31/2002	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
PB FIC LAW	T 22641		5/31/2002	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The riddle streak (Removed: 1)

Author: Pfeffer, Susan Beth, 1948-	LCCN: 93-14686	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC PFE	T 5510		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The road to Balinor (Removed: 1)

Author: Stanton, Mary.	ISBN: 0-439-06280-2 (pbk.)	Published: 1999		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC STA	T 21400		10/11/2001	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Robin's country (Removed: 1)

Author: Furlong, Monica.	LCCN: 94-19716	Published: 1995		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC FUR	T 5907	\$10.34	6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Robinson Crusoe (Removed: 1)

Author: Defoe, Daniel, 1661?-1731.	LCCN: 78-3384	Published: 1978		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC DEF	T 22982		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

---

### Roller skates (Removed: 1)

Author: Sawyer, Ruth, 1880-1970.	LCCN: 85-43418	Published: 1986		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC SAW	T 23133		10/31/2002	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Romeo : raps to riches (Removed: 1)

Author: Kowitt, Holly.	LCCN: 2006-584058	Published: 2006		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC KOW	T 5291744	\$5.00	3/13/2014	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Rootabaga stories (Removed: 1)

Author: Sandburg, Carl, 1878-1967.	LCCN: 89-26773	Published: 1990		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC SAN	T 20263		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Rowan of Rin (Removed: 2)

Author: Rodda, Emily.	ISBN: 0-06-056071-1 (pbk.)	Published: 2004		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC ROD	T 6786	\$12.00	8/29/2003	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
PB FIC ROD	T 52082		12/20/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Ruby, the red-hot witch at Bloomingdale's (Removed: 1)

Author: Shyer, Marlene Fanta.	LCCN: 92-46205	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC SHY	T 5514		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Sarah and the magic twenty-fifth (Removed: 1)

Author: Epp, Margaret A.	LCCN: 76-50172	Published: 1977		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC EPP	T 51931		11/16/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The scariest night (Removed: 1)

Author: Wright, Betty Ren.	ISBN: 0-590-45918-X	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC WRI	T 2695		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Scary scraped-up skaters (Removed: 1)

Author: Mooser, Stephen.	LCCN: 94-143080	Published: 1992		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC MOO	T 3959		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

---

### Scooter (Removed: 1)

Author: Williams, Vera B. LCCN: 90-38489 Published: 1993  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC WIL T 2696 \$10.00 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The secret garden (Removed: 1)

Author: Vogel, Malvina G. ISBN: 0-86611-989-2 Published: 1994  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC VOG T 5293703 \$10.00 2/9/2017 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The secret in the woods (Removed: 1)

Author: Leppard, Lois Gladys. ISBN: 0-553-48717-5 (pbk.) Published: 2001  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
PB FIC LEP T 21757 \$10.00 12/14/2001 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The secret ingredient (Removed: 1)

Author: Stanley, George Edward. LCCN: 98-51569 Published: 1999  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC STA T 22853 \$10.00 9/18/2002 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The secret language (Removed: 1)

Author: Nordstrom, Ursula. ISBN: 0-06-440022-0 Published: 1998  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC NOR T 5519 \$10.00 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The secret life of the underwear champ (Removed: 1)

Author: Miles, Betty. LCCN: 80-15651 Published: 1981  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC MIL T 6280 \$10.49 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The secret window (Removed: 1)

Author: Wright, Betty Ren. LCCN: 82-265010 Published: 1982  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC WRI T 2697 \$10.00 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Seven kisses in a row (Removed: 1)

Author: MacLachlan, Patricia. LCCN: 82-47718 Published: 1983  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC MAC T 6281 \$10.00 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Seven spiders spinning (Removed: 1)

Author: Maguire, Gregory. LCCN: 93-30478 Published: 1994  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

FIC MAG	T 19050	\$10.10	6/22/2009	jenny.moss
---------	---------	---------	-----------	------------

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The seventh-grade weirdo (Removed: 1)

Author: Wardlaw, Lee, 1955-	LCCN: 91-19294	Published: 1992		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC WAR	T 5522		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Shadow of a bull (Removed: 1)

Author: Wojciechowska, Maia, 1927-	LCCN: 06-412563 /AC/r844	Published: 1964		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC WOJ	T 5523		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Shadow of the wolf (Removed: 1)

Author: Whelan, Gloria.	LCCN: 96-18652	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC WHE	T 23163		11/1/2002	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The shadowmaker (Removed: 1)

Author: Hansen, Ron, 1947-	LCCN: 85-45272	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC HAN	T 6282	\$10.00	6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Shadows (Removed: 1)

Author: Haseley, Dennis.	LCCN: 90-65149	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC HAS	T 1907		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Shadrach (Removed: 1)

Author: De Jong, Meindert.	ISBN: 978-0-06-440115-9 (pbk.)	Published: 1980		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC DEJ	T 23166		11/1/2002	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Sheep (Removed: 1)

Author: Hobbs, Valerie.	ISBN: 978-0-312-56116-1 (pbk.)	Published: 2009		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC HOB	T 4732	\$5.99	1/26/2010	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Sheltie the Shetland pony (Removed: 1)

Author: Clover, Peter.	LCCN: 99-87893	Published: 2000		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC CLO	T 21142		9/21/2001	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

---

### Shrek 2 : the movie novel (Removed: 1)

Author: McCann, Jesse Leon. LCCN: 2004-302479 Published: 2004

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC DIS	T 5290658	\$5.00	11/14/2012	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Sidewalk story (Removed: 1)

Author: Mathis, Sharon Bell. LCCN: 86-4879 Published: 1986

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC MAT	T 6286	\$9.49	6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Silent to the bone (Removed: 1)

Author: Konigsburg, E. L. ISBN: 0-689-83602-3 Published: 2002

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC KON	T 50995		6/3/2004	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Skinnybones (Removed: 1)

Author: Park, Barbara. LCCN: 81-20791 Published: 1982

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC PAR	T 2473		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Slake's limbo (Removed: 1)

Author: Holman, Felice. LCCN: 85-26795 Published: 1986

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC HOL	T 3715	\$5.00	4/28/2008	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Slam dunk Saturday (Removed: 1)

Author: Marzollo, Jean. LCCN: 91-25988 Published: 1994

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC MAR	T 23083		10/24/2002	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The slave dancer (Removed: 1)

Author: Fox, Paula. ISBN: 0-440-40402-9 (pbk.) Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC FOX	T 5082		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Smoky, the cowhorse (Removed: 1)

Author: James, Will, 1892-1942. LCCN: 99-58659 Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC JAM	T 23137		10/31/2002	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Snot stew (Removed: 1)

Author: Wallace, Bill, 1947- ISBN: 978-1-41695804-8 Published: 2008

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

FIC WAL T 3990 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The snow bowl (Removed: 1)

Author: Mooser, Stephen. ISBN: 0-440-40563-7 Published: 1992  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC MOO T 3991 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Snow dog (Removed: 1)

Author: Kjelgaard, Jim, 1910-1959. ISBN: 978-0-553-15560-0 (pbk.) Published: 2001  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC KJE T 3992 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Soccer circus (Removed: 1)

Author: Gilson, Jamie. LCCN: 92-9716 Published: 1993  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC GIL T 5086 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Soccer mania! (Removed: 1)

Author: Tamar, Erika. LCCN: 92-37837 Published: 1993  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC TAM T 1938 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Solo girl (Removed: 1)

Author: Pinkney, Andrea Davis. LCCN: 96-49502 Published: 1997  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC PIN T 5919 \$9.30 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Some good news (Removed: 1)

Author: Rylant, Cynthia. ISBN: 978-0-689-81712-0 Published: 2001  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
PB FIC RYL T 22520 5/31/2002 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Someday Angeline (Removed: 1)

Author: Sachar, Louis, 1954- LCCN: 2005-281595 Published: 2006  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC SAC T 5089 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Someone to count on : a novel (Removed: 1)

Author: Hermes, Patricia. LCCN: 93-13502 Published: 1993  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC HER T 5532 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

---

### Something to count on (Removed: 1)

Author: Moore, Emily.	LCCN: 91-52572	Published: 1991		
Call Number FIC MOO	Barcode T 5533	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Soup (Removed: 2)

Author: Peck, Robert Newton.	ISBN: 0-440-48186-4	Published: 1984		
Call Number FIC PEC	Barcode T 1944	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
FIC PEC	T 1946		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Spirit quest (Removed: 1)

Author: Sharpe, Susan.	LCCN: 91-4417	Published: 1991		
Call Number PB FIC SHA	Barcode T 15131	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Squeeze play (Removed: 1)

Author: Freeman, Mark.	LCCN: 88-92817	Published: 1989		
Call Number FIC FRE	Barcode T 4003	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Stage fright (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Ann M., 1955-	ISBN: 0-590-40874-7	Published: 1984		
Call Number FIC MAR	Barcode T 5099	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Star in the forest (Removed: 1)

Author: Resau, Laura.	ISBN: 978-0-545-56422-9	Published: 2013		
Call Number PB FIC RES	Barcode T 5291201	Price \$4.99	Acquired 2/4/2014	Removed By jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Stardust (Removed: 1)

Author: Ferguson, Alane.	LCCN: 92-33011	Published: 1993		
Call Number FIC FER	Barcode T 5538	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Staying nine (Removed: 1)

Author: Conrad, Pam.	ISBN: 0-06-440377-7	Published: 1990		
Call Number FIC CON	Barcode T 1964	Price	Acquired 6/22/2009	Removed By jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---



# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

---

### Stonewords : a ghost story (Removed: 1)

Author: Conrad, Pam.	ISBN: 0-06-440354-8	Published: 1991		
<b>Call Number</b> FIC CON	<b>Barcode</b> T 2803	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b> 6/22/2009	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The stories Julian tells (Removed: 1)

Author: Cameron, Ann, 1943-	LCCN: 2005-36382	Published: 2006		
<b>Call Number</b> FIC CAM	<b>Barcode</b> T 5109	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b> 6/22/2009	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Stormy (Removed: 1)

Author: Kjelgaard, Jim, 1910-1959.	ISBN: 978-0-553-15468-9 (pbk.)	Published: 1959		
<b>Call Number</b> FIC KJE	<b>Barcode</b> T 4007	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b> 6/22/2009	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The strange case of Dr. Jekyll & Mr. Hyde (Removed: 1)

Author: Mattern, Joanne, 1963-	ISBN: 0-06-106414-9 (pbk.)	Published: 1996		
<b>Call Number</b> PB FIC MAT	<b>Barcode</b> T 15724	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b> 6/22/2009	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Straw into gold (Removed: 1)

Author: Schmidt, Gary D.	LCCN: 00-60340	Published: 2001		
<b>Call Number</b> FIC SCH	<b>Barcode</b> T 7308	<b>Price</b> \$19.55	<b>Acquired</b> 4/5/2004	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The stray (Removed: 1)

Author: King-Smith, Dick.	ISBN: 0-679-89101-3	Published: 2002		
<b>Call Number</b> FIC KIN	<b>Barcode</b> T 5925	<b>Price</b> \$19.65	<b>Acquired</b> 6/22/2009	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Stuart Little (Removed: 1)

Author: White, E. B. (Elwyn Brooks), 1899-	ISBN: 0-06-028334-3	Published: 1999		
<b>Call Number</b> FIC WHI	<b>Barcode</b> T 5289272	<b>Price</b> \$19.95	<b>Acquired</b> 2/4/2011	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The sub (Removed: 1)

Author: Petersen, P. J.	LCCN: 92-22269	Published: 1993		
<b>Call Number</b> FIC PET	<b>Barcode</b> T 5545	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b> 6/22/2009	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The summer of the swans (Removed: 1)

Author: Byars, Betsy Cromer.	LCCN: 80-29187	Published: 2000		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>

---



# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

---

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

---

### The terrible tickler (Removed: 1)

Author: Mooser, Stephen.

ISBN: 0-440-40487-8

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC MOO

T 4023

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The terrible turnoff and me (Removed: 1)

Author: Thompson, Joan.

ISBN: 0-671-86845-4

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC THO

T 5550

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### They're torturing teachers in room 104 (Removed: 1)

Author: Piasecki, Jerry.

ISBN: 0-553-48024-3

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC PIA

T 5554

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Thimble summer (Removed: 1)

Author: Enright, Elizabeth, 1909-1968.

ISBN: 0-440-48681-5

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC ENR

T 23206

11/4/2002

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The thing about Georgie : a novel (Removed: 1)

Author: Graff, Lisa (Lisa Colleen), 1981-

ISBN: 978-0-06-087591-6 (pbk.)

Published: 2008

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC GRA

T 5288885

\$4.99

5/20/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The third grade's skinny pig (Removed: 1)

Author: Duey, Kathleen.

LCCN: 93-90351

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC DUE

T 5555

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### This island isn't big enough for the four of us! (Removed: 1)

Author: Greer, Gery.

LCCN: 86-47750

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC GRE

T 6905

\$12.04

8/29/2003

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Time fix and other tales of terror (Removed: 1)

Author: Wulffson, Don L.

LCCN: 93-40184

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC WUL

T 5560

6/22/2009

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The time machine (Removed: 1)

Author: Bethancourt, T. Ernesto.

ISBN: 978-0-8224-9256-6 (pbk.)

Published: 1986

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

## Library Weeding Log

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

**5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551**

FIC WEL T 2105  
Was Available -- Weeded

6/22/2009 jenny.moss

**Time to fly (Removed: 1)**

Author: Anderson, Laurie Halse.

LCCN: 2001-56548

Published: 2002

Call Number Barcode  
FIC AND T 23238

Price

Acquired  
12/5/2002

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**The Toilet Paper Tigers (Removed: 1)**

Author: Korman, Gordon.

LCCN: 92-27277

Published: 1993

Call Number Barcode  
FIC KOR T 4248

Price

Acquired  
6/22/2009

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**Toliver's secret (Removed: 1)**

Author: Brady, Esther Wood.

ISBN: 0-517-56910-8

Published: 1988

Call Number Barcode  
FIC BRA T 4035

Price

Acquired  
6/22/2009

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**Tooter Pepperday (Removed: 1)**

Author: Spinelli, Jerry.

LCCN: 94-25689

Published: 1995

Call Number Barcode  
FIC SPI T 22841

Price

Acquired  
9/18/2002

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**Totally disgusting! (Removed: 1)**

Author: Wallace, Bill, 1947-

ISBN: 978-1-41695805-5 (pbk.)

Published: 2008

Call Number Barcode  
FIC WAL T 4041

Price

Acquired  
6/22/2009

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**Tough-luck Karen (Removed: 1)**

Author: Hurwitz, Johanna.

LCCN: 82-6443

Published: 1982

Call Number Barcode  
FIC HUR T 2485

Price

Acquired  
6/22/2009

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**Treasure Island (Removed: 1)**

Author: Gray, Jenny.

LCCN: 70-133537

Published: 1973

Call Number Barcode  
FIC STE T 2123

Price

Acquired  
6/22/2009

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**Treasures in the dust (Removed: 1)**

Author: Porter, Tracey.

LCCN: 96-54860

Published: 1997

Call Number Barcode  
FIC POR T 5960

Price  
\$19.60

Acquired  
6/22/2009

Removed By  
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**Library Weeding Log**

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

**5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551****The troll treasure (Removed: 1)**

Author: Vornholt, John.

LCCN: 2003-102230

Published: 2003

Call Number	Barcode
PB FIC VOR	T 51301

Price

Acquired
5/13/2004

Removed By
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**Trouble at Betts Pets (Removed: 1)**

Author: Easton, Kelly.

LCCN: 2001-35064

Published: 2002

Call Number	Barcode
PB FIC EAS	T 51328

Price

Acquired
5/13/2004

Removed By
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**Trouble in Pembroke (Removed: 1)**

Author: Casanova, Mary.

LCCN: 2005-924393

Published: 2006

Call Number	Barcode
PB FIC CAS	T 52796

Price

Acquired
9/25/2006

Removed By
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**The trouble with mothers (Removed: 1)**

Author: Facklam, Margery.

LCCN: 88-20358

Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode
FIC FAC	T 5572

Price

Acquired
6/22/2009

Removed By
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**Truth is a bright star (Removed: 1)**

Author: Price, Joan.

LCCN: 82-1345

Published: 1982

Call Number	Barcode
FIC PRI	T 6856

Price
\$16.00

Acquired
8/29/2003

Removed By
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**The Turnabout Shop (Removed: 1)**

Author: Rodowsky, Colby F.

ISBN: 0-380-73192-4 (pbk.)

Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode
FIC ROD	T 6327

Price
\$19.80

Acquired
6/22/2009

Removed By
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**The twelve dancing princesses (Removed: 1)**

Author: Miles, Ellen.

ISBN: 0-439-45708-4

Published: 2003

Call Number	Barcode
PB FIC MIL	T 52265

Price

Acquired
2/8/2005

Removed By
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**Uncle Jed's barbershop (Removed: 1)**

Author: Mitchell, Margaree King.

LCCN: 91-44148

Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode
PB E MIT	T 3380

Price
\$5.95

Acquired
3/4/2009

Removed By
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**Under 12 not allowed (Removed: 1)**

Author: McBrier, Page.

LCCN: 89-91207

Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode
-------------	---------

Price

Acquired

Removed By

## Library Weeding Log

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

**5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551**

PB FIC MCB T 21451 10/22/2001 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

**Urchin of the riding stars (Removed: 1)**

Author: McAllister, Margaret (Margaret I.) LCCN: 2004-51129 Published: 2005  

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC MCA	T 5287831		10/24/2006	jenny.moss

 Was Available -- Weeded

**The Van Gogh Cafe (Removed: 1)**

Author: Rylant, Cynthia. ISBN: 0-590-90717-4 Published: 1998  

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC RYL	T 5288658	\$4.99	2/6/2009	jenny.moss

 Was Available -- Weeded

**Veronica Ganz (Removed: 1)**

Author: Sachs, Marilyn. LCCN: 94-30013 Published: 1995  

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC SAC	T 6333	\$10.49	6/22/2009	jenny.moss

 Was Available -- Weeded

**The view from Saturday (Removed: 1)**

Author: Konigsburg, E. L. LCCN: 95-52624 Published: 1996  

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC KON	T 5962	\$9.85	6/22/2009	jenny.moss

 Was Available -- Weeded

**The view from the cherry tree (Removed: 1)**

Author: Roberts, Willo Davis. LCCN: 86-22233 Published: 1987  

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC ROB	T 5179		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

 Was Available -- Weeded

**Visitor from the beyond (Removed: 1)**

Author: Black, S. F. ISBN: 0-8167-4428-9 (pbk.) Published: 1997  

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC BLA	T 8167	\$3.95	12/10/2009	jenny.moss

 Was Available -- Weeded

**Voices (Removed: 1)**

Author: Wignell, Edel. LCCN: 91-317180 Published: 1991  

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC WIG	T 5182		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

 Was Available -- Weeded

**Water wishes (Removed: 1)**

Author: Loehr, Mallory. LCCN: 98-49558 Published: 1999  

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC LOE	T 23098		10/25/2002	jenny.moss

 Was Available -- Weeded

**Library Weeding Log**

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

**5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551****The well : David's story (Removed: 1)**

Author: Taylor, Mildred D.

LCCN: 94-25360

Published: 1995

Call Number	Barcode
FIC TAY	T 19299

Price
\$8.42

Acquired
6/22/2009

Removed By
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**Well wished (Removed: 1)**

Author: Billingsley, Franny, 1954-

LCCN: 96-24511

Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode
FIC BIL	T 6343

Price
\$19.80

Acquired
6/22/2009

Removed By
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**Western pony (Removed: 1)**

Author: Betancourt, Jeanne.

ISBN: 0-439-06488-0 (pbk.)

Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode
PB FIC BET	T 22441

Price
-------

Acquired
5/29/2002

Removed By
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**What's the matter with Herbie Jones? (Removed: 1)**

Author: Kline, Suzy.

LCCN: 86-30386

Published: 1987

Call Number	Barcode
FIC KLI	T 6346

Price
\$10.49

Acquired
6/22/2009

Removed By
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**The wheels that vanished (Removed: 2)**

Author: Dahl, Michael.

ISBN: 0-7434-1877-8 (pbk.)

Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode
PB FIC DAH	T 22609

Price
-------

Acquired
5/31/2002

Removed By
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

Call Number	Barcode
PB FIC DAH	T 22615

5/31/2002
-----------

jenny.moss
------------

Was Available -- Weeded

**Williwaw! (Removed: 1)**

Author: Bodett, Tom.

ISBN: 0-375-80687-3 (pbk.)

Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode
PB FIC BOD	T 23419

Price
-------

Acquired
12/5/2002

Removed By
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**The wish (Removed: 1)**

Author: Levine, Gail Carson.

LCCN: 98-19087

Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode
PB FIC LEV	T 21827

Price
-------

Acquired
12/14/2001

Removed By
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**Wishes, kisses, and pigs (Removed: 1)**

Author: Hearne, Betsy Gould.

LCCN: 00-32460

Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode
FIC HEA	T 6586

Price
\$20.15

Acquired
1/24/2002

Removed By
jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022

## 5/16/2022 - Copies Removed: 551

### The witches next door (Removed: 1)

Author: Black, J. R.

LCCN: 93-83968

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired  
6/22/2009

Removed By  
jenny.moss

FIC BLA

T 4103

Was Available -- Weeded

### The witches of Worm (Removed: 1)

Author: Snyder, Zilpha Keatley.

ISBN: 978-0-440-49727-1 (pbk.)

Published: 1986

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired  
6/2/2004

Removed By  
jenny.moss

PB FIC SNY

T 51169

Was Available -- Weeded

### Woods runner (Removed: 1)

Author: Paulsen, Gary.

LCCN: 2009-27397

Published: 2010

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired  
4/13/2011

Removed By  
jenny.moss

FIC PAU

T 5289743

Was Available -- Weeded

### Y2K-9 : the dog who saved the world (Removed: 1)

Author: Strasser, Todd.

ISBN: 0-439-14247-4 (pbk.)

Published: 1999

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired  
6/22/2009

Removed By  
jenny.moss

PB FIC STR

T 16897

Was Available -- Weeded

### A year down yonder (Removed: 1)

Author: Peck, Richard, 1934-

LCCN: 99-43159

Published: 2000

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired  
6/22/2009

Removed By  
jenny.moss

FIC PEC

T 20814

Was Available -- Weeded

### The year of Miss Agnes (Removed: 1)

Author: Hill, Kirkpatrick.

ISBN: 0-689-85124-3 (pbk.)

Published: 2002

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired  
10/24/2002

Removed By  
jenny.moss

FIC HIL

T 23085

Was Available -- Weeded

### Yellow blue Jay (Removed: 1)

Author: Hurwitz, Johanna.

LCCN: 92-24597

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired  
10/24/2002

Removed By  
jenny.moss

FIC HUR

T 23062

Was Available -- Weeded

### Your move, J.P.! (Removed: 1)

Author: Lowry, Lois.

LCCN: 89-24707

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired  
6/22/2009

Removed By  
jenny.moss

FIC LOW

T 5949

Was Available -- Weeded



---

---

**From: 5/16/2022 To: 5/16/2022 Total Copies Removed: 551**

**Deleted: 2, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 549**

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/26/2022 To: 5/26/2022

---

## 5/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 281

### The abominable snowman of Pasadena (Removed: 1)

Author: Stine, R. L.	ISBN: 0-590-56875-2	Published: 1995		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC STI	T 5292850	\$7.00	11/16/2015	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

### The adventures of Laura & Jack (Removed: 1)

Author: Peterson, Melissa.	ISBN: 978-0-06-442045-7	Published: 1997		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB FIC PET	T 16457		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Aliens for breakfast (Removed: 1)

Author: Etra, Jonathan.	LCCN: 88-6653	Published: 1988		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC ETR	T 5984	\$9.49	6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Aliens for dinner (Removed: 2)

Author: Spinner, Stephanie.	LCCN: 93-47105	Published: 1994		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC SPI	T 23116		10/25/2002	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
FIC SPI	T 23119		10/25/2002	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Aliens for lunch (Removed: 2)

Author: Etra, Jonathan.	LCCN: 90-39417	Published: 1991		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC ETR	T 23086		10/25/2002	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
FIC ETR	T 23089		10/25/2002	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### All about Stacy (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.	LCCN: 89-120478	Published: 1988		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
E GIF	T 487		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### All dads on deck (Removed: 2)

Author: Delton, Judy.	ISBN: 0-440-40943-8	Published: 1994		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC DEL	T 5255		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
FIC DEL	T 5256		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/26/2022 To: 5/26/2022

---

## 5/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 281

---

### Amber Brown goes fourth (Removed: 1)

Author: Danziger, Paula, 1944-2004. LCCN: 94-41935 Published: 1995

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC DAN	T 6456	\$9.84	1/24/2002	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Amber Brown is feeling blue (Removed: 1)

Author: Danziger, Paula, 1944-2004. LCCN: 98-11233 Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC DAN	T 6454	\$9.84	1/24/2002	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Amber Brown is green with envy (Removed: 1)

Author: Danziger, Paula, 1944-2004. ISBN: 978-0-439-07171-0 (pbk.) Published: 2004

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC DAN	T 52089		12/20/2004	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Amber Brown is not a crayon (Removed: 1)

Author: Danziger, Paula, 1944-2004. ISBN: 0-590-45899-X (pbk.) Published: 1995

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC DAN	T 19001	\$9.13	6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Amber Brown sees red (Removed: 1)

Author: Danziger, Paula, 1944-2004. LCCN: 96-41227 Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC DAN	T 6457	\$9.84	1/24/2002	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Amber Brown wants extra credit (Removed: 1)

Author: Danziger, Paula, 1944-2004. LCCN: 95-586 Published: 1996

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC DAN	T 6458	\$9.84	1/24/2002	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Andrew McAndrew (Removed: 1)

Author: MacLaverty, Bernard. LCCN: 92-52993 Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E MAC	T 34		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Andy Shane and the very bossy Dolores Starbuckle (Removed: 2)

Author: Jacobson, Jennifer, 1958- LCCN: 2004-57040 Published: 2005

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E JAC	T 7993		4/29/2009	jenny.moss
PB E JAC	T 8089	\$4.99	5/14/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/26/2022 To: 5/26/2022

---

## 5/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 281

---

### Annabel the actress starring in Hound of the Barkervilles (Removed: 2)

Author: Conford, Ellen.	LCCN: 2001-42848	Published: 2002		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB E CON	T 51064		6/2/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
PB E CON	T 51086		6/2/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Attack of the mutant (Removed: 1)

Author: Stine, R. L.	ISBN: 0-590-48355-2	Published: 1994		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB FIC STI	T 16108		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Babe the sheep pig : going quackers (Removed: 2)

Author: Worth, Bonnie.	ISBN: 0-679-89468-3 (pbk.)	Published: 1999		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
E WOR	T 23108		10/25/2002	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
E WOR	T 23111		10/25/2002	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Bad, bad bunnies (Removed: 2)

Author: Delton, Judy.	LCCN: 2007-10343	Published: 2008		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC DEL	T 4412		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
FIC DEL	T 5273	\$22.00	8/15/2013	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Badger in the basement (Removed: 1)

Author: Baglio, Ben M.	ISBN: 0-590-18754-6 (pbk.)	Published: 1998		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB FIC BAG	T 22275		4/25/2002	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Be careful what you wish for-- (Removed: 1)

Author: Stine, R. L.	LCCN: 94-146030	Published: 1993		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB FIC STI	T 15363		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Beagle in a backpack (Removed: 1)

Author: Baglio, Ben M.	ISBN: 0-439-77521-3 (pbk.)	Published: 2005		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB FIC BAG	T 52797		9/25/2006	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/26/2022 To: 5/26/2022

---

## 5/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 281

---

### The beast in Ms. Rooney's room (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly. LCCN: 84-212527 Published: 1984

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC GIF	T 647		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The big turkey escape (Removed: 1)

Author: Waricha, Jean. ISBN: 0-671-56836-1 Published: 1996

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC WAR	T 16531		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Blue skies, french fries (Removed: 1)

Author: Delton, Judy. LCCN: 88-202701 Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC DEL	T 734		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Bone. [1], Out from Boneville (Removed: 2)

Author: Smith, Jeff, 1960 Feb. 27- LCCN: 2005-920453 Published: 2005

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
JUV 741.5 SMI	T 5289229	\$15.99	1/28/2011	jenny.moss
JUV 741.5 SMI	T 5294913	\$10.00	4/9/2019	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Bone. [2], The great cow race (Removed: 1)

Author: Smith, Jeff, 1960 Feb. 27- ISBN: 978-0-439-70639-1 (pbk.) Published: 2005

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
JUV 741.5 SMI	T 5290871	\$23.00	4/23/2013	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Bone. [5], Rock Jaw, master of the Eastern border (Removed: 1)

Author: Smith, Jeff, 1960- ISBN: 978-0-439-70627-8 Published: 2007

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
JUV 741.5 SMI Book5	T 5295165	\$5.00	9/5/2019	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Bone. [6], Old Man's Cave (Removed: 1)

Author: Smith, Jeff, 1960- ISBN: 978-0-439-70635-3 Published: 2007

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
JUV 741.5 SMI	T 5291579	\$10.00	3/18/2014	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Bone. [7], Ghost circles (Removed: 3)

Author: Smith, Jeff, 1960- ISBN: 978-0-439-70629-2 (hc.) Published: 2008

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
741.5 SMI	T 7975	\$19.99	4/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Checked Out to JENISEK, PAIGE SERENE (Student: P 228926) Due 3/4/2014 -- Weeded

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/26/2022 To: 5/26/2022

---

## 5/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 281

JUV 741.5 SMI	T 7987	\$19.99	4/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
JUV 741.5 SMI	T 7990	\$19.99	4/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Bone. [8], Treasure hunters (Removed: 4)

Author: Smith, Jeff, 1960- ISBN: 978-0-439-70630-8 (trade) Published: 2008

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
JUV 741.5 SMI	T 7985	\$19.99	4/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
JUV 741.5 SMI	T 7988	\$19.99	4/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
JUV 741.5 SMI	T 7991	\$19.99	4/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
JUV 741.5 SMI	T 7992	\$19.99	4/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Bungee baboon rescue (Removed: 1)

Author: Buller, Jon, 1943- ISBN: 0-439-40976-4 (pbk.) Published: 2002

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC BUL	T 50789		12/18/2003	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Bunnies in the bathroom (Removed: 1)

Author: Baglio, Ben M. ISBN: 0-439-09700-2 (pbk.) Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC BAG	T 20835		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Bunny bonanza (Removed: 1)

Author: Baglio, Ben M. ISBN: 0-439-23024-1 (pbk.) Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC BAG	T 22280		4/26/2002	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Bunny in a basket (Removed: 1)

Author: Baglio, Ben M. LCCN: 2005-575582 Published: 2005

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC BAG	T 528796		10/25/2006	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Calling all creeps (Removed: 1)

Author: Stine, R. L. ISBN: 0-590-56887-6 Published: 1996

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC STI	T 16156		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

# Library Weeding Log

From: 5/26/2022 To: 5/26/2022

---

## 5/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 281

---

### Camp Zombie (Removed: 1)

Author: Stine, Megan. LCCN: 93-33748 Published: 1994  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC STI T 3033 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The candy corn contest (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly. ISBN: 0-440-41072-X Published: 1984  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC GIF T 3035 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The case of the cool-itch kid (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly. ISBN: 0-440-40199-2 (pbk.) Published: 1989  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC GIF T 790 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The case of the disappearing princess (Removed: 2)

Author: Eisenberg, Lisa. ISBN: 0-439-06043-5 (pbk.) Published: 1999  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
PB FIC EIS T 16305 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded  
PB FIC EIS T 23550 2/14/2003 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The case of the Hotel Who-Done-It : a novelization (Removed: 2)

Author: O'Neil, Laura. ISBN: 0-590-88013-6 (pbk.) Published: 1997  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
PB FIC ONE T 16306 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded  
PB FIC ONE T 16307 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The case of the missing mummy (Removed: 2)

Author: Lantz, Francess Lin, 1952- ISBN: 0-590-29404-0 (pbk.) Published: 1998  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
PB FIC LAN T 16303 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded  
PB FIC LAN T 16304 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The case of the rock & roll mystery (Removed: 2)

Author: Eisenberg, Lisa. ISBN: 0-590-29402-4 (pbk.) Published: 1998  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
PB FIC EIS T 16310 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded  
PB FIC EIS T 16538 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

# Library Weeding Log

From: 5/26/2022 To: 5/26/2022

---

## 5/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 281

---

### The case of the U.S. Space Camp mission : a novelization (Removed: 1)

Author: Thompson, Carol. ISBN: 0-590-88008-X (pbk.) Published: 1996

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC THO	T 16532		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The case of the Wild Wolf River (Removed: 2)

Author: Katschke, Judy. ISBN: 0-590-29401-6 Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC KAT	T 16302		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
				Was Available -- Weeded
PB FIC KAT	T 16990		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
				Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Cats at the campground (Removed: 1)

Author: Baglio, Ben M. ISBN: 0-439-34393-3 Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC BAG	T 23549		4/2/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Chicken chicken (Removed: 1)

Author: Stine, R. L. ISBN: 0-590-56890-6 Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC STI	T 16433		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Civil War days (Removed: 2)

Author: Weiss, Ellen, 1949- LCCN: 2001-92388 Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC WEI	T 7076	\$10.34	4/5/2004	jenny.moss
				Was Available -- Weeded
FIC WEI	T 7077	\$10.34	4/5/2004	jenny.moss
				Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Clementine (Removed: 2)

Author: Pennypacker, Sara, 1951- LCCN: 2005-50458 Published: 2006

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC PEN	T 5288072	\$3.99	4/1/2008	jenny.moss
				Was Available -- Weeded
FIC PEN	T 5288355	\$14.99	4/3/2008	jenny.moss
				Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Clementine and the family meeting (Removed: 2)

Author: Pennypacker, Sara, 1951- ISBN: 978-0-545-39913-5 Published: 2011

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC PEN	T 5290408	\$13.00	2/17/2012	jenny.moss
				Was Available -- Weeded
PB FIC PEN	T 5290707	\$13.00	2/1/2013	jenny.moss
				Was Available -- Weeded

---



# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/26/2022 To: 5/26/2022

---

## 5/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 281

---

### Clementine : Friend of the Week (Removed: 1)

Author: Pennypacker, Sara, 1951-	LCCN: 2009-4046	Published: 2010		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC PEN	T 5289771	\$14.99	5/27/2011	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Clementine's letter (Removed: 1)

Author: Pennypacker, Sara, 1951-	ISBN: 978-0-7868-3884-4 (trade)	Published: 2008		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC PEN	T 5289762	\$14.99	5/12/2011	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Colly's barn (Removed: 1)

Author: Morpurgo, Michael.	LCCN: 2002-9594	Published: 2002		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
E MOR	T 7357	\$9.32	2/15/2005	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Colt in the cave (Removed: 1)

Author: Baglio, Ben M.	ISBN: 0-439-34413-1 (pbk.)	Published: 2002		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB FIC BAG	T 23306		12/5/2002	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Cookies and crutches (Removed: 1)

Author: Delton, Judy.	LCCN: 90-9835	Published: 1988		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC DEL	T 6057	\$9.49	6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The cuckoo clock of doom (Removed: 1)

Author: Stine, R. L.	ISBN: 0-590-48352-8	Published: 1995		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB FIC STI	T 5289807	\$3.99	5/12/2011	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The curse of the mummy's tomb (Removed: 1)

Author: Stine, R. L.	LCCN: 93-169186	Published: 1993		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB FIC STI	T 16092		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### December secrets (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.	ISBN: 0-440-41795-3	Published: 1984		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC GIF	T 5293462	\$5.00	9/15/2016	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Deep trouble (Removed: 1)

Author: Stine, R. L.	ISBN: 0-590-47741-2	Published: 1994		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>

---

# Library Weeding Log

From: 5/26/2022 To: 5/26/2022

---

## 5/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 281

PB FIC STI                      T 50528    12/9/2003                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Dog at the door (Removed: 1)

Author: Baglio, Ben M.    ISBN: 0-439-34386-0 (pbk.)    Published: 2002

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC BAG	T 528436		12/15/2005	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Dog in the dungeon (Removed: 1)

Author: Baglio, Ben M.    ISBN: 0-439-34408-5 (pbk.)    Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC BAG	T 5295906	\$5.00	5/11/2021	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Dog Man. A tale of two kitties (Removed: 1)

Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966-    LCCN: 2016-961907    Published: 2017

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
JUV 741.5 PIL Book 3	T 5294739	\$10.00	12/17/2018	jenny.moss

Was Lost on 2/15/2022 by CICERO-WALTERS, CROSSFECCIO (Student: P 235882) - fine was satisfied -- Weeded

---

### Duckling diary (Removed: 1)

Author: Baglio, Ben M.    ISBN: 0-439-05167-3 (pbk.)    Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC BAG	T 22292		10/25/2002	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Egg monsters from Mars (Removed: 1)

Author: Stine, R. L.    ISBN: 0-590-56879-5    Published: 1996

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC STI	T 16145		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Eliza the hypnotizer : and other Eliza and Francie stories (Removed: 1)

Author: Granger, Michele.    LCCN: 93-219900    Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC GRA	T 5332		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Ellis Island days (Removed: 2)

Author: Weiss, Ellen.    LCCN: 2001-53442    Published: 2002

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC WEI	T 50895		12/16/2003	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

PB FIC WEI	T 50898		12/16/2003	jenny.moss
------------	---------	--	------------	------------

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Emily Arrow promises to do better this year (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.    ISBN: 0-440-40369-3 (pbk.)    Published: 1990

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

---

# Library Weeding Log

From: 5/26/2022 To: 5/26/2022

---

## 5/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 281

FIC GIF                      T 999                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Encyclopedia Brown and the case of the dead eagles (Removed: 1)

Author: Sobol, Donald J., 1924-                      ISBN: 978-0-553-48167-9 (pbk.)                      Published: 2003  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC SOB                      T 3205                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Encyclopedia Brown and the case of the disgusting sneakers (Removed: 1)

Author: Sobol, Donald J., 1924-                      ISBN: 978-0-553-15851-9                      Published: 2002  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC SOB                      T 3206                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Encyclopedia Brown and the case of the midnight visitor (Removed: 1)

Author: Sobol, Donald J., 1924-                      ISBN: 978-0-553-15738-3                      Published: 2003  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC SOB                      T 3208                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Encyclopedia Brown and the case of the mysterious handprints (Removed: 1)

Author: Sobol, Donald J., 1924-                      ISBN: 0-553-15352-8                      Published: 2002  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC SOB                      T 3209                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Encyclopedia Brown and the case of the treasure hunt (Removed: 1)

Author: Sobol, Donald J., 1924-                      ISBN: 978-0-553-15650-8 (pbk.)                      Published: 2002  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC SOB                      T 3203                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Encyclopedia Brown and the case of the two spies (Removed: 1)

Author: Sobol, Donald J., 1924-                      LCCN: 93-14350                      Published: 1994  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC SOB                      T 3210                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Encyclopedia Brown finds the clues (Removed: 1)

Author: Sobol, Donald J., 1924-                      ISBN: 0-553-15570-9                      Published: 2002  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC SOB                      T 3211                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Encyclopedia Brown gets his man (Removed: 1)

Author: Sobol, Donald J., 1924-                      ISBN: 978-0-553-15722-2                      Published: 2002  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC SOB                      T 3212                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

# Library Weeding Log

From: 5/26/2022 To: 5/26/2022

---

## 5/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 281

---

### Encyclopedia Brown keeps the peace (Removed: 1)

Author: Sobol, Donald J., 1924-	ISBN: 0-553-15735-3 (pbk.)	Published: 2003		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC SOB	T 3214		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Encyclopedia Brown lends a hand (Removed: 1)

Author: Sobol, Donald J., 1924-	ISBN: 978-0-553-48133-4	Published: 2003		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC SOB	T 3213		4/15/2002	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Encyclopedia Brown saves the day : ten all-new mysteries (Removed: 1)

Author: Sobol, Donald J., 1924-	LCCN: 71-117149	Published: 1970		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC SOB	T 3215		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Encyclopedia Brown sets the pace (Removed: 1)

Author: Sobol, Donald J., 1924-	ISBN: 0-590-44577-4	Published: 1982		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC SOB	T 4191		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Encyclopedia Brown shows the way (Removed: 2)

Author: Sobol, Donald J., 1924-	ISBN: 0-553-15737-X	Published: 2003		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC SOB	T 2386		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
FIC SOB	T 3216		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Encyclopedia Brown solves them all (Removed: 1)

Author: Sobol, Donald J., 1924-	ISBN: 0-553-48080-4 (pbk.)	Published: 2002		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC SOB	T 3217		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Encyclopedia Brown takes the cake! (Removed: 1)

Author: Sobol, Donald J., 1924-	ISBN: 0-590-44576-6 (pbk.)	Published: 1983		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC SOB	T 3219		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Encyclopedia Brown takes the case (Removed: 1)

Author: Sobol, Donald J., 1924-	ISBN: 978-0-553-15723-9 (pbk.)	Published: 2003		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC SOB	T 1004		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

# Library Weeding Log

From: 5/26/2022 To: 5/26/2022

---

## 5/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 281

---

### Encyclopedia Brown tracks them down; ten all-new mysteries, (Removed: 1)

Author: Sobol, Donald J., 1924-	LCCN: 77-160147	Published: 1971		
<b>Call Number</b> FIC SOB	<b>Barcode</b> T 3220	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b> 6/22/2009	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Fancy feet (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.	LCCN: 88-202588	Published: 1988		
<b>Call Number</b> E GIF	<b>Barcode</b> T 1020	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b> 6/22/2009	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### First grade takes a test (Removed: 1)

Author: Cohen, Miriam.	ISBN: 0-440-42500-X	Published: 1983		
<b>Call Number</b> E COH	<b>Barcode</b> T 2828	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b> 6/22/2009	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Fish face (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.	ISBN: 978-0-440-42557-1 (pbk.)	Published: 1984		
<b>Call Number</b> FIC GIF	<b>Barcode</b> T 2390	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b> 6/22/2009	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Fishy wishes (Removed: 2)

Author: Delton, Judy.	LCCN: 94-102394	Published: 1993		
<b>Call Number</b> FIC DEL	<b>Barcode</b> T 4616	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b> 6/22/2009	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
<b>Call Number</b> FIC DEL	<b>Barcode</b> T 5345	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b> 6/22/2009	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Foals in the field (Removed: 1)

Author: Baglio, Ben M.	ISBN: 0-439-34385-2 (pbk.)	Published: 2001		
<b>Call Number</b> PB FIC BAG	<b>Barcode</b> T 22300	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b> 4/25/2002	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Forever Amber Brown (Removed: 1)

Author: Danziger, Paula, 1944-2004.	ISBN: 978-0-590-94725-1 (pbk.)	Published: 1997		
<b>Call Number</b> FIC DAN	<b>Barcode</b> T 6518	<b>Price</b> \$9.84	<b>Acquired</b> 1/24/2002	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Fourth-grade celebrity (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.	ISBN: 978-0-440-42676-9	Published: 1989		
<b>Call Number</b> FIC GIF	<b>Barcode</b> T 3298	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b> 6/22/2009	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/26/2022 To: 5/26/2022

---

## 5/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 281

---

### Fox in the frost (Removed: 1)

Author: Baglio, Ben M.	ISBN: 0-439-23017-9 (pbk.)	Published: 2000		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC BAG	T 21472		11/16/2001	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Garbage juice for breakfast (Removed: 2)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.	ISBN: 0-440-40207-7	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC GIF	T 4204		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
FIC GIF	T 4205		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The ghost next door (Removed: 1)

Author: Stine, R. L.	LCCN: 94-148288	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC STI	T 5585	\$8.84	6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The girl who knew it all (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.	ISBN: 0-440-42855-6	Published: 1984		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC GIF	T 3363		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Go eat worms! (Removed: 1)

Author: Stine, R. L.	ISBN: 0-590-47743-9	Published: 1994		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC STI	T 15344		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Gooney Bird Greene (Removed: 1)

Author: Lowry, Lois.	LCCN: 2002-1478	Published: 2002		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC LOW	T 6891	\$19.35	8/29/2003	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### A grain of rice (Removed: 1)

Author: Pittman, Helena Clare.	ISBN: 0-553-15986-0	Published: 1992		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E PIT	T 4667		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The great pet project (Removed: 1)

Author: Carroll, Jacqueline.	ISBN: 0-671-51905-0	Published: 1995		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC CAR	T 16626		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/26/2022 To: 5/26/2022

---

## 5/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 281

---

### Greedy groundhogs (Removed: 2)

Author: Delton, Judy.	ISBN: 0-440-40931-4	Published: 1994		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC DEL	T 4675		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
FIC DEL	T 5368		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Growling grizzly (Removed: 1)

Author: Buller, Jon, 1943-	ISBN: 0-439-40140-2 (pbk.)	Published: 2002		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB FIC BUL	T 50786		12/18/2003	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Guinea pig in the garage (Removed: 1)

Author: Baglio, Ben M.	ISBN: 0-439-23018-7 (pbk.)	Published: 2001		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB FIC BAG	T 528682		12/18/2006	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Halloween helpers (Removed: 1)

Author: Delton, Judy.	ISBN: 0-440-41330-3	Published: 1997		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC DEL	T 7117	\$10.24	4/5/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Hamster in a handbasket (Removed: 1)

Author: Baglio, Ben M.	ISBN: 0-439-09701-0 (pbk.)	Published: 2000		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB FIC BAG	T 528445		12/15/2005	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Hard times on the prairie (Removed: 1)

Author: Peterson, Melissa.	LCCN: 97-34351	Published: 1998		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC PET	T 16803		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Have you seen Hyacinth Macaw? (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.	ISBN: 0-440-43450-5 (pbk.)	Published: 1982		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC GIF	T 2412		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Hedgehogs in the hall (Removed: 1)

Author: Baglio, Ben M.	ISBN: 0-590-37684-5 (pbk.)	Published: 1998		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC BAG	T 1512	\$3.99	2/14/2008	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/26/2022 To: 5/26/2022

---

## 5/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 281

---

### The hidden stairs and the magic carpet (Removed: 1)

Author: Abbott, Tony. ISBN: 978-0-590-10839-3 (pbk.) Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC ABB	T 22647		5/31/2002	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The hit-away kid (Removed: 2)

Author: Christopher, Matt. LCCN: 87-24406 Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E CHR	T 6116	\$10.00	6/22/2009	jenny.moss
E CHR	T 6117	\$10.00	6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Horse in the house (Removed: 1)

Author: Baglio, Ben M. ISBN: 0-439-34387-9 (pbk.) Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC BAG	T 23013		10/23/2002	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Hound at the hospital (Removed: 1)

Author: Baglio, Ben M. ISBN: 0-439-44891-3 Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC BAG	T 1599		2/21/2008	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### How big is a foot? (Removed: 1)

Author: Myller, Rolf. ISBN: 0-440-40495-9 Published: 1990

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E MYL	T 4700		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### How I learned to fly (Removed: 2)

Author: Stine, R. L. ISBN: 0-590-56889-2 Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC STI	T 16423		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
PB FIC STI	T 16434		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The hundred and one dalmatians (Removed: 1)

Author: Smith, Dodie, 1896- LCCN: 88-30558 Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC SMI	T 6216	\$10.49	6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Husky in a hut (Removed: 1)

Author: Baglio, Ben M. LCCN: 2003-586703 Published: 2002

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

---



# Library Weeding Log

From: 5/26/2022 To: 5/26/2022

---

## 5/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 281

FIC BAG	T 1597	\$3.99	2/13/2008	jenny.moss
---------	--------	--------	-----------	------------

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### I, Amber Brown (Removed: 1)

Author: Danziger, Paula, 1944-2004.	LCCN: 98-52884	Published: 1999		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC DAN	T 6529	\$9.84	1/24/2002	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Into the blue (Removed: 1)

Author: Baglio, Ben M.	ISBN: 978-0-439-31947-8	Published: 2001		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC BAG	T 22435		5/29/2002	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### It came from beneath the sink! (Removed: 1)

Author: Stine, R. L.	ISBN: 0-590-48348-X	Published: 1995		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC STI	T 5289806	\$3.99	5/12/2011	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### It's a twin thing (Removed: 1)

Author: Katschke, Judy.	ISBN: 0-06-106571-4 (pbk.)	Published: 1999		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC KAT	T 1311	\$3.99	10/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### It's Justin time, Amber Brown (Removed: 2)

Author: Danziger, Paula, 1944-2004.	ISBN: 0-698-11907-X (pbk.)	Published: 2001		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC DAN	T 6531	\$9.84	1/24/2002	jenny.moss
PB E DAN	T 50367		12/1/2003	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Jim's dog Muffins (Removed: 1)

Author: Cohen, Miriam.	ISBN: 0-440-44224-9	Published: 1986		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E COH	T 4753		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Kidnap at the Catfish Cafe (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.	ISBN: 978-0-14-130821-0 (pbk.)	Published: 2000		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC GIF	T 50862		12/18/2003	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Kitten in the candy corn (Removed: 1)

Author: Baglio, Ben M.	ISBN: 978-0-439-68758-4 (pbk.)	Published: 2004		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/26/2022 To: 5/26/2022

---

## 5/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 281

PB FIC BAG                      T 528782                      10/25/2006                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Kitten in the cold (Removed: 1)

Author: Baglio, Ben M.                      ISBN: 0-439-09698-7 (pbk.)                      Published: 1999  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
PB FIC BAG                      T 20842                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The kitten that won the first prize, and other animal stories (Removed: 1)

Author: Baglio, Ben M.                      ISBN: 0-439-09703-7 (pbk.)                      Published: 2000  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
PB FIC BAG                      T 20847                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Kittens in the kitchen (Removed: 1)

Author: Baglio, Ben M.                      ISBN: 0-590-18749-X                      Published: 1994  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
PB FIC BAG                      T 16349                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The Knights of Silversnow (Removed: 1)

Author: Abbott, Tony.                      ISBN: 978-0-439-30609-6                      Published: 2002  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC ABB                      T 50813                                           12/19/2003                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Lamb in the laundry (Removed: 1)

Author: Baglio, Ben M.                      ISBN: 0-439-08642-6 (pbk.)                      Published: 1999  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
PB FIC BAG                      T 20856                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Lamb lessons (Removed: 1)

Author: Baglio, Ben M.                      ISBN: 0-439-05168-1 (pbk.)                      Published: 2000  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
PB FIC BAG                      T 50867                                           12/19/2003                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Lazy lions, lucky lambs (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.                      ISBN: 978-0-440-44640-8 (pbk.)                      Published: 1985  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC GIF                      T 1405                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Left-handed shortstop (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.                      ISBN: 0-440-44672-4                      Published: 1989  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC GIF                      T 3587                                           6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/26/2022 To: 5/26/2022

---

## 5/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 281

---

### Legend of the lost legend (Removed: 1)

Author: Stine, R. L. ISBN: 0-590-56884-1 Published: 1996  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
PB FIC STI T 16430 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Liar, liar, pants on fire! (Removed: 1)

Author: Cohen, Miriam. ISBN: 0-440-44755-0 Published: 1987  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E COH T 4782 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Little Soup's birthday (Removed: 1)

Author: Peck, Robert Newton. LCCN: 92-122395 Published: 1991  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E PEC T 2439 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Little Soup's hayride (Removed: 1)

Author: Peck, Robert Newton. ISBN: 0-440-40383-9 Published: 1991  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E PEC T 1457 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Look out, Washington, D.C.! (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly. ISBN: 0-440-40934-9 Published: 1995  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
PB FIC GIF T 51089 \$3.99 6/2/2004 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Loretta P. Sweeny, where are you? (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly. ISBN: 0-440-44926-X Published: 1983  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC GIF T 3646 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Lost in the museum (Removed: 1)

Author: Cohen, Miriam. ISBN: 0-440-44780-1 Published: 1983  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E COH T 1472 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The lucky baseball bat (Removed: 1)

Author: Christopher, Matt. LCCN: 90-19188 Published: 1991  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E CHR T 1475 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Lucky dog days (Removed: 1)

Author: Delton, Judy. LCCN: 2007-7577 Published: 1988  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/26/2022 To: 5/26/2022

---

## 5/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 281

FIC DEL                      T 4806    6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Lucky, lucky day (Removed: 1)

Author: O'Neil, Laura.    ISBN: 0-671-52272-8    Published: 1995  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
PB FIC ONE                      T 16555    6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The magic spell (Removed: 1)

Author: Chapman, Linda.    LCCN: 2004-596281    Published: 2003  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC CHA                      T 528781    12/18/2006                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Mare in the meadow (Removed: 1)

Author: Baglio, Ben M.    LCCN: 2002-555436    Published: 2002  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
PB FIC BAG                      T 50690    12/19/2003                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Marvin Redpost : a flying birthday cake? (Removed: 1)

Author: Sachar, Louis, 1954-    LCCN: 98-7204    Published: 1999  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC SAC                      T 22837    9/18/2002                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Marvin Redpost : a magic crystal? (Removed: 1)

Author: Sachar, Louis, 1954-    ISBN: 0-679-89002-5 (pbk.)    Published: 2000  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC SAC                      T 22870    9/20/2002                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Marvin Redpost : alone in his teacher's house (Removed: 1)

Author: Sachar, Louis, 1954-    LCCN: 93-19791    Published: 1994  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC SAC                      T 22844                      \$8.84                      9/18/2002                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Marvin Redpost : class president (Removed: 1)

Author: Sachar, Louis, 1954-    LCCN: 98-14313    Published: 1999  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
PB FIC SAC                      T 16407    6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Marvin Redpost : is he a girl? (Removed: 2)

Author: Sachar, Louis, 1954-    LCCN: 92-40784    Published: 1993  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC SAC                      T 5700                      \$8.84                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

# Library Weeding Log

From: 5/26/2022 To: 5/26/2022

---

## 5/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 281

FIC SAC	T 5704	\$8.84	6/22/2009	jenny.moss
---------	--------	--------	-----------	------------

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Marvin Redpost : kidnapped at birth? (Removed: 1)

Author: Sachar, Louis, 1954-	LCCN: 91-51105	Published: 1992		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC SAC	T 5702	\$8.84	6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Minnie and Moo and the musk of Zorro (Removed: 2)

Author: Cazet, Denys.	LCCN: 00-21280	Published: 2000		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
E CAZ	T 7236	\$10.30	4/5/2004	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

E CAZ	T 7237	\$10.30	4/5/2004	jenny.moss
-------	--------	---------	----------	------------

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Minnie and Moo and the potato from Planet X (Removed: 2)

Author: Cazet, Denys.	ISBN: 978-0-06-444312-8 (pbk.)	Published: 2002		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
E CAZ	T 7238	\$10.34	4/5/2004	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

E CAZ	T 7239	\$10.34	4/5/2004	jenny.moss
-------	--------	---------	----------	------------

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Minnie and Moo go dancing (Removed: 2)

Author: Cazet, Denys.	LCCN: 97-39416	Published: 1998		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
E CAZ	T 7242	\$10.34	4/5/2004	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

E CAZ	T 7243	\$10.34	4/5/2004	jenny.moss
-------	--------	---------	----------	------------

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Minnie and Moo go to Paris (Removed: 2)

Author: Cazet, Denys.	LCCN: 98-47421	Published: 1999		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
E CAZ	T 7244	\$10.34	4/5/2004	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

E CAZ	T 7245	\$10.34	4/5/2004	jenny.moss
-------	--------	---------	----------	------------

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Minnie and Moo go to the moon (Removed: 1)

Author: Cazet, Denys.	LCCN: 97-39417	Published: 1998		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB E CAZ	T 15922		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/26/2022 To: 5/26/2022

---

## 5/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 281

---

### Minnie and Moo save the earth (Removed: 2)

Author: Cazet, Denys.	LCCN: 98-47394	Published: 1999		
<b>Call Number</b> PB E CAZ	<b>Barcode</b> T 20168	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b> 6/22/2009	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
<b>Call Number</b> PB E CAZ	<b>Barcode</b> T 20179		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Molly for mayor (Removed: 1)

Author: Delton, Judy.	LCCN: 98-53926	Published: 1999		
<b>Call Number</b> PB FIC DEL	<b>Barcode</b> T 22523	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b> 5/31/2002	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Monster blood II (Removed: 2)

Author: Stine, R. L.	ISBN: 0-590-47740-4	Published: 1994		
<b>Call Number</b> PB FIC STI	<b>Barcode</b> T 16094	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b> 6/22/2009	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
<b>Call Number</b> PB FIC STI	<b>Barcode</b> T 22934		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Monster rabbit runs amuck! (Removed: 2)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.	ISBN: 0-440-40424-X (pbk.)	Published: 1991		
<b>Call Number</b> FIC GIF	<b>Barcode</b> T 180	<b>Price</b> \$2.95	<b>Acquired</b> 2/13/2008	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
<b>Call Number</b> FIC GIF	<b>Barcode</b> T 1593		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Moonsilver (Removed: 2)

Author: Duey, Kathleen.	LCCN: 2001-46114	Published: 2001		
<b>Call Number</b> PB FIC DUE	<b>Barcode</b> T 50868	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b> 12/18/2003	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
<b>Call Number</b> PB FIC DUE	<b>Barcode</b> T 50871		12/18/2003	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### My best friend is a movie star! (Removed: 1)

Author: Dubowski, Cathy East.	ISBN: 0-671-56835-3	Published: 1996		
<b>Call Number</b> PB FIC DUB	<b>Barcode</b> T 50888	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b> 12/15/2003	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### My hairiest adventure (Removed: 2)

Author: Stine, R. L.	ISBN: 0-590-48350-1	Published: 1994		
<b>Call Number</b> FIC STI	<b>Barcode</b> T 15350	<b>Price</b> \$4.50	<b>Acquired</b> 6/22/2009	<b>Removed By</b> jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

# Library Weeding Log

From: 5/26/2022 To: 5/26/2022

---

## 5/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 281

FIC STI	T 5295600	\$5.00	9/23/2020	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### My life is a three-ring circus (Removed: 1)

Author: Dubowski, Cathy East.		ISBN: 0-671-01730-6 (pbk.)	Published: 1998	
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB FIC DUB	T 16556		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The mystery of the blue ring (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.		LCCN: 2008-578451	Published: 1987	
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC GIF	T 3781		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Next stop, New York City! (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.		ISBN: 0-440-41362-1	Published: 1997	
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB E GIF	T 51067		6/2/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### A night in Terror Tower (Removed: 1)

Author: Stine, R. L.		ISBN: 0-590-48351-X	Published: 1995	
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB FIC STI	T 52114		12/20/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Oh Boy, Boston! (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.		ISBN: 0-440-41365-6	Published: 1997	
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB E GIF	T 50086		11/17/2003	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### One twin too many (Removed: 1)

Author: Stine, Megan.		ISBN: 0-06-106574-9 (pbk.)	Published: 1999	
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC STI	T 5295	\$3.99	10/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Peanut-butter pilgrims (Removed: 2)

Author: Delton, Judy.		LCCN: 2007-7856	Published: 1988	
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC DEL	T 4922		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
FIC DEL	T 5481		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The Pee Wee jubilee (Removed: 2)

Author: Delton, Judy.		ISBN: 0-440-40226-3	Published: 1989	
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/26/2022 To: 5/26/2022

---

## 5/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 281

FIC DEL	T 4924	6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded			
FIC DEL	T 5485	6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded			

---

### Pee Wees on parade (Removed: 2)

Author: Delton, Judy.	ISBN: 0-440-40700-1	Published: 1992		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC DEL	T 4925		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
FIC DEL	T 5486		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Pee Wees on skis (Removed: 2)

Author: Delton, Judy.	ISBN: 0-440-40885-7	Published: 1993		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC DEL	T 4926		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
FIC DEL	T 5487		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Pet parade (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.	ISBN: 0-440-41232-3 (pbk.)	Published: 1996		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC GIF	T 21	\$3.99	2/13/2008	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Phantom of the auditorium (Removed: 2)

Author: Stine, R. L.	ISBN: 0-590-48354-4	Published: 1994		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC STI	T 5295601	\$5.00	9/23/2020	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
PB FIC STI	T 16102		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Pickle puss (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.	LCCN: 86-189887	Published: 1986		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
E GIF	T 4955		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Piles of pets (Removed: 2)

Author: Delton, Judy.	LCCN: 2008-43608	Published: 2009		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC DEL	T 4978		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
FIC DEL	T 5495		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				



# Library Weeding Log

From: 5/26/2022 To: 5/26/2022

---

## 5/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 281

---

### Pioneer sisters (Removed: 2)

Author: Peterson, Melissa.	LCCN: 96-11927	Published: 1997		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC PET	T 16463		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
FIC PET	T 16470		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The playful puppy. (Removed: 1)

Author: Baglio, Ben.	ISBN: 0-439-41914-X	Published: 2002		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB FIC BAG	T 5289507	\$3.50	6/10/2011	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Polar bears on the path (Removed: 1)

Author: Baglio, Ben M.	LCCN: 2003-586704	Published: 2003		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB FIC BAG	T 52118		12/20/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Ponies at the point (Removed: 1)

Author: Baglio, Ben M.	ISBN: 0-590-66231-7 (pbk.)	Published: 1999		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB FIC BAG	T 16350		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Pony on the porch (Removed: 1)

Author: Baglio, Ben M.	ISBN: 0-590-18750-3	Published: 1998		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB FIC BAG	T 50864		12/19/2003	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### the pooped troop. (Removed: 1)

<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
fic del	T 4987		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The problem with pen pals (Removed: 1)

Author: McMahon, Maggie.	ISBN: 0-671-01732-2 (pbk.)	Published: 1998		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB FIC MCM	T 16543		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Puppy in a puddle (Removed: 1)

Author: Baglio, Ben M.	ISBN: 0-439-34389-5 (pbk.)	Published: 2002		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB FIC BAG	T 50512		12/4/2003	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/26/2022 To: 5/26/2022

---

## 5/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 281

---

### Purple climbing days (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly. ISBN: 978-0-440-47309-1 Published: 1985

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC GIF	T 433	\$2.75	2/21/2008	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Quest for the queen (Removed: 1)

Author: Abbott, Tony. ISBN: 0-439-20784-3 (pbk.) Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC ABB	T 50822		12/19/2003	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Raccoons on the roof (Removed: 1)

Author: Baglio, Ben M. ISBN: 0-439-23020-9 (pbk.) Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC BAG	T 21495		1/15/2002	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Rat teeth (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly. ISBN: 0-440-47457-4 Published: 1990

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC GIF	T 5507		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Say "cheese" (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly. ISBN: 978-0-440-47639-9 Published: 1985

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC GIF	T 1880		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Say cheese and die! (Removed: 1)

Author: Stine, R. L. LCCN: 93-245659 Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC STI	T 16159		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The screaming skeleton (Removed: 1)

Author: Jacks, Marie. ISBN: 0-590-48936-4 (pbk.) Published: 1995

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC JAC	T 5787	\$9.34	6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The secret at the Polk Street School (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly. ISBN: 0-440-47696-8 Published: 1987

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC GIF	T 1900		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### See you in second grade! (Removed: 1)

Author: Cohen, Miriam. ISBN: 0-440-40303-0 Published: 1990

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/26/2022 To: 5/26/2022

---

## 5/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 281

E COH                      T 2471                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### The seven treasure hunts (Removed: 1)

Author: Byars, Betsy Cromer.                      LCCN: 90-32043                      Published: 1991  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC BYA                      T 1905                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Sheepdog in the snow (Removed: 1)

Author: Daniels, Lucy.                      LCCN: 96-1843                      Published: 1996  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
PB FIC BAG                      T 20838                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### A shocker on Shock Street (Removed: 1)

Author: Stine, R. L.                      ISBN: 0-590-48340-4                      Published: 1995  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
PB FIC STI                      T 16165                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Sky babies (Removed: 2)

Author: Delton, Judy.                      ISBN: 0-440-40530-0                      Published: 1991  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC DEL                      T 5081                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded  
FIC DEL                      T 5528                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Snaggle doodles (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.                      ISBN: 978-0-440-48068-6                      Published: 2005  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC GIF                      T 6288                      \$9.49                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Spectacular stone soup (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.                      LCCN: 89-130142                      Published: 1989  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
E GIF                      T 2600                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Spring sprouts (Removed: 2)

Author: Delton, Judy.                      LCCN: 2008-10899                      Published: 2009  
Call Number                      Barcode                      Price                      Acquired                      Removed By  
FIC DEL                      T 5097                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded  
FIC DEL                      T 5537                      6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/26/2022 To: 5/26/2022

---

## 5/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 281

---

### The spy on third base (Removed: 1)

Author: Christopher, Matt.	ISBN: 0-316-14008-2	Published: 1988		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
E CHR	T 376		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Squirrels in the school (Removed: 1)

Author: Baglio, Ben M.	ISBN: 0-439-09702-9 (pbk.)	Published: 2000		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB FIC BAG	T 20855		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Stacy says good-bye (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.	ISBN: 0-440-40135-6	Published: 1989		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC GIF	T 1955		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Stallion in the storm (Removed: 1)

Author: Baglio, Ben M.	ISBN: 0-439-34126-4 (pbk.)	Published: 2001		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC BAG	T 5295907	\$5.00	5/11/2021	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Starring first grade (Removed: 1)

Author: Cohen, Miriam.	ISBN: 0-440-48250-X	Published: 1987		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
E COH	T 1959		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Stay out of the basement (Removed: 1)

Author: Stine, R. L.	ISBN: 0-590-45366-1	Published: 1992		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
FIC STI	T 5292860	\$7.00	11/16/2015	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The stinky sneakers contest (Removed: 1)

Author: Peters, Julie Anne.	ISBN: 0-316-70214-5	Published: 1992		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
E PET	T 2705		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The substitute teacher (Removed: 1)

Author: Dubowski, Cathy East.	ISBN: 0-671-00364-X	Published: 1997		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
PB FIC DUB	T 16567		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The super-duper sleepover party (Removed: 1)

Author: Stine, Megan.	ISBN: 0-671-51906-9	Published: 1995		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/26/2022 To: 5/26/2022

---

## 5/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 281

PB FIC STI                      T 16537    6/22/2009                      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Tabby in the tub (Removed: 2)

Author: Baglio, Ben M.    ISBN: 978-0-439-34390-9    Published: 2002

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC BAG	T 1615	\$5.00	2/13/2008	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
PB FIC BAG	T 528427		12/15/2005	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The talented Clementine (Removed: 2)

Author: Pennypacker, Sara, 1951-    LCCN: 2006-43530    Published: 2007

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC PEN	T 5288358	\$3.99	4/3/2008	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
FIC PEN	T 5288361	\$3.99	4/3/2008	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Tap dance trouble (Removed: 1)

Author: Dubowski, Cathy East.    ISBN: 0-671-02154-0 (pbk.)    Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC DUB	T 16561		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### That mushy stuff (Removed: 2)

Author: Delton, Judy.    ISBN: 0-440-40176-3    Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC DEL	T 5130		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
FIC DEL	T 5552		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Tippy Lemmey (Removed: 2)

Author: McKissack, Pat, 1944-    LCCN: 2002-106064    Published: 2003

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC MCK	T 50889		12/16/2003	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
PB FIC MCK	T 50892		12/16/2003	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Trash bash (Removed: 2)

Author: Delton, Judy.    ISBN: 0-440-40592-0    Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC DEL	T 5143		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
FIC DEL	T 5571		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

# Library Weeding Log

From: 5/26/2022 To: 5/26/2022

---

## 5/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 281

---

### Triplet trouble and the pizza party (Removed: 1)

Author: Dadey, Debbie.	ISBN: 0-590-90729-8	Published: 1996		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC DAD	T 51377		6/4/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Turtle spring (Removed: 1)

Author: Hoban, Lillian.	LCCN: 77-15062	Published: 1978		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E HOB	T 5749	\$7.84	6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Two on the town (Removed: 1)

Author: Speregen, Devra.	ISBN: 0-671-02149-4 (pbk.)	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC SPE	T 50883		12/15/2003	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The Valentine star (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.	ISBN: 0-440-49204-1	Published: 1985		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC GIF	T 2152		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Wake up, Emily, it's Mother's Day (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.	ISBN: 0-440-40455-X	Published: 1991		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC GIF	T 134	\$2.99	2/13/2008	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Weird stories from the Lonesome Café (Removed: 3)

Author: Cox, Judy.	ISBN: 0-439-21942-6 (pbk.)	Published: 2001		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC COX	T 52520		9/7/2005	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
PB FIC COX	T 52523		9/7/2005	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
PB FIC COX	T 52526		9/7/2005	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Welcome to Camp Nightmare (Removed: 1)

Author: Stine, R. L.	ISBN: 0-590-46619-4	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC STI	T 16189		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Welcome to dead house (Removed: 1)

Author: Stine, R. L.	ISBN: 0-590-45365-3 (pbk.)	Published: 1992		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/26/2022 To: 5/26/2022

---

## 5/26/2022 - Copies Removed: 281

PB FIC STI	T 5289814	\$3.99	5/12/2011	jenny.moss
------------	-----------	--------	-----------	------------

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Welcome to my zoo (Removed: 1)

Author: Waricha, Jean.	ISBN: 0-671-01731-4 (pbk.)	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB FIC WAR	T 16549		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## You can't eat your chicken pox, Amber Brown (Removed: 1)

Author: Danziger, Paula, 1944-2004.	LCCN: 93-37761	Published: 1995		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC DAN	T 19060	\$13.55	6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Zero's slider (Removed: 2)

Author: Christopher, Matt.	LCCN: 93-21177	Published: 1994		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E CHR	T 6374	\$9.45	6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
E CHR	T 6375	\$9.45	6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

From: 5/26/2022 To: 5/26/2022 Total Copies Removed: 281

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 281

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/23/2022 To: 5/23/2022

---

## 5/23/2022 - Copies Removed: 3

### Cécile : gates of gold (Removed: 1)

Author: Casanova, Mary.

LCCN: 2002-11529

Published: 2002

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

PB FIC CAS

T 51202

6/2/2004

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

### Kathleen : the Celtic knot (Removed: 2)

Author: Parkinson, Siobhán.

LCCN: 2002-155611

Published: 2003

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC PAR

T 7500

\$11.57

4/8/2005

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

FIC PAR

T 7501

\$11.57

4/8/2005

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

From: 5/23/2022 To: 5/23/2022 Total Copies Removed: 3

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 3



# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/5/2022 To: 5/5/2022

---

## 5/5/2022 - Copies Removed: 112

### Abe Lincoln and the muddy pig (Removed: 5)

Author: Krensky, Stephen.	LCCN: 2001-46124	Published: 2002		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
JUV 921 LIN	T 22792		10/22/2002	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
JUV 921 LIN	T 22798		10/22/2002	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
JUV 921 LIN	T 22799		10/22/2002	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
JUV 921 LIN	T 22804		10/22/2002	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
JUV 921 LIN	T 22805		10/22/2002	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Allen Jay and the Underground Railroad (Removed: 1)

Author: Brill, Marlene Targ.	LCCN: 92-25279	Published: 1993		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
JUV 973.7 BRI	T 6623	\$12.05	8/29/2003	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Amazing bats (Removed: 1)

Author: Simon, Seymour.	LCCN: 2004-23621	Published: 2005		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
JUV 599.4 SIM	T 528554		9/26/2006	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Antarctica (Removed: 2)

Author: Cowcher, Helen.	LCCN: 89-45911	Published: 1990		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
JUV 598.4 COW	T 22664	\$4.99	6/3/2002	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
JUV 598.4 COW	T 22671	\$4.99	6/3/2002	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Aquariums and terrariums (Removed: 1)

Author: Broekel, Ray.	LCCN: 82-4428	Published: 1982		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
JUV 639.3 BRO	T 2922		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Bakers make many things (Removed: 1)

Author: Greene, Carol.	LCCN: 98-3108	Published: 1998		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
JUV 664 GRE	T 20557		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/5/2022 To: 5/5/2022

---

## 5/5/2022 - Copies Removed: 112

---

### Barry Sanders : lion with a quiet roar (Removed: 1)

Author: Reiser, Howard.	LCCN: 93-19780	Published: 1993		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
JUV 921 SAN	T 17191	\$15.89	6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Bats : creatures of the night (Removed: 1)

Author: Milton, Joyce.	LCCN: 92-43198	Published: 1993		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
JUV 599.4 MIL	T 6939		3/8/2004	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Beaver at Long Pond (Removed: 1)

Author: George, William T.	LCCN: 87-281	Published: 1988		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
JUV 599.32 GEO	T 650		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Cashiers (Removed: 1)

Author: Bagley, Katie.	LCCN: 00-9768	Published: 2001		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
JUV 651.3 BAG	T 6439		12/20/2001	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Chief Joseph of the Nez Percé (Removed: 1)

Author: McAuliffe, Bill.	LCCN: 97-3360	Published: 1998		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
JUV 921 JOS	T 5290785	\$6.99	2/11/2014	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### A child in prison camp (Removed: 1)

Author: Takashima, Shizuye.	LCCN: 74-1265	Published: 1974		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
JUV 940.54 TAK	T 6472	\$14.80	1/24/2002	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Dancing with the Indians (Removed: 1)

Author: Medearis, Angela Shelf, 1956-	LCCN: 90-28666	Published: 1991		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
JUV 970.1 MED	T 15122		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### A day in the life of a builder (Removed: 1)

Author: Hayward, Linda.	LCCN: 00-55540	Published: 2001		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
JUV 690 HAY	T 6594		1/31/2003	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### A day in the life of a carpenter (Removed: 1)

Author: Burby, Liza N.	LCCN: 98-23984	Published: 1999		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>

# Library Weeding Log

From: 5/5/2022 To: 5/5/2022

---

## 5/5/2022 - Copies Removed: 112

JUV 694 BUR      T 6409      \$17.26      11/27/2001      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### A day in the life of a doctor (Removed: 1)

Author: Bowman-Kruhm, Mary.      LCCN: 96-53130      Published: 1997  
Call Number      Barcode      Price      Acquired      Removed By  
JUV 610.69 BOW      T 6404      \$13.95      11/27/2001      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### A day in the life of a doctor (Removed: 1)

Author: Hayward, Linda.      LCCN: 2001-28427      Published: 2001  
Call Number      Barcode      Price      Acquired      Removed By  
JUV 610.69 HAY      T 6595           1/31/2003      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### A day in the life of a nurse (Removed: 1)

Author: Burby, Liza N.      LCCN: 98-7544      Published: 1999  
Call Number      Barcode      Price      Acquired      Removed By  
JUV 610.73 BUR      T 6414      \$21.41      11/27/2001      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### A day in the life of a sculptor (Removed: 1)

Author: Burby, Liza N.      LCCN: 98-4608      Published: 1999  
Call Number      Barcode      Price      Acquired      Removed By  
JUV 730.92 BUR      T 6417      \$21.41      11/27/2001      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### A day in the life of an emergency medical technician (Removed: 1)

Author: Bowman-Kruhm, Mary.      LCCN: 96-53132      Published: 1997  
Call Number      Barcode      Price      Acquired      Removed By  
JUV 610.69 BOW      T 6405      \$17.26      11/27/2001      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Day light, night light : where light comes from (Removed: 5)

Author: Branley, Franklyn Mansfield, 1915- 2002.      LCCN: 96-33316      Published: 1998  
Call Number      Barcode      Price      Acquired      Removed By  
JUV 535 BRA      T 528513           12/13/2005      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded  
JUV 535 BRA      T 528516           12/13/2005      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded  
JUV 535 BRA      T 528538           12/13/2005      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded  
JUV 535 BRA      T 528606           9/26/2006      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded  
JUV 535 BRA      T 5287942           1/2/2007      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

## Library Weeding Log

From: 5/5/2022 To: 5/5/2022

**5/5/2022 - Copies Removed: 112****Dinosaur bones (Removed: 1)**

Author: Aliki.

ISBN: 978-0-06-445077-5

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired  
6/22/2009Removed By  
jenny.moss

JUV 560 ALI

T 2370

Was Available -- Weeded

**Do dolphins really smile? (Removed: 1)**

Author: Driscoll, Laura.

LCCN: 2005-27808

Published: 2006

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired  
10/23/2006Removed By  
jenny.moss

JUV 599.53 DRI

T 5287853

Was Available -- Weeded

**Dolphin (Removed: 1)**

Author: Houghton, Sue, 1961-

LCCN: 91-44819

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired  
6/22/2009Removed By  
jenny.moss

JUV 599.53 HOU

T 3159

Was Available -- Weeded

**Dolphins! (Removed: 1)**

Author: Bokoske, Sharon.

LCCN: 2002-13217

Published: 2003

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired  
6/22/2009Removed By  
jenny.moss

JUV 599.5 BOK

T 106

Was Available -- Weeded

**Earthquakes (Removed: 1)**

Author: Challand, Helen J.

LCCN: 82-9699

Published: 1982

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired  
6/22/2009Removed By  
jenny.moss

JUV 551.2 CHA

T 981

Was Available -- Weeded

**Emergency medical technicians (Removed: 1)**

Author: Gibson, Karen Bush.

LCCN: 00-26921

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired  
12/20/2001Removed By  
jenny.moss

JUV 610.69 GIB

T 6441

Was Available -- Weeded

**Energy makes things happen (Removed: 2)**

Author: Bradley, Kimberly Brubaker.

LCCN: 2001-39520

Published: 2003

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired  
9/7/2005Removed By  
jenny.moss

JUV 531 BRA

T 7681

Was Available -- Weeded

JUV 531 BRA

T 7682

\$9.35

9/7/2005

jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

**Fannie in the kitchen : the whole story from soup to nuts of how Fannie Fa (Removed: 2)**

Author: Hopkinson, Deborah.

LCCN: 97-46712

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired  
8/29/2003Removed By  
jenny.moss

JUV 641.5 HOP

T 6671

\$20.40

Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/5/2022 To: 5/5/2022

---

## 5/5/2022 - Copies Removed: 112

JUV 641.5 HOP T 6672 \$20.40 8/29/2003 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

## Flash, crash, rumble, and roll (Removed: 2)

Author: Branley, Franklyn Mansfield, 1915- 2002. ISBN: 0-06-445012-0 (pbk.) Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
JUV 551.5 BRA	T 1056		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
JUV 551.5 BRA	T 1058		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Follow the water from brook to ocean (Removed: 2)

Author: Dorros, Arthur. LCCN: 90-1438 Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
JUV 551.48 DOR	T 7690	\$9.35	9/7/2005	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
JUV 551.48 DOR	T 7692	\$9.35	9/7/2005	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Forces around us (Removed: 1)

Author: Hewitt, Sally. LCCN: 97-1175 Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
JUV 531 HEW	T 7695	\$10.93	9/7/2005	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Fossils tell of long ago (Removed: 1)

Author: Aliko. LCCN: 89-15468 Published: 1990

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
JUV 560 ALI	T 6665	\$11.09	8/29/2003	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## George Washington (Removed: 1)

Author: D'Aulaire, Ingri. ISBN: 0-385-24107-0 Published: 1936

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
JUV 921 WAS	T 1093		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## George Washington (Removed: 1)

Author: Smith, Kathie Billingslea. LCCN: 92-211052 Published: 1987

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
JUV 921 WAS	T 1092		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Gerbil pets and other small rodents (Removed: 1)

Author: Broekel, Ray. LCCN: 82-23501 Published: 1983

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
JUV 636.9 BRO	T 3342		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

# Library Weeding Log

From: 5/5/2022 To: 5/5/2022

---

## 5/5/2022 - Copies Removed: 112

---

### Growing colors (Removed: 1)

Author: McMillan, Bruce. LCCN: 88-2767 Published: 1988  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
JUV 535.6 MCM T 1159 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Guinea pigs don't read books (Removed: 1)

Author: Bare, Colleen Stanley. LCCN: 92-83708 Published: 1993  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
JUV 636.9 BAR T 3402 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Helen Keller (Removed: 1)

Author: Davidson, Margaret. ISBN: 0-590-42404-1 Published: 1969  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
JUV 921 KEL T 51942 11/15/2004 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Humphrey, the lost whale : a true story (Removed: 1)

Author: Tokuda, Wendy. LCCN: 88-187642 Published: 1986  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
JUV 599.5 TOK T 1271 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### --If you grew up with Abraham Lincoln (Removed: 1)

Author: McGovern, Ann. ISBN: 978-0-590-45154-3 Published: 2006  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
JUV 921 LIN T 1296 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### --If you grew up with George Washington (Removed: 1)

Author: Gross, Ruth Belov. LCCN: 93-151776 Published: 1993  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
JUV 921 WAS T 1297 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Italy (Removed: 1)

Author: Thoennes, Kristin. LCCN: 98-36965 Published: 1999  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
JUV 945 THO T 6144 \$10.50 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Koko's kitten (Removed: 2)

Author: Patterson, Francine. LCCN: 85-2311 Published: 1985  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
JUV 599.88 PAT T 3577 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded  
JUV 599.88 PAT T 3578 6/22/2009 jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/5/2022 To: 5/5/2022

---

## 5/5/2022 - Copies Removed: 112

---

### Learning about assertiveness from the life of Oprah Winfrey (Removed: 1)

Author: Ward, Kristin.	LCCN: 98-25136	Published: 1999		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
JUV 921 WIN	T 6179	\$21.06	6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Let's go rock collecting (Removed: 2)

Author: Gans, Roma, 1894-	LCCN: 95-44999	Published: 1997		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
JUV 552 GAN	T 7770		9/14/2005	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
JUV 552 GAN	T 7772		9/14/2005	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Lions (Removed: 1)

Author: Holmes, Kevin J.	LCCN: 98-17328	Published: 1999		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
JUV 599.74 HOL	T 5291385	\$6.99	2/11/2014	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Macaroni penguin (Removed: 2)

Author: Eckart, Edana.	LCCN: 2004-2335	Published: 2005		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
JUV 598.47 ECK	T 7857	\$9.52	2/22/2006	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
JUV 598.47 ECK	T 7858	\$9.52	2/22/2006	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The magic school bus inside the Earth (Removed: 1)

Author: Cole, Joanna.	ISBN: 0-590-40760-0 (pbk.)	Published: 1997		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
JUV 551 COL	T 1496		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Mice (Removed: 1)

Author: Holmes, Kevin J.	LCCN: 97-19461	Published: 1998		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
JUV 599.32 HOL	T 5291387	\$6.99	2/11/2014	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Monkeys and apes (Removed: 2)

Author: Lumley, Kathryn Wentzel.	LCCN: 82-12779	Published: 1982		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
JUV 599.8 LUM	T 1592		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
JUV 599.8 LUM	T 3748		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

# Library Weeding Log

From: 5/5/2022 To: 5/5/2022

---

## 5/5/2022 - Copies Removed: 112

---

### My breakfast : a book about a great morning meal (Removed: 2)

Author: Feldman, Heather.	LCCN: 98-31956	Published: 2000		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
JUV 641.5 FEL	T 6983		3/8/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
JUV 641.5 FEL	T 6985		3/8/2004	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### My first colors (Removed: 1)

Author: Sánchez Sánchez, Isidro.	LCCN: 91-12601	Published: 1991		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
JUV 535.6 SAN	T 1636		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### My hands (Removed: 1)

Author: Alik.	ISBN: 978-0-06-445096-6	Published: 1990		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
JUV 612 ALI	T 1650		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### My visit to the dinosaurs (Removed: 1)

Author: Alik.	LCCN: 85-47538	Published: 1985		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
JUV 560 ALI	T 6207	\$10.45	6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Native Americans (Removed: 1)

Author: Miller, Jay, 1947-	LCCN: 93-3442	Published: 1993		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
JUV 973 MIL	T 4721		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### A nest full of eggs (Removed: 1)

Author: Jenkins, Priscilla Belz.	LCCN: 93-43804	Published: 1995		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
JUV 598.8 JEN	T 6754	\$12.05	8/29/2003	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Nolan Ryan (Removed: 1)

Author: Rolfe, John.	LCCN: 91-43794	Published: 1992		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
921 RYA	T 3802		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Oceans (Removed: 1)

Author: Carter, Katharine Jones, 1905-	LCCN: 81-17093	Published: 1982		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
JUV 551.46 CAR	T 1686		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---



# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/5/2022 To: 5/5/2022

---

## 5/5/2022 - Copies Removed: 112

---

### Otters under water (Removed: 1)

Author: Arnosky, Jim. LCCN: 91-36792 Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
JUV 599.74 ARN	T 1712		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### A picture book of Abraham Lincoln (Removed: 1)

Author: Adler, David A. LCCN: 88-16393 Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
JUV 921 LIN	T 1759		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### A picture book of Helen Keller (Removed: 1)

Author: Adler, David A. ISBN: 978-0-8234-0818-4 Published: 1990

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
JUV 921 KEL	T 1765		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### A picture book of Martin Luther King, Jr. (Removed: 1)

Author: Adler, David A. LCCN: 89-1930 Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
JUV 921 KIN	T 4960		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Plumbers (Removed: 1)

Author: Boraas, Tracey. LCCN: 98-16855 Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
JUV 696 BOR	T 19314	\$11.95	6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Pop! : a book about bubbles (Removed: 1)

Author: Bradley, Kimberly Brubaker. LCCN: 99-57794 Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
JUV 530.4 BRA	T 51818		11/15/2004	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Prehistoric animals (Removed: 1)

Author: Gibbons, Gail. LCCN: 88-4661 Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
JUV 560 GIB	T 320	\$12.99	6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Raccoons and ripe corn (Removed: 1)

Author: Arnosky, Jim. ISBN: 0-688-10489-4 Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
JUV 599.74 ARN	T 1809		6/22/2009	jenny.moss

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Sam the sea cow (Removed: 1)

Author: Jacobs, Francine. LCCN: 91-30384 Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

---

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/5/2022 To: 5/5/2022

---

## 5/5/2022 - Copies Removed: 112

JUV 599.5 JAC      T 1865      6/22/2009      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Shapes in the sky : a book about clouds (Removed: 1)

Author: Sherman, Josepha.      LCCN: 2003-4713      Published: 2004  
Call Number      Barcode      Price      Acquired      Removed By  
JUV 551.57 SHE      T 7733      \$16.95      9/7/2005      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Snow is falling (Removed: 2)

Author: Branley, Franklyn Mansfield, 1915-2002.      ISBN: 0-06-445058-9 (pbk.)      Published: 1986  
Call Number      Barcode      Price      Acquired      Removed By  
JUV 551.57 BRA      T 1930           6/22/2009      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded  
JUV 551.57 BRA      T 1931           6/22/2009      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Storms (Removed: 1)

Author: Broekel, Ray.      LCCN: 81-15455      Published: 1982  
Call Number      Barcode      Price      Acquired      Removed By  
JUV 551.55 BRO      T 1972           6/22/2009      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Super sand castle Saturday (Removed: 1)

Author: Murphy, Stuart J., 1942-      LCCN: 98-3210      Published: 1999  
Call Number      Barcode      Price      Acquired      Removed By  
JUV 530.8 MUR      T 6836      \$11.05      8/29/2003      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Take a walk on a rainbow : a first look at color (Removed: 1)

Author: Moss, Miriam.      LCCN: 2004-7314      Published: 2005  
Call Number      Barcode      Price      Acquired      Removed By  
JUV 535.6 MOS      T 7880      \$16.95      2/22/2006      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Teddy Roosevelt, young rough rider (Removed: 1)

Author: Parks, Edd Winfield, 1906-1968.      LCCN: 89-37819      Published: 1989  
Call Number      Barcode      Price      Acquired      Removed By  
JUV 921 ROO      T 4020           6/22/2009      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Telephones, televisions, and toilets : how they work-- and what can go wro (Removed: 1)

Author: Berger, Melvin.      ISBN: 0-8249-8645-8      Published: 1993  
Call Number      Barcode      Price      Acquired      Removed By  
JUV 643 BER      T 393           6/22/2009      jenny.moss  
Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Tornado alert (Removed: 2)

Author: Branley, Franklyn Mansfield, 1915-2002.      ISBN: 0-06-445094-5      Published: 1988  
Call Number      Barcode      Price      Acquired      Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

Olson Park Elementary School

From: 5/5/2022 To: 5/5/2022

---

## 5/5/2022 - Copies Removed: 112

JUV 551.5 BRA	T 2118	6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded			
JUV 551.5 BRA	T 2119	6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded			

---

## Washington, D.C. (Removed: 1)

Author: Kummer, Patricia K.	LCCN: 97-40351	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
REF 975.3 KUM	T 20368		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Weather experiments (Removed: 1)

Author: Webster, Vera R.	LCCN: 81-17062	Published: 1982		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
JUV 551.5 WEB	T 2174		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Whales and other sea mammals (Removed: 1)

Author: Posell, Elsa Z.	LCCN: 82-4451	Published: 1982		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
JUV 599.5 POS	T 2177		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Whales : the gentle giants (Removed: 1)

Author: Milton, Joyce.	LCCN: 2002-13345	Published: 2003		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
JUV 599.5 MIL	T 2179		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Whalewatch! (Removed: 1)

Author: Behrens, June.	LCCN: 78-7338	Published: 1978		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
JUV 599.5 BEH	T 15957		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## What is the world made of? : all about solids, liquids, and gases (Removed: 2)

Author: Zoehfeld, Kathleen Weidner.	LCCN: 97-30658	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
JUV 530.4 ZOE	T 7746	\$9.35	9/7/2005	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
JUV 530.4 ZOE	T 7747	\$9.35	9/7/2005	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## What the dinosaurs saw : animals living then and now (Removed: 3)

Author: Schlein, Miriam.	LCCN: 97-12892	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
JUV 560 SCH	T 16039		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
JUV 560 SCH	T 16040		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

# Library Weeding Log

From: 5/5/2022 To: 5/5/2022

---

## 5/5/2022 - Copies Removed: 112

JUV 560 SCH	T 19302	\$7.25	6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### When I lived with bats (Removed: 2)

Author: McNulty, Faith.	LCCN: 98-6548	Published: 1998		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
JUV 599.4 MCN	T 20186		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				
JUV 599.4 MCN	T 20198		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Wild, wild wolves (Removed: 1)

Author: Milton, Joyce.	LCCN: 90-8807	Published: 1992		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
JUV 599.74 MIL	T 2250		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Working as a team (Removed: 1)

Author: Schwartz, Stuart, 1945-	LCCN: 97-53220	Published: 1998		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
JUV 658.4 SCH	T 16560		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Your insides (Removed: 1)

Author: Cole, Joanna.	LCCN: 91-61236	Published: 1992		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
JUV 612 COL	T 2289		6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Ziping, zapping, zooming bats (Removed: 1)

Author: Earle, Ann.	LCCN: 93-11052	Published: 1995		
<b>Call Number</b>	<b>Barcode</b>	<b>Price</b>	<b>Acquired</b>	<b>Removed By</b>
JUV 599.4 EAR	T 17093	\$7.68	6/22/2009	jenny.moss
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

From: 5/5/2022 To: 5/5/2022 Total Copies Removed: 112

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 112











**HARLEM CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT # 122**  
**Books to Surplus**

Building: Marquette

Date:

05-26-2022

- 1 All books will require approval from Robin Chandler first (prior to sending to Pam Cook)
- 2 Robin will determine if they will be sold, recycled or disposed and notify you
- 3 If Robin determines that the books are not sellable then send this form to Pam Cook to be Board approved for surplus.

**Robin to Complete**

Qty		ISBN	Grade	Reason for Surplus	Sell/Recycle
1	WE BOTH READ BASEBALL FEVER	1-891327-469	1	NOT USED	
3	WE BOTH READ TH ENEW RED BED	1-891327-124	1	NOT USED	
3	WE BOTH READ THE BIRTHDAY BAN IN MUNCHKIN	1-891327-19-4	1	NOT USED	
4	WE BOTH READ THE FROG PRINCE	1-891327-025	1	NOT USED	
1	MERRIAM-WEBSTER'S ELEMENTARY DICTIONARY	0-87779-630-0	1	NOT USED	
1	WHAT YOUR 1ST GRADER NEEDS TO KNOW	0-385-41115-4	1	NOT USED	
5	WE BOTH READ HAPPY AND HEALTHY	1-891327-48-8	1	NOT USED	
3	WE BOTH READ ABOUT THE OCEAN	1-891327-322	1	NOT USED	
4	WE BOTH READ BEING SAFE	1-891327-520	1	NOT USED	
1	EASY SIGHT WORDS SET 3			NOT USED	
6	MINI CHALK BOARDS			NOT USED	
6	MAGNETIC LETTERS			NOT USED	
1	1-2-3- MAGIC MANAGING DIFFICULT BEHAVIOR IN	978-1-889140-20-9		NOT USED	
1	DIVISION IN A FLASH CARD SET	1-58610-158-7		NOT USED	
1	EZREAD DOLCH SECOND GRADE SIGHT WORD FLASH CARDS		2	NOT USED	
1	LEARNING ADVANTAGE UNKNOWN QUANTITIES FLASH CARD		3	NOT USED	
1	MULTIPLICATION 0-12	978-1-889319-32-2		NOT USED	
1	DOUBLE VALUE FLASH CARDS			NOT USED	
10	STEPS TO LITERACY FELT ERASER			NOT USED	
1	BOX OF PLASTIC WEIGHTS			NOT USED	

1	CHINESE CHECKERS			NOT USED	
1	SCHOLASTIC THERE WAS AN OLD LADY WHO SWA	978-0-545-69138-3		NOT USED	
1	SCHOLASTIC FANTASTIC FROGS	978-0-545-57271-2	2		
5	Frog Family Fun Pack			Not Used	
1	Reading Safari Word Builders			Not Used	
2	Reading Safari Reading Workout			Not Used	
2	Reading Safari Learning Module			Not Used	



Signature of Building/Program Administrator









